
 49  Police  firing  at
 Kurtha  town  in  Bihar  (St.)

 ceived  péllet  injuries  were  also  shifted
 to  Patna  Medical  College  Hospital.

 The  Government  of  Bihar  have  set
 up  a  Commission  under  the  Commis-
 sions  of  Inquiry  Act  to  inquire  into
 the  incident.  The  Commission  would
 consist  of  Shri  S.  C,  Roy,  Additional
 Member,  Board  of  Revenue.  The  State
 Government  have  also  sanctioned  an
 ex-gratia  payment  of  Rs  20  000  to  the
 breaved  family

 The  situation  is  under  control,
 6  hrs

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU  (Dia-
 mond  Harbour):  Sir,  on  a  point  of
 order.  The  hon.  Speaker  had  an-
 nounced  from  the  Chair  that  the  Gov-
 ernment  was  under  an  obligation  to
 make  a  statement  on  the  starvation
 deaths  and  scarcity  conditions,  Al-
 though  a  week  has  passed,  so  far  they
 have  not  come  forward  with  a  state-
 ment,  to  my  knowledge  I  would  like
 you  to  make  some  observations  in
 this  regard,  because  this  is  the  last
 day  of  the  session.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 (Begusarai):  The  statement  on  the
 Kurtha  firing  which  itivolves  the  death
 of  an  ex-Minister,  has  caused  so
 much  anxiety.  Since  it  is  a  very
 small  statement,  could  it  not  be  read?

 MR  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  Whether
 it  is  short  or  long  it  has  been  laid.

 श्री  रामावतार  श्ञास्त्री  (पटना)
 उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय,  एक  चीज  मैने  कही  थी,
 मेघालय  के  बारे  मे  बार  बार  सवाल  उठाया
 गया  कि  मेघालय  की  गवर्नमेंट  के  अन्दर
 सी०  भाई  ए०  की  एजेंसी  काम  बार  रही  है
 एम०  शरीर  ए०.  नाम  पर,  उसके  ऊपर

 गृह  मंत्री  फो  बयान  देना  था।  वह  बयान
 अभी  तक  नहीं  भाया  ।  हमारी  यह  स्टेट  बहुत
 ही  महत्वपूर्ण  स्टेट  है,  सीमा  का  राज्य  है  t  तो

 यह  भ्रजीब  तरीका  है  सरकार  का  कि  सभी
 बातों  पर  बहू  बैठी  रहती  है  कौर  जवाब  नहीं
 देती  a  देश  राज  जानना  चाहता  है  कि  वहां
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 के  लिये  सरकार  क्‍या  कर  रही  है?  कौर
 सी०  भाई  ए०  को  खत्म  करने  के  लिये  क्‍या
 किया  जा  रहा  है  ?

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  I  hope  the
 Ministers  will  take  note  of  the  sub-
 missions,

 SHRI  S.  M.  BANERJEE  (Kanpur):
 Sir,  let  the  discussion  be  over  aid  then
 let  the  statement  be  made.  Three
 refugees  have  been  shot  dead.  It  is  &
 very  serious  matter.  The  people  are
 really  aggrieved.  Let  the  Minister
 make  a  statement.

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  |  Some.
 times  the  Chair  has  to  play  the  role
 of  a  sounding  board,  and  I  have  done
 that.  If  the  Speaker  has  saiqd  hke
 that,  I  reinforce  it.  The  Ministers
 may  take  note  of  what  the  Members
 have  submitted

 6  64  hrs.

 MOTION  RE:  CONSTITUTION  OF
 PARLIAMENTARY  COMMITTEE  TO  L—
 EXAMINE  MATTER  RELATING  TO
 ALLEGED  SIGNATURES  OF  2l
 MEMBERS  OF  LOK  SABHA  ON  A
 REPRESENTATION  TO  MINISTRY

 OF  COMMERCE  RE:  GRANT  OF
 LICENCES

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  Now  we
 take  up  the  motion  of  Shri  Atal
 Bihar:  Vajpayee.

 श्री  देखकर  बेब  (वी दर)  उपाध्यक्ष  महो-
 दय,  मेरा  एक  प्वाइट  श्राफ  बार्डर  है।
 इसी  प्रकार  का  मोशन  तीन  चार  दिन  पहले
 मूव  किया  गया  था  और  उसके  ऊपर  कितना
 हंगामा  हुआ  था,  कितनी  गड़बड़  हुई  थी  यह
 कप  जानते  हैं।  तो  मैं  यह  आश्वासन
 चाहता  हु  कि  इस  मोशन  को  मूव  करने  के  बाद
 उसी  प्रकार  का  हंगामा  फिर  रिपीट  नहीं  किया
 जायेगा  ।  श्राप  जानते  हैं  कि  हिन्दुस्तान  कौ
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 [at  शंकर  देव]
 पार्लियामेंट  की  गरिमा  धौर  इसके  गौरव  को
 देख  कर  हमारा  पड़ोसी  राज्य  सिक्किम  जैसा
 देश  हमारे  साथ  एक  सदस्य  के  रूप  में  आना
 चाहता  है।  अगर  इसी  प्रकार  का  हंगामा
 होता  रहा  और  जैसा  उस  दिन  मधु  भाई
 से  किया  (व्यवधान)  अगर

 ऐसा  ही  होता  रहा  कौर  पालियामेट  की
 गरिमा  और  उसके  गौरव  को  गिराया  गया
 तो  क्या  कोई  हमारे  साथ  आने  को  सोचेगा  ?

 “इसलिये  मै  आपसे  प्रार्थना  करता  हू  कौर
 श्रीनिवासन  चाहता  हु  कि  इस  बार  वैसा  हं  गामा
 नहीं  होना  चाहिये  1

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  I  fully
 ‘endorse  what  you  say,  that  we  should
 conduct  ourselves  with  dignity.  But
 may  I  request  that  you  start  begin-
 ning  it  with  yourself  now?  Now,  Shri
 Vajpayee.

 et  शंकर  देव  उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय,
 जब  तक  यह  एश्योरेंस  नही  मिलेगा  तब  तक  मै

 हाथ  जोड  कर  यही  खड़ा  रहना  |  मैं  यहा
 से  हटेगा  नहीं।  मैं  हाथ  जोड  कर  प्रार्थना

 करूंगा,  मधु  लिमये  जी  जिन्होंने  उस  दिन
 सभापति  के  हाथ  से  माइक  छीना,  वे  इसके
 लिए  खद  प्रकट  करें  शरीर  कहे  कि  वह  कभी
 इस  प्रकार  का  काम  नहीं  करेंग  1

 व्यवधान)

 मैं  बै दूगा  नहीं।  मैं  आपके  चरणों  में  खड़ा

 रहूगा  ।  मैं  आपका  एश्योरेंस  चाहता  हूं  कि
 सदन  की  गरिमा  ग्रोवर  इस  के  गौरव  को  नीचे
 नहीं  गिराया  जायेगा  ।  मैं  यह  चाहता  हूं
 कि  श्राप  टस  तरह  का  आश्वासन  दें  ।

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  Since
 the  hon.  Member  is  very  worked  up
 about  this,  he  should  be  given  some
 attention.  Every  member  deserves
 some  attention.  May  I  draw  his  at-
 tention  to  the  fact  that  this  whole
 matter  was  gone  through  first  in  the
 Busines:  Advisory  Committee,  some

 Ucences  (Motn.)
 agreement  was  arrived  at  by  all  sec-
 tions  of  the  House;  then,  I  think,  two
 or  three  days  ago,  Shri  Madhu
 Limaye  made  a  statement  here,  to
 which  the  Prime  Minister  also  respond.
 ed,  Therefore,  do  not  rake  up  the
 whole  thing  again.  I  would  request
 you  to  keep  quiet.  Let  us  proceed
 with  the  business  of  the  House.

 SHRI  P.  6.  MAVALANKAR
 (Ahmedabad):  On  a  poimt  of  order.
 While  the  House  is  about  to  debate
 a  very  serious  matter  in  the  form  of
 a  motion  by  my  esteemed  friends,

 hri  Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee  ang  Shri
 Jyotirmoy  Bosu,  today  being  the_last
 day  of  the  current  extended  Monsoon
 Session,  may  I  know  at  what  stage
 the  Leader  of  the  House  will  inter-
 vene  anid  give  a  reply  on  behalf  of
 Government?  We  all  know  that  the
 hon.  Speaker  himself  had  to  cancel  his
 visit  to  Shri  Lanka  because  of  Parlia-
 ment  being  in  session.  The  other  day
 the  Leader  of  the  House  had  said  that
 they  had  a  great  regard  for  the  au-
 thority  of  the  Chair.  Therefore,  I
 would  like  to  know  whether  the  Prime
 Minister  is  going  to  intervene  and  if
 80,  at  what  stage,  and  if  she  is  not
 intervening,  whether  she  is  in  Delhi
 and  if  not,  whether  she  has  taken  per-
 mission  of  the  Chair  to  be  out  of
 Delhi  when  an  important  business  is
 discussed  in  Parliament.

 MR.  DEPUTY-SPEAKER:  In  the
 first  place,  I  extremely  dislike  bring-
 ing  in  any  personal  programme  into
 the  proceedings  of  the  House.  (Inter-
 tuptions)  Order,  please.  I  am  on  my
 legs.  Since  he  has  raised  this  point,
 I  would  like  to  say  that  it  is  extreme-
 ly  undesirable  for  anybody  to  bring
 in  his  personal  programme  into  the
 proceedings  of  the  House.  It  is  wrong
 for  me  to  say,  “I  have  this  programme
 or  that  programme  and  I  cancel  it  be-
 cause  of  this  and  this  will  go  into  the
 proceedings  of  the  House.”  I  think,  it
 is  not  desirable.
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 Secondly,  with  regard  to  the  de-
 bate,  the  Government  can  field  asny-
 body,  the  Opposition  can  field  any-
 body,  to  speak  and  to  reply.  For  your
 information,  I  have  before  me  here
 the  letter  which  the  Prime  Minister
 has  written  to  the  Speaker.  She  has
 shown  that  courtesy  to  this  House.

 “I  write  to  inform  you  that  I
 shall  not  be  able  to  attend  the
 sitting  of  the  House  on  Monday,
 September  9,  as  I  have  to  go  out
 of  Delhi  to  keep  certain  prior  pub-
 lic  engagements  which  were  fixed
 before  I  knew  that  the  House  was
 sittrag  on  that  day.”

 We  have  to  remember  this....(In-
 terruptions).  Will  you  kindly  allow
 me  to  say  in  peace  what  I  want  to
 say?

 In  the  first  place,  this  has  been  an
 extra-ordinary  session.  From  the  30th
 July,  we  have  had  to  extend  it  to  the
 9th.  Who  can  anticipate  this?  No-
 body  could  have  anticipated  this.
 Therefore,  I  think  we  should  not  make
 too  much  of  a  point  of  that.  Let  us,
 every  one  of  us,  avoid  bringing  in  per-
 sonal  affairs  into  the  proceedings  of
 the  House.  I  do  not  like  this.

 Shri  Vajpayee.
 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU  §_  (Dia-

 mond  Harbour):  No  personal  affair.

 श्री  अटल  बिहारो  वाजपेयी  (ग्वालियर)
 उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय,  मैं  निम्नलिखित  प्रस्ताव
 करता  हूं  “कि  यह  सभा  संकल्प  करती  हैं
 कि  इस  बात  को  सुनिश्चित  करने  के  उद्देश्य
 से  कि  संसद  सदस्य  सार्वजनिक  जीवन  में

 झग्राचरण  का  उच्च  स्तर  बनाये  रखें,
 अ्रध्यक्ष  हारा  नाम-निर्दिष्ट  o2  सदस्यों
 की  एक  समिति  गठित  की  जाये  जो  लोक
 सभा  के  27  सदस्यों  के  कथित  हस्ताक्षरों
 में  वाणिज्य  मंत्रालय  को  दिये  गये  अभ्यास

 बदन;  मंत्री  द्वाराकिये  गये  इस  रहस्योद् या-
 टन कि  उनमें  से  अधिकांश  हस्ताक्षर  जाली

 हैं भोर  अ्रभ्यावदन  में  उल्लिखित  फर्मो  को

 इक
 Hcences  (Motn.)

 54

 वास्तव  में ध्लाट  किये  गये  लाइसेंसों से  |
 सम्बद्ध  समूचे  मामले  की  जांच  करे  शौर  |  I
 उस  बारे  में  आवश्यक  सिफारिशें
 करे  "

 46.2  hrs.
 [Mr,  SPEAKER  in  the  Chair]

 भ्रध्यक्ष  जी,  सरकार  द्वारा  इस  प्रस्ताव
 की  चर्चा  के  लिये  मनवाने  की  घटना  को
 समाचारपत्रों  ने  प्रतिपक्ष  की  भारी  विजय
 बताया  हूँ।  प्रतिपक्ष  से  मेरा  अभिप्राय
 श्री  जानें  फर्नांडिज़  के  “प्रतिपक्ष”  से  नहीं
 है।  प्रतिपक्ष  से  मेरा  श्रशभिप्राय  विरोधी
 दलों  से  है।  मुझे  लगता  है  कि  अगर  यह
 विजय  है  तो  भारतीय  लोकतं त्न  की  विजय

 हूँ,  केवल  विरोधी  दलों  की  विजय  नहीं  है
 लेकिन  यह  विजय  अधूरी  है।  यही  कारण  हैं
 कि  मैं  किसी  उल्लास  की  भावना  से  नहीं,
 गहरे  विवाद  की  भावना  से  भर  कर  इस  चर्चा
 को  आरम्भ  करने  के  लिये  बड़ा  हुआ  हूं

 मेरी  दृष्टि  में  लाइसेंस  काण्ड  भारत  का
 वाटर गेट  है  |  वाटरगेट  ने  शमरींकी  लोकतंत्र
 की  विकृति  और  अमरीकी  लोकतंत्र  की
 शक्ति--दोनों  का  एक  साथ  प्रकटीकरण
 कर  दिया।  लोकतंत्र  कितना  दृषित  हो
 सकता  है  इसका  दश्य  हमने  देखा,  लेकिन  लोक-
 तंत्र  जागृत  और  ज्वलन्त  होने  पर  मत्ता  में
 बैठ  हुये  सर्वश्रेष्ठ  व्यक्ति  को  किस  तरह  से ग्रपः
 पद  छोड़ने  के  लिये  विवश  कर  सकता  है,
 यह  चित्र  भी  हमने  अमरीका  में  देखा  q
 लाइसेंस  काण्ड  ने  भारतीय  लोकतन्त्र  की

 दुर्बलता  और  विकृति  को  बहुत  उजागर  किया

 है  लेकिन  अभी  उसकी  शक्ति  पूरी  तरह  से
 प्रकाश  में  नहीं  आयी  है

 लाइसेंस  कांड  के  तथ्य  सदन  के  सामने
 आरा  चुके  हैं।  बम्बई  के  साप्ताहिक  में  30

 मार्च,  974  को  एक  खबर  छपी  थी,  उसके
 आधार  पर  राज्य  सभा  में  एक  प्रश्न  हुआ  था,
 प्रश्न  के  उत्तर  में  बीते मान  वाणिज्य  मंत्री  श्री

 चट्टोपाध्याय  ने  स्वीकार  किया--(  1) एक -
 शासन  जिस  पर  24  संसद  सदस्यों  के  हस्ताक्षर
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 बताये  जाते  हैं,  मंत्नालय  में  23  नवम्बर,

 L972  er  प्राप्त  हुआ  था।  (2)  स्त्री  महोदय
 ने  यह  भी  माना  कि  शासन  के  भी  सार  यमन,
 पॉंडिचेरी  की  6  फर्मों  को  लगभग  30  लाब
 रुपये  के  आयात  के  लाइसेस  दिये  गये  ।  (3)
 मंत्री  महोदय  ने  यह  भी  कहा  कि  मामले  की

 केन्द्रीय  जाच  ब्यूरो  के  जरिये  गुप्त  जाच

 कराई  गई  ।

 जो  प्रश्नोत्तर  हुये  उनमे  श्री  चटोपाध्याय
 ने  कहा  कि'  जो  चीजे  मगाने  की  इजाजत  दी

 गई,  वे  है

 Carriage  tools,  instruments,  appar-
 atus  and  appliances  parts,  carriage,
 scientific  and  medica]  and  surgical  in-
 struments,  motor  vehicle  parts.

 इसके  बाद  सदस्यों  के  पूछने  पर  उन्होंने
 यह  भी  दबी  जबान  से  स्वीकार  किया  कि

 इन  फर्मों  को  ब्रा डी,  जिन  कौर  व्हिस्की
 लगाने  की  भी  इजाजत  दी  श्री  चट्टोपाध्याय
 ने  दावा  किया  कि  इन  फर्मों  को  जो  लाइसेन्स
 दिए  गए  है  वे  नियमानुसार  है  में  उनके  शब्दो
 को  ही  उद्धत  कर  रहा  हू

 “AN  was  done  according  to  norm:
 and  forms  and  rules  and  regu-
 lations”

 wa  यदि  यह  सच  है  कि  सब  कुछ  कायदे
 के  अनुसरा  हुमा,  यदि  यह  सच  है  कि  ये
 फर्म  पुरानी  आजतक  हैं,  यदि  यह  सच  'है  कि
 कभी  इनके  नाम  काली  सूची  मे  नहीं  रखे
 गए,  यदि  यह  सच  है  कि  बीच  मे  इनके  मामलों
 पर  विचार  करके  इनके  मामले  रह  करने  का
 जो  फैसला  किया  गया,  वह  फैसला  गलत  था
 और  स्त्री  महोदय  ने  केवल  उसी  गलती  को
 ठीक  किया--किस  मंत्री  ने  ठीक  किया
 उस  पर  बाद  में  आऊंगा--असगर  यह  बातें

 “सब  ठीक  हैं  तो  में  जनाना  चाहता  हूं  इन

 SEPTEMBER  9,  2974  ™  t  of  6
 Weade  Gaon)?

 फर्मों  कौ  सिफारिश  में  अच्यजिदत'  करने
 वाले  22  संसद  सदस्यों  में  कोई  एक  भी

 L  ऐसा  क्यो  नहीं  निकलता  जो  ग्रह  कहे  कि  इस
 कर्मों  के  साथ  भ्रस्थाय  हुआ  था,  भ्र न्याय  को
 घटना  हमारे  दष्टिकोण  मे  लाई  गईं,  हमने
 अन्याय  को  परिमार्जन  के  लिए  इनके
 मामले  मंत्रालय  को  भेजे  ?

 शाप  यह  स्वीकार  करेगे  कि  ससत्सदस्यो
 के  नाते  जब  भी  अन्याय  की  कोई  घटना

 हमारे  सामने  लाई  जाती  है,  वह  चाहे  व्यक्तिगत
 हो  या  सामूहिक  तो  उसके  बारे  मे  हम  पत्नी

 महोदय  को  लिखते  हैं,  लिखने  में  कोई  संकोच

 नही  करते  है।  लेकिन  इस  मामले  मे  कोई
 भी  व्यक्ति  नैतिक  बल  के  साथ  खड़ा  नहीं
 हुआ  शौर  न  यह  कहा  कि  हा,  हमने  लिखा
 शौर  ठीक  लिखा  ।  इसके  बजाये,  हस  मामले

 में  तो  स्थिति  यह  है  कि  2  लोकसभा  के
 ‘  सदस्यों  में  से  20  सदस्यो  ने  बारी  बारी  से
 |  इस  सदन  में  खडे  होकर  कहा  कि  हमने  किसी

 भ्रावेदन  पर  दस्तखत  नहीं  किये  ।  इतना
 हो  नही,  उन्होने  यह  भी  कहा  कि  हमारे
 दस्तखत  जाली  बनाये  गए  ।  एक  सदस्य
 जो  सब  तक  कुछ  नही  बोले  है,  वह  है  श्री

 कुलमोहन  राम  -  ai  सदस्यो  की  सूची
 में  उनका  नाम  सर्वोपरि  है  हू इस  काण्ड
 के  हीरो  दिखाई  देते  है।  उन  पर  आरोप

 पलक  अर

 उन्होंने  और  सदस्यों  के  जाली
 त  बनाये  ।  दूसरा  यह  भी

 ऐप  है  कि  उन्होंने  लाइसेन्स  दिलाने  में
 एप या  बनाया  ।  कोई  कहता  है  डेढ़  लाख
 शर  कोई  कहता  है  कि  एक  लाख  80
 हजार  ।  यह  भी  प्रकाशित  हुआ  है  कि  जब
 सी०  बी०  भाई  ने  उनसे  पूछताछ  की  तो  वे

 टूट  गए,  कौर  उन्होने  अपना  भ्रपराध  मान
 लिया  i  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम  कहा  है  ?

 (व्यवधान)  इस  सदन  में  जाकर  ये  भ्र पनी
 सफाई  क्यो  नही  देते  हैं?  मेरा  निवेदन  है
 कि  उनका  मौन  बाकी  कौर  सदस्यों  के  प्यार
 इनकार  से  भी  अधिक  मुखर  है  ॥  उन
 की  चुप्पी  भ्रमरा  की  स्वीकृति  है  ।  कांग्रेस
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 पार्टी  कम  से  कम  उसे  के  मामले  की  तो
 न्शबिदीय  जाँच  के  लिये  भेज  सकती  है  ।
 लेकिन  यह  भी  निर्णय  सही  किया  गया  |

 क्या  इस  का  कारण  यह  है  कि  श्री  तुल'  मोहन
 राम  भ्र केले  नहीं  है,  उन  के  साथ  कुछ  भर
 भी  ऊचे  पदो  पर  बैठे  हुए  व्यक्ति  शामिल

 है  ?

 अ्रध्यक्ष  जी,  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम  बिहार
 के  सदस्य  है,  शायद  ही  वे  कभी  वाद  विवाद
 में  भाग  लेते  हो  ।  में  प्रयत्न  करने  पर  भी
 उन  की  शक्ल  सूरत  ध्यान  में  नही  ला  सकता।

 जश्न  बहू  है  कि  पोडिचेरी,  करायकल,  माही
 और  यनम  की  फर्म  उन  के  पास  सिफारिश
 के  लिये  केसे  पहुची  ?  श्री  तुल  मोहन  का
 नाम  सारे  देश  को  ज्ञात  नहीं  है  ।  अगर
 मेरे  मित्र  श्री  बसन्त  साठे  के  पास  हिन्दुस्तान
 के  किसी  सुदूर  कोने  से  कोई  फर्म  श्र  जाय
 और  भ्र पने  न्याय  के  प्रति  शिकायत  करे
 ती  जनता  समझ  सकती  है  वें  एक  जाने  माने
 व्यक्ति  है

 श्री  बसन्त  साठे  (भ्र कोला)  में  उन्हें
 साननीय  वाजपेयी  के  पास  भेज  दगा।

 श्री  झील  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  जरूर
 भेज  दीजिये  लेकिन  रुपया  खुद  रखकर  न
 भेजिये  रुपये  के  साथ  भेजिये  ।

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय  बाप  दोनों  ही  न

 रखिये,  इस  टेबिल  पर  रख  दीजिये  t

 st  wee  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  जिन्हें
 मिल  गया  बह  तो  रुपये  समेत  गायब  है  और

 जिन्हें  मिलने  वाला  है  वह  टेबिल  पर  रखने
 बले  नही  हैं,  वह  जेब  मे  रखने  वाले  है  1

 भ्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,  स्पष्ट  है  कि  इन  फर्मों

 के  कुछ  व्यक्ति  दिल्ली  में  रहते  थे,  रहते  हैं,
 मो  इस  फर्मों  को  लाइसेंस  दिलाने  के  लिये

 बलाल  का  काम  करते  थे।  श्री  तुल  मोहन

 एम  के  साथ  उन  के  सम्बन्ध थे  ।  में  उन  के

 licences  (Motn.)

 नाम  लेने  के  लिये  तैयार  हु।  लेकिन  में  नाम

 नहीं  लेता  ।  प्रखर  संसदीय  जाच  हो  तो
 इस  सम्बन्ध  मे  कई  सबूत  मेरे  पास  हैं,  म

 उन्हे  पेश  करूगा  ।  लेकिन  अध्यक्ष  म
 लाइसेंस  लेने  के  लिए  श्री  तुत  मोहन
 पाठक  काफी  नहीं  है  ।  श्री  तुल  मोहन
 राम  तो  हमारे  जैसे  सदस्य  है।  जब  तक
 उन  का  किसी  स्त्री  से  सम्बन्ध  न  हो  तब  तक

 वह  लाइसेंस  नहीं  दिला  सकते  ।  इम्पोर्ट
 का  लाइसेंस  विदेश  व्यापार  मंत्री  दिला

 _सकते  हैं।  यह  घटना  जब  हुई  तो  श्री  ललित
 नारायण  मिश्र  विदेश  व्यापार  मती,  थे  ।
 में  आरोप  नही  लगा  रहा  ।  मं  तथ्य  मात्र

 कह  रहा  हु,  एक  तथ्य  यह  भी  है  कि  श्री

 तुल  मोहन  राम  के  साथ  श्री  ललित  नारायण
 मिश्र  के  बड़े  घनिष्ट  सम्बन्ध  हैं  7  श्री  तुल
 मोहन  राम  ग्राम  सरीना  जिला.  सहरसा  के
 निवासी  है  ।  वें  अपने  ग्राम  में  श्री  ललित
 नारायण  मिश्र  के  पिता  पूज्य  पंडित  रवेन्द्र
 नाथ  मिश्र  के  नाम  पर  एक  सकल  बनवा
 रहे  है  7  उस  के  लिये  चिन्ता  इकट्ठा  किया
 गया  हे  ।

 रेल  मंत्री  (श्री  एल०  एन०  मिश्र)
 हम  को  ज्ञात  नही  है  a

 श्री  झील  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  लेकिन

 हमे  ज्ञान  है  ।  श्राप  को  अगर  ज्ञान

 नही  है  तो  थोडा  सा  ज्ञान  हम  मे  ग्रहण  कीजिये
 उस  स्कूल  के  लिये  पैसा  इक्ट्ठा  किया  गया
 है,  क़सीदे  छापी  गई  है  ।  ललित  बाबू  कहते
 है  कि  उन्हें  ज्ञान  नहीं  है,  मै  मान  लेक  हू  ।
 लेकिन  अगर  पिता  के  नाम  पर  स्कूल  बने
 तो  प्रत्येक  सपूत  का  काम  है  कि  उसके
 निर्माण  मे  मदद  दें  ।  अ्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,  हम
 सभी  लोग  झपने  पीयू  ऋण  से  उऋण  होना
 चाहते  है  ।  ललित  बाबू  इस  मे  अपवाद

 नही  हीना  चाहेंगे  ।  श्री  मिश्न  ने  कहा  है  कि।
 इन  फर्मों  को  उन  के  मंत्रित्वकाल  में  लाइसेंस

 नहीं  दिये  गये।  लेकिन  उन्होंने  माना
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 क्रि  आवेदन  मिला  t  लेकिन  यह  नहीं  बताई

 ,  कैसे  मिला  ?  डाक  से  मिला  या  हाथ  से
 मिला  ?  अगर  हाथ  से  मिला  तो  किस  के

 हाथ  से  मिला  ?

 जा
 के  अनुसार

 आवेदन  श्री  ललित  नारायण  मित्र  के  निर्देश
 पर  तैयार  हुआ  t

 श्री  एल०  एन०  सीध  गलत  बात  है,
 एकदम  गलत  बात्त  है  ।

 श्री  झील  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  :  उन  को
 जानकारी  थी  कि  उस  आवेदन  पत्र  मे  कितने
 हस्ताक्षर  सही  हैं,  कितने  जाली  है।  मंत्रालय
 छोड़ने  से  पहले  उन्होने  ऐसा  प्रबन्ध  कर  लिया
 जिस  से  इन  फर्मों  को  लाइसेंस  दे  दिया  जाय  |

 भ्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,  श्री  ललित  नारायण
 मिश्र  का  महालय  बदल  गया  मगर  श्री

 तुल  मोहन  राम  के  साथ  उन  के  सम्बन्ध
 नहीं  बदले  ।  नाता  बडा  गहरा  है,  परिस्थिति
 बदल  सकती  है  मगर  नाते  नही  टूटा  करते  ।
 अन्तर  इतना  ही  हमा  कि  श्री  तुल  मोहन
 राम  ने  इम्पोर्ट  लाइसेंस  दिलाने  के  बदले  रेलवे
 के  वैगन  दिलाने  का  काम  अपने  जिम्मे  सवाल
 चलया  |  इस  सम्बन्ध  में  मैं  एक  रहस्य  का  उद्घाटन
 करना  चाहता  हु।  i3  फरवरी,  974  का
 फलौदी  राजस्थान  से  एफ  सज्जन  दिल्‍ली  आये,
 वे  मैसर्स  विश्वकर्मा  नमक  उद्योग  के  लिये
 बैगन  चाहते  ये  ।  वे  रेलवे  बोर्ड  गये,  वहा
 उन्हें  रेलवे  बोर्ड  के  दो  कर्मचारी  मिले  ।
 उन  के  नाम  भी  मेरे  पास  है,  मै  समय  पर  उन
 का  उद्घाटन  करूगा  t  वे  कर्मचारी  उस
 व्यापारी  को  ले  कर  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम  के
 पास  गये  ।  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम  ने  कहा
 हम  बैगन  दिला  सकते  है,  रेल  मंत्री  हमारे
 झादमी  है।  25,000  का  वायदा  किया
 गया,  3,000  रुपये  उ"  फर्म ता रियो  को
 दे  दिये  गये  शौर  श्री  तुन  मोहन  राम  को  केवल
 ४४000  रपये  मिले  ।  इस  से  श्री  तुत  मोहन

 EPTEMBER  9,  1974  Comm.  re.  grant  of
 Heencas  (Motn.)

 राम  नाराज  हो  गये  ।  उन्होंने  कहा  हम  यह
 बेगम  दिलाने  हुह  काने  रोक  देंगे  ।  इस  पर
 मैसर्स  विश्वकर्मा  नमक  उद्योग  के  आदमी  से

 कहा  बताइये  भाप  कितना  चाहते  हैं  ’  श्री

 तुल  मोहन  राम  ने  कहा  हमे  20,000  पये

 चाहिये  ।  आ्रादमी  ने  कहा  हम  21,000
 रुपये  देने  को  तैयार  हैं।  21,000  रुपये
 का  चैक  ले  लिया  गया  ।  यह  चैक  श्रा  सुरेन्द्र
 कुमार  सिह  के  नाम  से  लिया  गया  ry  श्री

 सुरेन्द्र  कुमार  सिंह  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम  के
 सर्वेन्टस  क्वार्टर  मे  रहते  है  7  श्री  तुल  मोहन
 राम  सुरेन्द्र  कुमार  सिंह  को  अच्छी  तरह  से
 जानते  हैं  ।  वह  श्री  सुरेन्द्र  कुमार  सिह  के
 सर्टिफिकेट  पर  दस्तखत  कर  चुके  है।  वह
 कापी  मेरे  पास  है,  अपडेटेड  बाई  श्री  तुल  मोहन
 राम  ।  यह  सर्टिफाइड  है

 16>

 “Attested|.  Tul  Mohan  Ram
 Certified  that  Surendra  Kumar
 Singh,  Sarvashri  Chandra  Mohan
 Eswar  Prasad  Singh  Post-Madhu-
 b  ni—  Distt  Dharbanga  Passed
 BS.S.  examination  from  our
 school”

 इस  पर  श्रटेस्टेशन  है  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम
 का,  हालाकि  जाच  में  जो  तुल  मोहन  राम
 की  पत्नी  ने  कहा  हमारे  यहा  सुरेन्द्र  कुमार
 माह  काम  का  कोई  लडका  नहीं  रहते  हम
 उस  का  नहीं  जानते  ।

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  वह  बैंक  28  फरवरी,
 974  को  भुनाना  था  वह  चैक  स्टेट  बैंक

 आफ  बीकानेर  कौर  जयपुर  के  नाम  था  |

 बह  चैक  मिलने  के  बाद  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम

 विहार  चले  गये  ।  जिम  व्यक्ति  ने  बैंक  दिया
 उस  ने  कहा  था  कि  श्राप  मुताइये  नहीं,  मैं,

 जयपुर  से  नकद  रकम  भेज  वूगी  ।  लेकिन
 इतना  सब  कहा  था  ।  28  फरवरी  की

 जगह  वह  चैक  26  फरवरी  को  भुन”  लिया
 गया  शब  इस  घोटाले  में  बैक  भी  शामिल  है  ॥
 बैक  ने  नही  देखा  1;  बैक  28  फरवरी  का

 है  1  21,000  पये  ले  लिये गये  I  लेकिन,
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 जब  शाम  को  हिसाब  मिलाया  तो  देखा  कि
 जिन्होंने  चैक  दिया  है उन  के  हिसाब  में
 200,400  रुपये  से  ज्यादा  नही  है  ।  यह

 थीं  देखा  कि  चैक  28  तारीख  का  है  लेकिन
 26  तारीख  को  भुत  गया  ।  इस  पर  बैक

 के  अधिकारी  हो  तुल  मोहन  राम  क॑  स्थान  पर
 गये  t  श्री  तल  मोहन  राम.  घर  पर  नहीं
 थे।  कीमतों  तुल  माहन  राम  ने  कह  कि

 सुरेन्द्र  कुमार  माह  नाम  का  कोई  व्यक्ति  यहा
 नही  रहता  ।  बैक  ने  जयपुर  फोन  किया  ।

 जयपुर  से  जिस  व्यक्ति  ने  चैक  दिव्य  था  उस
 में  कहा  बडे  दुर्भाग्य  की  बात  है  कि  उस  पल"

 हो  गया  रेलवे  बोड़  के  दा  कर्म वारि या  से
 सम्पर्क  करो  ।  वह  इस  मामले  का  हल
 करा  सकते  है  a  रेलवे  बोर्ड  के  वहाँ  दा
 कर्मचारी  34  गुरुद्वारा  रकाब  गज  पर  गए,
 लेकिन  मामला  लटका  रह  ।  जब  होला  के
 दिन  श्री  तुन  मोहन  रम जापिस  आए  तो

 सोलह  हजार  रूपया  लाया  गया  ।  उसमे
 साढ़े  चार  हज,र  रुपय  एक  गरीब  आदमी
 का  या,  साढे  पा  हजार  रूपया  एफ  दलाल
 का  था  कौर  कुछ  रुपया  बैक  कर्मचारिय्रा  ने

 मुसीबत  से  बचने  के  लिए  इकट्ठा!  क्या  था
 बैक  के  सारे  कागजात  बैक  व  हेडक्वार्टर  में
 चले  गए  है।  पालि मैट री  कमी  मे  ता  मै
 इस  आरोप  का  साबित  करने  के  लए
 अपनो  सारी  शक्ति  लगा  दूगा  ।  यह  तथ्य
 मनगढन्त  कहानी  नहीं  है,  लेकिन  सुनने  में

 एक  उपन्यास  जैस,  लगता  है  ।  लेकिन
 यह  सच  है  और  ऐसा  सच  है  कि  जां  सदन  में
 बैठे  हुए  किलो  सदस्य  का  रूचिकर  नहीं  लग
 सकता  ।  बात  इतनी  ही  नहीं  है  ।  श्री

 कुलमोहन  राम  के  विद्ध  तोमर।  आरोप

 है  कि  उन्होंने  नरेला  के  एक  व्यापारी  को
 डालडा  की  एजेंसी  दिलवाने  का  वादा  करके
 5400  ऋपया  लिया  ।  इस  बात  के  भी

 सबूत  पेश  किए  जा  सकते  है।  जो  तुलना
 राम  समद  सदस्य  है  उनके  न/ते  लोग  अपनी

 न्ब्यया  कथा  ले  कर  उनके  पास  आते  हैं  ।
 उनका  प्रभाव  है!  वह  लोगो  की  मदद  कर
 सकते  हैं
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 एक  ऐस।  ही  व्यक्ति  खड़ा  कला  का
 निवासी  शौ  छोटू  राम  है  ।  श्री  कुलमोहन
 राम  ने  उनकी  जमीन  बिनवाई  33200
 रुपये  में  ।  ज़मीन  को  रजिस्ट्री  दस  जानवरो
 974  को  हुई  1  तो  छोटू  नामके  कथनानुसार

 उसी  दिन  श्रा  कुलमोहन  राम  ने  उन  बाते
 में  तीस  हजार  रुपये  जमा  कराए  शर  जती
 दिन  स्टेट  बैक  सूरज।  का  एक  ड्राफ्ट  भेजा
 गया  ।  रुपया  मिलना  चाहिये  था  श्री

 छोटू  राम  को  हडप  लिया  श्रा  कुलमोहन  राम
 ने।  यह  रकम  और  राम  के  बीच  में  जो  होड
 लग  रही  थी  उस  में  रावण  भी  मात  खा
 गया  wal  तक  करीब  तेरह  हजार  रुपये
 वापिस  किए  गर  है  शेष  दो  तुल  मोहन  राम
 के  पास  है।  कुछ  कौर  भो  तथ्य  मेरे  पास
 है--.

 श्री  श्याम  तस् दन  मिथ  (बेगूसराय)
 यह  तो  पूरी  जन्म  पत्नी  है  आपके  पास  ।

 श्री  शटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  नह  जन्म
 पत्री  नदी,  कर्मात्नो  ह

 wa  इस  सदन  से  ठी  नही  उनके  सदन
 के  बाहर  सारे  दश  में शोर  विदेशां  मे  भो  इस
 काड  की  चर्चा  हो  रही  है  ।  इस  बात  को
 लेकर  विवाद  vs  खडा  हुआ  है  कि  मामले  की

 जाच  कौन  करे  I  यह  माग  बड़  जोरों  से
 ्  रही  है  कि  चुकी  यह  ससंद  सदस्यों  के
 अ्राचरण  का  प्रश्न  है,  इस  वास्त  इसकी  जाच
 संसदीय  समिति  द्वारा  होनी  चाहिए  ।  लेकिन
 सरकार  अधो  है  इस  बात  के  ऊपर  को  जाच

 पहले  सी०  बी०  आई०  द्वारा  कराई  जाएगा.  |
 '  लेकिन  हम  सी०  बी०  कराई  के  द्वारा  जाच

 4  कराने  के  पक्ष  में  नहीं  है।  कारण  स्पष्ट

 है  ।  पहला  यह  कि  सी०  बी०  आरआई

 एक  सरकारी  एजेंसी  है  ।  ऐसे  मामले
 जिन  में  प्रभावी  व्यक्ति  उसे  हैं  शर  उन  से  भी.
 ग्रसित  प्रभावी  लोग  उन्हें  बचाने  के  लिए
 रात  दिन  एक  कर  रहे  हैं,  सी०  बी०  आईं०  से

 सही  जांच  की  तराशा  नहीं  को  जा  सकती  हैं
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 इससे  काड  के  केन्द्र  बिन्दू  श्र  ललित  नारायण

 शिव हैं।  उनके  कथनानुसार  उन्होंने  ऑ्ावेदग
 जाने  पर  किलो  अ्रफसर  से  कहा  कि  इसको
 देखे--

 श्री  एल०  एन०  मिथ  ऐसा  हमने  नही

 कहा  ।  जो  कहा  है  उसको  ध्यान  से  पढ़िये  ।

 शी  प्रबल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी.  फिर
 क्या  ऑ्रावेदन  श्री  एल०  एन०  मिश्र  अपनी
 जेब  में  रख  कर  झपने  घर  ले  श्राप  ?  यह
 समाचार  प्  में  छपा  है  कि  उस  फाइल  पर
 श्री  एल०  एन०  मिश्र  ने  कुछ  लिखा  क्या

 यह  गलत  है  ?  क्या  यह  भी  गलत  है  कि  जो

 मूल  आवेदन  है  वह  गायब  कर  दिया  गया

 है ।  सचाई  यह  है  कि  इन  धर्मों  को  लाइसेंस

 पहले  त  देने  और  बाद  में  देने  के  क्रागजात
 मेहरा  फेरी  की  गई  है  ।  केवल  इस
 और  बैठे  हुए  सदस्य  ही  अनुभव  नहीं  करते,
 राज्य  सभा  के  काग्रेस  के  एक  विरिष्ठ  सदस्य
 श्री  कृष्ण  कान्‍त  भी  कह  चुके  है  कि  जाच
 सी०  बी०  आराई  द्वारा  नही  होनी  चाहिये  ।
 मै  उनके  शब्दों  को  उचित  कर  रहा  हूं

 “CBI  cannot  do  it.  We  know  the
 CBI  was  headed  by  Mr,  Darbari  and
 now  he  is  in  the  Railway  Ministry.
 Therefore,  no  more  CBI.  It  must
 be  held  by  Parliament.”

 st  द्यामतन्दत  सिझा  शब  श्री  कृष्ण
 काम  को  कही  निकाल  न  दें  ।

 शी  अटल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  हम
 उनका  स्वागत  करने  के  लिए  तैयार  है।

 तीसरी  बात  यह  है  कि  प्रधान  मत्ती
 इस  काड  पर  सदन  में  नहीं  बोली  ।  राज
 उनकी  अ्रनपस्थिति  से  हम  झवमगत  हैं  ।  यह
 काड  बहुत  दिनो  से  चर्चा  का  विषय  बना

 हुमा  है।  वह  इस  सदन  की  नैनी  हैं
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 इस  काड  दें  उनके  मंत्रिमंडल  के  सदस्य  फंसे

 है,  उनकी  पार्टी  के  सदस्य  फंसे  हैं  ।  क्‍या
 उनका  यह  कर्तव्य  नहीं  था  कि  बहु  इस
 के  बारे  में  यहा  बाल  ।  लेकिन  वह  नहीं
 बोली  ।  श्रीपाल  में  जा  कर  वह  बोली  |

 बहा  जा  कर  उन्होंने  क्या  कह  है.
 ?  उन्हंने

 कहा

 “The  Prime  Minister  yesterday
 criticised  the  opposition  parties  for
 raising  the  bogey  of  corruption.  It
 only  detracted  attention  from  the
 grave  economic  and  other  pro-
 blems  facing  the  country.  She  said,
 ‘after  combing  the  length  and
 breadth  of  the  country,  the  opposi-

 ‘tion  has  found  only  four  corrupt
 people—myself,  my  son  Mr  Bansi-
 Jal  and  Mr  Lalit  Narayan  Mishra.”

 श्री  इवा सनंदन  विश्च  हम  हो  हमारे
 दो

 श्री  झील  बिहारी  बाजपेयी

 हमारे  दो  चल  है,  चलने  दो  ॥।
 हम  दो

 जब  प्रधान  मची  श्री  ललित  नारायण
 मिश्र को  अपने  दर्जे  पर  रख  रही  है  तो  क्या
 सी०बी०  आई०  में  किसी  की  हिम्मत  हो  सकता

 है  जे।  इनके  खिलाफ  जाच  कर  सके  ?  किस
 का  साहस  है  उनको  हाथ  लगा  रुके  ?  श्री

 |  ललित  नारायण  मिश्र  को  प्रकार  मंत्री
 '  का  पूरा  सरक्षण  प्राप्त  है  ।  सो०  बी०  झाई०

 उनके  मामले  का  जाच  नहीं  कर  सकती
 है  t

 सो०  बी०  बाई०  के  डायरेक्टर  श्री
 टी०  सेन  की  नियुक्ति  किस  तरह  से  हुई  है,  यह्‌
 एक  झाम  चर्चा  का  विषय  है  ।  पहले
 डायरेक्टर  श्री  मूल  को  दिल्‍ली  से  मद्रास
 भिजवाने  में  जिन  व्यक्तियों  का  हाथ  था,
 राज  के  डायरेक्टर  उन्ही  के  हाथ  का  खिलोना
 बने  हुए  हैं,  यह  कहने  की  आवश्यकता  नहीं
 है  ।  हाल ही  में  श्री  सैन  को  एक्सटेंशन



 76३  Constn.  0)  Pariy.  BHADRA  18,  896  (SAKA)  Comm.  re.  grant  of  766

 देने  का  फैसला  किया  गया।  क्यों  क्‍या
 देश  में  योग्य  व्यक्तियों  का  अभाव  है  ?

 क्या  सी०  बी०  कराई  में  कोई  ऐसा  नौजवान
 नही  है  कि  जो  इस  गृरुतर  दायित्व  का  निर्वाह
 कर  सके  ?  उन्ह ेह एक्सर्ट शन  दी  जा  रहो  है
 क्योंकि  श्री  सेन  एक  सुविधाजनक  व्यक्ति
 रहे  हैं।  उन  से  जो  चाहा  कराया  जाता
 रहा  ।  एक्सटेंशन  उनकी  योग्यता  का  प्रमाण
 नहीं,  उनकी  सेवाओं  का  प्रतिदान  है  ।
 उनकी  कार्य  कुशलता  दक्षता  तथा  प्रशासनिक
 क्षमता  की  एक  घटना  मेरे  ध्यान  में  लाई
 गई  है  7  i979-7:  और  972-73
 में  सी०  बी०  ग्राम  ने  विदेशों  से  “हाई ली
 सोफिस्टिकेटिड  इस्टमंट्स  गती  1  उनका

 मृत्य  करीब  एक  करोड़  रुपया  होगा  ।
 यह  सामान  विशेष  विमान  से  विशेष  व्यवस्था
 कर  के  लाया  गया  ।  यह  सामान  रखने
 के  लिए  वातानुकूलित  स्थान  जरूरी  है  ।

 किन्तु  हालत  यह  है  कि  सामान  का  आयात
 कर  लिया  गया,  उसे  रखने  का  इंतजाम
 नहीं  क्या  गया  ।  वह  सामान  अभी  तक
 क्वेटा  मे  पता  है  और  बरबाद  ह  रहा  हे

 डी०  जी०  एस०  एडीसी  के  डिप्टी  डायरेक्टर
 ने  पाच  महीने  पूर्व  मिस्टर  सेन  को  लिखा
 था  कि  सामान  को  ठीक  तरह  से  रखने  की
 व्यवस्था  करे  ।  मिस्टर  सेन  कहते  है  कि
 उस  के  लिए  ig  राज्यों  मे  लेबोरेटरीज
 बननी  है,  जब  वह  बनेगी  तब  रखा  जायगा  ।
 मगर  फिर  यह  सामान  लगाया  बयो  गया  ?

 अगर  दस  मामले  की  जाच  की  जाय  तो  इस
 के  बारे  मे  भी  ऐसे  तथ्य  निकलेगे  जो  सदन  को
 चौका  देगे  '  भ्रष्ट  नौकरशाही  तथा  भ्रष्ट
 राजनीति जो  के  भ्र पवित्र  गठबन्धन  का  परदा-
 फार  कर  देगे  ।  श्री  सेन  एक  पालियामेद्री
 कमेटी  के  सामने  कराए  थे।  श्री  श्याम नन्दन
 मिश्र  भी  उस  के  सदस्य  है।  उन्होंने  श्री
 सेन  से  पूछा  कि  क्या  सी०  बी०  झाई०  किसी
 स्त्री  के  खिलाफ  जाच  कर  सकती  है  ?

 श्री  सेन  का  उत्तर  था--नही  ।  यह  कामे-

 वाही  में  लिखा  हुआ  है  t  श्री  समर  गुहा
 भी  उस  कमेटी  मे  है।  कुछ  काग्रेस  वाले
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 भी  थे  जो  बोल  नही  रहे  है  मगर  मेरी  बात
 की  सच्चाई  की  दाद  दे  रहे  है  ।  झगर
 सी०  बी०  कराई  मंत्री  की  जाच  नही  कर
 सकती  तो  इस  लाइसेंस  काड  में  यदि  किसी
 मी  का  हाथ  है  तो  सी०  बी०  शाई  कैसे  जाच
 करेगी  ?  मेरा  निवेदन  है  कि  ऐसे  मामले  मे
 सी  बी  शाई  प्रारंभिक  जाच  भी  नहीं  कर
 सकती  ।  में  वाणिज्य  मंत्री  श्री  डी०  पी०

 चट्टोपाध्याय  की  स्मृति  को  ताजा  करना
 चाहता  हु  ।  गत  अधिवेशन  मे  मैने  उन  से
 प्रश्न  पूछा  था  कि  क्या  यह  सच  है  कि  सी०
 बी०  भाई  के  कालिया  में  काम  करने
 वाले  1-16  अ्रधिकारिया  के  विरुद्ध  सी०  बी०
 आई०  न  इस  आरोप  की  जाच  की  है  कि
 उन्होंने  बम्बई  की  एक  फर्म  को  इम्पोर्ट
 लाइसेंस  देने  मे  धाधली  की  ?  पत्नी  महोदय
 के  कहने  पर  मेने  उन  अफसरों  के  नाम  भी
 बताए---मिस्टर  मनोचा  और  मिस  उस्मानी  t
 मन्त्री  महांदय  ने  कहा  कि  ये  दो  व्यक्ति  उन
 के  कार्यालय  में  है,  किन्तु  उन्हें  इस  बात  का
 ज्ञान  नही  है  कि  उन  के  क्सी  श्रावण  की
 जाच  सी  बी  भाई  ने  की  हे  ।  मती  महोदय
 ने  वादा  किया  था  कि  के  तथ्या  का  पता
 लगाएँगे  ।  किन्तु  उन्होंने  पता  नहीं  लगाया
 यदि  पता  लगाया  तो  सदन  को  सूचित  नहीं
 किया  ।  अब  इस  मामले  में  कुछ  और  तथ्य
 मेरे  पास  आए  है।  इस  फर्म  का  नाम  है
 मारने  सिक्स टीन  सिने  लेबोरेटरी,  बम्बई  ।
 इसे  फिल्म  रिएक्शन  मशीन  का  एक  एक्सेसरी
 लग्जेमीटर  आयात  करने  के  लिए  40  हजार
 विदेशी  मुद्रा  की  स्वीकृति  दी  गई  ।  यह
 स्वीकृति  0  अ्रक्तूबर  L968  को  दी  गई  t

 किन्तु  कुछ  ही  दिन  बाद  40  हजार  की  रकम
 बढा  कर  2  लाख  92  हजार  कर  दी  गई  ।
 क्यो  की  गई  ?  कारण  यह  बताया  गया  कि
 फर्म  यह  माग  करती  रही  है  ।  यह  कोई
 बैध  कारण  नही  था  ।  फिर  भी  लाइसेंस
 दे  दिया।  इस  लाइसेंस  को  दिलाने  मे  अय्यर
 नाम  के  एक  व्यक्ति  का  हाथ  था।  मामला
 प्रारंभिक  जाच  ने'  लिए  सी०  बी०  भाई०  को
 सेजा  गया  ।  उस  में  पता  लगा  कि  सारे
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 कांड  में  स ेएक  संसद  सदस्य  सबधित  है
 erat  ने  संसद  सदस्य  का  नकद  रुपया  देने

 के  अलावा  एक  रेडियो  ट्रांजिस्टर,  एक  रुम

 कूलर  कौर  एक  रेकार्ड  प्लेयर  भेट  किया  ।

 सी०  बी०  शाई ०  ने  जिन  जवानों  से  यह  माल

 गया  था  उन  से  पूछताछ  की  कौर  यह  सिद्ध

 हो  गया  कि  सारे  सामान  का  पैसा  ग्य

 ने  दिया  है  ।  सामान  दुकानों  £  सोच'

 संसद  सदस्य  के  घर  भेजा  गया  ।  यह  भी

 प्रमाणित  हो  गया  ।  जब  सी  बी  झाई  के

 अधिकारी  ने  संसद  सदस्य  के  घर  की  तलाशी
 मं

 के  कर  माल  बरामद  करने  की  इजाज़त
 मांगी  तो  इजाजत  नही  दी  गई।  उस  समय

 के  होम  सेक्रेटरी  भी  इस  मामले  मे  रुचि

 लेते  थे।  यह 1968 की बात है  ¢  नतीजा

 यह  हुआ  कि  मामला  न  केवल  दबा  दिया  गया,
 उस  ईमानदार  अफसर  का  दिल्‍ली  से  तबादला

 कर  दिया  गया  ।  सीबीआई  एक  संसद

 |  सदस्य  के  मामले  की  जाच  नही  कर  सकती,
 तथ्य  को  प्रकाश  में  नही  ला  सकती,  उन  के

 पाप  का  घड़ा  नहीं  फोड  सकती  तो  जिस  में

 मल्ली  लिप्त  है  वह  मामला  कसे  सी  ०बी  ०  कराई  >

 के  द्वारा  तथ्य-परक  जाच  के  लिए  भजा  जा
 सकता  है,  यह  मै  नहीं  समझ  सकता  |

 इस  सदन  में  संसदीय  जाच  की  माग
 केवल  प्रतिपक्ष  ने  नही  की  है,  सत्तारूढ  दल
 के  सदस्यों  ने  भी  की  है  ।  अगर  समाचार
 पन्नो  में  प्रकाशित  रिपोर्ट  सही  है  तो  कांग्रेस
 पालियामेट्री  पार्टी  के  50  मेम्बर  जिस  में
 कहा  जाता  है  श्री  भागवत  झा  राजाई,  श्री
 शकर  दयाल  सिह,  श्री  कृष्ण  कात  शामिल  है
 उन्होंन  प्रधान  मंत्री  को  स्मृति  पत्र  दे  कर
 सारा  मामला  सिविल  समिति  को  सौपने
 को  कहा है  ।  इस  सदन में  भी  आप  ते
 29  अगस्त  को  एक  तो-डेट  नेम्ड  मोशन
 वीगर  के  लिए  स्वीकार  किया  है  जो  हमारे
 काग्रेसी  मिलनों  द्वारा  दिया  गया  था  ।  कहते

 SEPTEMBER  9,  i97¢  Comm.  re.  grant  of  68
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 हैं  कि  उस  में  से  दो  ने  अपने  नाम  वापस  ले
 लिए  ।  मगर  बाकी  अभी  तक  उठो  हुए  है।
 उन  का  मोशन  यह  है  कि

 no-date-moved  motion

 “This  House  resqives  to  appouit
 a  Parliamentary  Committee  to  go
 into  all  questions  arising  out  of
 replies  given  to  Starred  Question
 No  730  on  the  27th  August,  974
 in  the  Rajya  Sabha”

 शाप  जनमत  को  ले,  समाचार  पों  की
 राय  ले,  आम  अवामी  की  राय  ले  सब  हस
 सबंध  मे  एक  मत  है  कि  इस  काड  के  तथ्य  तब
 तक  सामने  नहीं  ्  सकते  जब  तक  कि
 सारा  मामला  एक  संसदीय  समिति  को  नही
 सौपा  जायगा  ।

 में  अपनी  बात  को  उपहार  की  आर
 ले  जाना  चाहता  हु  जब  हम  इस  मामले
 पर  विचार  करते  है  तो  हमे  मुदगल  काड  की
 याद  आती  है  t  श्री  मुदगल  भी  लोक  सभा
 के  सदस्य  थे।  वे  भो  काग्रेस  पार्टी  के  मेम्बर
 थे  ।  उन्होने  बम्बई  स्टाक  एक्सचेंज  के
 प्रेमीडेट  और  कुछ  डायरेक्टर  को  उमर  सयम
 के  बित  मन्नी  श्री  देशमुख  से  मिलाना  चाहा
 वित्त  मंत्री  ने  मिलने  से  इन्कार  कर  दिया  t

 श्री  दशमख  ने  लिख
 “I  do  not  understand  why  the

 Bombay  Stock  Exchange  members
 should  seek  to  make  an  appointment
 with  me  through  you  I  would
 prefer  to  dea]  directly  with  any
 request  that  they  may  have  to
 make  ”

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 that  was  the  Congress  Party  in  those
 days,

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY  (Godhra):  The
 virtue  lay  2  the  fact  that  Shri:  Desh-
 mukh  was  not  a  Member  of  the  Con-
 gress  Party.

 श्री  झल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  एक
 झारवण  का  वह  स्तर  था  i  आज  यह  है  कि
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 वाणिज्य  मंत्री  को  कोई  भी  लाइसेंस  की
 सिफारिश  वाला  मेमोरेंडम  दे  सकता

 है  ।  न  केवल दे  सकता  है  बल्कि  उन  से

 लाइसेंस  भी  ले  सकता  है  ।  श्री  मुद्गल  ने
 संसदीय  जाच  से  बचने  के  लिए  काग्रेस  पार्टी
 द्वारा  जाच  का  सुझाव  दिया  ।  लेकिन
 पड़ित  जवाहर  लाल  नेहरू  ने  उसे  ठुकरा
 दिया।  उन्होंने  27  मई  795)  को  मुद्गल
 के  नाम  अपने  पत्र  मे  लिखा

 “You  suggest  that  an  inquiry  be
 made  by  the  Congress  Party.  I  am
 afraid  this  is  neither  feasible  nor
 desirable  as  the  whole  House  :°
 concerned  with  this  matter  It  is
 not  a  party  question  ”

 इतना  ही  नहीं  श्री  मुद्गल  ने  देश  में  उस
 समय  विद्यमान  वातावरण  का  हवाला  देकर

 कहा  कि  उन  के  खिलाफ  जाच  कराने  के
 “अन कोर सीन  रि परक शस  हा  सकत  है  tT
 पंडित  जी  ने  एक  वाक्य  में  उसको  समाप्
 कर  दिया।  अपने  जवाब  मे  उन होन  लिखा--

 “J  do  not  understand  your  re-
 ference  to  ‘unforeseen  repercus-
 sions’  in  the  existing  atmosphere  in
 the  country”

 प्रधान  मची  स्वय  श्री  मुदूगल  के  विरुद्ध  प्रस्ताव

 लाए  t  एक  संसदीय  समिति  बनी,  उसे  कोर्ट
 श्राफ  आनर  का  दर्जा  दिया  गया  |  वह  काई
 भी  कागज  भगा  सकती  थी,  किसी  भी  व्यक्ति
 को  गवाही  देने  के  लिए  बुला  सकती  थी  वह
 बीस।  टिपिकल  रूल  में  बधी  हुई  नहीं  थी।
 उस  का  जलदाय  था--  ascertainment

 of  truth

 fairplay  and  justice  to  all  con-
 cerned.”

 राज  हमारी  सरकार,  सरकार  के  मंत्री  और
 उन  की  नेगी  प्रधान  मन्नी  सारे  मामले  पर
 संसदीय  जाच  के  लिए  तयार  क्यों  नही  है  ?

 सच  को  भ्रम  क्या?  कांग्रेस  के  सदस्य  कह  चुके
 है  कि  उनके  दस्तखत  जाली  थे  ।  ये  जिलो

 Uecences  (Motn.)

 दस्तखत  इसी  ने  बनाएं  ?  क्  दस्तखत  कहां
 बनाया  गए  ?  यह  दस्तखत  बनाने  की  झा वश्य-
 कता  क्‍यों  पड़ी?  यह  दस्तखत  किसके  घर  पर
 बैठ  कर  बने  1  क्‍या  इन  बातों  की जाच  भाव-
 यक  नही  है  ?  सी०  बी०  कराई  नहीं  जाच
 कर  सकती  है।

 जिस  दिन  इस  सदन  में  सदस्यों  खड़े
 होकर  कहा  कि  हम।रे  दस्तखत  जाली  बनाये
 गये,  हमने  दस्तखत  नही  किये  उसा  दिन  सारा
 मामला  इस  संसद  की  सम्पत्ति  बन  गया  |  अब
 सस  सदस्यों  का  ब्रा चरण  सदन  को  जाच  [
 का विशय  होना  चाहिए  किसी  बाहरी  एजेंसी
 की  जाच  का  विषय  नहीं  ।  मेरे  पास  समय
 नही  है,  इस  प्रश्न  पर  राज्य  सभा  की  विशेष-
 शिकार  समिति  ने  गहराई  में  जाकर  चर्चा
 का  है  बिल  आफ  राइटर  के  नाइट  आ्राटिकल
 के  अनीस  र॒  सस  सदस्य  इस  सदनमें  जी  कुछ
 कहते  ह ैउस  पर  सदन  जाच  कर  सततता  है,
 काई  बाहर को  एज  नमो  जाच  नही  बार  सकता
 हेजाज  इस  परम्परा  को  भी  ठुकराया  जा
 रहा  है।  उस  दिन  इन  सदस्यों  ने  इस  सदन  से
 संरक्षण  माग।  था  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  अपत
 भी  संरक्षण  का  माग  का  थी  श्र  ब  संरक्षण
 के  बजाये  इनको  सो०बो०आअ।ई०  को  दया  पर
 छड़ा  जा  रहा  है

 at  वी  कराई  मामला  तय  करने  में  सालों
 लगाती  है।  आपने  दोबारा  घटी  बजा  दी  ।
 मेरे  पास  मसला  बहुत  है  1  (व्यवधान)
 मघ डा  कार्ड  के  कुछ  हिस्सों  के  मामले  को
 जाच  शमी  तक  सी  वी  आई  कर  रही  है,  जाच'
 पूरी  नही  हुई  है  1  (व्यवधान)  प्रहमदाबाद  के
 एक  उद्योगपति  के  घर  पर  छाप!  मारा  गया,
 सीबीएसई  को  जाच  सौप  दी  गई,  वह  उद्योगपति
 हाईकोर्ट  में  चला  गया  और  सी  बी  कराई
 को  जाच  रुक  गई।  सक्रिय  समिति  को  जाय
 नही  रुक  सकती  है  सी  बी  आई  को  जाच  रुक
 सकतीं  हैं  ।

 अमी  बम्बई  के  सामूहिक  ने  बसुमती
 के  बारे  में  छपा  है,  6साल  हो  गए  सीबीआई
 जाच  कर  रही  है  4
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 जब  श्री  ऑगोव'  सेन  सत्तारूढ  दल  में

 होने  के  साथ  साथ  सत्तारूढ़  गुट  में  भी  थे,
 तब  तक  मामला  दबा  रहा  श्री  जब  वे  दल  में
 तो  हैं  लेकिन  दलदल  मे  निकलने  का  थोडा
 प्रयास  कर  रहे  है  तब  मामता  तेज  वर  दिया
 गया है ।

 मैं  कहना  चाहता  हू  कि  देश  मे  इस
 समय  मूल्यों  का  सीट  है  1  मूल्य  केवल  भौतिक
 ्य  में  नही  केवल  झा वश्य  वस्तुझो  के  मूल्य
 नही,  देश  में  नैतिक  मूल्यों  का  भो  सकट  है  t
 सदन  की  प्रतिभा  दाव  पर  लगी  है  1  से  सदस्य
 लोकतंत्र  कसौटी  पर  वसा  जा  रहा  है।  राज
 ससदसदर्स्यों  को  चार  दलाल  कहा  जाता  है
 इस  सदन  को  चारों  दलों  के  झडे के  रूप
 में  गणित  कया  जाता  है  |  क्‍या  हमारा
 यह  दायित्व  नही  है  कि  हम  अपने  नाम  पर
 लगी  हुई  कालिख  का  धाये  ?  क्‍या  हमारा
 अधिकार  नही  है  कि  हम  से  रे  मामले  की  तह
 में  जाकर  तथ्यों  का  स  मन  लाये  जो  अपराधों

 हों  उनको  कठघरे  में  खड़ा  करे  और  जो  निर्दोष
 हो  उनको  निष्काषित  प्रमाणित  करे?  इसी
 भाव  से  मैं  यह  प्रिया  प्रस्ताव  लाया  हे  t

 मैं  कांग्रेसी  मित्रों  से  कहना  चाहता  हु
 इसमें  पार्टी  का  सवाल  नही  है,  नाक तत्व
 झगर  भ्रष्टाचार  से  ग्रसित  हो  जायेगा  अगर
 लोकतन्त्र  की  जडें  भ्रष्टाचार  खोखला  क्र
 देगा  तो  फिर  लोकतंत्र  जनता  का  कल्याण
 तो  कर  ही  नहीं  सकता,  लोकतन्त्र  जीवित  भी

 नही  रह  सकता  |

 ग्राम  अनेक  सकट  हमारे  सामने  है  मगर
 सबसे  बडा  सकट  है  राजनीतिज्ञों  की  प्रमाणिकता
 मे  जनता  का  बढ़ता  हुआ  झतवश्बास  ।  केवल

 कुछ  लोग  कठघडे  मे  नही  खडे  है,  हम  सब  जनता
 के  सामने  मुह  दिखाने  मे  लज्जित  हैं  ।  क्यों
 नही  पालैमेन्टरी  कमेटी  के  जाच  मान  ली
 जाती  ?  इस  मामले  पर  विधि  मली  के  दो
 बयान  हैं,  वे  परस्पर  विरोधी  बाते  कहते  हैं  ।
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 कहते  है  सी  बी  शाई  इल्लेस्टिंगेशन  कर  रही

 है,  इन्वेस्टिगेशन  कम्प्लीट  होगा  तब  देखा
 जायेगा  t  फिर  कहते  हैं  वेदांगो  तो  कोर्ट  ही

 देखेगा  i  फिर  कहा  बाद  में  चाहे  तो  हाउस
 देख  सकता  है।  मेरे  पास  समय  नहीं  है  उसके

 पूरे  भाषण  उक्त  करने  का,  लेकिन  विधि
 मली  के  द्वारा  ऐसे  लचर  तकों  की  मैं  आशा  नहीं
 करता  या  ।  यह  सारे  तक  गढ़े  जा  रहे  है  सर्दी य
 जांच  का  टालने  के  लिए  ।  राज  श्राप  बहुमत
 के  बल  पर  मेरा  प्रस्ताव  ठुकरा  सकते  हैं  लेकिन
 जनता  की  अदालत  में  फैसला  आपके  खिलाफ

 होने  बाला  है  “इसको  याद  रखियेगा  ।

 MR  SPEAKER  Motion  moved
 Nei,  oye  emcee sons

 “That  this  House  resolves  that
 with  a  view  to  ensure  high  standards
 of  conduct  m  public  life  by  Mem-
 bers  of  Parliament,  a  Parliamentary

 +Committee  comprising  of  I!  Mem-
 bers  nominated  by  the  Speaker,  be
 constituted  to  examine  the  entire

 ‘matter  relating  to  the  representa-
 {tion  made  to  the  Ministry  of  Com-
 merce  over  the  alleged  signatures  of
 2  Members  of  Lok  Sabha  the  re-
 velation  made  by  the  Munister  that
 most  of  these  signatures  are  forged
 and  the  actual  allotment  of  licences
 to  parties  mentioned  in  the  repre-
 sentation  and  to  make  necessary  re-
 commendations  m  that  regard"

 About  this  motion,  you  will  kindly
 note  that  I  have  received  a  number
 of  amendments  to  the  main  motion  by

 Es
 Vaypayee  One  “4s  by  Shn

 imaye,  one  each,  by  Sarvashri
 Samar  Guha,  Banerjee,  B  V  Naik
 Janeshwar  Mishra,  30९50  Nimbalkar,
 Mavalankar,  Sezhiyan  etc

 I  think  they  are  46  in  number  All
 them  are  treated  as  moved  There  is
 not  one—there  are  so  many  of  them

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE  (Banka):
 I  beg  to  move

 That  in  the  Motion—

 for  “that  with  a  vigw  to  ensure
 high  standards  of  conduct  in  public
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 life  by  Members  of  Parlament,  a
 Parliamentary  Committee  compris-
 ing  of  1  Members  nominated  by
 the  Speaker,  be  constituted  to
 examine  the  entire  matter  relating
 to  the  representation  made  to  the
 Ministry  of  Commerce  over  the  al-
 leged  signatures  of  21  Members  of
 Lok  Sabha,  the  revelation  made  by
 the  Minister  that  most  of  these  sig-
 natures  are  forged  and  the  actual
 allotment  of  hcences  to  parties
 mentioned  in  the  representation
 and  to  make  necessary  recommen-
 dations  in  that  regard”

 aubstitute—

 “to  set  up  a  Committee  consisting
 of  47  Members,  8  from  the  Opposi-
 tion  including  the  Chayrman  and
 9  from  the  Ruhng  Party  to  probe
 the  following

 (a)  Whether  the  signatures  on
 the  memorandum  _  recom-
 mending  grant  of  licences
 to  certain  parties  allegedly
 signed  by  2]  members  of
 Lok  Sabha  or  any  oi  them
 are  genuine,

 {b)  Whether  the  applications
 for  leences  of  those  par-
 ties  had  earher  been  re-
 jected

 «c)  Whether  any  irregularity
 wa,  committed  by  the
 Ministry  of  Foreign  Trade/
 Commerce  in  amending  the
 notification  with  a  view  to
 include  some  parts  of  the
 Union  territory  of  Pondi-
 cherry  for  the  benefit  of
 the  parties,

 ६9)  Whether  the  processing  of
 this  memorandum  of  MPs
 was  done  when  Shr:  L  N
 Mishra  was  Munister  of
 Foreign  Trade  and  whether
 the  decision  to  clear  the
 hieences  was  made  in  prin-
 ciple  during  his  tenure  of
 office;
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 (९)  the  responsibihty  of  the
 Minister  of  Commerce  Prof
 Chattopadhyaya,  in  the  is-
 suance  of  the  licences,

 (f)  whether  any  of  the  alleged
 Member  =  signatory  led  in
 denying  the  genuineness  of
 his  signature  accepted  any
 gratification  or  otherwise
 committed  impropriety  or
 misdemeanour,

 (g)  the  responsibility  of  the
 Officers  of  the  Commerce
 Ministry  or  any  other  offi-
 cer  under  the  Central  Gov-
 ernment  in  this  regard,

 (h)  whether  the  parties  to
 whom  the  hcences  were
 issued  were  black-listed
 and  were  reported  to  have
 doubtful  antecedents  by
 any  of  the  Government
 agencies,

 (i)  whether  these  parties  have
 been  tiafficking  in  the  licen-
 ce,  and  have  violated  the
 conditions  attached  to  the
 Letter  ot  Authority  or  other
 tules

 (3)  whether  the  Ministry  of
 Foreign  Trade/Commerce
 and  any  Member  or  Mem-
 bers  of  Lok  Sabha  any
 official,  the  hcencees  and
 other  citizens  were  involved
 in  the  offering  and  taking
 of  gratification,

 and  other  matters  which  in
 the  opimion  of  the  Speaker
 or  the  Committee  Chair-
 man  Is  relevant

 The  House  further  resolves  that
 the  Committee  give  a  preliminary
 report  during  the  Winter  Session
 of  Lok  Sabha”  (i)
 SHRI  SAMAR  GUHA  (Contai)  I

 beg  to  move

 That  in  the  motion,—
 for  “ll  Members”

 “15  Members”.  (2)
 substitute
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 That  in  the  motion,—

 add  at  the  end—

 “and  for  appropriate  and  ade-
 quate  examunation  of  the  whole
 issue,  preliminary  report  of  the
 CBI  m  this  regard  and  al)  docu-
 ments  connected  with  the  case
 which  are  in  possession  of  the
 CBI  and  the  Ministry  of  Com-
 merce  be  seized  immediately  and
 kept  in  the  custody  of  the  Spea-
 ker  and  all  investigations  about
 the  cases  and  other  measures
 thereof  registered  according  40
 different  provisions  of  the  Penal
 Code  be  suspended  forthwith”.  (3)

 SHRI  S.  M  BANERJEE  (Kanpur):

 beg  to  move,
 That  an  the  Motion,—

 for  “that  with  a  view  to  ensure
 Ingh  standards  of  conduct  m  pub-
 lic  hte  by  Members  of  Parlament,
 a  Parhamentary  Committee  Com-
 prising  of  i]  Members  nominated
 by  the  Speaker,  be  constituted  to
 examine  the  entire  matter  relating
 to  the  representation  made  to  the
 Ministry  of  Commerce  over  the  al-
 leged  signatures  of  2l  Members  of
 Lok  Sabha,  the  revelation  made  by
 the  Minister  that  most  of  these
 signatures  are  forged  and  the  actual
 allotment  of  licences  to  parties  men-
 tioned  in  the  representation  and  to
 make  necessary  recommendations  in
 that  regard.”

 substitute—

 “to  constitute  a  Committee  of  the
 House  consisting  of  5  Members,  to
 be  nominated  by  the  Speaker,  to
 conduct  an  inquiry  to  identify  the
 persons,  circumstances  and  factors
 that  have  tended  to  lower  the  dig-
 nity  of  the  Lox  Sabha  as  a  whole
 as  a  result  of  alleged  association  of
 names  of  some  Members  of  Lok
 Sabha  with  the  recommendation
 letter  for  the  grant  of  licerice  to  the
 parties  referred  to  in  reply  to
 Starred  Question  No.  730  in  the
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 Rajya  Sabha  on  27-8-1974  gnd  that
 the  Committee  may  submit  an  in-
 terim  Report  on  the  first  day  of
 Winter  Session.”  (4)

 SHRI  8,  V,  NAIK  (Kanara):  I  beg
 to  move:

 That  in  the  motion,—

 add  at  the  end—

 “ang  that  the  eleven  members.
 nominated  to  the  Committee  be  those
 who  have  honestly  worked  for  their
 living  all  their  lives  and  who  will
 make  a  statement  of  their  financial
 position  before,  during  and  after  the
 above  parhamentary  probe”  (5)

 SHRI  JANESHWAR  MISRA  (Alla-
 habad):  I  beg  to  move:

 That  in  the  motion,—

 add  at  the  end—

 “and  further  resolves  that  the
 Committee  may  submit  its  first
 report  before  the  commencement
 of  the  next  Session  of  Lok  Sabha
 and  that  the  procecdings  of  the
 enquiry  to  be  made  by  the  Com-
 mittee  be  conducted  as  an  open
 enquiry  (open  for  Press  and
 Public)”,  (6)

 SHRI  P.  R  SHENOY  (Udipi):  ४
 beg  to  move:

 That  in  the  motion,—

 after  “mentioned  in  the  repre-
 sentation”  insert —

 “and  also  all  cases  of  licenées
 in  various  Ministries  and  depart-
 ments  of  the  Government  of
 India  in  which  any  member  or
 members  of  5th  Lok  Sabha  has
 or  have  or  presumed  to  have
 made  any  recommendation  or
 Tepresentation  to  any  Minister  or
 official  of  the  Government”.  (7)

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  I  beg  to
 move:

 That  in  the  motion,—
 for  “and  the  actual  allotment  of

 licences  to  parties  mentioned  im
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 the  representation  and  to  make
 necessary  recommendations  im  that
 regard”

 substitute—

 “the  dcttailg  of  the  licences  given
 to  the  parties,  the  charges  about
 illegal  trafficking  in  these  licences
 the  question  of  gratification  to  the
 signatories,  justification,  rf  any,  for
 the  demands  that  the  Minister  con
 cerned  be  removed  from  office  and
 officers  involved  suspended  during
 the  pendency  of  the  inquiry,  and  to
 make  the  necessary  recommenda-
 tions  in  that  regard  with  a  view  to
 providing  guidance  for  the  future
 (8)

 SHRI  SAMAR  GUHA
 move

 I  beg  to

 That  in  the  motion,
 add  at  the  end—

 “and  for  appropriate  and  ade-
 quate  examination  of  the  whole
 issue  preliminary  report  of  the  CBI
 in  this  regard  and  all  documents
 connected  with  the  case  which  are
 in  possession  of  the  CBI  and  the
 Ministry  of  Commerce  be  seized
 immediately  and  kept  in  the  custody
 of  the  Speaker  and  all  investigations
 about  the  cases  and  other  measures
 thereof  registered  according  to  diffe-
 rent  provisions  of  the  Penal  Code
 be  suspended  forthwith  and  the
 terms  of  reference  of  the  Parlia-
 mentary  Committee  should  include
 examination  of,  (a)  the  original
 text  of  the  joint  signatures  and  the
 date  and  the  names  of  the  officers
 who  received  the  recommendation  of
 the  2]  MPs,  (b)  noting  made  over
 it  by  the  former  Foreign  Trade
 Minister,  (c)  whether  any  verifica-
 tion  of  the  signatures  was  made  be-
 fore  issuing  the  licences,  (d)  name
 or  names  of  the  officers  who  sanc-
 fhhoned  the  Heences,  (e)  whether  the
 Mumster  concerned  was  consulted
 and  whether  he  made  any  not-
 ing  over  the  applications  for
 licences,  ६६)  names  of  the  licences

 submitted  and  whcther  an

 preliminary  report  of
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 and  the  amounts  of  licences  issued
 in  each  case,  (g)  whether  the  licen.
 cees  were  blackelisted  earher  and
 if  sO,  the  reasons  fo.  issuing  licences
 to  them  (h)  whether  the  licences
 were  sold  out,  and  if  so,  to  whom
 and  on  what  conditions  and  whether
 intermediary  agencies  worked  for
 transfers  of  such  hcences  and  when
 such  Jicences  were  utilised  for  :m-
 ports,  a)  why  and  when  CBI  ain-
 quiry  for  verification  of  signatures
 of  MPs  was  ordered  and  whether
 the  editor  of  802  was  contacted
 and  if  so  the  text  of  the  report  of
 examination  of  the  said  editor,  QQ)
 when  preliminary  report  of  CBI  wag

 interim
 report  was  also  sent  to  the  concern.
 ed  Ministry,  (k)  whether  the  Prime
 Minister  and  the  Minister  of  Foreign
 Trade  were  informed  about  the  mat-
 ter  and  if  so,  their  reaction  there-
 about,  @  why  the  signatones  and
 Parliament  were  not  informed  about

 the  CBI  inquiry  earlier  (m)  what
 are  the  relevant  papers  and  with
 whom  such  papers  have  been  kept,
 (n)  whether  the  CBI  was  given  the
 original  signatures  of  the  MPs
 along  with  the  joint  recom-
 mendation  or  _  their  photostat
 copies  were  given  to  them,  (o)
 when  was  the  preliminary  re.
 port  of  CBI  received  and  it  was  exa~
 mined  by  whom  (p)  the  text  of  the

 the  CBI  (q}
 when  fulfledged  CBI  inquiry  was
 ordered  and  registering  of  cases
 against  the  licences,  (r)  the  text  of
 the  orde:  issued  for  fulfledged  in-
 quiry  into  the  matter  and  the  terms
 and  conditions  of  such  inquiry  and
 other  related  matters  as  may  be
 decided  by  the  Parlamentary
 Committee”  (9)
 SHRI  NIMBALKAR  (Kolhapur):  I

 beg  to  move‘

 That  m  the  motion,—

 after  “nominated  by  the  Speaker”
 insert—

 “who,  in  his  opimon,  afte
 gees of  complete  impartiali

 justice  so  (10)
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 SHRI  P  G.  MAVALANKAR:
 (Ahmedabad):  I

 beg
 té  move:

 That  in  the  motion,—

 for  4]  Members”  substitute  “15
 Members”,  (l)

 That  in  the  motion,—

 after  “ll  Members”  cnsert—

 “representing  various  parties  and
 shades  of  opinion  in  the  House”.  (12)

 That  in  the  motion,—
 add  at  the  end—

 “and,  with  a  view  to  ensuring
 further  that  the  whole  examination
 by  the  said  Parhamentary  Com-
 mittee  ३35  independent  and  impartial,
 all  imvestigations  and  inquiries  in-
 cluding  the  one  by  CBI  be  carried
 on  under  the  direct  supervision  and
 regulation  of  the  said  Committee,
 and  for  that  purpose,  all  necessary
 and  relevant  papers  and  documents
 be  put  promptly  under  the  custody
 of  the  Speaker,  so  that  such  a  free
 and  fearless  investigation  into  the
 truth  of  the  entire  episode  clears
 the  whole  climate  fully  and  effec-
 tively”  (18)

 SHRI  M  C  DAGA  (Pali):  I  beg
 to  move:

 That  m  the  motion,—

 add  at  the  end—

 “after  the  findings  of  the  present
 ९0.87  inquiry  have  been  announced
 and  the  House  has  given  its  opmion
 thereon”  (14)

 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE

 That  in  the  mofinn,—
 add  at  the  end

 so  far  as  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram,
 one  of  the  alleged  signatories  ४0
 this  representation  is  concerned,  his
 conduct  ever  since  the  revelation  of
 this  lf

 al
 issue  amounts,  prima

 facie,  ts  an  admission  of  guflt,  and

 rey

 House  further  resolves  that
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 that,  therefore,  pending  the  com-
 pletion  of  the  probe  Shri  Tulmohan
 Ram  be  suspended  from  the  service
 of  the  House.”  (15)
 SHRI  SEZHIYAN  (Kumbakonam):

 I  beg  to  move;

 That  in  the  motion—

 add  at  the  end—

 “and  that  the  Central  Bureau  of
 Investigation  shall  submit  to  the
 Committee  by  30th  September,  2974
 its  report  of  verification/investiga-
 tion  in  the  matter  along  with  all-
 documents  and  evidence  available
 with  them  and  shall  render  further
 assistance  as  required  by  the  Com-
 mittee”  (16)

 श्री  खर सजीत  यादव  (प्रा जम गढ)
 अध्यक्ष  जी  अभी  वाजपयी  ज॑।  ने  जो  प्रस्ताव
 रखा  हूँ  और  अपने  प्रस्ताव  के  सम्बन्ध  मे  उन्होने
 अपने  भाषण  में  जिन  तथ्यों  को  सामने  रखा  है,

 जहा  तक  माहे  शौर  यनम  की  उन  फर्मों  का
 सबंध  है  जिन्हे  यह  लाइसेंस  दिए  गए,
 वाजपेयी  जी  ने  स्वयं  इस  बात  को  स्वीकार
 किया  हूँ  1८2  वह  फर्मे  पहले  से  आयातक  थी

 (व्यवधान)

 शी  झील  बिहारी  वाजपेयी:  मै  ते  पुछा  है।

 श्री  समा जीत  शादी  वह  फर्म  पहले
 से  आयातक  थी।  यह  बात  भी  सही  है  कि  वह
 फर्म  काली  सूची  पर  नहीं  थी  t  यह  रात  भी
 सही  है  कि  यह  फर्मे  पिछले  4  वर्षों  मे,  जबसे
 इनको  लाइसेंस  दिए  गए,  इस  बात  की  माग
 कर  रहो  थी  कि  उनके  साथ  न्याय  नहीं  हुआ
 है,  उनके  साथ  भेदभाव  हुआ  है  और  इसलिए
 जौ  उनका  हक  है,  जो  उनका  झ्र धि कार  है  वह
 उन्हें  मिलना  चाहिए  1  (व्यवधान)

 प्रत्यक्ष  महोदय  जब  वाजपेयी  जी
 बोल  रहे  थे,  उनको  किसी  ने  रोका  नही,
 गरजे  आप  भी  से  रोकने  ।  ऐसे  गम्भीर  प्रश्न

 (५)
 में  बाप  दूसरे  पर  रुकावट  डँसेगी  तो  वह  बरच्छा

 नही  है  1
 t
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 aft  चला जीत  यादव  :  अध्यक्ष  जी,  यह
 बात  सही  है  कि  जितना  विलम्ब

 उन  फर्मो  को  लाइसेंस  देने  में  जोर
 उनकी  बातों  को  मानें  में  हुआ,  मैं  समझता

 हूं  खुद  यह  बात  सरकार  के  लिए  एव  नसीहत
 की  होनी  चाहिए  कि  जब  उसके  कायदे  कानूनों
 व  नियमों  तथा  कामों  को  करने  में  परिवर्तन
 होता  चाहिए  ।  कोई  फर्में  हो  या  कोई  भी  व्यक्ति
 हो  अगर  उसको  इन्साफ  मिलने  में  या  उसके
 काम  के  होने  में  प्रवावश्यक  विलम्ब  होता  है
 तो  इस  तरह  की  परिस्थितियां  पैदा  होती  है
 जोकि  दुर्भाग्यपूर्ण  होती  है  ।

 श्री  कुलमोहन  राम  जी  के  बारे  में
 वाजपेयी  जी  ने  बहुत  तथ्य  रखे  है  ।  इस  सदन
 में  पहली  बार  यह  तथ्य  आये  हैं  |  मैं  समझता

 हूं  एक  माननीय  सदस्य  के  आज  रण  से  यह  सम्बन्ध

 रखता  हैं;  यह  एक  गम्भीर  बात  है.  जब  इस
 माननीय  सदन  के  एव  माननीय  सदस्य  के  बारे
 में  व ेइस  तरह  की  बात  करते  हैं  तो  वे उनकी

 गम्भीर  रहता  को  समझकर  कहते  हैं  और  ह:
 समझता  हूं  उसके  पीछे  कोई  तथ्य  होंगे,  उनकी

 कुछ  जानकारी  होगी  ।  उनके  जैसे  व्यक्ति
 से  मैं  श्राशा  करता  कि  वें  कोई  भ्राधारहीन
 बात,  निराधार  बात  कहने  का  प्रयास  करेंगे
 बह  अपने  में  एक  गम्भीर  बात  है,  वह  सदन  के
 सामने  रखी  गई  है,  मानवीय  तुलनोहन  राम
 जी  स्वयं  इस  सदन  के  एक  सदस्य  हैं,  उनको
 इस  बात  का  मौका  जब  भी  मिलेगा  (व्यवधान)
 बह  हैं,  नहीं  हैं,  मैं  नही  जानता  कहां  है,  ठीक

 है  राज  सदन  में  उपस्थित  नहीं  है  लेकिन  उन्हें
 भी  इस  बात  का  मौका  मिलेगा  कि  वे  इस.
 बात  की  सफाई  दे  ।  लेकिन  मैं  यह  कहना  चाह:

 हूं  माननीय  वाजपेयी  जी  ने  जिन  तथ्यों  को
 सामने  रखा  है  उन  तथ्यों  को  सदन  के  नेता

 “के  सामने  रखे  और  जो  भी  उनके  पास  प्रमाण

 हैँ  वहां  उनको  दें  ।  कोई  भी  नहीं  चाहेगा  कि
 लंदन  का  कोई  भी  माननीय  सदस्य  इस  तरह  का

 *
 आचरण,  करे  जिससे  स्वयं  उसकी  भौर  इस
 सदन  की  प्रतिष्ठा  को  घंटेका  पहुंचे,  बहू  सदन

 जो  हमारे  प्रजातन्त्र  में  हमारी  जनता  की

 आकांक्षाओ्रों,  श्राशाप्रों  और  कार्यक्रमों  की
 गरिमा  का  प्रतीक  है।  तो  यह  बात  अपनी

 जगह  पर  सही  है,  इस  में  कोई  दो  रायें  नहीं
 हो  सकतीं  |  प्रश्न  यह  पैदा  होता  है  कि  यह
 प्रश्न  इतना  गम्भीर  रूप  क्‍यों  धारण  कर  गया?
 मेरी  सूचना  है,  मंत्री.  महोदय  बतायेंगे  जब
 तथ्यों  को  सामने  रखेंगे  कि  इन  फर्मो  को:
 लाइसेंस  देने  में  कोई  गलत  तरीका  नहीं  अपनाया  |  |

 गया  |  इन  फर्मो  का  अपन  दावा  था  कि  उन्हें
 लाइसेंस  मिलना  चाहिये  था  if  प्रश्न  यह  है  कि
 मंत्री  जी  न ेकोई  लाइसेंस  दिया  या  उन  के  विभाग
 ने  दिया  बगैर  पूरी  जांच  पड़ताल  किये  हुए,  या
 तथाकथित  21  सदस्यों  ने  एक  आवेदन  प्रस्तुत
 कर  दिया  उस  के  आधार  पर  लाइसेंस  दे  दिया
 बगैर  किसी  जांच  के  ?  मैं  समझता हूं  इस  को

 पहले  भी  मंत्री  महोदय  कह  चुके  हैं  कि  इस
 से  कोई  सम्बन्ध  उन  का  नहीं  है,  और  माननीय

 बाजपेयी  जी  स्वयं  इस  बात  को  मानते  है  और
 मैं  समझता  हूं  कि  सही  मानते  हैं  कि  हमेशा
 इस  सदन  के  सदस्यों  को  इस  बात  का  भ्र धि कार

 है  कि  गर  कोई  भ्रामक  उन  के  पास  जाय  और

 यह  बहे  कि  हमारे  साथ  इन्साफ़  नहीं  हुआ  है,
 मारे  साथ  अन्याय  हुआ  है  आप  हमारी  सहायता
 करें  तो  सदस्य  उस  की  सहायता  करने  में,
 अगर  वह  ईमानदारी  स  सहायता  करता  है,
 कोई  गलत  बात  नहीं  करता  है,  कोई  रुपया
 या  घूस  नहीं  लेता  है,  तो उस  का  यह  अधिकार
 है,  और  इस  में  कोई  गलत  बात  नही  है  लेकिन
 मंत्रालय  का  भी  यह  काम  है  कि  मंत्रालय  केवल
 सदस्य  के  लिखने  से  ही  नहीं  बल्कि  यह  देखें
 कि  कहां  तक  सच्चाई  है,  कहां  तक  उन्हें  इस
 बात  का  हक  हैं  कि  वह  काम  उन  का  होना
 चाहिये  यह  मंत्रालय  को  जांच  पड़ताल  कर  के
 देखना  चाहिये  ।

 पा  ‘hrs.

 इंस  पर  पहले  भी  मंत्री  महोदय  ने  कहा
 है  कि  उन्हें  इस  प्रकार  का  मेमोरेंडम  मिला  ।
 लेकिन  ममोरेन्डम  के  भ्रांधार  पर  नहीं  बल्कि

 गुण  और  दोष  देख  कर  कांत  फर्मों  को  लाइसेंस
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 दिया  गया  ।  प्रश्न  यह  गम्भीर  जाताहै  किं  इस
 में  1  सदस्यों  का  नाम  शाया  |  2  में  से  20
 माननीय  सदस्यों  ने  इस  सदन  में  खडे  हो  वर

 यह  बहा  ि  उन्होने  हस्ताक्षर  नहीं  लिपि  ।
 अब  माननीय  बाजपेयी  ज॑  पृछते  हूँ  किसी
 के  अन्दर  इतना  नैतिक  बल  होता  कि  खडे
 होकर  बहता  जब  उस  ने  हरताक्षर  किया  ही
 नही  उसे  इस  बात  की  जान जरी  ही  नही
 है,  तो  जो  से  पहला  अ्रवसर  प्रात

 हुआ  जब  सी०  बी०  आई०  के  श्रघ्रिवपरी

 पूछने  गये  और  जब  उन्हें  इस  बात
 की  ज/नफारी  हुई  कि  हमारे  हस्ताक्षर
 किसी  गआ्रवेदन  पर  है  जिस  पर  उन्होने
 हस्ताक्षर  नहों  किये  है,  तो  पहला  अ्रवसर
 मिलते  पर  उन्होने  इस  बात  से  इन्कार  किया,
 उन्होंने  कहा  कि  हमारे  हस्ताक्षर  नहों
 है  |

 सवन  उठाया  गई,  कि  सोज  बी०  भाई
 को  क्यों  दिया  गया  ?  आप  जानते  है  एक
 माननीय  सदस्य  ने  आप  को  एक  पत्र  लिखा,
 आप  के  माल/  को  लिखा,  मंत्री  ने यह  समझा
 इस  का  वेरीफिकेशन  जरूरी  है  देख  लिया  जाय
 फि  कहा  तक  सच्चाई  है  किसी  के  हस्ताक्षर
 है  कि  नहीं,  इसलिए  उन्होने  एक  ऐसो
 एजेंसी  को  जा  ऐस्टेबलिश्ड  है  जिस  के
 दास  जाच  होती  हैँ  पुलिस  के  द्वारा  जाच

 होत॑।  हूँ  सी०  बो०  भाई  के  द्वारा  जाच  होतो
 है,  सी०  शाई०  डी०  के  द्वारा  जाच  होती  है,
 उन्होने  यह  समझा  कि  मामल!  गम्मोर  है
 इसलिए  सी०  बी०  कराई  के  एक  उच्च
 अधिकारी  का  जाच  के  लिए  दे  दिया  1
 तो  20  सदस्यों  ने  पहला  अवसर  मिलते  हो  इस
 बात  से  इन्कार  किया  कि  हमारा  कोई  बास्ता
 है।  और  जब  राज्य  सभा  मे  उन  के  नामो  को
 चच्चा  ड्  गई  तो  पहला  भ्र वसर  मिलते  हो
 उन्होंने  इस  सदन  मे  कहा  पफ  हुम  को  इससे
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 कोई  मतलब  नहों  है,  हम  निर्दोष
 है,  हमारे

 हस्ताक्षर  फर्जी  हैं,  जिलो  है  t

 wa  प्रश्न  यह  होता  है  कि  इस  की  जाज
 करने  के  लिए  क्या  सीधे  पालियामेटरी  कमेटी
 बनायी  जाय  या  और  कोई  तरीका  हो  सकता
 है।  प्रश्न  यही  है,  भोर  कोई  प्रश्न  नही  है  ।
 जब  दूसरा  प्रश्न  लाया  जा  रहा  है।  मै
 कहना  चाहता  हु  कि  जो  सो०  बी०  आई०
 ने  इस  वक्‍त  तक  ऑफ  कराई  कार  लाज
 की  है  उस  में  उन्होंने  कहा  है  फि  दस  केस  में
 फोर जरी  हुई  है,  दप्  केस  में  वोटिंग  की
 धारा ये  इन्वाल्व्ड़  है  (व्यवधान  )

 श्री  मु  लिमये  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  मेरा

 पाइंट  आफ  ग्र/डैर  है।  बिजनेस  एडवाइजरी
 कमेटी  में  श्राप  को  याद  होगा  कि  मैंने  कहा  था
 कि  एफ०  झाई०  शरर  फाइल  किया  जायेगा,
 कोई  ओबलाईणिग  मजिस्ट्रेट  कस्तोजेस
 लेगा  |  ऑफ  ग्राम  कार  का  कागज  शायद
 माननीय  सदस्य  ने  देखा  है;  हम  लोगों  को
 देखने  का  क्यों  नही  मिला  ?  इस  सदन  की
 टेबिल  पर  क्‍या  नहीं  रखा  गया  ?  ग्राम
 टम  प्रस्ताव  पर  ठीक  से  बहस  करना  चाहते
 है  तो  सब  से  पहले  माननीय  वाजपेयी  को
 आप  का  देन,  चाहिये  था  ब्रोकर  हम  लोगो  का
 देना  चाहिए  था।  क्या  इत  लोगो  को
 ब्रीफ  किया  गया  है  ?  (व्यवधान )

 श्री  झील  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  विधि
 मंत्री  महोदय  दो  बार  बोले  ।  उन्होंने  क्‍या

 नहीं  बताया  ऐफ़०  भाई  आर०  में  क्‍या
 लिखा  गया  है  ?

 शी  मु  लिमये  हम  लोगो  को
 दस्तावेज  मिलने  चाहिये  ।  इन  लोगों  को
 निजी  ढंग  से  सरकार  न॑  यह  सारे  दस्तावेज
 दिये  हैं,  शौर  वहा पर  अकाली को  जा  रही
 है।  हैम  लोगों  को छूफ़०  झाई०  भार०
 एम लना  चाहिए  t
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 SHRI  K  P  UNNIKRISHNAN
 (Badagara)  Sir,  here  is  an  ailega-
 tion  which  has  come  from  Mr  Madhu
 Limaye  It  has  to  be  .iepudsated
 Now,  Mr  Chandrajit  Yadav  hag  only
 said  apparently  a  forgery  has  been
 committed  I  come  to  the  point  FIR
 3s  a  public  document  =  (Interruptzons)

 at  मधु  लिये  कही  उन्होंने

 ऐप्लिकेशन  दी  थी  ?  स्टाम्प  लग  कर  फर्जी
 दी  थी  ?  हाया  नहीं  कहिए
 (व्यवधान )

 श्री  झील  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  प्रत्यक्ष
 जी,  अरब यह एक  ग्रम्भीर  मिल  है।  अगर
 एफ०  भाई  शरार  दाखिल  किया  गया
 है  ता  विधि  मत्रो  ने  यह  तथ्य  सदन  से  क्यो
 छिपाया  ?  उन्होने  यह  क्‍या  नहीं  कहा  एक  *

 भाई  कार  दाखिल  क्या।  गया है।  उन्हांने
 यह  नही  कहा  ऐक०  झाई०  आर  में  कप्  ह 2
 चीज  है।  य  बात  काग्रेस  के  नम्बरों  का
 कैसे  मालूम  है?  जब  कंस  रजिस्टर  ्य
 गया  तब  उन  को  पूछा  गन  था  कि  र/जस्टर
 ा  मतलब  यह  है  ।  कि  ग्रुप  इस  वेत  के  बारे  मे
 प्री  एक्टिव  एक्शन  ले  रहे  है।  उन्हांने  यह
 नही  पहा  ऐक  शाई +  अर  द  खिल  ्य
 गय  ह।

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 (Begusarai)  Sur,  on  a  point  of  order
 The  point  is_  this  that  earlier,  we
 had  repeatedly  asked  the  Ron  Muin-
 aster=of"Law  to  Téll  us  as  tO  What
 had—beeri  registéred  and  when  But,
 he  refused  to  give  us  any  iriforma-
 tion“Wbout  that  Now,  it  appears
 that  all  that  has  been  made  available
 to  the  Members  of  the  ruling  party
 The  House  has  been  meeting  all  the
 time  But,  this  formation  has  been
 withheld  from  the  House  I  would
 like  to  know,  whether  it  was  pro-
 per  to  do

 THE  MINISTER  OF  LAW,  JUS-
 TICE  AND  COMPANY  AFFAIRS

 786
 lucences  (Motn  )

 (SHRI  H  R  GOKHALE)  Su,  I
 have  not~  ing  Actu-
 ally,  when  I  dealt  with  this  matter,
 on  the  earlier  occasion,  one  hon
 Member  wanted  to  say  and  put  it  in
 my  mouth  that  the  matter  has  gone
 to  Court  I  said,  the  matter  has  not
 gone  to  Court,  and  theféfore,  it  is
 nOorgsuo-futice  (Interruptions)  You
 are  asking  me  an  explanation  and  I
 am  giving  7  WhatI  said  was,  a  case
 has  been  registered  in  respect  of
 What  appears  to  be  commission  of
 some  offences,  that  a  caSe  has  been
 registered,  investigation  has  com-
 menced  and  that  we  have  to  await
 the  results  of  the  investigation  Any-
 one  who  knows  even  a  hittle  of  how
 the  criminal  law  is  set  m  ‘motion
 would  know  that  when  a  case  38
 registered  in  respect  of  certain  offen-
 ces,  it  always  begins  by  way  of  first
 information  report  I  may  not  have
 used  the  word  ‘first  information  re-
 port  But,  as  I  said,  a  case  has  been
 registered,  it  has  not  gone  to  Court
 Investigation  has  commenced  Any
 investigation  can  commence  cnly  on
 first  information  report

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 Was  it  not  the  duty  of  the  Govern-
 ment  to  tell  us  what  was  the  content
 of  the  FIR,  when  the  House  was
 seized  of  it?  Why  was  the  Govern-
 ment  withholding  it  from  us?

 MR  SPEAKER  Now,  any  case
 that  is  registered  378  on  FIR’  The
 FIR  is  an  accessible  document  and
 the  rule  on  accessible  documents  35
 that  they  are  not  produced  in  the
 House

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 this  apples  to  documents

 re
 Sr

 m  Parhament  Library,  not  to  docu-
 ments  outside

 stag  लिये.  यह  एक  सोशल
 केस  है  ।

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 He  did  not  want  to  give  the  date  on
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 Ron
 the  F.LR,  was  filed.

 He  said’  a  couple
 Why  was  the  Minister  so  hesitant?

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  All
 that  I  want  to  know  from  the  hon.
 Law  Minister  is  why  he  had  chosen
 to  use  the  word  ‘registered’  instead
 of  mentioning  that  it  was  the  F.LR.

 to  take  the Surely,  he  knows  how
 House  for  a  nde  (Interruptions),

 SHRI  NOORUL  HUDA  (Cochar):
 Unless  the  FIR.  is  lodged  in  the
 court,  at  does  not  become  a  public
 document

 st  जीत  यादव.  आपने  सही
 रूलिंग  दियां  है  कौर  सही  कहा  है  कि  वह
 पब्लिक  डाकुमेंट  है  शोर  कोई  भी  उसे  देख
 सकत,  है।  सीक्रेट  डाकुमेंट  इस  सदन  में
 तीन  दिन  पहले  लिमये  जी  ने  पेश  किया
 था

 श्री  मधु  लिमये  मैनेज  पर  रखने  के

 लिए  लेकर  है  इन्होने  भेरी  चुनौती  स्वीकार

 नही  की।

 श्री  चन्द्र जोत  यादव  हमारे  भ्र धि कार
 को  चुनौती  नहीं  ऋषि  दे  सकते है।  मुझे
 भी  सूचना  है  फि  उस  में  फो जेरी,  बोटिंग
 के  अलावा  यह  कहा  गया  है  कि  उस  मे

 ।  कास्पिरेसी  है  कौर  यह  भी  कह,  गया  है  कि
 »  इलोल  ग्रेटिफिकेशन  उस  में  इनवाल्ब्ड

 हैं 1  ये  क्रिमिनल  श्राफेसिस  हैं  ।  क्‍या:

 प
 बैठ  फर  इन  बातो  की  जाच  करेगी

 कि  कितने  लोग  इनवाल्व्ड  है  बाहर  के

 किसी  आदमी  ने  जाली  हस्ताक्षर  किए  है,
 किस  ने घूप  ली  हू।  कास्पिरेसा  किस  ने  की

 है  ।  सदन  का  अधिकार  नही  हूँ  कि  भ्र डर
 दो  ला  आफ  दी  लॉड  जो  क्राइम  परमिट

 हुआ  है.  उसका  यह  कागनिज्ञेस  ले  7  यह
 भैक्रेटिस  पार्लियामेंट  की  भी  मानी  जानी
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 I  ask
 :  did  he  not  refuse  to  give  the

 date  on  which  the  FIR  was  filed?
 of  days  ago.

 |
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 परम्परा  है।  हमारे  सदन  की  भी  है  ।
 अगर  किसी  सदस्य  के  आचरण  सम्बन्धी
 काम  है  या  सात  का  बच  श्राफ  प्रज्वलित

 हुआ  है  या  सात  का  कठेम्प्ट  दीक्षा  है  या  सदन
 की  मान  हानि  का  प्रश्न  है,  लंदन  के  विशेष-
 धिक्कारो  का  प्रघन  है  तो  उसका  यह  सदन  नोटिस
 लेगा  लेकिन  राज  जो  तथ्य  सामने  जाएं  है
 उन  से  यह  प्रतीत  होता  है  कि  कई  ऐसी  धारा ये
 है  जिन  के  अन्दर  केस  रजिस्टर  हु  है,
 क्रिमिनल  आफिस  हुआ  है  बौर  शब  उस
 क्रिमिनल  झा फेस  की  जाच  कौन  करेगा  ?

 दुनिया  के  हर  देश  में  इस  तरह  के  ऑफिस
 की  जाच  काई  एस्टेबलिएड  तथा  श्रार्गेताइज्ड
 एजसी  करती  है  और  हमारे  देश  में  चाहे
 न्यायपालिका  हो  या  पुलिस  हो  या  सी  बी  भाई
 हा  वही  उसकी  जाच  करती  है।

 सब  स॑  बडी  मत  यह  है  कि  बीस  सदस्यों
 न  कहा  हैं।  कि  उनका  बास्ता  इसमे  नहीं  हैं  ।
 वाजपेयी  जी  ने  बहुत  से  प्रश्न  उठा  दिए
 है  और  कह  दिया  है  कि  पालिधामेंटरी
 कमेटी  बना  दा।  शब  वहा  पर  साल  दो
 साल  मामले  का  लटकाए  रखा  जाएं  तो  क्‍या

 होगा  उनके  हस्ताक्षर  है  ह ल  नहा  इसकी
 जाच  कीन  करना  ?  हँटराइटिग  एक्सपर्ट
 ही  तै।  उसकी  आज  कार  सपना  है।  बहा
 जाच  पड़ताल  हा  जाएगी  तो  यह  साफ  हा
 जाएगा  कि  जो  बीस  सदस्यों  ने  बयान  किया

 है,  उनका  इससे  सम्बन्ध  है  या  नही
 है  1

 शब  प्रश्न  यह  है  कि  जो  बीस  सदस्य

 है  उनका  दोष  है  या  नही  है।  संयोग  की  बात

 यह  है  कि  इन  बीस  सदस्यों  के  नाम  लिख

 दिए  गए  है,  उनके  हस्ताक्षर  जाली  बना

 दिए  गए  है।  अब  किसी  का  भी  नाम  लिखा
 जा  सकता  था,  हमारा  लिख  सकते थे,  वाज प्रेमी
 जी  फा  लिख  सकते  थे,  एस  एन/मिश्र  का  लिख
 सकते  थे  कौर  भी  कोई  सदस्य  हो  सकते

 हैं  जिन  के  सिगनेचर  फर्ज  वे  कर  सकते
 थे  1
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 वाजपेयी  जी  ने  इस  काड  के  सम्बन्ध  मे
 कई  तथ्य  दिए  है।  इस  सम्बन्ध  में  भागने
 मुशकिल  का  हवाला  भी  दे  दिया  है।  लेकिन
 बह  केस  अलग  था  ।  उस  केस  में  कोई
 क्रिमिनल  झ्ाफेस  इनवाल्व  नहीं  था  ।  एक
 सदस्य  ने  यह  तय  किया  था  कि  बह  सदन  में
 सवाल  पूछेगा,  मिनिस्टर्स  के  पर्स  रिप्रिजेटेशज
 करेंगे,  लोगो  की  उनके  पास  वकालत
 करेगा  और  ऐसा  करने  के  लिए  उन  से  वह
 पैसा  लेगा  ।  श्री  इस  में  एयर  सदस्य  का
 पर्सनल  कनेक्ट  इनवाल्व  था  ।  मार्च
 952  में  जब  यह  तथ्य  प्रदान  मंत्री  के  सामने

 आय।  तो  उन्होंने  इसको  पुरी  जाच  कराई  1
 मार्च  मे  यह  तथ्य  उनके  ध्यान  में  आया
 और  जून  में  उन्होने  प्रस्ताव  सदन  के
 सामने  रखा  1  इस  में  तीन  चार  महीने  लग  गए।
 जाच  कराने  में  तथा  तथ्यों  का  सदन  के  सामने
 रखना  में  तीन  चार  महीन  लग  गए
 तब  बाजपेयी  जी  कहते  है  फि  फौरन
 पालिमेटरी  कमेटी  बिठा  दो  ज़ोर  मामले  का
 उसके  सुपुर्द  कर  दा  ।  एस  प्रतीत  होता  है
 कि  वाजपेयी  जी  की  बहुत  हमदर्दी  उसके  साथ
 हो  गई  है।  हमदर्दी  होना  भ्रमणी  बात  है  |
 वाजपेयी  जी  ऐसे  आदमी  है  जिन  की  हमदर्दी
 सब  के  साथ  होनी  चाहिए  चाहे  वह  किसी
 भी  पार्टी  का  हो  ।  लेकिन  प्रश्न  हमदर्दी
 दिखाने  का  नहीं  है।  प्रश्न  पैदा  होता  है  कि
 जा  बीस  सदस्य  इनवाल्व  है  उनके  बारे  मे
 कैसे  ओर  कौन  जाच  करे,  सी०  बी9  बाई  ०
 करे  या  काई  दूसरी  एजसी  करे  प्रमाण  मौजूद
 है  कि  सदन  के  सदस्यों  में  से  कुछ  ने  इस  के

 पहले  भी  क्रिमिनल  झा फेम  किए  है।  उनकी
 जाच  किस  ने  की  ।  पुलिस  ने  ही  तो  की  ।

 सजा  भ्र दाल तों  ने  दी  -  सदत  का  उससे

 कोई  मतलब  नहीं  था  ।  वह  परमाल
 कंडक्ट  था  ।  इस  वास्ते  सदन  ने  उसका

 नोटिस  नहीं  लिया  i
 ब  यह  कह  गय।  है  कि  सी?  बी?  आई  |

 की  जांच  पर  हमे  विश्वास  नहा  है,  बह
 पक्ष पास  करेगी,  निष्पक्ष  जाच  नहों  करेगी

 तो  इसके  बारे  में  मेरा  निवेदन है  फि  विरोधों
 |
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 दलो  का  काम  ही  है  कि  श्राप  किसी  भी  अ्रधि-
 कारी  को  जाच  करने  का  काम  सौप  दे  उसके
 चीन  के  ऊपर,  उसकी  न्याय  बुद्धि  के  ऊपर,
 उसकी  निष्पक्षता  के  ऊपर  सन्देह  का  एक
 वातावरण  पैदा  करने  को  ये  कोशिश  करते  है
 मंत्रियों  का  नाम  भी  लिया  जाता  है।  यह
 एक  गम्भीर वात  है।  गम्भीर  इसलिए  है
 कि  सदन  के  बीस  सदस्यों  के  फर्जी  दस्तखत
 करके  उनको  बदनाम  करने  की  कोशिश  की
 गई  है,  गम्भीर  इसलिए  है  कि  इस  सदन
 की  गरिमा  का  ठेस  पहुच,न  की  किसी  व्यक्ति
 ने  कोशिश  का  है  और  जिम  ने  इस  तरह
 का  गम्भीर  अपराध  किया  है,  उसको  पूरी
 जाच  पड़ताल  होती  चाहिए,  अच्छे  तरीके
 से  होनी  चाहिए।  मै घ्राण  बरता  हू  कि
 उच्च  से  उच्च  अधिकारी  के  द्वार  यह
 करवाई  जाएगी  ।  सी०  बी०  कराई  में  जो
 भी  अधिकारी  जाच  कर  रह।  हा  मैं  समझता

 है  फि  अगर  बढ़  नीची  लेगो  क  हो  तो  उच्च
 देगी  के  अधिक  री  से  इसकी  जाच  करवाई

 जाए  और  पका  निर्देश  देना  चाहिए  कि
 जिल्दों  से  जल्दी  जाच  का  जो  निष्कर्ष  है
 वह  सामने  जाए  और  अगला  सत्र  शुरू  होते
 से  पहने  यह  जाच  रिपोर्ट  प्राप्त  करने  की  काशिश
 की  हतों  चाहिए  तब  तक  दूध  का  दूध
 और  पानी  के  पाना  हा  जान  चाहिए  t
 कोन  दोषी  है  कौप  तड़  है  इसका  पता
 चल  जान  चाहिए  t

 यह  कह  गया  है  कि  प्रबाव  मंत्री  चुर
 रही  है,  उन्होंन  क्या  कुछ  नहा  (ऋण  ।
 मैं  समस्त,  हूं  कि  प्रधान  मजा  के  पास
 जब  यह  मसल,  झा धपा  या  इसको  जानकारी
 उनको  मिली  तो  इसकी  पुरी  जाच  पड़ताल

 उन्हांने  की  ।  सदस्यो  ने  उनके  पास  अपने
 प्रतिनिधि  भेजे  और  उन्होने  प्रधान  मंत्री  को

 इसके  बारे  में  बताई,  ।  प्रबाव  मतर  जी
 जी  ने  इसको  देखा  और  कारंबाई  शुरू
 की  ।  आखिर  एक  रोका  होता  है  काम
 करने  का  एक  दम  फैसल।  नहीं  हो  सकता  है  ।
 वाजपेयी  जी  ने  कुलमोहन  राम  के  बारे  में
 गन्नौर  आरोप  लगाए  है  V  यह  नहीं  हो
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 सकता  है  कि  आज  आरोप  लगाए  शौर
 राज  ही  उनके  खिलाफ  एक्शन  ले  लिया

 जाए।  उस  सदस्य  को  भी  मौका  मिलना

 चाहिए  कि  जो  आरोप  लगाए  गए  है  उनका

 यह  जबाब  दे  सके  ।  उतावलापन  में  कोई
 काम  नही  चल  सकता  है  ।

 थ्री  दयअनन्‍्वतत  मि  छ  महीने
 पहले  चार्ज  लगाए  गए  ध  !

 श्री  चन्द जीत  यादव  :  राबत  कर
 करें  में  आज

 की  इयासनरंवन  मिथ  :  डेढ़  लाख
 रपये  लिए  है  ।

 शी  चखे जीत  बावा:  सीनियर  आदमी

 हो  कर  के  इस  तरह  अपना  दिमाग  गरम
 मत  कीजिए  |

 श्री  इयासनन्दन  मिथ  :  छिपाइए  मत  |
 छिपा  कर  बात  मत  कीजिए  a

 श्री  मनजीत  यादव  :  छिपा  कर  बात
 मैं  नही  कहता  हु  ।  मै  सच्ची  बात  कहता  हु  1

 इसलिए  श्राप  को  दर्दे  होता  है  .  अटल  बिहारी
 वाजपेयी  जी  ने  दो  चार्ज  फ्लोर  लगाए  है  राज  ।
 जरा  बुद्धि  का  प्रयोग  कीजिए  ।

 शी  दया सन दत  सिर  :  पुराने  का  क्या

 जुझ *

 थो  समजात  यादव  :  पुराने  को  छोडि़ए  t

 तुलमोहन  राम  जी  राज  नहीं  है  यहा  पर  ।

 उन्हें  इस  बात  का  मौका  मिलना  चाहिए
 अक ०  (व्यवधान).  ...मै  किसी  की
 वकालत  नही  करता  ।  मैं  ने  शुरू  में  कहा  है
 कि  झगर  किसी  संभले  के  सदस्य  हे  आचरण
 के  सबंध  में  काई  गभीर  बात  कही  जा  रही
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 है  कौर  पटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  जी  ने  कही
 है,  मैं  उन  की  बात  की  चुनौती  नहीं  देता

 हूं.  मैं  नही  कहता  कि  वे  झूठ  बोल  रहे  हैं
 या  ऐब सड  बात  कर  रहे  हैं,  बे  एक  जिम्मेदार
 व्यक्ति  है,  उन्होंने  एक  तथ्य  सदन  के  सामने
 रखा  है  और  मैं  प्राशि  करता  हु  कि  जब  ने
 तथ्य  सदन  के  सामने  रख  रहे  हैं  तो  उस  के
 साथ  और  जितने  उन  के  पास  प्रमाण  है  वह
 सारे  के  सारे  प्रमाण  सदन  के  नेता  को  दें
 या  आप  को  दे  द॑  श्रीमान्‌,  श्राप  हमारे  प्रत्यक्ष
 हैं.  आप  के  सामने  रखे  ।  श्राप  के  सामने  एक
 बात  भाई  और  तत्काल  श्राप  ते  उस  के  ऊपर
 कार्यवाही  की  ।  तत्काल  सरकार  ने  उस  के
 ऊपर  कार्यवाही  की,  कोई  परदा  डालने  का
 मशा  नहीं  था  1  लेकिन  कोई  बात  है  तो  उस
 की  जाब  पड़ताल  एक  विधि  तरीके  से
 कायदे  से  होनी  चाहिए  शौर  इसीलिए  मैं
 कहता  हू  कि  इन  बातों  के  ऊपर  कोई  संसदीय
 कमेटी  आज  के  वक्‍त  बनाना  मुमकिन  नहीं
 है  जब  तक  तथ्य  सामन  नहीं  ञ्  जाते  है  ।
 और  मैं  दरवाजा  बन्द  नहीं  करता  ।  मुमकिन
 है  कि  सी०  बी०  झाई ०  की  रिपोर्ट  आए,  उस  में
 सी०  बी०  आई०  की  रिपोर्ट  झान  के  बाद  यह
 बात  साबित  हो  कि  बहुत  सी  बात  ऐसी  है  जो
 सी  वी  आई  नही  कर  सकती,  जैसे  प्रखर  सदस्य
 के  आचरण  का  सबंध  है  16  सी  बी  शाई  उस
 उस  में  कुछ  नहीं  कर  सकती,  सदन  की  मान-
 हानि  का  सवाल  है  तो  सी  बी  आई  नही  कर
 सकती,  सदन  के  विशेषाधिकार  का  प्रश्न
 है  तो  सी०  बी०  कराई  कुछ  नही  कर  सकती,
 इसलिए  जब  वे  तथ्य  सामने  श्र  जाएगे  तब
 उस  वक्‍त  अगर  सदन  उचित  समझेगा  ता
 मैं  शाप  को  यह  विश्वास  दिलाना  चाहता  हू
 कि  उस  अवसर  क  ऊ  पर  या  किसी  भी  अवसर
 पर  झगर  यह  उचित  होगा  कि  सदन  की
 कमेटी  इस  काम  के  लिए  बनाना  जरूरी  है
 तो  सदस्यों  को  जिन  के  नाम  इन्वाल्व्ड  हैं
 उन  के  नाम  को  इस  से  मुक्त  करने  के  लिए
 और  जिन  के  प्रा चरण  दोषयुक्त  हो  या  अगर
 कोई  अपराधी  हो  1: 3  है: (: ड  को  उचित  सजा
 देने  के  लिए  सबने  की  करेंगी  बनाई  जा  सकता
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 है  ।  इस  को  में  रूल  आउट  नहीं  करता  हुं  ।

 इन्हीं  शब्दों  के  साथ  में  यह  समझता  हूं  कि

 इस  बात  को  इतना  तूल  नहीं  देना

 चाहिए  ।  हमारे  20  सदस्यों  के  नाम  इस  में

 इन्वाल्ग्ड  हैं  ।  उन्होंने  भी  एक  बात

 कही  है  ।  लेकिन  तथ्य  सामने  आए,  सच्चाई

 सामने  शाए,  सही  बात  पर  परदा  न॒  पड़
 सके  उस  के  लिए  एक  जांच  हो  रही  हैं  ।  जांच

 होने  के  बाद  में  आशा  करता  हुं  कि  सदन

 को  भी  उस  के  क्‍या  परिणाम  हैं  उन  से

 अवगत  कराया  जायगा  ताकि  जो  एक

 माहौल  बन  रहा  है  उस  की  सफाई  हो  सके  ।

 में  एक  शौर  प्रार्थना  करना  चाहता

 हूं  ।  अभी  वाजपेयी  जी  ने  कहा  कि  प्रजातंत्र

 के  बड़  गंभीर  दोष  भी  हैं  ।  हम  सब  जानते

 हैं  ।  लेकिन  प्रजातंत्र  की  बहुत  सारी  अ्रच्छाइयां
 भी  हैं  ।  सारे  दोषों  के  बावजूद  भी  अगर

 दोष  और  ग्रच्छाई  दोनों  को  तराजू  के  दो  पलकों
 पर  रखा  जाय  तो  यह  दुनिया  ने  साबित

 किया  है  कि  प्रजातंत्र  से  बेहतर  कोई  राज-
 नैतिक  व्यवस्था  नहीं  है  और  इसीलिए  हम
 ने  अपने  देश  में  एक  प्रजातांत्रिक  जनवादी
 व्यवस्था  कायम  की  है  ।  हम  समझते  हैं  कि
 प्रजातंत्र  हमारे  देश  में  मजबूत  हो,  उस  की
 गरिमा  बढ़े,  जनता  के  अधिकारों  को  रक्षा

 हो  और  उस  के  लिए  जो  कुछ  भी  करना

 होगा  भें  इस  सदन  को  विश्वास  दिला  कर

 कहना  चाहता  हुं  कि  विरोधी  दल  का  कोई  भी

 व्यक्ति  प्रजातंत्र  की  रक्षा  के  लिए  और  इस
 सदन  की  गा-मा  के  लिए  जिद्दा  भी  करना

 चाहते  है,  उससे  कस  हम  कांग्रेस  दल  के  लोग

 नहीं  करना  चाहते  हैं  ।  इन्हीं  शब्दों  के  साथ

 मे  यह  कहना  चाहता  हुं  कि  इस  प्रस्त  व  को  इस
 वक्‍त  नहीं  स्वीकार  किया  जाना  चाहिए  ।

 श्री  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  अध्यक्ष

 महोदय चर्चा  सार्थक  हो  और  यह  चर्चा  सब  तथ्यों

 को  सामने  रख  कर  चले  इस  के  लिए  जरूरी

 है  कि  एफ  झाई  आर  की  एक  कापी  सभा

 पटल  पर  रखी  जाय  ।  यह  बहुत  जरूरी  है  ।

 licences  (Motn.)

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 It  is  very  material  for  the  considera-
 tion  of  the  motion.  Let  them  place
 a  copy  of  the  FIR  on  the  Table  of
 the  House.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  The  Minister  has
 already  informed  the  House  of  the
 position.  The  FIR  is  not  a  secret
 document.  Under  the  Indian  Penal
 Code  and  the  Coda  of  Crimina]  Pro-
 cedure,  the  practice  is  that  when  the
 case  goes  to  the  court  you  can  see
 the  FIR.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 We  are  not  told  about  the  date  when
 the  FIR  was  registered  and  where  it
 was  registered.  That  is  also  not  be-
 ing  mentioned  to  us.

 SHRI  SEZHIYAN  (Kumbakonam):
 On  that  day  I  put  a  specific  question
 as  to  when  the  case  was  registered
 and  the  Minister  said,  ‘A  couple  of
 days  ago’.  ‘A  couple  of  days’  would
 mean  anything.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  LAW,  JUS-
 TICE  AND  COMPANY  AFFAIRS
 (SHRI  H.  R.  GOKHALE):  I  made

 the  statement  on  the  3rd  and  when  T
 was  asked  about  date,  I  said,  ‘Within
 the  last  couple  of  days’....

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 We  want  the  exact  date.

 SHRI  H.  R.  GOKHALE:  At  that
 time  the  date  and  time  of  registra-
 tion  were  not  exactly  known  to  mie.
 I  ean  tell  the  House  that  the  case
 was  registered  on  the  2nd  morning.

 SHRI  BHOGENDRA  JHA  (Jaina-
 gar):  We  are  not  being  told  from
 which  court  a  copy  can  be  had.  Un-
 less  we  get  the  case  number  and  the
 name  of  the  court  from  where  we
 can  get  a  copy,  the  discussion  will
 be  incomplete.  (Interruptions)

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय  :  अगर  आप  मुझ  से

 कहते,  मुझे  नोटिस  देते  तो  में  ही  उन  से

 पूछ  लेता  |
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 श्री  याम  नन्‍दन  मिश्र  :  उस  दिन  हम
 लोगों  ने  कई  बार  इल्तज़ा  की,  कई  बार  पूछा,
 बड़ी  मिन्नत  की,  हमारे  पूछने  से  इन्होंने  नहीं
 बताया  ।  ऐसे  ही  इधर  उधर  की  कहते
 रहे  ।  इन  को  तनख्वाह  हम  सबों  से  मिलती

 है  कौर  काम  करते  हैं  सिर्फ  अपनी  पार्टी  का  ।

 SHRI  BHOGENDRA  JHA:  He  must
 tell  us  the  name  of  the  court  also.

 MR,  SPEAKER:  Please  try  to  make
 use  of  every  available  minute.  If  you
 start  raising  points  of  order,  the  time
 will  be  over,

 Mr.  Jyotirmoy  Bosu.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Mr.
 Speaker,  Sir,  at  the  very  outset  I  must
 express  my  disappointment  at  the
 way  Mr,  Gokhale,  a  former  High  Court
 judge  and  the  Minister  of  Law  of  Gov-
 ernment  of  India,  has  tried  to  take
 advantage  of  the  ignorance  of  law  on
 the  part  of  many  of  us.  He  had
 chosen  to  evade  the  question  which  I
 had  put  to  him  repeatedly  till  such
 time  as  my  friend  in  the  Hindustan
 Times  had  made  it  a  front-page  story
 in  clear  and  categorical  terms  which
 was  the  only  indication  available  to  us
 which  was  acceptable.  Mr.  Gokhale
 knew  that,  if  he  had  used  the  words
 ‘F.I.R.’,  some  of  us  would  at  once  make
 a  move  to  get  hold  of  a  copy  of  that.
 Therefore,  insteaq  of  that—he  had
 chosen  to  hoodwink  us—he  had  used
 another  expression  ‘the  case  has  been
 registered’.  ‘The  case  has  been  regis
 tered’,  to  a  layman  like  me,  could  be
 a  case  registered  in  a  court  of  law.
 cOuld  be  a  case  registered  by  the  CBI.
 CBI  itsejf  taking  cognisance?  I  am  not
 really  an  expert.  Mr.  Gokhale,  taking
 advantage  of  his  knowledge  in  law,
 has  taken  advantage  of  our  ignorance
 of  technicalities  of  law.  That  is  a
 matter  of  great  shame  anq  pity,

 To  say  much  on  this  issue,  which
 has  been  debated  considerably  will
 amount  to  “guilding  a  lily”,  because
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 such  things  have  beca  revealed  dur-
 ing  the  last  seven  duys.  After  that,.
 I  do  not  really  think  that  there  was
 any  necessity  for  the  Government  to
 put  up  a  defence  to-day.  If  I  were
 you,  I  would  have  boldly  come  for-
 ward  to  say  that  a  parliamentary
 probe  will  be  instituted,  to  put  an  end
 to  all  suspicicn  and  contrcversies.

 To-day,  a  day,  when  practically  a:
 no-confidence  motion  is  being  moved
 against  the  Government,  the  Prime
 Minister  is  away  and  her  close  partner
 and  confidant  in  those  adventures  is  in
 the  dock.  To-day,  Mr.  Vajpayee  re
 minded  us  about  her  utterance  in
 Ambala  in  which  she  had  chosen  to
 bracket  herself  ‘with  this  Minister
 against  whom  serious  corruption
 charges  including  the  demand  for  the
 one  by  the  Commission  of  Inquiry  on
 Bharat  Sevak  Samaj  are  there.

 MR.  SPEAKER.  The  debate  is  pure
 ly  on  the  licence  matter  but  you  are
 going  over  a  hundred  and  one  things.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  want
 to  ask.  Mr,  Gokhale,  have  you
 covered  in  the  CBI  or  FIR  registration,
 the  aspects  of  cheating,  the  aspects  of
 forgery,  the  aspects  of  IPC  Section  262
 regarding  inquiry  into  illegal  gratifica-
 tion  of  MPs.,  officials  and  others  and
 tell  us  how  big  the  canvas  of  this
 investigation.

 The  CBI,  as  it  stands  to-day,  cannof
 cover  the  Ministers  of  Governments
 which  is  so  very  important  and  neces-
 sary  in  this  case  because  Mr  L.  N.
 Mishra  is  the  first  man  who  should  be
 examined.

 I  want  to  know  whether  you  have:
 told  the  CBI  to  submit  an  interim  re--
 port  before  the  winter  session  so  that
 those  who  are  in  favour  of  the  CBI  in-
 quiry,  at  least  could  see  what  they
 have  to  say  about  instituting  a  narlia-.
 mentary  probe,  but  we  are  not  in  that
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 category.  We  are  strongly  in  favour
 of  a  parliamentary  probe.

 Secondly,  the  day  I  spotted  ‘he  news
 in  the  Blitz  which  I  congratulate  for
 focussing  the  nation's  attention  on  this
 matter,  I  immediately  wrote  to  you,
 Mr.  Speaker  and  you  wrote  to  the  Go-
 vernment,  Then  the  CBI  came  into  the
 picture  and  they  kept  even  the  Spea-
 ker  in  darkness.  Then  five  months

 the  House  a  case  was  registered
 Shame  on  them.  In  Tulmohan  Ram,
 he  had  broken  down  and  confessed
 that  a  lakh  and  a  half  of  rupees  had
 come  to  his  pocket.  I  want  to  know.
 You  have  said  categoricitly  and  clear-
 ly  that  you  were  kept  in  darkness.
 You  were  not  given  any  intimation  by
 the  CBI.  Why  is  at?  Why  have  you
 kept  vou  them  in  darkne  2°  What  did

 the  Prime  Minister  do  on  the  Blitz
 Publication?  Now  you  had  five  good
 months  from  tre-ent  or  Waren.  “why
 i.  १६  that  now  you  are  coming  out  with
 a  proposal  for  a  CBY  inquiry?  What
 were  you  doing  during  the  last  five
 months?  Is  it  a  fact  that  you  told
 them  to  treat  it  as  an  unregistered
 case  and  an  unregistered  inquiry  so
 that  nothing,  no  document  and  nobody
 would  be  caught  Now,  after  you  have
 been  caught  red-handed  here,  you  are
 forced  to  make  it  a  registered  case  and
 you  are  enacting  dramas  and  doing
 gimmicks.

 These  licences  were  worth  Rs  305
 Jakhs  and  I  am  told  the  market  value  ।
 including  the  premium  that  goes  with
 if  is  over  Rs.  i  crore  I  am  also  told
 that  Shri  L.  N.  Mishra  signed  the  file
 onlv  two  days  before  he  relinguished
 charge  of  Foreign  Trade  Ministry

 SHRI  L.  N  MISILRA  No  T  contra-
 dict  it.

 SHRI  JYOT'RMOY  BOSU-:  A  parha
 mentary  prohe  will  ‘liscover  if

 (Interruptions  )

 I  want  to  say  that  this  is  the  reason
 why  the  Lokpal  Bill  has  been  kept  in

 7986
 licences  (Motn.)

 cold  storage  because  the  Ministers  of
 the  Congress  Government  must  be
 kept  out  of  the  purview  of  any  inquiry
 into  charges  of  corruption.

 Shri  D.  Sen,  the  present  Director,
 as  a  token  for  his  services  rendered,
 has  been  promised  an  extension  of  two
 years,  but  not  at  a  time.  It  woul@  be
 one  year  and  after  seeing  the  per-
 formance  he  renders  for  the  removal
 of  Garibi  Hatao  of  Shri  L.  N.  Mishra
 and  Shrimati  Gandhi,  he  will  be  con-
 sidered  another  extension.

 Mr.  Mishra  considers  Shri  Darbart  a
 competent  man  against  whom  corfup-
 tion  charge  has  been  levelled.  I  have
 also  written  to  the  Prime  Minister  that.
 he  owns  an  industry  in  Ghaziabad,  he
 owns  shodd}  mills  and  own  taxls  in
 Delhi.  But  nothing  happened  to  that.
 Ee  has  to  look  atter  the  interests  of
 Shri  Mishra  Let  us  analyse  the  issue
 now.  What  is  it?  Shri  Chattopadhy-
 ya  said  that  seventeen  parties  had  ask.
 ed  for  the  revival  of  lences.  On  scru-
 tiny  it  was  found  that  six  cases  were
 Tejected.  Whatever  was  allowed  to  be
 imported  by  them  was  not  to  the  ful-
 lest  extent  but  only  to  the  extent  of
 50  per  cent.

 When  this  was  pointed  out  by  Shri
 Kulkarni,  a  Congress  Member,  the
 Minister  was  stating  that  by  a  mere
 shp  of  mustake  those  industrialists
 wore  not  included.  Was  it  not  a  fact
 that  the  very  industrialists  approached
 the  Government  in  1955-1956,  for  get-
 ting  the  licences  and  the  government,,
 for  reasons  well  known  to  them—~TI  do
 Mot  know  them-~refused  the  licences,
 Then,  suddenly  the  applications  were
 received  and  Shri  Mishra  granted  the
 liences  There  are  reasons  for  it.  YI
 woull  like  to  know  froin  the  Govern-
 ment  what  is  the  vahd  reason  taken
 into  consideration  for  issuing  the  H-
 cences.

 Then,  Sir,  I  want  to  find  out  from
 the  hon.  Minister  whether  these  firms
 are  really  owned  by  licéhsed“partiey  or
 whethér~these  licences  were  sold  and
 the  importers’  themselves  did  not,
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 import  anything.  Is  it  also  a  fact  that

 Shri  Mishra’s  contributors  wanted  tc

 make  use  of  the  title  that  they  were

 established  importers?

 Also  ६  want  to  know  how  many  more

 licences  were  issued  to  the  same  set  of

 firms.  Also  we  want  to  know  whether
 this  issue  ecame  up  before  his  three

 predecessors—Shri  Manubhai  Shah,
 Shri  Bali  Ram  Bhagat  and  Shri  Dinesh

 Singh.  Is  it  not  also  true  that  this  is  a

 case  similar  to  that  of  Messrs.  Tulsia
 Stainless  Steel  Case—Karnataka  Ex-

 port—when  my  friend,  Shri  Mishra’s
 vital  conditions  and  opened  the  flood-

 gate  of  loot  favouring  the  importation
 of  the  stainless  steel  by  Shri  Tulsia
 Steel?

 Is  it  a  fact  that  all  the  three  pre-
 decessors  had  rejected  their  applica-
 tions?  But,  all  the  seven  applications
 were  rejected  by  Shri  Manubhai  Shah,
 Shri  Bhagat  and  Shri  Dinesh  Singh
 after  considering  them.

 Now  I  would  like  to  know  what  was
 the  ground  on  which  they  had  rejected
 the  applications?  They  went  to  the

 Madras  High  Court  where  the  litiga-
 tion  was  going  on  for  four  years  and

 then  Shri  Mishra  did  a  good  job.  In

 that  litigation  case  he  made  them  with-
 ‘draw  the  case.  What  was  the  reason?
 If  I  am  right,  was  it  for  pre-972  elec-
 tion  fund  collections?  May  I  put  the

 question?  The  Minister  wrote  that  if

 justice  had  not  been  done,  licence
 should  be  given.  I  want  to  ask  both  of

 you  a_  hypothetical  question,  Were
 you  in  possession  of  all  the  facts  be-
 fore  you?  Then  comes  the  question—
 why  a  memorandum  from  as  many  as
 2l  Congress  M.Ps.  was  necessary?  Was
 it  to  strengthen  your  elbow?  It  was
 all  very  well  thought-out  and  al!  those
 whose  signatures  are  genuine  are  very
 very  close  to  Shri  Mishra.  Then,  of
 course,  M.  Ps.  from  Bihar  were  feeling
 very  strongly  to  help  in  the  economic
 growth  of  Pondicherry  in  Tamil  Nadu.
 It  is  very  significant  that  Shri  Mishra
 is  a  mere  comissar  to  put  the  needle
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 and  extract  blood.  The  Hindustan
 Times  clearly  said  at  least  seven  to
 eight  signatures  were  genuine.  I  want
 to  ask  Shri  Gokhale,  the  former  and
 the  famous  High  Court  Judge,  my
 lord,  as  he  was  accustomed  to  be
 calleq  a  question.  Did  you  bothes  or
 advise  them  to  refer  the  signatures
 before  they  were  stolen  and  mis-plac-
 ed?  Did  you  send  them  to  hand-writ-
 ting  experts?  You  have  got  so  many
 hand-writting  experts  with  you.  The
 answer  is  का,  [I  guess  in  some  cases
 signatures  have  been  forged  because  I
 know  at  least  one  M.P.  who  does  not
 even  spare  his  own  brother.  The
 names  of  such  M.  Ps.  have  been  in-
 cluded  in  it  with  whom  he  does  not
 see  eye  to  eye.  He  shrewedly  killed
 two  birds  with  one  stone.  That  is  a
 wonderful  performance.  He  has  fea-
 thered  his  own  nest  and  at  the  same
 time  broken  the  nest  of  his  opponent.
 It  has  become  a_  standing  scandal  in
 this  country  and  particularly  for  the
 ruling  party  going  in  for  permits,
 licences  and  favours.
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 श्री  विभूति  मिश्र  (मोतीहारी)  :  हम
 लोग  किसी  के  लाइसेंस  के  लिये  नहीं  जाते

 हैं  -  आप  गलत  कहते  हैं  ।

 श्री  ज्योतिमंय  बहु :  मिश्रा  जी,  आप

 के  बारे  में  कुछ  नहीं  बोला,  शुगर  मिल  ऑनर

 के  बारे  में  कुछ  नहीं  बोला  ।

 Sir,  I  know  of  one  M.  P.  whose
 brother  is  in  cOal  business  in  Bihar
 coal-fields  area,  He  did  not  spare  his
 own  brother  for  giving  wagon  permits,
 He  collected  Rs.  30.000.  There  are
 cases  of  cooking  gas,  petroleum,  rail-
 way  wagons,  etc.  It  has  become  a
 ‘Give  and  Take’  affair.  That  is,  Mr.
 Minister  you  remain  a  Minister  and
 have  the  plunder  but  let  us  have  a
 little  slice.  Don’t  forget  the  legs  of
 your  ‘kursi’.  Shri  L.  N.  Mishra  has  a
 scientific  mind  with  regard  to  distri-
 bution  of  power.  His  mechanisation
 and  arrangement  in  Parliament  and
 his  arrangement  in  Patna  are  superb,



 207

 I  wouid  like  to  learn  from  his  me-

 thods.

 Sir,  many  of  them  pressed  for  a

 Parliamentary  probe  but  under  the

 Prime  Minister’s  pressure  they  with-
 drew.  If  you  read  the  articles  in
 National  Herald,  Hindustan  Times  and
 Part  II  daily  one  after  another  you
 would  be  more  convinced.  Sir,  my  in-

 formation  is  the  whole  thing  was  done
 at  Akbar  Road  residence  of  the  Minis-
 ter.

 In  one  case-the  paper  was  taken  to
 Nursing  Home  for  signature  and  the
 most  interesting  thing  is  the  Congress
 M.  P.  is  closest  to  Lalit  Narain  Mishra.
 Mr.  Tulmohan  Ram—Mr.  Vajpayee  has
 said  and  the  information  was  also  in
 my  possession  with  photostat  copy—l
 am  subject  to  correction,  has  already
 collected  and  contributed  rupees  one
 and  a  quarter  lakhs.  To  keep  him
 going  with  silk  kurta  and  beautiful
 hair  oil,  of  course  complexion  does  not
 matter—why  are  you  trying  to  dis-
 credit  your  dead  father?  Why  are  you
 allowing  such  people  to  build  schools
 and  give  honour  to  your  father’s
 name?

 SHRI  L.  N,  MISHRA:  “How  could
 you  say  I  have  done  it?

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Sir,  I
 would  like  to  ask  one  simple  thing.
 The  matter  came  up  in  Rajya  Sabha
 on  the  27th  August  and  today  is  9th
 September.  Thirteen  days  have  pass-
 ed.  Where  is  Mr.  Tul  Mohan  Ram,
 Mr.  Raghu  Ramaiah?  You  have  a
 vanishing  trick,  I  know.  Can  I  not
 demand  that  this  Government  was
 responsible  to  produce  him  on  the  28th
 August.  But,  because  of  this  conspi-
 racy,  which  involves  the  fountain  head
 of  corruption  in  the  country,  down  to
 Mr.  Tul  Mohan  Ram,  you  cannot  see
 his  face.  He  is  under  the  protection
 of  the  Government  of  India’s  rubber
 seal.  You  cannot  approach  him,

 Sir,  I  am  told  that  this  man  is  repor-
 ted  to  have  confessed  that  he  has  re-
 ceived  a  lakh  and  a  half.  I  would  like
 to  ask  this  question.  Mr.  Speaker,
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 Sir,  you  acted  on  my  letter  and  wrote

 to  the  Government.  I  would  like  to

 ask,  what  did  the  Prime  Minister  do?

 She  has  a  large  establishment  of  in-

 formation  and  broadcasting,  who  are

 giving  out  paper  clippings  every  day.
 What  did  she  do?  Blitz  is  one  of  the

 largest  circulated  weeklies.  It  came

 out  with  a  broad  face  that  one  of  her

 MPs.  has  taken  money  for  selling
 licence.  What  did  she  do?  Nothing
 was  done.  This  shows,  corruption  is

 from  the  top  to  the  bottom,  Sir,  he
 is  shielded  by  very  vowerful  persons
 including  Mr.  L.  N.  Mishra  and  he  is

 doing  very  brisk  business  in  coal

 wagons.  He  has  mentioned  about  salt.
 I  will  tell  you  the  rates  .....

 Sir,  I  will  take  ten  minutes  more.
 This  is  the  last  day.  For  two  months,
 I  will  not  come  near  you.  I  assure
 you  I  would  not  take  much  time.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You
 three-four  minutes,

 conclude  in

 SHRi  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  The  busi-
 ness  in  coal  wagons  has  become  one
 of  the  juiciest  things.  But,  still,  ६  am
 told,  the  Minister  is  not  very  happy
 because  Industrial  Development  Minis-
 try  offers  better  scone  for  operation,
 than  Railways.  Applications  are  be-
 ing  made  ‘Let  me  be  shifted  from  Rail-
 ways  to  Industrial  Development’,  where
 there  is  lot  more  money,  no  account-
 ing,  no  hisab.  But,  you  have  fixed  the
 rates  for  Punjab  and  Haryana.  For
 one  rake  of  60  wagons,  between  60,000:
 —80,000  tonnes,  for  Bombay,  it  is
 Rs.  2  lakhs.  Therefore,  Sir,  if  Mr.  Tul
 Mohan  Ram  prospers,  his  master  also
 prospers  and  prosperity  is  assured.
 Garibi  Hatao  is  taking  place;  distribu-.
 tion  of  wealth  is  taking  place.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  confine  your--
 self  to  tha  motion.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  am
 absolutely  on  the  motion.  I  would  like:
 to  ask  Mr.  Uma  Shankar  Dikshit
 a  question.  Is  it  a  fact  that  Mr.
 Tul  Mohan  Ram  was  involved  in  the-
 case  of  a  car  being  caught  smuggling?
 Is  it  a  fact  that  the  car  was  taken  im
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 the  name  of  an  MP  of  your  party,
 Mr.  Besra  and  that  car  was  taken  to
 Bombay  and  caught  smuggling?  T
 would  like  to  know  the  details.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  May  I  tell  you  this.
 This  motion  is  very  specific.  If  you
 bring  in  any  other  MP  or  any  other
 issue,  proper  notice  has  to  be  given.
 It  is  not  a  general  debate

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  am
 only  discussing  Mr.  Tul  Mohan  Ram,
 Mr.  Dikshit  could  tell  us  whether  the
 car  was  taken  out  of  Mr.  Besra’s
 MPs’  quota  and  it  was  caught  in  a
 smuggling  operation.  Is  it  also  a  fact
 that  the  car  was  given  to  a  person—
 sold  or  given  I  do  not  know—at  the
 request  of  Mr.  Tul  Mohan  Ram?  Is  it
 also  a  fact  that  Mr.  Tul  Mohan  Ram
 collected  Rs.  24,000  from  a  Chandi-
 garh  firm  with  promises  made  to
 them?  I  would  like  to  know  this.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Try  be  relevant  on
 the  motion,

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Sir,  Mr.
 Tul  Mohan  Ram

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Cali  a  man  Tul
 Mohan  Ram  and  damn  him.  What  is
 this?  You  should  he  relevant  to  the
 motion.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  ROSU:  I  am  not
 talking  about  Misras,  Pandeys,  Jadavs
 and  Besras  [I  am  only  saying  that  Mr.
 Tul  Mohan  Ram  is  flourishing  under
 the  god-sent  patronage  of  Shri  L.  N.
 Mishra;  he  is  a  God-fearing  man;  does
 puja  with  talisman  all  over  the  body;
 you  cannot  touch  him.  These  are  small
 Try;  they  are  used  as  baits  for  the  wolf
 and  the  wolf  is  sitting  opposite.  Even
 if  you  take  Shri  L.  N,  Mishra’s  per-
 sonal  explanation “of  29th  August,  ‘1974,
 can  he  be  absolved  of  the  charges?
 No.  According  to  the  Chagla  Com-
 mission  report,  it  is  quite  clear.  The
 report  says:

 Comm.  re.  grant  of  94
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 “In  my  opinion  :t  is  a  clear  that
 constitutionally  the  Ministér ig  res-
 ponsible  for  fli¢  actions  taken  by  the
 Secrefary  or  other  officeré?  With  re-
 gard  to  this  transaction  it  is  clear
 that  the  Minister  must  take  the  res-
 ponsibility  for  actions  done  by  his
 subordinates  and  he  cannot  take
 shelter  behind  them  nor  can  he  dis-
 own  their  actions.  The  doctrine  of
 ministerial  responsibility  has  two
 facts:  the  Mimister  has  complete
 autonomy  within  his.  sphere  of
 authority,  as  a  necessary  coyollary
 he  must  take  full  responsibility  for
 the  actions  of  his  servants.  The
 Minister  must  fully  and  squarely
 accept  responsibility  for  his  Secre-
 tary.”

 This  clearly  lays  down  that  Mr.  L.  N.
 Mishra  cannot  escepe  responsibility.  I
 know  full  well,  unless  proved  other-
 wise,  that  he  was  he  mastermind  be-
 hind  this,  The  reverse  process  had
 been  started  by  him.  We  know  his
 misdeeds  in  the  Bharat  Sevak  Samaj
 and  the  Tulsian  stainless  scandal,  The
 file  was  burnt  There  was  then  the
 rag  scandal.

 He  wrote  to  Mr  Tariq  IMPEC  to
 give  Rs.  80,000  to  friends  in  Bihar
 under  pretext  of  some  documentary
 film  Mr.  Tariq  refused  and  declined
 to  give  money.  He  was  after  Tariq.  I
 am  concluding,  Sir.  Yariq  wrote  to
 the  Prime  Minister  with  a  photostat
 copy  When  Mr.  Tariq  spoke  in  Am-
 bassadors’  Conference  about  film
 smuggling,  Shri  L.  N.  Mishra  asked  the
 Joint  Secretary,  Sardarji,  to  write  to
 Mr.  Tariq  not  to  raise  it  because  it
 embarrassed  the  Government.  He
 says:  do  not  speak  against  smugglers;
 Mr.  Haksar  knew  about  it.  In  an-
 other  case  Mr.  L.  N.  Mishra  pressuris-
 ed  Tariq  to  give  a  big  loan  to  a  Hindi
 film

 MR.  SPEAKER:  This  is  a  debate  on
 the  licence  issue.  You  are  raising  all
 sorts  of  questions  which  have  nothing
 to  do  with  it.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  only
 want  to  say  that  the  two  reports  of  the
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 Bihar  M.L.As  and  the  Committee  of
 Privileges  should  be  gone  through.  A
 parliamentary  probe  is  necessary
 because  he  is  the  master-mind.  Whe:
 they  asked  for  further  loans  from  the
 IMPC  and  those  were  refused,  he
 immediately  started  attacking  the
 IMPC  and  letters  were  written  by
 MPs  of  the  Congress  Party.  I  am
 told  that  my  friend  Mr.  Barupal  can
 say  about  this.  So,  it  should  be  done
 only  by  a  Parliamentary  Committee;
 the  CBI  is  totally  incompetent  to  do
 this  (Interruptions).

 MR.  SPEAKER:  The  main  motion
 is  about  the  licence  issue.  If  you  ex-
 tend  the  scope  I  am  afraid  that  the
 real  subject  will  be  Jost.

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY:  Shri  Tul
 Mohan  Ram  is  already  lost.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  men-
 tioned  only  Mr.  Tul  Mohan  Ram  whose
 immediate  boss  is  Mr.  L  N.  Mishra
 and  the  immediate  boss  of  Mr.  L.  N.
 Mishra  is  Mrs.  Gandhi.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  If  think  one  day  I
 will  allow  you  to  say  anything  that
 ‘you  want  to  say.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  When
 will  be  that  day?

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Sometime,  so  that
 your  main  ambition  may  be  fulfilled.

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI  (Calcutta-South):  Sir,  I  was
 listening  to  the  speech  of  the  most
 sincere  aad  non-corrupt  member,  of
 Parhament,  Shri  Jyotirmoy  Bosu.  I
 do  not  believe  that  any  Government
 can  rule  a  country  by  legal  and  con-
 stitutiona]  authority  alone.  It  also  re-
 quires  moral  authority.  Now,  who  :s
 the  judge  of  morality?  Morality  can
 be  judged  from  the  past  and  present
 conduct  of  the  party  ruling  the  coun-
 try  and  from  that  people  can  know
 about  their  future  postures  In  some
 cases,  specially  in  developing  nations,
 due  to  the  monopoly  press  propaganda
 or  suspicion,  efforts  of  character  us-
 sassination  are  made  by  a  section  of
 vested  intereste  among  the  people
 against  a  party  or  individual  in  the
 party.  In  such  cases.  morality  comes
 from  within  and  that  cannot  be  judg-
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 ed  by  sayings  of  the  people.  I  quote
 Swami  Vivekamanda,  who  is  the
 fountain  of  our  moral  power:

 “Let  people  say  whatever,  they
 like.  Stick  to  your  convictions  alit
 rest  assured,  the  world  will  be  at
 your  feet.  They  say,  ‘Have  faith
 in  this  fellow  or  that  fellow’.  But
 I  say,  ‘Have  faith  in  yourself  first.’
 That  is  the  way,  Have  faith  in  your.
 self.  All  power  is  in  you.  Be  cOnsci-
 ous  and  bring  it  out.  Say,  ‘I  can  do
 everything’.  Even  the  poison  of  the
 snake  is  powerless  if  you  can  firm-
 ly  deny  it.”

 The  haritage  and  traditions  of  the
 Congress  Party  to  which  I  have  the
 honour  to  belong  are  such  that  in
 spite  of  some  shortcomings  and  failu-
 res,  it  had  proved  to  the  people  that
 it  had  never  refused  to  face  any
 challeage  and  faced  the  truth  what-
 ever  the  consequences  might  be,  on
 the  ground  of  ideology,  rules  and
 principles.  Members  belonging’  to
 Punjab  will  know  that  Mr.  Pratap
 Singh  Kairon  had  to  face  a_  probe,
 although  he  had  done  so  much  for  the
 progress  of  the  country.  Similarly,
 Mr.  Biju  Pataaik  of  the  Pragati  Party
 formerly  belonged  to  our  party  and
 the  Congress  Party  did  not  spare  him
 from  a  probe  There  are  several  such
 instances  in  the  States  where  when-
 ever  serious  allegations  have  been
 made  by  the  opposition  parties  or
 even  by  the  Congress  Party  members,
 the  Congress  Party  had  faced  the
 challenge  with  courage  and  came  out
 successfully  in  establishing  the  truth,
 To  give  a  recent  instance,  the  West
 Bengal  Government  has  appointed  the
 Wanchoo  Commission  and  the  minis-
 ters  are  facing  the  probe  ordered  by
 the  same  Government.  Mr.  Vajpayce
 was  quoting  with  pride  the  Mudgal
 case  which  was—ordered  to  be  en-
 quired  into  by  Pandit  Jawaharlal
 Nehru  From  where  did  that  heritage
 and  tradition  come?  It  is  from  this
 very  Congress  Party.  Today  when  the
 country  is  facing  such  a  serious  eco-
 nomic  situation,  not  only  members  of
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 this  House  but  outside  people  also
 have  developed  some  doubt  in  the
 general  establishment  because  of  their
 many  difficulties  in  regard  to  food,
 shelter,  accommodation,  etc.,  and  thev
 might  have  challenged  the  Govern-
 meut’s  authority  wm  regard  to  many
 questions  Hke  corruption,  scandal  or
 anv  othe:  thing.  I  do  not  like  to  deny
 all  those  points  But  I  would  like  to
 submit  that  this  Parliament  ha.  the
 authority  of  the  Constitution,  this
 House  has  the  authority  of  the  people
 of  this  country  to  find  out  the  truth
 At  the  same  time,  let  us  not  place
 this  Parliament  and  its  Members  in  a
 situation  where  people  will  have  a
 doubt,  a  suspicion  or  dishelief  and
 misgivings  about  the  very  existence
 of  Parliament  and  the  conduct  of  the
 Members  of  this  House.  It  does  not
 matter  whether  a  member  belongs  to
 the  Congress  Party  or  any  other  party,
 the  moment  he  enters  the  office  as  a
 Member  of  Parliament  he  undertakes
 upon  himself  two  responsibilities,  one
 to  the  people  through  whom  he  got
 elected  and  another  to  the  party  and
 the  nation  which  he  represents.

 8  hrs,

 While  serving  as  a  Member  of  Par-
 liament  in  a  mixed  economy,  in  a
 society  like  ours,  can  any  member
 from  the  opposition  or  the  ruling  party
 deny  that,  in  spite  of  his  unwilling-
 ness,  he  is  forced  to  move,  to  fight  for
 individual  cases,  be  it  a  person  or  a
 company,  where  he  finds  that  deliber-
 ate  injustice  has  been  done  in  that
 case?  It  is  not  a  question  of  what
 Blitz  published  or  what  Shri  Tulmohan
 Ram  did.  Let  us  ask  our  conscience,
 is  it  not  «  fact  that  we  have  many  a
 time  pleaded  for  this  party  or  that
 party,  be  it  for  an  industrial  licence
 or  some  other  thing,  to  one  Minister
 or  another,  for  the  people  in  our  con-
 stituencies  when  we  felt  that  an  in-
 justice  has  been  done?  I  am  not  ac-
 cusing  any  particular  political  party
 or  questioning  the  bona  fides  of  any
 particular  member.  I  am  only  stating
 what  is  generally  happening  in  the
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 performance  of  his  duties  by  a  Mem.
 ber  of  Parliament  in  this  country.
 Merely  because  the  society  hag  de-
 veloped  a  feeling  of  taking  it  for
 granted  that  anybody  who  functions
 will  function  only  in  a  corrupt  way
 because  of  the  feeling  that  political
 people  are  generally  dishonest,  to  say
 that  every  member  or  the  leader  of
 every  party  is  dishonest  is  not  pro-
 per  and  I  cannot  understand  this  way
 of  looking  at  things.

 I  am  extremely  sorry  that  for  the
 last  one  week  arguments  have  been
 put  forward  by  the  members  of  the
 opposition  on  many  aspects  connected
 with  this  licence  issue.  It  is  alleged
 that  the  signatures  of  2l  members
 have  been  found  in  a  representation
 and  those  signatures  are  alleged  to  be
 forged.  Is  it  not  a  clear  criminal  case?
 In  the  case  of a  crimifiat  ‘ease  there

 }  are  various  agencies  of  the  Govern.
 ment  which  will  deal  with  it.  It  is

 4  not  the  function  of  Parliament  to  e-
 quire  into  criminal  cases.  Merely
 because  some  Members  of  Parliament
 are  involved  in  a  criminal]  case,  mere-
 ly  because  some  members  belonging
 to  the  rulfig  party  are  involved  in  a
 criminal  case,  why  bring  in  the  agency
 of  Parliament  to  enquire  into  such
 cases? +

 This  very  Parliament  itself,  by  its
 own  laws,  set  up  various  agencies  for
 dealing  with  various  aspects  of  ad-
 ministration,  one  of  which  being  the

 }  CBI.  If  the  Parliament  is  to  take  up:
 all  those  functions,  then  let  us  abotish
 the  CBI,  the  Vigilance  Commission,

 }  the  income-tax  department  through
 which  Shri  Ganesh  is  raiding  lakhs
 and  crores  of  rupees  by  way  of  raids.
 Let  us  also  abolish  the  entire  judicial’
 system  and  let  everything  pe  done  by
 Parliament  through  a  Committee,  If
 a  theft  is  committed  in  the  house  of
 Shri  Jyotirmoy  Bosu,  the  whole  case
 will  go  before  a  Parliamentary  Com-
 mittee.  If  there  is  a  burglary  in  the
 house  of  Shri  Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee,
 another  Parliamentary  Committee  of
 ten  members  belonging  to  a  particular
 party  will  look  into  it.  If  this  is  the
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 Way  we  are  going  to  function;  ““then what  is  the  point  in  creating  those
 Vanous  agencies  tor  administering  the
 country?

 They  «tis  being  alleged  that  the
 CBI  is  being  guided  either  by  the  Con-
 Bies,  Party  or  vy  Shrimat:  Indira
 Gandhi  Tne  eal  test  is  how  the
 ruling  peity  0  the  Goveinniunt  func-
 tions  in  a  crisis.  Can  anybody  from
 the  opposition  deny  that  in  the  hour
 oft  criis,  at  the  tine  of  war,  the
 Gove:nment  tunctroned  itu  8  way
 wlaich  got  ucerim  fiom  «a'l  sides  ot
 the  House?  When  we  fought  for  the
 hberation  of  Bangladesh,  there  was
 praise  {rom  all  sections  of  the  House
 for  the  way  in  which  we  functioned
 I  agree  there  ate  bad  oflicers,  there
 are  bad  policemen  and  bad  political
 leaders  Nobody  denies  that  bacause
 it  is  that  society  to  which  we  belong
 and  we  are  fighting  to  change  that
 society.

 T  do  3०६  know  who  mdulged  in  this
 game  of  licence  May  be,  it  is  some-
 body  who  is  nut  wanted  by  the  people
 or  the  House  The  truth  will  definite
 ly  come  out  I  know  it  is  the  charac-
 ter  of  the  Congress  Party  that,  whoso-
 ever  it  may  be  and  howsoever  power-
 ful  he  may  be,  it  always  takes  the
 stand  by  what  people  desire,  what
 people  want,  and  not  by  the  pressure
 or  counter-political  conspiracy  or  game
 of  some  mischievous  political  forces
 who  always  take  such  issues  and  not
 the  issue  of  the  people  of  this  conutry.
 T  am  not  saying  that  Mr.  Jyotirmoy
 Bosu  is  #  corrupt  man,  nor  am  I  talk-
 ing  ef  what  he  does  or  he  does  not  do.
 Mr.  Jyotirmoy  Bosu  always  uses  the
 expression  ‘I  am  iold’  He  says,  ‘I
 am  old  that  Shrimat:  Indira  Gandhi
 ig  deing  this’.  ‘I  am  told  that  Rs,  30
 lakhs  have  been  given’  and  so  on.  I
 am  also  told  Sur,  in  Calcutta  he  does
 certain  bad  things,  I  am  told  in  Cal-
 cutta  that  he  is  in  league  with  the
 British  controlled  business;  he  has
 dealings  with  Hindustan  Motor  man-
 xgement.  Does  that  amount  to  any
 substantial  truth?  If  I  sav  that  I  am
 told  that  some  Members  belonging  to
 CPM  ‘vere  involved  in  employing
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 gangasters  to  rob  a  bank,  would  you
 agree  for  a  Parhamentary  probe?  Can
 that  be  established?  If  I  say  that  l
 am  told  that  three  or  four  membei»s
 sitting  on  that  side  are  involveq  mm
 robbing  the  Nutional  &  Grindlays
 Bank  could  thst  be  proved?  I  can
 take  udvantage  of  ‘I  am  told’  tg  mahgn
 people.  (nisrruptions)  Why  are  you
 getting  excited,  You  go  ang  file  a
 suit  against  Indian  Observer  .,,(Inter-
 ruptions),

 SHRI  J3OTIRMOY  BOSU:  ‘That
 pornographer  has  become  the  bio-
 grapher  of  the  Prime  Minister.  Here
 you  cun  sec  Mr  L.  N.  Mishra’s  photo

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI  I  am  pot  taking  advantage
 of  Indian  Obserrer  because  I  know  its
 tradition  is  to  expose,  to  make  naked
 pictures,  to  publish  vulgar  things,  and
 if  Mr  Jyotirmoy  Bosu  belongs  to  that
 category,  vulgarity,  I  do  not  find  any
 Objection.  If  he  does  not  belong  to
 that,  ]  am  glad.  .(Interruptions)

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Mr.
 Durlab  Singh  and  Mr.  Harbans  Singh
 have  been  paid  by  the  Congress  Party
 to  malign  us..(Interruptions)  The.
 pornographer  has  become  the  biogra-
 pher  of  our  Prime  Minister,  How
 many  times  have  they  been  prosecut-
 ed?  (Interruptions)  You  find  the  photo
 of  Mr.  L.  N.  Mishra.  A  shame  on'  you.
 You  are  quoting  the  Observer,

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI-  I  am  extremely  grateful  to
 Shri  Shyamnandan  Mishra,  Shri  Atal
 Bihar.  Vajpayee,  and  Shri  Jyotirmoy
 Bosu  for  their  sympathetic  observa-
 tions.  for  their  attitude  towards  the
 members  of  this  side.  Three  or  four
 days  hack  they  said  that  it  was  not
 that  they  wanted  to  fight  politically,
 they  wanted  to  get  the  charges  cleared.
 I  am  grateful  to  them  for  their  sym-
 pathy  towards  the  members  on  this
 side

 SHRI  PIILOO  MODY:  I  have  no,
 sympathy.
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 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI:  You  were  busy  because  in
 Orissa  the  Swatantra  Party’s  Govern-
 ment  had  been  trapped  by  the  Kendu
 Inquiry  Commission  for  plundering
 crores  of  rupees  in  which  Shri  Piloo
 Mody  has  _  4  large  share.  Mr.  Bosu,
 have  I  done  anything  wrong  to  you?
 ‘Why  are  vou  then  interrupting  me?

 Interruptions

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU.-  Your
 Mr.  Ram  Gopal  Reddy  says  something
 in  the  morning  and  says  ‘Galath’  in
 the  evening.  Shame,  shame.  Do  you
 talk  through  your  mouth?  (Inter-
 ruptions)

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI:  Have  I  no  liberty  to  express
 my  views?

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  A  bunch
 of  dishonest  peopie..  (Interruptions)

 MR.  DEPUTY  SPEAKER:  Order,
 please...  (Interruptions)

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY:  The  Chair
 cannot  be  abler  than  the  Member,

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI:  I  am  extremely  grateful  to

 ‘hon.  Members,  Shri  Shyamnandan
 Mishra,  Shri  Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee  and
 Shri  Piloo  Mody  for  their  sincere
 sympathies  for  the  Congress  members
 and  they  said  that  they  want  to  pro-
 tect  the  Congress  Members  from  this
 trap.  I  am  grateful  for  this  but  I
 would  like  to  quote  also  one  popular
 shair  in  this  connection.  It  says  that
 some  members  who  have  neither  their
 house  nor  shelter  nor  any  protection
 of  defence  do  try  to  protect  those  who
 have  found  their  establishment  and
 shelter.  The  popular  shair  goes:

 नहीं  है  जिनको  भरोसा  खुद  अपनी  फ़ी  we

 ae  नाखुदा  के  सहारों  की  बात  नन  हैं  ।

 Now.  you  know  Shri  Piloo  ilody
 the  leader  of  the  national  alternative.
 Sir,  if  this  side  is  full  of  thieves.  |
 do  not  know  whether  the  national
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 alternative  is  some  better,  dacoits  of
 not.  But  the  national  alternative  is
 also  wedded  to  this  demand.  But  this
 national  alternative  should  know  that
 the  Kendu  Leaves  Inquiry  Commission
 has  come  out  with  the  truth.  Let  them
 have  a  look  at  that  report  first...
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 SHRI  MANORANJAN  HAZRA
 (Arambagh):  On  a  point  of  order,  Sir.

 SHRI
 MUNSI.
 his  party.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  ‘he  hon.
 Member  said...

 PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 This  is  not  your  Party,  but

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI:  I  am  not  accusing  your
 Party.  Why  are  you  getting  excited?..

 (Interruptions)

 Mr,  Jyotirmoy  Bosu,  please  do  not
 interrupt  me.  I  will  reveal  the  whole
 thing.

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY.
 not  yield  to  me?

 Would  you

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 MUNSI:  No,  no.  There  are  _  three
 questions.  The  first  question  is  that
 full  facts  are  yet  to  come...  (interrup-
 tions)  All  the  facts  have  come,  nothing
 still  remains  to  be  revealed,  Every-
 thing  has  been  revealed.

 The  second  question  is:  whether  it
 should  be  a  parliamentary  probe  or
 probe  by  the  CBI.  I  have  not  come
 here  in  defence  of  CBI  nor  any  Officer
 of  CBI.  I  would  like  to  submit,  Is  it
 cur  task  every  time  to  accuse  and
 eondemn  wholesale  the  agencies  vf
 the  Covernment  ‘who  had  &ene  some
 good  work  in  their  resnect’:  =  fields?
 Is  it  tnat  the  Members  of  the  Jana
 Sangh  are  worried  about  the  CBI
 because  the  (छः  is  inguiring  int>  the
 Ananda  scanda}  Ro
 affairs?  Is  it  that  the  Cong  (Cy  is
 worried  abecut  the  CBI  tecause  it  is
 inquiring  into  the  misdeeds  cf  its

 Marg  and
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 members  and  also  because  it  is  going
 to  take  up  another  scandal  relating

 to  Shri  R.  N.  Goenka?  If  they  are
 really  worried  about  CBI  and  that
 Shrimati  Indira  Gandhi  is  protecting
 any  officer,  well,  in  that  case,  we  have
 no  objection  if,  after  the  report  is  sub-
 mitted,  members  find  that  they  are  not

 _  Satisfied.  They  have  every  right  to
 demand  again  for  the  truth  or  the
 revealations  as  hon.  Shri  Samar  Guha
 demanded  the  result  of  the  Netaji  in-
 quiry.  We  have  no  objection  to  it,
 but  let  the  investigation  be  first  over.

 About  parliamentary  probes  in  Eng-
 dand,  you  know,  most  of  the  members
 know  and_  especially,  Shri  Madhu

 LLimaye  to  whom  I  have  great  respect
 and  I  do  take  it  as  a  privilege  to  learn
 frum  him  about  rules  of  procedure
 of  this  House  and  those  obtaining  in
 the  House  of  Commons,  I  would  like
 thim  to  enlighten  me  on  one  point.

 Is  it  not  a  fact  that  in  the  House  of
 ‘Commons,  immediately  after  the  en-
 actment  of  92]  Tribunal  of  Enquiries
 Act  there  was  a  clear  observation  on
 the  point  that  in  the  case  of  a  deep-
 rooted  nature  where  criminal  things
 were  involved,  there,  even  a  _  parlia-
 ‘mentary  probe  was  not  sufficient  be-
 ‘cause,  in  that  case,  political  aversions
 and  political  vendetta  are  abways  re-
 vealed  and  as  such,  this  should  have
 ‘been  taken  first  for  investigation  by
 a  government  agency?

 I  would  also  cite  one  case  of  9l2
 It  is  known  to  Mr,  Madhu  Limaye,  It
 is  about  the  British  Marconi  Company.
 The  repor  of  the  parliamentary  probe
 committee  very  clearly  revealed  that
 there  was  a  tremendous  fight  not  to
 reveal  the  truth  but  to  pull  down  one
 political  group  or  the  other  political
 group.

 T  am  not  questioning  that  this  House
 is  not  above  all.  I  am  saving  that
 they  are  a  political  wing  and  we  too
 are  political  wing.  Some  of  ovr  Mem-
 bers  will  be  in  a  Committee:  some
 Members  on  the  other  side  will  also
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 be  Members  of  the  Committee.  It  is
 a  fact  that  in  a  parliamentary  demo-
 cracy,  everybody  knows  that  everyone
 wants  to  test  everything.  But,  there
 is  a  limit  for  this  which  is  permitted
 by  the  Committee.  If  a  parliamentary
 probe  its  conceded,  who  will  examine
 the  forgery—will  he  be  Shri  Bosu  or
 Shri  Vajpayee?  They  can  at  the  most
 have  an  interlude  with  Shri  Lalit  Babu
 for  their  political  gatisfaction.

 ललित  बाबू,  आपने  रुपया  लिया,  हा  हा  हा
 4  agree  that  we  can  do  this  job
 through  an  agency  of  the  Government
 since  we  have  confidence  in  the  agency
 of  the  Government,  If  the  report  of
 the  investigation  comes  before  the
 House  and  if  the  Members  find  that
 there  is  something  lacking  or  if  the
 Government  has  delberately  suppres-
 sed  anything,  there  is  nothing  to  pre-
 vent  us  from  reopening  the  chapter. What  I  would  submit  is  this.  It  is  no
 good  maligning  the  Members  of  my
 party  or  the  Members  of  the  opposite.
 Today  Shri  Tul  Mohan  Ram  may  be
 a  Member  from  this  side  and  tomor-
 row,  he  may  be  a  Member  ot  the  other
 side.  (Interruptions)  Why  are  you
 laughing?  He  was  once  a  Member  cf
 the  Socialist  Party.  You  were  also

 a  member  of  the  British  managed
 house.  You  are  now  nvt  even  a
 Member  of  the  Communist  Party
 (Marxis.).  How  does  this  matter?  I
 would  submit  one  thing  to  Members
 from  this  side  as  well  as  the  other  side
 that  this  Parliament  should  take  it  as
 granted  that  truth  should  come  out  and
 we  must  ask  for  the  truth  and  it  shceuld
 not  be  suppressed.  I  do  swear  in  this
 House  that  if  we  find  that  after  the
 investigation  report  comes  that  some
 offence  has  been  committed  by  the
 Member,  however  powerful  he  might
 be,  the  Congress  will  act  as  it  had
 acted  earlier  If  things  go  on  like
 this,  I  know  excepting  a  few
 Members  from  the  Opposition,  all  other
 Members  of  parties  are  taking  ug  as
 granted  that  the  Congres:  cin  he  hul-
 lied  hy  character  assassination.  They
 started  the  character  assassination  with



 2i5  Constn.  of  Party.

 [Priya  Ranjan  Das  Munshi]

 the  Prime  Minister  not  today  but
 even  in  1969.  That  was  the  speech
 made  about  her  #y  the  Jan  Sangh  and
 Swatantra  Party.  Even  Shri  Acharya
 Kripalani  made  that  in  his  speech,

 And  today  there  is  no  difference  in
 ‘it.  Only  the  chapter  is  revised.  It

 was  at  that  time  a  paper  edition  and
 now  it  is  a  deluxe  edition.  Character
 assassination  will  neither  help  us  nor

 you.  Do  you  find  interest  if  Prime
 Minister  is  being  maligned  in  Great
 Britian,  America,  Poland,  Soviet  Union
 and  in  West  Germany  as  you  see  here.
 What  is  the  alternative  that  you  have?
 Are  you  sure  about  the  alternative?
 Is  Shri  Mody  sure  of  that?  (Interrup-
 tions)  Has  he  taken  part  in  our  na-
 tional  freedom  movement?  Or,  did
 Bosu  take  part  in  that  in  the  British
 days  when  they  were  ruling  us?  Shri
 Shyamnandan  Mishra  has  not  under-
 stood  us  by  staying  in  the  Congress  for
 a  very  long  time.

 if  you  go  on  maligning  the  Congress
 Party—i  do  not  mind  if  you  malign
 us—we  know  how  to  face  it  boldly.
 J  have  repeatedly  heard  in  this  House
 from  the  Members  of  the  Opposition,
 particularly,  the  C.P.M.  and  J.S,,  that
 the  Prime  Minister  had  taken  Rs.  20
 lakhs;  Shri  L.  N.  Mishra  has  taken
 30  or  50  lakhs;  Congress  Members  are
 getting  money  etc.  I  agree  with  you
 on  one  thing  that  we  are  always  less
 than  you.  The  question  asked  today
 is  this  that  these  charges  made  against
 the  Minister  and  the  Member  may  be
 fought  politically  or  in  a  manner  in
 which  country  could  have  restored
 their  confidence  in  us.  Today’s  char-
 ges  against  21  Members  who  admitted
 that  we  have  not  signed  the  press  re-
 ports  are  defamatory.  I  cite  the  ex-
 ample  of  the  incident  of  the  girls  in
 the  Bombay  special  train,  Reports
 carried  that  the  girls  were  raped  and
 a  serious  defamation  committed.  When
 I  went  to  Bombay  the  girls  came  and
 admitted  before  me  that  no  such  inci-
 dent  took  place  and  they  were  surpris-
 eq  that  womanhood  is  being  charged
 and  insulted  by  the  monopoly  press
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 without  any  basis.  How  can  the  da-
 mage  be  undone?

 The  moment  t[ndira  Gandhi  took
 power  after  969  elections  they  are
 finding  opportunity  every  moment  to
 malign  the  ruling  party.  I  agree  we
 must  be  careful.  I  agree  if  there  are
 shortcoming  we  _  should  try  to  over-
 come.  If  we  give  contradiction  of  any
 such  defamatory  news  they  will  print
 it  on  the  seventh  page  after  the  share-
 market  schedule  in  such  a  manner  that
 nobody  takes  interest  to  read  it.  I  do
 not  want  to  make  any  charge  against
 the  journalists  because  most  of  the
 time  they  have  to  work  under  the  sys-
 tem  and  pressure  of  the  monopoly
 press.  If  they  get  some  autonomy—
 which  the  Government  should  con-
 sider—I  hope,  constructive  healthy
 public  opinion  would  be  developed.

 Now,  about  this  whisky  licence  case;.
 let  us  accept  one  fact—Mr.  Bosu  will
 agree  with  me  as  he  drinks  whisky—.
 that  whisky  is  sold  at  a  shop  and  a.
 licence  has  to  be  given  by  some:
 authority.  The  question  is  whether
 the  licence  was  given  against  the:
 standing.  principles  or  against  the:
 natural  course  of  law.  The  fact  should
 be  judged  whether  the  Member  of’
 Parliament,  whosoever  he  might.  be,.
 recommended  the  case  with  money  or’
 without,  These  are  the  matters  which:
 are  already  under  investigation.  Is  it
 not  a  fact  that  the  moment  Mr.  Bosu
 wrote  to  the  Speaker,  the  Speaker
 wrote  to  the  Minister  and  this  Minis-
 try  sent  the  matter  for  investigation?

 I  am  grateful  to  Mr.  Vajpayee  for
 citing  Krishan  Kant’s  reference  in
 Rajya  Sabha.  If  he  rightly  revealed
 the  truth  nobody  insults  him  and
 neither  our  Party  takes  any  attitude
 to  make  him  victim  but  certainly  we
 do  not  make  compromise  with  Mem-
 bers  on  the  ground  of  ideology.  When
 the  time  so  comes  we  may  expel  many
 people  if  we  like.  Take  the  exemple
 of  Prof.  Balraj  Madhok’s  expulsion.
 Why  was  he  terminated?  Is  it
 because  he  was  truthful  or  Jan  Sangh
 did  thing  he  was  wrong?
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 So,  the  charges  should  not  be  level-
 led  in  that  narrow  angle.  -There
 should  be  dignity  of  Parliamentary  de
 mocracy.  The  other  day  when  Prof.
 Mukerjee  was  making  a  speech  I  was
 carried  away  by  his.  speech  as  to  why
 we  are  not  catching  the  thief,  Basing
 on  that  assumption  we  have  not  yet
 been:  able  to  project  to  the  nation  a

 clear  image  and  a  bold  character.  If
 you  want  to  improve  the  standard  of
 Parliament  before  the  nation  it  should
 not  be  an  issue  of  2]  Members  in  iso-
 lation,  let  the  entire  Members  of  Par-
 liament  decide  their  personal  conduct
 and  personal  life  from  all  the  angles.
 I  have  said  in  this  House...  (Inter-
 ruptions)  The  telephone  and  house
 are  given  on  rent,  I  know.  No  enqui-
 ry  was  made.  It  is  a  fact.  We  have
 to  judge  all  of  us,  not  2  Members.
 We  have  to  improve  the  standard  of
 the  whole  Parliament,  not  Congress.
 Congress  may  lose  the  election.  It
 does  not  matter.  You  have  to  come;
 ‘you  have  to  rule’  the  country,  If  i
 level  the  same  charge  on  that  day,  on
 some  fake  allegation  without  any
 authority  or  agency,  would  you  agree?
 You  have  not  got  that  courage.

 Sir,  Mudgal  case  was  referred  10,
 This  is  absolutely  a  civil  offence.  Why
 don’t  you  understand  the  basic  differ-
 ence  between  a  civil  offence  and  a  cri-
 minal  offence?  Unless  you  understand
 the  difference  between  the  two,  what
 is  the  use  of  passing  the  Criminal  Pro-
 cedure  Code,  Civil  Procedure  Code,  In-
 dian  Penal  Code  etc.  and  then  sitting
 in  the  Select  Committees  on  those
 ‘Bills  and  getting  allowances?  This  is
 absolutely  a  farce.  I  submit  with  all
 humility  to  you,  Sir,  that  we  do  feel

 ‘that  this  is  a  matter,  which  is  really
 to  be  condemned  and  which  is  really
 a  matter  for  suspicion.  It  is  very  un-
 fortunate.  A  stand  has  been  taken
 by  the  Government.  If  it  is  found
 wrong  after  investigation,  it  is  open

 ‘to  the  Members  of  Parliament  to  come
 and  take  a  stand  in  this  regard.  I
 know  confrontation  within  and  con-
 frontation  outside.  The  Congress
 Party  is  not  only  fighting  against
 poverty,  but  we  fight  within  also.  We
 have  the  tradition  of  leaders  like  Pan-
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 dit  Jawaharlal  Nehru,  Bose,  Mahatma
 Gandhi  and  others.  A  Party  should  be
 judged  by  the  nature  of  its  work,  It
 is  the  Prime  Minister  of  this  Govern-
 ment  who  took  the  risk  without  en-
 joying  power  for  one  more  year  and
 dissolved  the  Parliament.  For  what?
 It  is  not  the  real  test  of  the  leader  of
 the  nation?  She  wanteq  to  take  the
 mandate  not  from  two  or  three  people
 of  her  own  Party,  but,  from  the  peo-
 ple  of  the  whole  nation  on  a_  basic
 policy  issue.  Have  we  not  tested  our-
 selves  in  the  hour  of  crisis,  in  such
 matters,  in  such  cases  and  on  many
 issues?  So  many  stalwarts  from  the
 Congress  Party,  those  who  were  known
 to  be  corrupt,  were  removed,  without
 any  enquiry  simply  on  the  report  that
 people  did  not  like  them.  Today,  for
 the  Opposition,  there  is  no  other  way
 to  malign  this  Party,  there  is  no  other
 way  to  pul!  down  this  Government
 and  there  is  no  other  way  but  to  indu-
 Ige  in  character  assassination.  Their
 target  is  not  Mr.  L.  N.  Mishra  or  Das
 Munsi.  Thousands  of  L.  N.  Mishras
 and  Das  Munsis_  will  come  into  the
 Congress  and  go  out.  But,  rarely,  one
 Pandit  Nehru  takes  birth:  rarely  one
 Indira  Gandhi  takes  birth:  rarely  one
 Bose  takes  birth;  rarely  one  Lal  Baha-
 dur  takes  birth,  Their  target  is  Mrs.
 Indira  Gandihi,  because  she  is  sitting
 on  this  side,  and  not  Congress.  They
 want  to  demolish,  destroy  that  image
 in  all  directions  without  caring  for
 parliamentary  right  and  _  propriety.
 They  want  to  put  the  country  in  a
 mess.  My  submission  in  regard  to  the
 motion  moved  by  Shri  Atal  Bihari
 Vajpayee  is—of  course.  he  is  within

 his  right  to  move  a  motion  and  I  have
 no  objection  to  that—he  should  not
 pressurise:  he  whould  not  stand  on  a
 political  point,  on  a  point  of  prestige,
 on  a  point  of  challenge.  He  should
 withdraw  it.

 श्री  सर  पिंड  (गाजीपुर)  उपाध्यक्ष
 जी,  मैं  श्री  मन्त्री  का  कारण  बड़  ध्यान  से

 सुनन  रहा  था,  और  उन्होंने  इस  बात  से  इन्कार

 नहीं  किया  कि  भ्रष्टाचार  है।  और  दुसरा  तके

 यह  था  कि  कुछ  विरोधी  पार्टी  के  लोग  कूछ
 लोगों  पर  आरोप  लगा  झर  उन  की  चरित्र
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 हत्या  करना  चाहते  हैं।  और  तीसरी  बात

 यह  कही  कि  काग्रेस  का  कोई  विकल्प  नही  है  1
 म  उन  से  पूछता  चाहता  हु  कि  पूरे  देश  में
 राज  कोई  भी  इस  बात  से  इन्कार  नही  कर
 सकता  कि  हमारा  जन-जीवन  भ्रष्ट  हो  चुका
 है  ।  किसी  भी  क्षेत्र  में  जाइये  शिक्षा  के
 क्षेत्र  में  जाइये  t

 जान  के  हर  क्षेत्र  म  भष्टाचार  है  t
 ३8.28  hur.

 (Shri
 Chair)

 Ishaque  Sambhal  in  the

 श्री  समर  गुह  सभापति  जी,  मानव'
 को  अच्छी  तरह  से  पकड़  कर  रखियेगा  ।

 सभापति  महिला  मैं  जब  दस  कर्मी
 पर  होता  हू  तो  अपने  फको  हाउस  बा  खादिम
 समझता  ह  और  जब  वहा  हाता  हूं  जहा  आप
 बैठे  है  तो  अपने  को  एक  मावर  समझता  हु  ।

 शी  सरजु  पांडे  मैं  समझता  ह  ि
 काग्रेस  के  माननीय  सदस्य  सिर्फ  विरोधियों
 पर  आक्षेप  लगा  कर  कि  यह  लोग  चरित्र

 हत्या  करना  चाहते  हैं  इस  से  इन  की  देश  में
 प्रतिष्ठा  नही  बढेंगी  ।  झगर  भ्रष्टाचार  है
 तो  उस  को  तलाश  करना  पड़ेगा  ।  और

 मुझे  तो  एक  शेर  याद  भ्राता  है,  मुशी  जी  के
 जवाब  में  कहता  हू  कि  हमारी  रूलिंग  पार्टी,  की
 क्या  हालत  हो  रही  है  ।  हालाकि  मैं  जानता

 हैं  कि  जो  लोग  रूलिंग  पार्टी  पर  आरोप  लगाने
 वाले  है  उन  का  भी  चरित्र  भश्रच्छा  नही  है  ।
 फिर  भी  झपकी  जिम्मेदारी  अधिक  है,  आप
 पर  देश  को  आगे  ले  जाने  की  जिम्मेदारी
 ज्याद।  है,  शुद्ध  प्रशासन  देने  की  दौर  ठीक
 दिशा  की  और  देश  को  ले  जाने  की  श्राप  की

 ही  जिम्मेदारी  है।  आपको  ही  देश  वी  जनता
 ने  बहुमत  दिया  है  1  मुझ  एक  शेर  याद  आता

 है  ।  एक  शराबी  ने  यह  कहा  था

 मामले  पर  झा  गई  है  घटा  शेख  अमी  तोप
 ईमान  शोट  आएगा  मौसम  न  जाएगा  |
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 Heences  (Motn.)

 यही  हालत  झपकी  हो  गई  है  t  प्रताप  सिंह
 करों  से  ले  कर  गुलाबी  चना  काड  तक
 भ्रष्टाचार  की  कई  कहानिया  सुनने  को  मिलती

 हैं।  बिहार  में  करप्शन  के  केस  हुए  हैं,  उडीसा।
 में  हुए  हैं।  उडीसा  में  स्वतन्त्र  पार्टी  के  पत्नियाँ
 के  खिलाफ  आरोप  लगाए  गए  थे।  कि  उन्होंने
 पनी  पावर  का  मिसवूज्  किया  है  1  छोटा
 काड  बिहार  में  हुआ  है  ।  उत्तर  प्रदेश  में
 मक्का  काड  हुआ  हैं  t  मध्य  प्रदेश  में  गुलाबी
 चना  काड  हुआ  है  उडीसा  में  कुन्दे  पत्ती
 काड  हा  था।  इस  सब  में  आपकी  जिम्मेद/री
 सब  से  अधिक  है  1  मैं  तो  यह  समझता  हू  कि
 जब  तक  पूंजीवादी  ्य  व्यवस्था  इस  देश
 भें  कायम  रहेगी,  भ्रष्टाच।र  का  आप  मिटा

 नही  सहेंगे ।  7  इसके  लिए  जरूरी  है  कि  जो

 मौजूदा  व्यवस्था  है  उसका  साल  बदला  जाए
 शरीर  उस  पर  जबरदस्त  प्रहार  क्या  जाए  i”

 शर्मा  जी  सदन  में  नहीं  है  ।  किसी  न
 किसी  दिन  उनका  मामला  भी  ञ्  सकता

 है।  दूसरे  मैम्बरों  के  बारे  में  भी  खबरे  छपती-

 रहती  है  t  मेम्बरों  की  प्रतिष्ठा  को  धक्का

 पहुचाने  के  लिए,  उसका  गिराने  के  लिए
 प्रतिपक्ष  अखवार  ने  काफी  कुछ  लिखा  और  यहा
 तक  लिखा  कि  लोक  सभा  दलालों  का  अडडा

 है  1  पार्लीमैंट  के  मेम्बरों  के  बारे  जो  यह  लिखा
 गया  कि  चोरों  और  दलालों  का  यह  झगडा

 है  इसको  मैं  गलत  समझता  हू,  इसका  म  समर्थन

 नही  करता  ।  लेनी  यह  बात  जरुर  है  कि
 जनता  की  भावनाएं  हम  सब  के  खिलाफ
 बन  रही  है  शर  इस  बात  पर  हम  सब  को
 गम्भीरता  से  विचार  करना  चाहिये  झ्र  कोई
 निदान  निकालना  चाहिए  ।  मंत्रियों  के  विरुद्ध
 अत्याचार  के  आरोप  है  ।  लेनी  बेचारे
 एब  व्यक्ति  का  ही  पकड  लिय।  गया  है  और
 कह  दिय।  गया  है  कि  सारे  अहटाना  की

 वही  एवं  जब  है  इनको  केवल  श्री  तुल भो हन
 राम'  ही  मिले  है।  लकिन  कप  देखे  कि'  मिम्बरो
 के  पहले  पर  एक  दूध  की  बोतल  का  कार्ड  भी
 नहीं  बनता  है।  ग्रुप  सब  लिख  व  र  दे  दे  लेकिन
 आप  एक  दूध  की  बोतल  का  कई  नही  दिलका
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 सकते  है  ।  प्यार  दस्तखत  बना  लिए  गए  थे
 और  लाइसेंस  प्राप्त  बर  (लया  गया  था  तो
 मैं  नही  समझता  हू  कि  चाहे  चट्टोपाध्याय  जी
 हों  या  मित्र  जो  ये  अपनी  जिम्मेदारी  से  बच
 सकते  है  1  दोनों  म॑  चाहे  जिस  की  जिम्मेदारी
 हो  ये  बच  नरी  सकते  है।  जरगर  अ्रफसर  दोषी
 है  ता  उनकी  तलाश  आए  को  करनी  चाहते  और
 पता  लगाना  चाहिये  क  किस  अफसर र  ने  रिका-
 में  किया,  चीफ  कट्रोलर  कौन  था  और  वह
 कहा  तक  दोषी  है  ।  यह  सब  आपको  मालूम
 करना  चाहिये ।  मम  मालम  हु  हे  व'  नारंग
 नाम  वा  का  ग्रीन  था  जो  व  'प्यार  गौर
 उसने  लाहौर  देने  च्  'सिफ़ारत  की  थी  t
 अफसर  भी  वर्मा  नहीं  है।  सचिवों  ने  मो
 बरबस।  होगा  ल  मैं  जानता  नारी  है  ।
 लेपन  एवं  गरीब  श्र  एम  को  पांव  लिया  गया
 हु  और  वह  है  था  लुनपोहन'  rt  म'  और  उसकी
 तलाश  हा  रहा  है  ।

 जहा  1-0: औ  प।दिप/मेंटर।  व  मेरी  द 3  सम्बन्ध

 है,  पालिमैंट  सी०  बी०  शाई  को  बनाती  है,
 उसकी  स्वीकृत  से  ये  एज  सजा  मुक़र्रर  होती  है,
 पार्लीमैंट  उनके  लिए  पैसा  देती  है  ।
 पार्लीमैंट  के  मेम्बरों  के  सामने  मगर  उनको

 बुलाया  जाता  है  तो  इस'  में  डरने  की  बया  बात  है
 मगर  पालियामैंट  के  मेम्बर  बैठते  है  श्र  जाच'
 करते  है  तो  इसमें  आपत्ति  की  क्या  बोत  है।
 बजाय  इसके  कि  हम  उन  नौकरों  को  यह  काम  दे
 जिन  के  बारे  में  हम  खुद  समझते  है  कि  वे  बहुत
 ज्यादा/  चरित्र  के  मामले  में  ऊपर  नही  है,  हम
 क्यों  न  उनकी  सहायत।  ले  वर  दस  खास  को
 करें  ।  इन  लोगों  के  बारे  में  भी  बहुत  सी

 कहानिया  सुनने  का  मिलती  है  अखबारों  सें

 हम  इन  कहानियों  को  पड़ते  है  ।  जो  अफसर
 लोगों  के  यहा  जाच  पडताल  तथा  तलाशी
 लेने  के  (लए  जात  हैं  च।र  बजा  रिपो  को  पकडने
 के  लिए  जाते  है  वही  अफसर  अगले  दिल  राय
 पकड़े  जाते  है  भ्रम  पत्ता  चलता  है  वि  उन  के
 घर  से  सोन।  'भल!  है  जेवर  मिल।  है,  नकद
 रुपया  मिला  है  1

 Ucences  (Motn.)

 चूकि  कोई  चीज़  विरोधी  दल  वालों
 की  तरफ  से  आई  है  इस  रास्ते  उसको  ग्रुप  न
 माने  यह  बात  समझ  में  नही  आती  है  1  देश
 की  प्रतिष्ठा  को  कायन  रखना  है  तो  सच्चाई
 जहा  भी  हो  उसको  आपको  बाहर  निकालना

 चाहिये  और  पालिमेंट  के  मेम्बरों  को  कमेटी
 बना  कर  आपको  इसकी  जाच  करवानी  चाहिये
 और  पता  लगवाना  चाहिए  कि  किस  की
 कितनी  जिम्मेदारी  है  1  श्री  कुलमोहन  को
 ढाल  वना  करके  आपको  अ्रपतरी  जान  बचाने
 की  कोशिश  नहीं  करनी  चाहिये  ।

 मंत्रियों  के  बारे  मे  काग्रेस  के  ही  सदस्यों
 ने  सवाल  उठाया  है,  उनके  आचरण,  उनके
 कार्यो,  उनके  तौर  तरीको  बे  बारे  मे  उठाया
 यह  सवाल  27  साल  से  उठता  रहा  है  ।  यह
 नया  सवाल  नहीं  है  ।  लेकिन  इन  चीज़ों  में  कमी

 नही  शाई  है  7  बनाई  बढती  ही  चली  गई  है।
 प्रताप  सिह  करा  के  बाद,  गुलाबी  चना  काड
 मध्य  प्रदेश  में  हुआ,  छोटा  काड  बिहार  में

 हुआ,  सक्का  काड  उत्तर  प्रदेश  में  हुआ।
 बंगाल  में  धान  वाला  मामला  हुआ,
 भूसी  वाला  पाया।  इस  देश  में  क्‍या

 नही  हुआ  ?  अगर  इन  को  गिनाने  लग  जाए
 तो  सवेरा  हां  जाएगा  लेकिन,  इनकी  ग्रीनरी
 समाप्त  नहीं  होगी  ।  इस  बात  का  पत्ता
 लगाया  जाना  चाहिये  कि  किस  अफसर  ने
 लाइसंस  दिया,  किस  अफसर  ने  केस  को
 रि कोर मेड  किया,  लाइसे  सिर  कमेटी  मे  कौन  लोग
 भें  और  उन  लागो  की  क्‍या  राय  थी  ।  सब
 बात  यहा  पर  आनी  चाहिये।

 कई  सदस्यों  ने  कहा  है  कि  सी  ०  वी  “भाई  ०
 के  डायरेक्टर  को  एक  साल  का  एक्सटेंशन  दे
 दिया  गया  है  ।  इस  वास्ते  यह  नही  हुआ  कि  उस
 झ्रफसर  ने  बड़ा  इंडिपेंडेट  काम  क्या  बल्कि

 इसलिए  ऐसा  किया  गया  है  कि  उस  अफसर
 ने  सरकार  की  सेवा  की  है।  भ्रष्टाचार  करने
 वालो  को  आप  प्रश्न  देते  हैं  7  इस  तरह  से

 इनाम  देने  से  काम  नही  चलेगा  ।

 रेलों  मे  कितना  भ्रष्टाचार  है  इसकी  भी
 आप  देखे  ।  रेल  कारखानो  में  आप  चने  जाएं
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 तो  आ्रापकफो  इसकी  कई  मिसाल  मिल  जाएगी  1
 लखनऊ  के  रेल  कारखाने  से  पीतल  कूडे  के

 टंकी  मे  भर  भर  कर  रोज  बाहर  जाता  है  t

 हिंडाल्को  मेरा  मे  जो  बिजली  का  कार-
 खाना  है  वहा  से  स्टेनलेस  स्टील  चोरी  होती
 है  और  एक  एक  अ्रफसर  झूठ  पाठ  किलो
 स्टील  के  हीटर  बनवाते  है  ।  कवियों  को  भी
 नष्ट  किया  जाता  है  में  कहना  चाहता  हूं
 कि  हिन्दुस्तान  में  जब  तक  ये  75  मौनोपोली

 हासिल  है  जब  तक  ये  कायम  रहेगे  तब  तक
 भाप  भी  श्रप्टाचार  मे  इलाज  करते  रहेगे  t

 काग्रेस  की  जो  वापस  की  लडाई  है
 उसकी  खबरे  रोजाना  भ्रखबारो  म  छपती  है  t

 पू  जाति  आपको  खरीदेंगे  ही  इस  व्यवस्था  मे
 आपको  आपस  म  लगाए  गे  ही  सैफ़ डो  कली
 मस्तान  पैदा  करेगे  t  कभी  तो  एक  ही  कुली
 मस्तान  की  चर्चा  आई  हे  if  प्रधान  मंत्री  ते

 कहा  है  ि  कूली  मस्तान  मुझ  से  नहीं  मिला  ।
 अगर  जनता  म  मिल  गया  हा  ता  में  नही  कह
 सकती  हू  ।  में  उनके  चरिट्र  १२  कोई  आरोप

 नही  तगाना  चाहता  वह  देश  की  प्रधान  मंत्री

 है  ।  लेकिन  जनता  में  यह  विश्वास  हाना
 चाहिये  कि  कम  से  कम  उनके  चरित  पर  कोई
 उगली  उठाने  वाला  नहीं  है  ।  उनका  साफ
 साफ  कहना  चा  हिये  था  कि  मुझ  से  नही  मिला  ।
 अब  गणेश  जी  कहते  है  कि  हम  सत्याग्रह  ह
 करेगे  ।  भ्रष्टाचारियों  से,  तस्करी  से  लड  नही
 सकते  है  त।  कहने  लग  गए  हैँ  कि  इनके  खिलाफ

 हम  बम्बई  में  सत्याग्रह  करेगे  ।  में  बहता  हू
 कि  ये  जा  तस्वीर  है  या  श्रप्टाचारी  हेय
 श्रावक  समुद्र  मं  दबा  देंगे  /  यह  जो  भ्रष्टाचार

 है  यह  तब  तक  नहीं  मिट  सकता  है  जब  तक

 पू  जी बाद  समाप्त  नही  हाता  है  ।  पृ  जीवादी
 पथ  ध्यवस्या  ही  भ्रष्टाचार  की  जड  है  ।

 इन  बेचारे  बीस  सदस्यों  के  दस्तखत
 बना  दिए  गए  है  और  उनके  पीछे  आप  पडे

 हुए  हैं  ।  एम  पी  बेचारे  ऐसे  भी  है  जो
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 बगैर  पढ़  हुए  भी  दस्तखत  कर  देते  है  ।
 एक  आध  एम०  पी०  का  मुझे  मालूम  है  कि
 असर  कोई  चिट्ठी  लिखकर  लाता  है  तो
 पढ़  तो  नही  सकता  है  लेकिन  दस्तखत  कर
 देता  है।  इन  को  कुछ  भी  मालूम  नही  है
 एसे  लोग  भी  है  1  लेकिन  मैं  जानता  हू  कि
 शाप  एम  पीज  के  कहने  से  लाइसेंस'  नही  देने
 वाले  है।  कुछ  न  कुछ  सामना  गभीर  है  कौर
 नगर  कोई  एम  पी  लेता  है मुझे  मालम  है
 एक  एक्स  एम  पी  यहा  पर  रहते  है,  भूतपूर्व
 लोक  सभा  के  सदस्य  मैं  उन  का  नाम  नही
 लेना  चाहता,  उन  के  बारे  में  भी  बडी  चर्चा
 है,  लोग  रहते  हे  उन  ा  नाम  योगेन्द्र  झा

 है,  उन  का  भी  नाम  लिया  जाता  है  कि  उन्होंने
 दस्तखत  बनाए  है,  यह  चर्चा  सेंट्रल  हाल  मे
 भी  हैं  और  उस  वे  बाहर  भी  हे  ता  मै  आप  से

 यह  कहना  चाहता  है  कि  यह  जो  अन्न
 मेम्बरों  प्री  बात  हे  जैसे  तू नमा हन  राम  के
 बारे  में  गी  लोगो  का  कहना  हे  ि  उन् हान
 तीन  नाथ  किया  निया  है  और  जमीन
 खरीदी  हे  ।  ता  यह  या  मालूम  हा  जायेगा
 जाव  से  1 द  जमीन  खरीदी  ह॑  था  नहीं  और
 असल  काम  जो  कुछ  भी  करते  हो,  भाषण
 देने  मे  तो  ये  बडे  माहिर  है  में  समझता  हू
 कि  भाषण  ता  उन  से  बच्चा  कोई  दे  ही  नहीं
 सक्ती---सत्य  रहिसा  श्रह्मचय  और  क्‍या  क्‍या
 दिन  भर  बचते  है  झोर  उस  के  उलटा  करते

 है  ।  तो  हम  तो  यह  कह  रहे  है  श्राप  से  कि

 चाहे  तल मोहन  शाम  हो  चाहे  कोई  भी  हो,

 मुझे  याद  हैँ,  मै  ठीक  समय  तो  नहीं  बसा
 सकता  लेकिन  जब  गुलजारी  लाल  नन्‍दा

 यहा  गृह  मन्नी  थे  तो  उन्होंने  कांग्रेस  वर्क
 की  मीटिंग  मे  यह  कहा  था  कि  200
 लोक  सभा  के  सदस्य  ऐसे  है  जिन  का  सारा
 खर्चा  बिमला  चलाता  हैँ  1  यह  प्रकार  मे
 आया  था  और  यश  बयान  खद  नन्दा  जी  ने
 दिया  था  ।  उन्होंने  यह  भी  कहा  था  कि

 हर  इतवार  को  उन  के  खान  के  लिए  राशन
 उन  का  साबुन,  उन  के  घर  में  इस्तेमाल  होने
 वाली  और  सारी  चीजे  उन  के  धरो  में  पहल
 जाती  है  |  तो  अगर  एसी  दशा  देश  में  होगी
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 तो  यह  कह  कर  आप  नहीं  बच  सकते  कि

 हमारी  बड़ी  परम्परा  हैं  |  में  समझता  हूं
 वह  कांग्रेस  ह... ल  रही  नहीं  जो  गांधी  जी  के
 जमाने  में  थी  ।  मैं  जानता  हूं  जिस  कांग्रेस
 ने  अंग्रेजों  से  लोहा  लिया  उस  का  स्वरूप
 बदल  चुका  है  ।  आज  कांग्रेस  में  ऐसे  लोग
 भा  गए  हैं  जो  अवसरवादी  हैं,  भ्रष्टाचारी

 हैं  और  जिन  का  पेशा  है  दिन  भर  रुपया
 कमाना  ।  उन  का  कोई  सिद्धांत  नहीं  है  ।

 इंदिरा  जी  ने  कहा  था कलकत्ता  की  सभा  मे.

 श्री  भूल  चंद  डागा  :  यह  कांग्रेस  पर
 क्यों  कीचड़  उछालते  हैं?  ...

 श्री  सरजू  पांडे  :

 लिया  है।

 बाप  का  नाम  नहीं

 श्री  साल  चंद  डागा  :  जो  बात  है  उस

 पर  बात  कहें,  इधर  उधर  क्यो  जाते  है  ?

 क्रि  सर  पांडे  :  मैं  यह  कह  रहा  हूं
 कि  मुंशी  कह  रहे  थे  कि  कांग्रेस  बडी  भ्रच्छी

 है,  ठीक  हैँ,  कोई  खराब  तो  आप  को  कहता
 नही,  लेकिन  मेरा  यह  कहना  है  कि  वह  कांग्रेस
 बदल  गई  जो  पहले  थी  ।  अरब  राज  यह  काग्रेस

 नही  हैँ  और  इस  की  छानबीन  होनी  चाहिए  |

 लेकिन  आप  की  पार्टी  में  कोई  इस  की  डिमांड
 करने  वाला  नहीं  है  |  देखना  चाहिए  कि

 दरअसल  आज  कांग्रेस  में  कोन  लोग  हैं  ?

 बाप  चाहे  हम  को  बुरा  कह  लीजिए,  जनसंघ

 के  लोगों  को  गाली  दे  लीजिए,  जनसंघ  के

 लोगों  के  बारे  में  भी  घटनाएं  छपा  करती  हैं,

 दूसरे  लोगों  के  बारे  में  भी  छपा  करती  हैं,
 लेकिन  यह  उस  का  कोई  जवाब  नही  हो  सकता

 कि  हम  किसी  लड़के  से  पूछें  कि  क्यों  बेटा  लू
 फेल  हो  गया  तो  वह  कहने  लगा  कि  सारा

 सकल  फेल  हो  गया,  मैं  अकेले  थोड़े  ही  फेल  हूं  1

 सारी  दुनिया  भ्रष्टाचारी  है,  हम  प्र केले  थोड़े

 ही  हैं,  यह  कोई  जवाब  नहीं  हुआ  ।  श्राप

 भष्टाचार  में  पकड़े  गए,  शाप  जवाब

 दीजिए  ।  भाष  ऐसे  भ्रष्टाचार  करने  बाले
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 लोगों
 के  खिलाफ  कार्यवाही  कीजिए  कौर

 ऐसे  मंत्रियों  को  निकालिए  ।  भाप  को  डर
 नहीं  होना  चाहिए  ।

 जो  प्रस्ताव  उस  में  है  हमारी  साथी
 बैनर्जी  साहब  ने  एक  श्रमेंडमेंट  दिया  है  कि
 इस  सदन  के  oiy  मेम्बरों  को  नॉमिनेट  किया
 जाये  और  उन  के  सामने  यह  मामला  लाया
 जाये  1  सी  बी  शाई  का  बहाना  न  बनाया
 जाये  ।  मुझे  विश्वास  है  और  कोई  भी  मेम्बर
 यह  न॑  समझे  कि  हमारा  कोई  प्वाइट  श्राफ  व्यू
 है,  या  हमारा  कोई  राजनैतिक  दृष्टिकोण  है,
 हम  बीसी  को  बदनाम  करेंगे  या  झूठी  बात

 कहेंगे,  मै  समझता  हु  कि  ऐसा  समझना  उन
 मेम्बरों  के  चरिट्र  पर  भ्र विश्वास  लाना  है  ।
 श्राप  को  यकीन  करना  चाहिए  और  इस
 सुझाव  को  मानना  चाहिए।  इस  में  कहा  गया
 है  कि  अध्यक्ष  को  ही  इस  बात  का  अधिकार
 हो  कि  वह  कमेटी  नॉमिनेट  करे  और  उन
 मेम्बरों  को  हक  हो  कि  वह  सारी  चीजों  को
 देखे  ।  यह  भी  कहा  गया  है  कि  अगले  सत्र  में
 इस  को  पेश  किया  जाय  ।

 श्री  बूटा  सिह  (रोपड़)  :  ये  धर्म पुत्र
 कम्युनिस्ट  पार्टी  के  होंगे  ?

 श्री  प्रभु  पांडे  :  चाहे  जहा  से  बना

 लीजिए  हमारा  कहना  है  कि  मेम्बर  भ्रध्यक्ष

 नामिनेट  करेंगे  और  किस  को  करेंगे  यह  उन
 के  जिम्मे  होगा  |  हम  तो  कहते  है  कि  कांग्रेस
 को  ही  बना  लिजिए  लेकिन  बाप  को  तो  डर

 वहां  पर  भी  है  कि  कौन  भाप  का  साथ  देगा

 कोन  नहीं  देगा  ?  दिल  में  डर  है,  सच्ची
 बात  तो  यह  है  ।  और  कम्यूनिस्टों  को  बना

 दिया  भाप  ने  तब  तो  दूध  का  दूध  और  पानी

 का  पानी  निकल  आएगा  ।  यह  मैं  दावे  के

 साथ  कह  सकता  हूं  1  राज  भी  केरल  में

 कम्युनिस्ट  पार्टी  के  मंडली  हैं,  उन  के  ऊपर

 कोई  आरोप  नहीं  लगा  सकता  कि  उन्होंने

 चूस  ली।  हमारे  मंत्री  संवाद  सरकारों  में
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 रहे  है,  विहार  में  रहे  हैं,  पजाब  में  रहे  हैं,
 उत्तर  प्रदेश मे  रहे है  में  दावे  क ेसाथ  कह
 सकता  हू  कि  श्राप  को  कभी  हिम्मत  नहीं  होगी
 कि  कम्युनिस्ट  सदियों  के  खिलाफ  कोई
 आरोप  लगा  से  1

 तो  मैं  चाहता  ह  कि  इस  मामले  की
 जाच  पालियामेट  के  मेम्बरों  के  द्वारा  हो  ।
 लाइसेंस  मिश्रा  जी  के  जमाने  में  मिला,
 चट्टोपाध्याय  जी  के  जमाने  मे  मिला  नारंग
 के  जमाने  मे  सिला  किस  के  जमाने  में  मिला
 और  वह  बेचारे  तुलमोहन  राम  कहा  चले
 गए  ”  उस  गरीब  को  पनाह  बर  लाना  है  ।
 तीन  लाख  रुपया  वह  अकेले  खाएगा  ?

 है  हिम्मत  उसकी  ?  वह  कुलमोहन  राम  जो
 बकरी  भी  नहीं  चुरा  सकता  वह  तीन  लाख
 रूपये  हजम  कर  गया  कौर  आप  देखते  रहे?
 उस  ने  21  मेम्बरों  का  जाली  दस्तखत
 बनाया  ?  इन  के  दस् तव खतों  की  जाच  होनी
 चाहिए  और  उस  कुलमोहन  राम  को  हाजिर
 बरना  चाहिए  ताकि  हकीकत  मालूम  हो
 सके  और  किसी  मेम्बर  ने  दस्तखत  किए  है
 तो  उस  को  स्वीकार  करता  चाहिए  ।  भागना
 नही  चाहिए  |  हजारो  दस्तखत  होते  रहते  है
 जब  कोई  एक  आदमी  हमारे  पास  जाता  है
 शोर  कहता  है  कि  दस्तखत  कीजिए  यह
 बात  हैं,  तो  हम  तो  एक्स-पार्टी  उस  की  बास
 मान  लेते  हैं  ।  इसलिए  मेम्बरों  के  सिर
 खेलने  से  ज्यादा  अच्छा  है  कि  गहराई  में
 जाइए  ।  उन  भ्र फसरों  को  पकडा!,  कवियों
 को  प्रकृति  जो  इस  के  लिए  जिम्मेदार  हैं
 और  इस  के  लिए  हम  फिर  शाप  से  मांग  करते
 हैं  कि  पार्लियामेट  के  मेम्बरों  की  एक  बेटी
 बनाइए  ।  इसी  से  देश  में  आप  की  प्रतिष्ठा
 बढ़ेगी,  इज्जत  बढ़ेगी  और  देश  शही  माने  में
 बाप  को  जान  सकेगा  कि  बाप  इस  से  बचना
 चाहते  है.  और  सी  वी  शाई  को  दे,  इधर  दें,
 उधर  दे,  इस  से  बाम  सहीं  चलेगा  t  लोग
 कहेंगे  कि  सी  बी  झाई  तो  इन्ही  की  है  जो  चाहे
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 करवा  ले,  तो  फिर  इस  से  राव  की  प्रतिष्ठा
 साफ  नहीं  होगी  बल्कि  और  भले  में  पडेगी  |

 देश  में  स्वस्थ  शासन  लाने  के  लिए  में
 फिर  श्राप  से  कहता  हु  कि  समाजवाद  का
 नारा  देना  बन्द  कर  दीजिए  ।  समाजवाद  का
 नारो  भ्रगर  देना  है  तो  हिन्दुस्तान  के  पृ जी पतियों
 पर  हमला  कीजिए  जो  स्त्री  खरीदते  है,
 न्याय  खरीदते  है,  जज़  खरीदते  हैं  |  इनको
 खत्म  किए  बिना  आप  कभी  भी  भ्रष्टाचार
 मिटा  नहीं  सकते  ।  थे  दिन  भर  यहा  घूमा
 करते  है  i  सारे  पूजोपति  यहा  विन-भर
 चक्कर  लगाते  है  ..[व्यवधान )
 रेड्डी  साहब  उस  में झ्ाप  भी  एक  हैं  ।  पकड़
 जाइएगा  बौर  हम  तो  आप  से  बला  देते  है
 वि  नगर  कम्युनिस्ट  पार्टी  की  सरकार  होगी
 तो  हम  तो  रहम  करने  वाले  नही  हैं  ।  हम
 इस  पर  दया  नहीं  करेगे  V  कम्युनिस्ट  पार्टी
 की  सरकार  होगी  सा  चाहे  कितना  बड़ा
 भी  उस  वा  प्रभाव  हो  हिन्दुस्तान  के

 पृ जीप ति  और  पशभ्रप्टाचारी  लोग  पवार

 जाएंगे  |

 मैं  दस  प्रस्ताव  ह: ४6  समर्थन  करना  हू
 और  राणा  करता  हू  वि  राज  पार्टी  से  पत्ते
 उठ वक़ार  आप  दस  को  स्वीकार  करेंगे।  केवल
 दलील  देने  वार्ड,  बाते  नही  करेगे  ।  मूडी  अभी
 जाए  हैँ  इसलिए  मैं  फिर  इन  से  बहता  हू  कि
 चाहें  जितना  भी श्राप  ने  वीकनेस  के  बारे  में
 पढा  हो,  मगर  काग्रेस  की  प्रतिष्ठा  तभी  उठ
 सकती  है  जब  fs  मेम्बरों  के  सामने  सारी  चीज
 किताब  की  तरह  खुल  जाय  श्र  पुरा  पूरा
 वाक्या  मालूम  हो  जाये  वी  देश  की
 जनता  का  विश्वास  भी  बढ़ेगा।

 है: १:  DINESH  CHANDRA  GOSWA-
 MI  (Gauhati)  Mr.  Chairman,  ir,  Shri
 Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee's  eloquence  and
 oratorial  ability  has  few  parallels  iP
 this  country,  I  concede  that  the  flow  of
 words  from  hia  mouth  is  like  the  flow
 of  the  river  Ganges  or  Brahmaputrs.
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 I  concede  that  I  lag  far  behind  him  in
 his  ability  as  a  Parliamentarian.  But,
 Sir,  let  me  assure  him  and  assure  all
 the  members  of  this  House  that  I  do
 not  lag  behind  any  one  of  them  in
 ‘their  concern  for  the  maintenance  of
 the  dignity  and  decorum  otf  this  House
 and  alse  in  their  concern  for  the  muin-
 tenance  of  the  honour  and  the  prestige
 of  the  members  of  this  House.  In  ‘fect,
 I  feel  that  my  concern  for  maintenance
 of  the  dignity  and  decaram  of  mem-
 berg  of  this  House  is  much  rore  than
 that  of  the  Members  of  the  Opposition
 who  have  preceded  me,  because  though
 Shri  Vajpayee  and  the  others  have
 many  innings  to  play  in  thi,  Parha-
 ment  and  in  the  polhtical  hfe  of  this
 country  they  have  scored  many  runs
 and  some  centuries.  Bui  3  am  a  new-
 comer  into  this  House.  Not  to  speak
 of  scoring  centuries,  ]  have  not  even
 been  able  to  get  a  proper  feel  of  the
 wicket  as  yet  till  now.  I  feel  that
 many  of  Us  new-comers  not  only  %F
 this  side  of  the  House  but  also  those
 who  are  on  the  other  side  of  the  Hc  use
 have  taken  greut  risks  in  our  life  be-
 cause  ty  us,  pohtics  is  not  the  be-all
 and  end-al]  of  our  hves.  We  came  to
 pohtics  fiom  different  professions,  t:  k-
 ing  a  great  risk  of  our  career  because
 the  water-shed  of  1969-71  opened  up
 new  avenues  for  us.  It  created  an  at-
 mosphere  where  we  thought  that  we
 shoulg  also  make  our  contribution  to
 the  nationa!  reconstruction.  Theretore,
 those  of  us  for  whom;  slitics  is  not
 the  be-all  ang  end-all  of  our  life,  we
 want  to  go  out  of  our  purliamentary
 life,  whether  it  be  in  the  next  few
 years  or  after  many  years,  with  our
 heads  high  Anything  which  creates
 a  ctoud  in  our  integrity,  in  our  honour
 should  be  cleareq  and  I  am  more  con-
 cerned  about  it  than  anybody  else.

 A  question  may  be  asked.  Why  is
 it  that  when  I  am  60  concerned  with
 the  honour  and  dignity  of  this  House
 and  its  members,  I  am  (pposing  a
 parliamentary  probe?  At  one  stage,

 I  comcede,  many  of  us  thought  that  a
 parliamentary  prebe  woul  be  desir-
 able,  But,  after  listening  to  the  debates
 of  the  last  seven  days,  I  have  come
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 to  the  positive  conclusion  that  a  par-
 liamentary  probe  is  not  going  to  be
 the  solution  of  the  entire  issue  and  I
 am  going  to  place  before  you  my  own
 reasoning  as  to,  why  I  have  come  to
 this  conclusion.

 Of  course,  nobody  can  equal  the
 eloquence  of  Shr  Vajpayee.  Un-
 doubtedly,  in  the  parhamertary  prole
 some  of  his  own  Members  07  himself
 will  be  there.  Now,  he  told  the  House
 that  he  would  bring  all  the  materials
 to  prove  that  Shri  Tul  Mohan  Ram
 was  guilty.  May  I  ask  him?  In  the
 parlamentary  probe  will  you  be  a  pro-
 secutor  or  will  you  he  a  witness  or
 will  you  be  sitting  as  a  Judge  or  will
 you  act  in  all  these  capacities?  What
 will  be  the  tasks  of  the  probe?  The
 task  of  the  probe  will  be  to  act  as  2
 quasi-judicial  body  to  find  out  the  truth
 and  report  the  same  to  tms  House.
 Shri  Vajpayee  said,  ‘I  have  got  all  the
 evidence  to  prove  to  guilt  of  the  men-
 ber.’  Then,  in  that  case,  you  stand  as
 the  prosecutor.  The  momer:t  vou  say
 that  you  have  all  the  evidence  to  prove
 the  charge,  you  have  lost  all  your
 rights  to  be  a  member  of  tne  prolLe
 because  you  become  not  a  judge  but
 a  prosecutor  or  a  witness.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  He  may  not  be
 on  the  committee.

 SHRI  DINESH  CHANDRA  GOSWA-
 MI:  But  when  you  say  that  we  are
 being  pressurised  by  our  leaders.  how
 can  we  be  sure  that  he  will  not  pres-
 surise  his  own  members?

 I  have  heard  the  speeches  of  Shri
 Shyamanandan  Mishra  and  San  Jyo-
 firmoy  Bosu.  I  ask  you  again.  You
 have  levelled  a  charge  against  Shri
 Lalit  Nerayan  Mishra.  lam  not
 here  to  defend  him.  But  will  not  Shzi
 Lalit  Narayan  Mishra  to-day  have  an
 apprehension  that  if  you  are  askeg  to
 judge  his  case,  he  will  get  a  fair-play
 and  justice  at  your  hands?  After  you
 have  prejudged  this  case  and  becaus>
 of  the  fact  that  you  have  tried  to  make
 a  political  game  out  of  it,  this  House
 has  lost  all  its  moral  and  legal  right
 a8  a  parliamentary  body  to  probe  into
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 this  entire  episode.  Therefore,  I  feel
 that  on  the  first  ground,  I  think  this
 Parliament  has  lost  its  right  to  act  as
 a  probe-making  authority.

 Undoubtedly,  when  this  case  will  go
 before  the  court,  I  expect  Shri  Vaj-
 payee  to  place  all  the  material  before
 the  court.  If  a  certain  thing  is  found
 against  a  Member  of  Parliament  or
 against  a  minister,  or  against  anybody;
 I  can  assure  you  that  I  shall  lend  my
 support  for  taking  action  against  that
 member  or  Mhunister  for  the  miscon-
 duct.  We  do  not  want  to.  suffer
 because  of  their  misconduct.  At  the
 same  time  we  do  not  want  to  pre-
 Judge  the  issue.  Otherwise  you  will
 try  to  make  a  political  gains  out  of  it.
 That  75  my  objection.

 We  have  seen  from  the  trend  of
 speeches  that  the  entire  attack  is  dir-
 ected  against  the  Prime  Minister,  our
 leader.  The  opposition  parties  have
 now  come  to  realise  that  so  long  as
 the  image  of  our  Prime  Minister  re-
 mains  in  this  country,  they
 cannot  have  a_  political  base  in  this
 country.  You  want  to  throw  mud  at
 us.  I  ask:  what  qualificatio:  does
 Shri  Modi  have  to  become  a_  Prime
 Minister  except  that  hig  initials  in  the
 name  begin  with  P.M.?  Coming  to  the
 second  point,  under  the  law  of  the
 land,  every  citizen  has  equal  rights.

 I  can  say  that  in  matters  of  privileges
 if,  under  the  law  of  the  land,  a  cer-
 tain  action  is  taken  we  cannot  claim
 any  higher  privileges  than  of  any  other
 citizen.  I  may  quote:

 “Every  detention,  h,  whatever
 name  it  is  called,  preventive  or  sny
 other,  as  was  pointed  out  by  the
 Committee  of  Privileges  in  the  House
 of  Commons,  concerns  the  commu-
 nity  as  a  whole.”

 In  this  particular  case,  we  are  not
 merely  concerned  with  fhe  mainte-
 nance  of  the  dignity  and  decorum  in
 this  House.  When  we  are  concerned
 with  a  criminal  offence,  that  is  a  crime
 against  a  society  and  if  it  is  a  crime
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 against  a  gociety,  by  afty  individual  In
 this  country,  be  he  in  this  House  or
 outside,  has  a  right  to  follow  up  the
 proceedings.  We  have  got  no  moral
 right  to  keep  that  within  the  pre-
 serves  of  our  own.  In  that  Committee
 Deshpande  Committee—in  the  Furst
 Report  of  the  Privileges  Committee,
 they  say:

 “It  has  further  to  be  remembered
 that  the  fundamental  principle  is
 that  all  citizens  including  Members
 of  Parliament  have  to  be  treated
 equally  in  the  eyes  of  law  unless  it
 is  specified  in  the  Constitution  or  in
 law  that  a  Member  of  Parliament
 cannot  have  any  higher  privilege
 than  that  enjoyeg  by  any  ordinary
 citizen  in  the  matter  of  application
 of  the  laws.”

 Therefore,  what  is  the  law  of  the
 land  to-day?  The  law  ७  the  lund  is
 that  when  a  person  commits  an  off-
 ence,  he  has  to  subject  himself  to  the
 criminal  jurisdiction  uf  ths  country.
 We  have  no  moral  or  legal!  right  t»
 claim  a  higher  privilege  than  other
 citizens  of  this  country  on  this  aspect.
 Therefore,  I  feel  that  on  thay  ground,
 we  have  got  no  moral  authority.  The
 moment  it  has  been  established  that
 it  is  a  case  where  some  criminal  of-
 fence  has  been  coummiteqd  we  have  to
 subject  ourselves  not  to  the  parha-
 mentary  probe,  but  to  the  jurisdiction
 of  the  court.  In  the  Mudgal  case,  re~-
 ference  to  which  has  been  made  by
 many  members,  a  committoe  was  ap-
 pointed  to  find  out  whether  the  con-
 duct  of  Shri  Mudgal  was  derogatory
 to  the  dignity  of  the  House  and  in-
 consistent  with  the  standards  that
 Parliament  is  entitled  to  expecr  from
 a  Member.  The  facts  of  the  cuse  are
 entirely  different  from  the  present  case
 as  in  that  case  no  criminal  offence  was
 commited  but  there  was  a  breech  of
 parliamentary  ethics.

 39.60  brs.

 After  all,  these  are  two  finer  things
 which  we  all  must  remeber—one  is  an
 offence  which  amounts  to  a  crime
 against  the  society  अंशत  the  moment

 it  becomes  an  offence,  it  goes  out  of
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 the  preserve  cf  us  and.  it  becomes  &
 property  of  the  nation  and  the  other
 is  the  ethical  question  of  this  House
 which  is  not  an  offence.  In  such  2
 wase  where  there  is  a  breach  of  the
 ethics,  it  ig  for-us,  the  Members  of
 Parliament,  to  decide.  I  may  give
 Numerous  other  examples.  Take  the
 ase  of  a  member  of  the  bar.  If  a
 member  of  the  Bar  is  found  guilty  “I
 hig  professional  misconduct,  which
 does  not  amount  to  an  olfence  it  is
 fer  the  Bar  Council  which  has  got
 the  right  to  try  him  for  the  breach.
 If  a  member  of  the  medical  profes-
 sion  has  committed  a  breach  of  medi-
 cal  ethics,  it  is  for  the  Medical  Coun-

 cil  to  try  him  for  the  professicnal  iis-
 conduct.  Similarly.  in  a  journalist
 has  committed  a  breach  of  journalist
 ethics  it  is  fer  the  Press  Council  to
 try  him  as  this  is  primarily  the  con-
 cern  of  the  Press  Council.  But  if  ४
 criminal  offence  is  committed  all  there
 bodies  do  not  come  ‘nto  the  picture.
 The  law  of  the  land  comes  into  opera-
 tion  as  the  matter  comes  under  their
 jurisdiction.  Similarly,  if  a  crimina}
 offence  is  committed  and  Members  ot
 Parliament  are  involved  in  it,  with
 ‘all  the  rulings  of  this  House  arg  the
 constitutional  provisions  that  we  have.
 we  are  no  better  than  ordinary  citi-
 zens  and  in  such  cases,  only  a  crimi-
 nal  court  can  try  them  for  such  cri-
 minal  offences,  We  are  entitled  to
 maintain  the  interests  just  ag  the
 members  of  the  Press,  Bar  or  medica!
 profession  are  entitled  to  maintain
 the  interests  of  their  own.  Otherwise.
 presamen  may  say  are  we  in  any  way
 inferior  to  the  legislators?  In  the
 same  way.  even  if  an  offence  ws  cum-
 mitted  by  a  member  of  the  Bar  Coun-
 cil,  the  Bar  Council  may  say—you
 cannot  go  to  a  court  of  law.  So,  my
 submission  will  be  this.  On  this  count,

 that  if  it  is  a  criminal  offence,  the  cri-
 minal  offence  must  be  tried  in  a  court
 of  law  which  has  got  the  crimina)  ju-~
 risdiction.  We  have  got  no  authority
 to  take  the  entire  case  within  our  fold.
 iI  do:  agree  that  when  the  report  or
 when.the  judizment  connected  with
 the  entire  criminal  case  comes  if  the
 court,  has.come  ta  a  conclusion  that
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 which  does  not  constitute  offence  but
 breach  of  Parliamentary  ethics,  then
 this  House  can  sit  in  judgment  and
 find  out  itself  as  to  what  punishment
 can  be  given  to  such  Members.  At
 the  same  time,  when  a  case  is  under
 investigation,  we  cannot  take  one
 part  here  and  another  part  there.
 Therefore,  my  submission  will  be  that
 apart  from  political  considerations,
 from  purely  legal  considerations  also
 I  feel  that  this  case  cannot  be  tried
 by  a  body  of  this  House.  During  this
 Debate,  Shri  Vajpayee  and  others
 said  that  they  have  no  confidence  in
 the  CBI.  They  referred  to  the
 cases  referred  to  the  C.B.I.  against  the
 officials.  In  criminal  cases  when  the
 officers  are  tried  by  the  CBI.  cannot
 a  Member  of  Parliament  be  tried  for
 similar  offences?  You  are  saying  to-
 day  that  you  have  no  confidence  in
 the  criminal  courts  even.  Cannot  an
 ordinary  citizen  come  and  say  thet
 you  Members  of  Parliament  have
 framed  IP.C..  Cr.P.C.  ete.  and  when
 you  do  not  have  confidence  in  the
 court  of  Jaw,  then  what  mora]  autho-
 rity  have  you  got  to  ask  us  to  be
 tried  by  the  same  court  of  law?

 By  so  saying  you  are  not  only  creat-
 ing  a  cloud  in  Parliament  but  you  are
 also  unconsciously  hitting  at  the  con-
 cept  of  rule  of  law  of  our  country.  My
 objection  lies  there.  The  feeling  of
 Shri  Vajpayee  is  that  for  all  times  to
 come,  his  House  will  ask  for  a  refer-
 ence  of  a  case  to  the  C.BI.  The  CBI.
 is  a  beautiful  organisation.  And  so
 far  as  officers  are  concerned,  cases  are
 referred  to  this  organisation.  But,  I
 object  to  this  case  being  referred  to  a
 Parliamentary  Committee  for  a  probe
 on  this  groung  alone.  I  want  to  em-
 phasise  once  more  with  all  the  em-
 phasis  at  my  command  that  if  a  Par-
 liamentary  Probe  is  agreed  to,  then
 we  want  that  the  cloud  hanging
 over  the  names  of  these  .  27
 members  should  be  removed,
 We  would  strongly  urge  that  those
 who  are  guilty  should  be  tried’  and
 punished  irrespective  of  the  fact  whe-
 ther  he  -belongs  to  our  party  or,  to-
 any  other  party.  I  urge  upon’:  the.
 Government.  to  take  steps  to.  dispose
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 of  the  cases  as  expeditiously  as  pos-
 sible.  After  this  1s,  done,  then  the
 entire  case  record  may  be  placed  be-
 fore  the  House  and  at  that  time  if  we
 jeel  that  there  are  certain  matters
 which  the  House  should  deal  with
 apart  from  the  legal  jurisdiction  we
 ‘shall  consider  it  at  that  stage.  I  feel
 that  it  38  essential  for  every  Member
 ot  Parhament  to  maintain  the  dignity
 and  decorum  in  the  House  and  we
 should  not  allow  the  reputation  of
 this  Parliament  to  go  down.  There-

 fore,  I  plead  for  strong  action  in  this
 case.  For  all  the  reasons  that  I  have
 stated,  I  feel  from  my  heart  of  hearts,
 from  my  own  conviction,  that  Parlia-
 mentary  probe  is  not  a  desirable
 course  at  this  stage  and  that  is  why,
 I  am  opposing  this  motion.

 SHRI  SEZHIYAN  (Kumbakonam).
 Mr.  Chairman,  Sir,  thrs  sordid  affair
 o:  the  import  licence  scandal  has  done
 incalculuble  damage  to  the  prestige
 of  the  House,  tu  the  confidence  that
 people  have  in  pirhamentary  demo-
 cracy  in  this  country  Sir,  in  the  last
 thirtcen  or  fourteen  days,  legislatures
 and  legislators  have  become  fit  sub-
 jects  for  cartuom,  and  caricatures.
 Take  uny  paper.  You  see  a  cartoon
 hike  this  In  one  cartoon,  a  group  of
 legislators  are  coming  out,  I  do  not
 know  whether  they  are  Ministers  or
 not.  The  cartoon  says  ‘Yes.  They
 are  calling  us  crooks  and  gangsters,
 but.  just  don’t  pay  any  attention
 Otherwise,  our  name  will  be  in  mud’.
 Another  one  says  ‘I  cannot  say  whe-
 ther  the  signature  is  mine  or  not;  I
 change  it  every  day  to  guard  against
 forgery’  To  this  extent,  legislators
 have  ‘heen  brought  down  in  the  esteem
 ef  the  country,  have  become  the
 laughing  stock  of  the  intelligentsia  in
 this  country  The  feeling  is  Don't
 pay  attention  to  any  of  these  charges;
 It  will  die  down  of  its  own  accord;
 Another  crisis  will  come  and  this
 will  be  forgotten’.  This  is  the  pet
 theory  the  other  side  is  having.  I  am
 not  able  to  find  any  logical  and
 Plausible  reason  why  the  Members
 on  the  other  side  are  opposing  this
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 motion  moved  by  Shri  Atal  Bihari
 Vajpayee.  Sir,  in  this  case,  it  is  not.
 important  whether  the  signatures
 are  genuine  or  not,  whether  they  are
 forged  or  genuine  ones.  This  ig  only
 secondary.  Even  granting  tbat  all
 the  signatures  are  genuine,  are  you

 going  to  accept  this  position  that
 heence  can  be  burtered?—if  it  is  20
 signatures—-Rs,  30  lakhs  and  if  it  is

 40  signatures,  Rs.  60  lakhs.  More
 than  individual  Members,  it  is  the
 system,  it  is  the  attitude  of  he  Gov-
 ernment,  which  is  under  question  now-
 It  stands  discredited  this  day  in  the
 eyes  of  the  public  and  unless  it  ts  re-
 trieved,  people  will  lose  all  confidence
 aun  the  working  of  parliamentary
 democracy  in  this  country.  Sir,  again
 and  again,  I  say,  it  is  the  attitude  of
 the  Government  that  ष्  worsening
 the  entire  situation  It  is  the  attitude
 of  the  Government  in  sulking,  in
 refusing  to  give  even  the  basic  de-
 tails  thut  the  Opposition  has  been
 wanting  alf  these  days,  which  is  in
 question  now  Even  to  know  when
 the  case  has  been  registered,  it  took
 seven  davs  fo.  us  He  says  ‘within
 a  couple  of  days’  Why  not  give  the
 exact  date?  By  refusing  to  give  all
 the  details,  what  happens?  It  gave
 more  room  for  speculation,  rumours,
 more  slander  and  slighting.  This  has
 happened  inside  the  country.  The
 Members  who  preceded  me  Mi.
 Goswami  and  others.  were  again  and
 ugain  saving  that  this  House  cannot
 take  notice  Somebody  said  it  has
 lost  its  moral  capacity  Ido  not  want
 him  to  judge  by  his  own  standard
 the  entire  House.

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIXRISHNAN:
 DMK’s  standards  will  be  tragic.

 SHRI  SEZHIYAN:  Mr.  Chairman,  हैं
 am  ready  to  face  any  of  these  charges
 that  is  claimed  against  DMK.  DMK
 has  never  hesitated  to  place  the  facts
 before  the  House  whenever  any
 charge  was  brought.  Even  now,  7
 would  ask,  ff  any  of  the  Congress
 members  have  the  guts  to  come  he-
 fore  the  Assembly  of  ‘Tam{l  Nadu
 and  ask  for  a  legislative  probe,-3  will
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 ask  my  party  to  subject  itself  to
 that.  Do  you  have  that  guts?

 SHRI  K.  P,  UNNIKRISHNAN
 (Badagara):  ‘You  walk  along  the
 streets  of  Tamilnadu;  it  stinks...  (In-
 terruptions)

 SHRI  SEZHIYAN:  I  belong  to  a
 small  group  here.  Please  come  and
 see  the  Tamilnadu  Assembly;  when
 the  Members  of  the  opposition  speak
 we  patiently  hear  because  we  velieve
 fm  debate  and  in  democracy  We  do
 not  go  taking  petitions  to  other  places.
 Iam  glad  that  they  are  not  com-
 placent.  It  55  also  hurting  them  in  the
 most  despicable  way  That  ७  why
 Members  are  coming  forward  like  this.
 it  35  not  the  Tamilnadu  Assembly  that
 ls  in  question  here.

 Some  hon  Members  say  that  the
 CBI  is  the  most  appropriate  machin-
 eryto  investigate  They  find  fault
 with  Mr  Vajpayee  and  others  for  not
 relying  on  the  CBI  But  even  before
 Mr  Vajpayee  could  speak,  what  did
 your  own  members  m  the  Rajya
 Sabha  say?  Mr  Krishna  Kant  in  the
 course  of  the  debate  in  Rajya  Sabha
 said  ‘Tf  they  are  genuine  signatures
 Parhament  should  go  in  for  an  en-
 gury  CBI  cannot  go  into  it  We
 know  that  the  CBI  was  ‘headed  by
 Darbari  and  now  he  is  in  the  Railway
 Ministry.  Therefore,  no  more  CBI;
 it  must  be  held  by  Parliament.”
 Again  on  the  28th  when  this  question
 came  up  here,  Mr.  H  K.  Singh  said:
 “I  most  emphatically  demand  a  par-
 laamentary  probe  into  the  whole
 issue.”  He  is  still  in  your  ranks  Shri
 Inder  Malhotra  said  that  a  special
 parliamentary  committee  be  consfitut-
 ed  to  go  into  the  entire  episode,  Even
 today  in  the  amendments  given  to  the
 main  motion,  Mr,  8.  ऑफ  Naik  has  come
 with  an  amendment,  saying  add  at  the
 end-—"and  that  the  eleven  members
 nominated  to  the  committee  he  those
 who  have  honestly  worked  for  their

 Mving  all  their  lives  aud  who  will  make
 a  statement  of  their  financial  position

 during  and  after  the  akove
 parliamentary  probe.”

 licences  (Motn.)
 That  means  he  accepts  the  basic  re-

 solution.  He  differs  on  the  composi-
 tion,

 SHRI  B.  ्  NAIK  (Kanara):  Why
 are  you  prejudging  me.  You  are  a
 seasoned  parhamentarian.  Does  an
 amendment  invariably  means  accep-
 tance  of  a  resolution?  You  are  for-
 feiting  my  right  to  participate  in  the
 debate  Kindly  wait  for  sometime.

 SHRI  SEZHIYAN:  I  cannot  pro-
 phecy  what  he  35  going  to  say,  I  have
 only  read  what  he  himself  had  writ-
 ten.  I  do  not  know  whether  he  holds
 the  opinion  that  there  35  no  Member
 inside  the  House  who  fulfils  this  quali-
 fication.

 SHRI  B,  द  NAIR:  I  do  not  hol
 that  opimon,

 SHRI  SEZHIYAN:  Shri  Shenoy  has
 moved  an  amendment  Shri  Nimbal-
 kar  has  moved  another  amendment.
 They  are  worried  about  the  composi-
 tion  of  the  commuttee.  Now  let  me
 refer  to  the  charges  which  have  been
 made  Their  main  objections  are
 these.  Before  appointing  a  yarlia-
 mentary  committee,  we  should  first
 have  the  investigation  done.  Second-
 ly,  unless  a  prima  facie  case  is  estab-
 lished,  you  cannot  have  a  parliamen-
 tary  committee.  Thirdly,  there  are
 other  parties  involved  and  33  a  parlia-
 mentary  committee  will  not  _  satisfy
 the  need  of  the  situation.  Fourthly,
 this  case  is  different  from  Mudgai’s
 case  That  was  a  civil  case;  this  is  a
 criminal  case  They  ask,  if  a  doctor,
 after  committing  a  serious  crime  says,
 “I  would  not  allow  myself  to  be  exa-
 mined  by  a  court  of  law;  I  should  be
 examined  by  my  own  tribe”,  will  you
 accept  it?  To  this  my  reply  is,  we  are
 not  concerned  here  about  the  criminal
 act  of  individuals,  We  are  concerned
 with  the  conduct  of  members  in  their
 capacity  as  MPs,  As  MPs  these  2i
 members  have  done  something  which
 has  roused  some  suspicion.  Even  now
 I  am  not  quite  sure;  thay  may  all  be
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 honest,  as  honest  as  Shri  L.  N.  Mishra,
 if  not  more.  But  in  the  mind  of  a
 normal  person,  some  suspicion  has
 been  created.  Otherwise,  this  Govern.
 ment  would  not  have  ordered  a  CBI
 enquiry.  Prof,  Chattopadhyaya  never
 used  the  word  ‘investigation’  in  the
 other  House;  he  was  very  carefu]  to
 say  ‘verification’.

 I  will  take  their  objections  one  by
 one.  Firstly,  the  attitude  of  the  Go-
 vernment  jis  changing.  When  certain
 charges  have  been  made  against  MPs,
 it  should  have  been  the  duty  of  the
 Government  to  go  to  the  Speaker  be-
 fore  taking  any  action.  That  33  what
 happened  in  Mudgal’s  case.  Pandit
 Nehru  said.

 “When  certain  information  was
 brought  before  me  as  Prime  Minis-
 ter,  I  gave  careful  thought  to  it  and
 I  proceeded  to  draw  the  attention
 of  the  hon.  Speaker  to  that  infor-
 mation  On  his  advice,  I  moved  the
 House  in  this  matter  so  that  a  com-
 muttee  of  enquiry  may  be  appointed.”

 It  is  not  as  if  he  rushed  to  the  CBI.

 SHRI  VAYALAR  RAVI  (Chirayin-
 kil):  In  that  case,  other  members
 complained  to  the  Prime  Minister  that
 Mr.  Mudgal  was  misusing  his  member-
 ship  of  the  House.  In  this  case,  the
 concerned  members  have  denied  the
 charge  on  the  floor  of  the  House  and
 said  their  signatures  were  forged.

 SHRI  SEZHIYAN:  It  is  not  mere-
 ly  forging  of  signatures;  it  is  much
 more.  The  whole  country  is  agitated
 over  the  way  the  import  licences  are
 dispensed  with.  In  thet  case,  before
 referring  it  to  a  parliamentary  com-
 mittee,  Pandit  Nehru  thought  whether
 he  can  hold  a  secret  enquiry,  but  he
 ruled  it  out.  He  said:

 “I  can  either  myself  make  an  en-
 quiry  publicly  or  secretly  in  Bom-
 bay  or  elsewhere  or  come  to  the
 House  for  a  formal  enquiry  rather
 than  any  kind  of  secret  enquiry
 which  We  may  get  going  and  then
 report  to  the  House.  That  would

 SEPTEMBER  8,  2074  Comm.  te.  grant’
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 not  have  been  fair.  I  thought  the
 best  course  would  be  to  place  all  the
 facts  before  the  House  and  ask  the
 House,  if  it  so  chose,  to  appoint  a
 committee  to  go  into  the  matter..."

 Theretore,  it  is  not  as  if  he  wanted
 to  have  his  own  enquiry,  He  did  not
 use  the  CBI  before  coming  to  this
 House.  He  said  that  whatever  facts
 are  before  him  he  will  place  before
 the  House  and  3६  is  for  the  House  to
 judge  it  This  38  what  Shri  Jawahar-
 lal  Nehru  said  as  Prime  Minister,  He
 said  that  even  though  he  78  not  able
 to  prove  it  Prima  face,  since  there
 38  room  for  turther  enquiry,  a  proper
 enquiry,  he  could  not  think  of  any
 other  wav  of  holding  the  enquiry  ex-
 cept  by  bringing  such  a  motion  before
 the  House

 Here  I  want  to  :aise  some  funda-
 mental  questions  Firstly,  we  have  not
 been  given  any  material  worth  the
 name  It  took  ug  seven  Jong  days
 to  find  out  that  the  case  was  register-
 eg  on  the  2nd  of  September  We
 could  not  have  even  the  FIR  hefore
 us  The  House  :s_  naturallv  very
 much  concerned  with  the  basic  facts.

 I  would  here  very  briefly  summa-
 rise  the  case  In  1955,  addinonal
 quota  permits  were  given,  as  rightly
 pointed  out,  in  Pondicherry  and
 Karaikkal,  omitting  Mahe  and  Yenam
 In  956  the  rectification  came,  but  it
 did  not  help,  because  there  was  dis-
 continuity,  Then  things  went  on  for
 some  time  In  3959  it  was  made  a
 uniform  policy  so  much  so  whether  it
 is  Karaikkal,  Mahe  or  Yenam,  they
 were  merged  into  one  pattern.  After-
 wards,  they  were  applying  again  and
 again.  Writ  petitions  galore  were
 filed  in  the  courts  of  both  Madras  and
 Delhi.  They  engaged  the  best  talent
 in  the  legal  profession  to  fight  and
 the  Government  was  also  fighting.  है 4
 have  got  some  friends  in  the  Madras
 High  Court.  Late  in  1972  or  the
 beginning  of  1972,  when  litigation  was

 one  day  i  was
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 happen?  I  want  to  know  why  these
 writ  petitions  were  suddenly  with-
 drawn.  Secondly,  I  want  to  know
 who  were  the  persons  who  filed  wnt
 petitions  in  the  High  Court,  who  with-
 drew  them  and  how  many  of  those
 who  withdrew  their  चा,  petitions
 were  favoured  with  licences.  It  would
 be  interesting  to  know  this.

 Then,  towards  the  end  of  4972  or
 the  beginning  of  973  some  top  offi-

 «ial  connected  with  the  sanctioning  of
 import  licences  specially  went  to
 Pondicherry  and  went  through  these
 applications  and  after  he  came  _  to
 Delh.  the  leences  were  issued,  I
 want  to  know  whether  it  is  a  fact  or
 not  that  a  top  official  trom  the  Im-
 port  Controller's  office  went  to  Pondi-
 cherry.

 Then,  |  have  been  told  by  some
 people  in  Pondicherry  that  one  of  the
 signatories  in  the  long  hst,  in  fact  the
 very  first  name,  Shr.  Tulmohan  Ram,
 had  earher  written  an  =  indiveiual
 letter  on  the  same  subject  Then,  what
 was  the  need  for  him  to  write  an-
 other  memorandum,  securing  20  more
 signatures?  Then  I  want  to  know  how
 the  officials  of  the  Ministry  come  to
 doubt  or  suspect  whether  the  signa-
 tures  were  genuine  or  not.  Who
 told  them?  It  38  not  the  CBI  that
 moved  in  the  matter  first.  It  was
 some  officials  in  the  Ministry  who
 rang  up  individual  members  tv  find

 eut  whether  they  had  signed  the  letter
 or  not.  I  want  to  know  who  gave  the
 clue,  where  it  started.  The  CBI  came
 Jater.  I  want  to  know  why,  after  in-
 terrogation  from  the  officials  or  in-
 vestigation  or  verification  by  the  CBI,
 the  concerned  members  did  not  come
 to  the  Leader  or  Speaker  from  whom

 ig  that  the  CBI  came  even  earlier
 than  30th  March  when  the  revelation
 in  the  Blitz  had  come.  I  alao  want  to
 know  what  were  the  endorsements

 heences  (Motn.)
 the  import  lcences  were  issued,  whe-
 ther  any  intamation  was  gent  to  the
 member,  who  had  signed  that  letter.
 More  than  these  things,  I  want  the
 file  to  be  gone  through  very  carefully
 because  I  understand  from  a_  person
 coming  from  Pondicherry  that  he
 came  all  the  way  here,  He  says  that,
 about  a  few  days  before  February  6,
 1973,  one  of  the  top  officials  connected
 with  the  Minister  and  the  Munstry
 sent  a  note  to  expedite  this  case  it
 ls  not  as  if  the  Minister  himselt  had
 put  the  endorsement  It  has  been
 done  three  times,  I  am  told  These things  will  be  there  Please  fing  out.

 Therefore,  the  question  is  not  mere-
 ly  whether  these  vignatures  are  gen- une  or  not  That  is  only  secondary  for
 me.  I  want  to  know  how  these  licences
 came  to  be  issued,  why  a  particular member  who  first  wrote  a  letter
 thought  it  At  to  send  another  letter
 with  the  purporteg  signatures  of  2i
 MPs,  why  the  wnt  petitions  were
 withdrawn,  what  was  the  understenu-
 ing,  written  or  oral,  why  those  persons who  contested  the  case  in  the  court came  to  be  favoured  with  hiences later  on.  These  are  al)  things  which
 on'y  a  Parlamentary  Committee  can
 &o  through  These  things  cannot  be left  to  the  CBI  The  CBI  is  only  a
 creature  of  the  Government.  The
 CBI.  rightl  or  wrongly,  has  been

 askeq  to  investigate  or  verify.  There-
 fore,  in  my  amendment  I  have  said that  the  following  be  added  at  the end  of  Mr,  Vajpayee’s  motion:

 “and  that  the  Central  Bureau  of
 Investigation  shall  submut  to  the Commuttee  by  30th  September,  1974,
 its  report  of  veriication/investga- fion  in  the  matter  along  with  all
 documents  and  evidence  available
 with  them  and  shall  render  further
 assistance  as  required  by  the  Com-
 mittee.”

 If  you  want  that  Parliamentary  demo-
 cracy  should  continue,  you  shawid
 agree  to  a  Parliamentary  probe,  If
 you  want  to  regain  the  confidence  of
 the  people  in  the  working  of  Parlia-
 mentary  system,  it  can  be  dome  onty
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 by  a  Parliamentary  probe.  That  was
 what  Prime  Minister  Pandit  Jawahar-
 Jal  Nehru  did  23  years  ago.  Now,  23
 years  later,  things  have  changed.  What
 a  fall  in  the  standards!

 THE  MINISTER  OF  COMMERCE
 (PROF.  Fad  P.  CHATTOPADHYAYA):
 Mr.  Speaker,  Sir,  I  have  carefully
 heard  the  interventions  made  by  the
 Hon’ble  Members  on  both  sides  of
 the  House,  today  and  Over  the  last
 week  or  so,  on  the  ‘import  licence
 issue’,  The  numerous  legal,  adminis-
 trative  and  other  aspects  of  the  issue
 have  been  commented  upon  at  jength
 during  the  earlier  part  of  the  debate.
 I  would  at  this  stage  like  to  set  some
 factual  aspects  of  the  matter  straight.

 After  the  merger  of  the  former
 French  Possessions,  viz.,  Pondicherry,
 Karaikal.  Yanam  and  Mahe,  with  the
 Union  of  India  in  November,  1954,
 the  Import-Export  Control  Act  and
 the  Orders  issued  thereunder  were
 made  applicable  to  the  said  terri-
 tories.  Of  these  territories,  only
 Pondicherry  and  Karaikal  were  ports
 of  call.  Government  allowed  addi-
 tional  licensing  facilities  to  the  for-
 mer  French  Possessions,  and  the  first
 Notification  in  this  respect  was,  issued
 jon  June  ll,  1955.  The  caption  of
 the  Public  Notice  was  “Grant  of
 Additional  Licences  to  importers  in
 the  former  French  Indian  Establish-
 ments  for  the  period  January-June,
 1955”.  In  the  said  Public  Notice  it
 was  mentioned  that  additional  licen-
 ces  would  be  issued  to  the  E'stablish-
 ed  Importers  in  Pondicherry  and
 Karaikal,  while  no  mention  was  made
 to  Yanam  and  Mahe.  The  importers
 in  Pondicherry  and  Karaikal  were  not
 satisfied  with  the  facilities  given  and
 a  Public  Notice  was  issued  on  July  14,
 1955,  giving  some  further  special  addi-
 tional  licences.  Again,  Yanam  =  and
 Mahe  were  not  mentioned.  This  con-
 tinued  to  be  so  in  the  announcement
 made  for  the  ensuing  period  on  Nov-
 ember  2i,  1955.  The  importers  of
 Yanam  and  Mahe  had  been  represent-
 ing  their  case  for  the  social  additional
 licences  to  the  Government  and  Gov-
 ernment  ordered  in  the  Publte  Notice

 SEPTEMBER  9,  974  Comm.  re.  grant  of
 licences  (Motn.)

 issued  on  December  20,  1955,  that  the
 facilities  given  to  the  importers  of
 Pondicherry  and  Karaikal  should  ४९
 extended  to  Yanam  ang  Mahe  foy  the
 first  time.
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 Hon’ble  Members  will  appreciate,
 therefore,  that  the  rectification  of  the
 Public  Notice  has  not  been  done  re-
 cently  but  was  done  as  early  as  in
 I955.  Some  importers  of  Yanam  and
 Mahe,  who  had  offices  in.  Pondicherry and  Karaikal,  could  avail  themselves
 of  this  facility.  However,  others
 could  not,  for  the  last  date  prescribed
 for  filing  applications  under  this
 Public  Notice  was  December  30,  1955,
 leaving  the  intended  beneficiaries
 scarcely  ten  days  to  apply  and  the
 Christmas  holidays  intervened.  Later
 on,  it  was  decided  in  964  that  any
 application  received  between  the  Ist
 and  the  3ist  January,  1956,  would  also
 be  _  considered.  Unfortunately,  this
 administrative  decision  was  of  no
 benefit  to  the  importers  of  Yanam
 and  Mahe,  who  had  not  applied  prior to  January  3l,  1956.  The  policy  for
 the  next  ensuing  period  was  an-
 nounced  on  May  10,  1956.  The  im-
 porters  of  Yanam  and  Mahe  could
 not  take  advantage  of  this  policy  be-
 cause  only  those  importers  who  had
 obtained  licences  in  January-June,
 1955,  and  July-December,  1955,  were
 eligible  for  licences  on  a  ‘repeat
 basis”.  The  licensing  policy  on  “re-
 peat  basis”  continued  till  September,
 i959,  and  thereafter  the  facility  for
 special  additional  licences  was  abo-
 lished.

 During  these  years,  the  importers of  Yanam  and  Mahe,  who  were  left
 out,  have  been  representing  off  and
 on  for  securing  additional  special
 licences  for  the  period  955  to  i959.
 Government  continued  to  take  the
 stand  that  since  they  were  not  eligi-
 ble  for  securing  these  facilities  on  a
 “repeat  basis”,  their  claims  coulg  not
 be  entertained.  Accordingly  the
 Ministry  answered  a  Question  in  Par-
 liament  in  967  to  the  effect  that  no
 discrimination  had  been  made  against
 the  importers  of  Yanam  and  Mahe.
 The  representations  from  the  impor- ters  of  Yanam  and  Mahe,  however,
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 continued.  Some  of  the  importers
 had  aiso  filed  writ  petitions  to  the
 Delhi  High  Court.  During  the  pend-
 ency  of  these  petitions  it  was  not
 possible  for  Government  to  take  any
 decision  on  these  representations.
 After  the  writ  petitions  were  with-
 drawn  the  Ministry  re-examined  the
 matter  from  a  point  of  view  of  whe-
 ther  the  denial  of  these  licences  wa's
 consistent  with  the  principles  of
 equity  and  justice.  In  this  connec-
 tion  this  memorandum  which  has
 been  the  subject  matter  of  our  dis-
 cussion  for  the  last  few  days,  address-
 ed  to  the  then  Minister  of  Foreign
 Trade,  was  received  on  November  23,
 1972.  Even  prior  to  the  receipt  of
 the  memorandum  three  other  repre-
 sentations  on  the  identical  subject
 were  received  in  the  Ministry  and
 were  under  examination.  The  earlier
 representations  of  the  importers  of
 Yanam  and  Mahe  and  this  memoran-
 dum  were  duly  examined  and  proces-
 sed  in  the  Ministry  and  in  the  Office
 of  the  Chief  Controller  of  Imports  &
 Exports.  After  a  thorough  examina-
 tion  we  came  to  the  conclusion  that
 some  injustice  had  been  done  to  the
 importers  of  Yanam  ang  Mahe,  even
 though  this  was  not  the  intention  of
 Government.  I,  therefore,  decided  {in
 Sertember,  1973,  that  some  relief  may

 jbe  accorded  to  such  of  the  importers
 |  of  Yanam  and  Mahe,  who  fulfilled
 the  rules  of  eligibility.  While  taking
 this  decision.  I  was  promoted  only  by
 the  consideration  that  when  a  case
 of  injustice  causing  hardship  had
 come  to  the  notice  of  Government,
 the  hardship  caused  thereby  should
 be  removed  to  the  extent  possible.
 However,  while  granting  this  relief,
 certain  special  precautions  were  taken
 and  conditions  imposed,  circumscrib-
 ing  both  the  monetary  ceiling  and  the
 permissible  items  of  imports.  I  would
 like  to  submit  here,  Sir,  that  these
 firms  were  not  black-listed,  debarred
 or  non-existent.

 Sir,  after  the  issue  of  the  licences
 reference  was  received  from  the

 r
 Sabha  Secretariat  raising  suspi-

 tiong  about  the  matter.  Immediately

 Comm.  re.  grant  of
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 the  matter  was  referred  to  the  Depart-
 ment  of  Personnel  which  is  the  admi-
 nistrative  Ministry  for  the  C.BI.  A
 preliminary  verification  was  under-
 taken.  The  preliminary  verification
 of  the  C.B.I.,  which  contacted  the
 Hon’ble  Members  of  Parliament,  their
 statements  before  this  House,  and  the
 letters  which  I  have  subsequently  re-
 ceived  from  them  show  that  their
 signatures  were  not  genuine.  Only
 one  of  the  Hon’ble  Members  concern-
 ed,  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram,  has  admitted
 his  signature  according  to  the  C.B.I.
 report.  (Interruptions).

 सभापति  महोदय  :  मेरी  आप  से  दर-

 ख्वास्ता  यह  है  कि  आपको  मालूम  है  इसके
 वास्ते  चार  घंटे  दिए  गए  थे,  टाइम  काफी

 हो  चुका  है  और  सब  टाइम  बहुत  कम  है  ।

 में  दो  तीन  मेम्बरान  को  मौका  दूंगा  कि  मिनी-

 स्टर  साहब  की  स्पीच  के  बाद  उनसे  कुछ
 क्लासिफिकेशन  कर  सके  |

 SHRI  0.  P.  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 I  received  the  Report  of  the  C.B.I.  on
 the  3lst  of  August  and  I  passed
 orders  on  the  Ist  of  September  for

 the  registration  of  a  case  on  the  basis
 of  the  preliminary  findings  of  the
 C.B.I.  I  would  like  to  add  here  that  the
 investigation  by  the  C.B.I.  will  cover
 all  aspects  of  the  matter.  If  any
 malpractice  come  to  light  in  the
 course  of  the  investigation,  necessary
 action  will  follow.

 I  woulq  like  to  emphasise  that
 whatever  I  said  in  the  other  House
 of  the  Parliament  on  August  27,  1974,
 was  not  intended  even  in  the  faintest
 manner  to  show  any  disrespect  to  any
 of  my  Hon’ble  c8lleagues,  Members

 of  Parliament,  or  to  impair  the  dig-
 nity  of  this  august  House.  I  am  just
 as  anxious  as  other  Hon’ble  Members
 to  get  to  the  root  of  the  whole  matter.
 Our  Government  and  I  are  committed
 to  uphold  the  values  of  Parliament-
 ary  democracy  and  to  maintain  the
 highest  possible  forms  of  administra-
 tion  and  public  morality.

 श्री  मधु  लिमये  :  मेरा  सवाल  यह  है
 कि  इन्होंने  कहा  इसी  विषय  के  बारे  में  तीन
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 रिप्रज्ेन्टेशन  शाये  थे  ।  तो  किन  लोगों  मे
 झपना  दस्तखत  दिया  था,  और  क्‍या  उस
 में  लोक  सभा  और  राज्य  सभा  के  सदस्य
 थे,  भूतपूर्व  या  वर्तमान  ?

 झोर  दूसरा  यह  कि  जो  लाइसेंस  है
 ऐक्स-ग्रेविया  है  ।  कौर  क्‍या  वह  उस
 मेंट फिक  कर  सकते  है  ?  भाप  ने  कहा
 कि  यह  ब्लेक  लिस्ट  फ़म्स  नहीं  है।  लेकिन
 क्या  यह  बात  सही  नहीं  है  कि

 =

 लोगो  ने

 अपने  ला इसे सेज  को  बेचता शुक  कर  दिया  हैं  ?

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  ]  re-
 peat  my  question.  How  many  years
 did  litigation  continue?  Who  took  tha
 initiative  for  the  withdrawal]  of  the
 case?  What  was  the  basis  and  rea-
 sons  for  the  same?  Three  predecessors
 of  Shr;  L.  N.  Mishra,  I  am  told,  re-
 jected  the  applications  of  these  people
 and  that  one  what  ground  and  on
 what  grounds  it  was  reversed  As
 far  as  CBI  enquiry  RB  concerned  I
 have  suggested  four  distinct  items.
 When  he  says  all  aspeots  does  ha
 mean  all  the  four  things  are  covered?

 SHRI  K.  P.  UNNIKRISHNAN:
 Would  the  hon.  Minister  clarify  and
 state  whether  it  is  a  fact  that  a
 former  Member  of  this  Parliament
 belonging  to  Communist  Party  (Mar-
 xist)  was  the  first  to  put  in  repre-
 sentation  with  regard  to  these  licen-
 ces  and  whether  he  is  aware  of  the
 allegations  that  he  had  also  taken

 Rs.  pry  lakhs  for  ‘the  same.

 arr  को  तो सभापति  महीं महिला
 जवाब  देता  है  ।

 शी  अदल  बिहारी  वाजपयी  जवाब
 कैसे  दूगा  जब  तक  सवाल  नही  पूछूंगा ।  करो

 अट्रीपाध्यामसे  इस  बात  पर  प्रकाश  नहीं  डाला
 कि  राज्य  सभा  में  इस  सदन  के  Qn  सदस्यों
 के  नाम  लेने  से  पहले  उन्होंने  उन  सदस्यों  से

 न्सब्पर्थों  कर  के  यह  चता  लगाने  का  प्रयत्न
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 क्यों  नहीं  किया  कि  उस  में  से  कितनों  के
 दस्तखत  सहीं  हैं  प्रौढ़  कितनों  के  जाली  है  ।
 कया  यह  सच  है  कि  जब  उन्होंने  राज्य  सभा
 में  सवाल  का  जबाब  दिया  तो  उनके  सासने
 सी०  बी०  आई०  की  जाच  की  रिपोर्ट  नहीं
 थी  ?  और  अगर  थी  तो  उन्होंने  फिर  नाम
 क्यों  लिये  ?  और  राज  कह  रहे  है  कि  सदस्यों
 की  गरिमा  की  रक्षा  करना  चाहते  है  ।
 उनकी  गरिमा  खतरे  मे  ड,ल  कर  रक्षा
 करने  का  दावा  करने  का  क्‍या  मतलब  है  ?

 SHRI  PRIYA  RANJAN  058
 MUNSHI:  I  want  to  have  a  clarifi-
 cation  whether  in  this  particular  case
 the  Ministry  acted  on  the  merits  of
 the  licence  holders  or  just  on  the
 memorandum  of  the  MPs?

 SHR]  PILOO  MODY:  I  want  to
 know  who  fabricated  this  fairy  tale.

 PROF.  9  P.  CHATTOPADHYAYA-
 I  will  be  speaking  first  from  Mr.
 Limaye’s—questions.  To  the  best  of

 My  memory  and  recollection
 One  of  the  previous  representations
 was  submitted  by  Shri  Tui  Mohan
 Ram.  Sur,  then,  the  question  of  exr-
 gratw....  (Interruptions).  I  am  say-
 ing,  Sir,  that  one  of  the  representa-
 tions  was  submitted  by  Shri  Tul
 Mohan  Ram;  the  other  two  by  the
 importers  themselves.  Sir,  in.regard-
 to  the  question  of  trafficking,  this
 possibility,  I  have  taken  care  of  when
 I  said  that  if  any  malpractice  comes
 to  our  notice,  we  will  take  care  of
 it.

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  No  cther
 Member  was  involved?

 MR,  CHAIRMAN:  No  discussion
 please.

 बाप  की  तरफ  से  मानवीय  मधु  बंकयते
 बोलने  बारे  हैं
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 wit  ि  लिखने  :  सभापति  महोदय,
 मे  ने  पहले  ही  पूछा  था  क्या  श्री  तुल  मोहन
 राम  के  अलावा  भी  किसी  मेम्बर  का
 हम् तखत  था  ”

 PROF.  9,  P,  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 Sir,  they  have  raised  some  points.  I
 am  answering  them.  But,  beofre  I
 finish,  if  they  start  rising,  how  could
 I  finish?  Nothing  to  our  knowledge

 has  been  brought  raising  or  waranting  }
 any  doubt  “that  these  licences  have  |
 been  trafficked  into.  If  it  is

 brought  | to  our  notice,  we  will  look  into  it  ;

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  I
 already  brought  to  your  notice

 have

 PROF.  D  P  CHATTOPADHYAYA’
 Bearing  that  in  mind,  I  am  observ-
 ing  this

 Sir,  I  now  come  to  the  question  of
 Mr  Jyotirmoy  Bosu.  Once  in  7962
 or  63,  the  Delhi  Court,  that  is,  the
 Delhi:  Bench  of  the  Punjab  High
 Court,  went  into  this  matter  and  then
 it  was  settled  later  on

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  When”

 PROF  D  P  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 Thi,  is  in  2962  or  1963.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  When?
 was  it  settled?

 PROF  D  P  CHATTOPADHYAYA.
 It  33  a  fact  JT  am  answering  ali  the
 facts.

 SHRI  JTYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  When
 was  it  settled  and  on  what  basis?

 PROF.  D  P,  CHATTOPADHYAYA.
 The  basis  is  not  known,  People  have
 withdrawn  cases,  That  is  the  end  of
 the  story.  As  I  said,  between  2907
 and  i97l,  cases  were  pending  in  the
 Delhi  High  Court  ang  they  were
 withdrawn  and  cases  were  re-exa-
 mine,  ag  I  said,  (Interruptions).
 Sir,  the  other  question  was  this.  I
 have  said  already  that  when  I  passed
 those  orders  on  the  Ist  September,  I
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 impose  certain  conditions  and  restric-
 tions  circumscribing  monetary  ceiling
 and  the  items  permitted.  Er  gratia
 is  not  on  the  full  value  of  the  en-
 titlement.  If  they  had  been  given  dur-
 ing  ‘1955,  only  50  per  cent  of  that
 entitlement  would  have  been  given,  on
 an  ad-hoc  basis  and  under  conditions.

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  What
 about  ex  gratia?

 PROF.  D.  P  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 What  is  wrong  in  ex  gratia?

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:
 grata  means  out  of  gratitude.

 Ex

 PROF.  D.  P  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 Literally,  it  may  mean  so.

 But,  on  the  basis  of  equity  and
 justice,  it  is  possible.  Tg  meet  the
 ends  of  justice  and  equity  we  could
 do  4  would  like  to  submit  that  it  2s
 wwherent,  it  is  constitutionally  inherent
 in  the  power  of  the  Government  or
 and  organ  thereof  to  review  its  deci-
 sion  and  if  necessary  to  reverse  it.
 One  gentleman  raised  this  question,
 perhaps  3६  ३38  Mr.  Unmkrishnan.  This
 matter  was  also  represented  by  an-,_.~
 other  Member,  by  name,  Shri  द  P.
 Nair

 (Unterrupnons)

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  When?

 PROF.  D.  P  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 It  is  during  third  Lok  Sabha.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Sir,  hon.
 Minister  has  misled  the  House.  It
 was  not  the  CPI(M),  at  that  time.  It
 was  the  undivided  party.

 (Interrupnons)

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  He  is  answering.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  It  is  not
 the  CP(M).

 PROF.  D,  P.  CHATTOPADHYAYA;
 When  I  answered  the  question,  I  have
 just  mentioned  the  name.  I  did  not
 question  the  right  or  compelance  of
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 the  Member  to  represent  a  publi
 cause.  I  find  nothing  wrong  that  a
 case  was  represented  by  a  Member  of
 this  party  or  that  party.  Let  me  make
 it  clear....  (Interruptions).  Mr.
 V.  P.  Nair  who  happened  to  be  an

 P.  represented  the  case  of  the
 importers  as  an  advocate,  during  the
 Third  Lok  Sabha.  Shri  Vajpayee
 asked:  while  I  arfswered  the  question
 in  Rajya  Sabha  on  27th  August,  had
 I  at  that  time  the  CBI's  report  with
 me?  My

 answer  —is,
 s  no.  Therefore,

 I  did  not  know  anything  about  the
 possible  outcome  of  the  CBI  report.
 About  the  fairy  tale,  I  do  not  know
 about  fairly  tale.

 ,

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Shri
 ्  P.  Nair  was  not  in  our  party.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 (Begusarai):  Mr.  Chairman,  the
 House  hus  been  treated  to  a  most
 amusing  and  interesting  phenomenon
 by  the  hon.  Minister  of  Commerce.
 The  parties  to  whom  they  were  pleas-
 ed  to  grant  licence  now  have  been
 painted  as  paragons  of  good  conduct.
 In  effect,  the  hon.  Minister  said  that
 the  Government  had  been  wrong  over
 &  Jong  period  of  8  years.  What  the
 hon.  Minister  has  said  amounts  to
 this  that  all  the  Ministers  who  pre-
 ceded  him  including  my  hon.  friend
 who  sits  by  his  side,  namely,  Mr.

 &
 N.  Mishra,  8.  R.  Bhagat,  Dinesh

 ngh  and  Manubhai  Shah  were  devils
 who  did  not  grant  licence  to  them.
 This  is  what  you  have  said  in  so
 many  words,  This  is  a  very  simple
 question.  Why  was  so  much  resist-
 ance  put  in  the  grant  of  licence  to
 derelict  in  its  duty  for  8  years,
 these  7  parties  over  the  course  of  8
 years?  If  this  Government  had  been
 whose  fault  is  it?  Have  you  taken  to
 task  those  officials?  Although  Mr.
 Mishra  hag  left  the  department,  there
 arte  officials  who  are  steeped  in  these
 searidals  and  they  have  been  making
 money  and  leading  the  most  scandal-
 ous  Hives  possible.

 SEPTEMBER  9,  4774  Comm.  re.  grant  of  ag2
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 The  ruling  party  ia.  heli  bent  to
 defeat  this  motion  by  physical  force.
 They  speak  the  language  of  numbers.
 Our  language  might  be  feeble,  but  it
 has  the  strength  of  logic  and  reason-
 ing.  If  a  secret  ballot  is  taken  in
 the  ruling  party,  the  majority  of  the
 ruling  party  would  be  in  favour  of
 this  motion.  That  is  what  we  find
 in  the  Central  Hall.  Although  this
 motion  may  be  defeated  in  the  Lok
 Sabha  hall,  it  has  already  been  car-
 ried  in  the  Central  Hall.  All  your
 members  would  not  hesitate  to  exer.
 cise  their  conscience,  because  consci-
 ence  once  aroused  in  969  cannot  be
 expected  to  be  lulled  to  sleep.  Why
 are  they  coming  in  the  way  of  pass-~
 ing  this  resolution?  It  would  have
 redounded  to  their  credit  and  to  the
 credit  of  the  parliamentary  system  as
 a  whole.  The  hon.  Deputy  Speaker
 made  some  ringing,  resounding  ob-
 servations  the  other  day:

 “I  am  deeply  and  personally  in-
 volved  in  this  matter  for  the  simple
 reason  that  I  am  the  Deputy
 Speaker.  When  the  names  of  hon.
 members  are  besmeared  and  when

 :  the  whole  country  is  talking  “bout,
 {  at.  if  we  are  not  concerned,  who
 [else  will  be?”
 {

 He  went  on  to  say:

 “It  is  alsa  to  be  considered  whe-
 ther  MPs.  could  abdicate  their
 authority  when  something  affecting
 their  dignity  is  concerned  and  hand
 over  everything  to  some  other
 machinery  outside  the  House.”

 But  this  has  been  completely  lost
 on  them.  Any  such  reasoning  and
 logic  is  Jost  on  them  as  water  last
 on  the  back  of  a  duck.  What  kind
 of  regard  do  they  pay  to  the  House?
 The  opposition  must  be  satisfied  in
 such  matters,  that  is  what  has  been
 established  in  the  U.  K.  What  did
 Mr.  Ma:  Millan  say  to  Mr.  Wilson
 in  the  Profumo  Affair?  And,  mind
 you,  this  is  no  less  stinking  than  the
 Profumo  Affair,  When  Mr.  Wilson
 ratsed  the  question  of  security  in  the
 Profumo  Affair,  Mr.  Mac  Millan  said:
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 “J  have  been  thinging  about  our
 talk  on  Monday.  I  am  sure  in  my
 own  mind  that  the  security  aspect
 of  Ward's  case  has  been  fully  and
 efficiently  watched,  But  I  feel  it  is
 important  that  you  should  have  no
 doubt  about  it.”

 Here  the  entire  opposition  is  full  of
 doubt  about  the  way  they  are  proceed-
 ing  in  this  matter.  But  you  have  abse-
 lutely  no  regard  for  the  views  of  the
 opposition,  you  have  no  regard  even
 for  the  views  of  the  hon.  Members  of
 your  own  party.  They  have  been
 living  from  one  day  to  another  There
 ‘were  these  glorious  2l  and  the  other
 glorious  5l  have  represented  to  you
 that  there  must  be  a  parliamentary
 probe  into  this  matter.  What  are  you
 doing  about  it?  You  did  not  heed  to
 the  voice  of  the  chair,  the  hon.
 Deputy-Speaker,  you  did  not  heed  to
 the  voice  of  the  opposition,  you  did
 not  heed  to  the  voice  of  a  section  of
 your  own  party.  That  is  how  you
 have  been  behaving  in  this  matter

 20  hrs.

 SHRI  DINESH  CHANDRA  GOS-
 WAMI-  Do  you  heed  the  advice  of
 the  Chair?

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Now,  because  of  the  most  irresponsi-
 ble  attitude  that  the  ruling  party  has
 taken  in  this  matter,  the  entire  Parlia-
 ment  is  in  the  dock,  the  entire  govern-
 ment  is  in  the  dock.  You  hear  the
 worst  speculative  allegations  against
 the  entire  fraternity  of  Members  of
 Parliament  and  the  eatire  parliament
 is  now  living  under  a  cloud  of
 innuendos.  Who  is  responsible  for  it?
 if  you  had  agreed  to  a  parliamentary
 probe  right  in  the  beginning,  al]  this
 speculation  would  mot  have  been  rife
 in  the  country.  I  must  repeat  this  is
 all  because  of  the  kind  of  irresponsi-
 ble  attitude  you  are  taking  in  the
 matter.

 Are  you  saving  the  reputation  of  the
 21,  or  2l  minus  1  Members  of  Parlie-

 ‘thent?  There  is  boutd  to  be  a  pen-

 licences  (Motn.)
 umbra  of  speculations  around  their
 names.  Unless  there  ig  a  parliamer.-
 tary probe'in this  matter,  dirty  allega-
 tions  wotild’  continue  to  dog  their
 namet$-"“‘Ttiere  can  be  absolutely  no
 doubt  about  it.  And  the  impression
 in  the  country  is  that  groups  of  MPs
 are  on  sale,  they  have  stuck  up  on
 their  heads  the  banner  “come  on,  we
 are  prepared  to  sell  ourselves  to  the
 highest  bidder.”  This  is  the  unfor-
 tunate  impression  you  have  created
 because  of  your  approach.

 Should  it  be  an  enquiry  of  the  kind
 that  they  are  now  suggesting?  Would
 a  CBI  enquiry  be  enough?  Would
 {MET  RNT  Gl  Shquiry  be  full  and  suffi-
 cient  for  vindicating  the  honour  of  the
 Members  of  Parliament  whose  names
 are  alledged  to  be  associated  with  the
 letter?  This  is  a  very  basic  question
 to  which  you  must  address  yourself
 as  this  is  not  going  to  clear  their
 names,  whatever  you  might  say
 Therefore,  one  is  bound  to  ask  is  this
 enquiry  meant  for  the  satisfaction  of
 the  Ministers  and  the  members  of  the
 ruling  party  only?  If  that  is  your
 limited  view  if  that  is  the  limited
 dimension  in  which  you  are  looking
 at  this  problem,  I  think,  you  are
 bringing  the  whole  Parliamentary
 system  into  disrepute.

 The  real  question,  therefore,  358  how
 to  restore  the  confidence  of  the  people
 in  the  honotir  ahd  inteffity~of  Parlia-
 ment  which  has  been  so  rudely
 shaken

 SHRI
 MUNSI:

 PRIYA  RANJAN  DAS
 By  going  to  the  people.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Yes.  Come  to  Bihar:

 Has  not  a  reasonable  belief  been
 created  that  there  has  been  something
 unsavoury  and  shady  in  this  matter?
 What  did  Lord  Dennnings  say  in  the
 Profumo  affair?  The  crucial  question
 was  not  whether  Profumo  had  sjept
 with  a  girl,  the  question  was  whether
 there  were  circumstances  in  which  a
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 reasonable  belief  could  be  created
 that  he  had  indeed,  slept  with  a  girl.,
 (Interruptions).  Similarly,  the  question
 here  is  whether,  in  the  given  circum-
 stances,  a  reasonable  belief  would  be
 ereated  or  not  that  certain  shady
 things  had  taken  place  in  this  matter.
 And  who  has  deepened  the  suspicion
 regarding  the  involvement  of  the
 Members  of  Parliament  in  this  matter?
 It  is  not  the  Opposition  which  has
 deepened  the  suspicion  about  them;
 it  is  the  ruling  Party  and  particularly
 the  Ministers  of  the  Government  who
 have  deepened  the  suspicion  about
 the  conduct  of  these  21  MPs,  even
 after  many  of  them,  about  8  or  19,
 had  specifically  and  categorically  dis-
 owned  their  signatures  The  Govern-
 ment’s  statement  is  tantamount  to  say-
 img  with  a  degree  of  plausibility  that
 there  is  a  prma  facie  case  established
 after  ravestigution  that  फुट  number  of
 Members  of  Parliament  seem  to  have

 mmitted  an  offence  That.  was.  the
 statement  of  the  hon’ble  Law  Minister
 He  Fas.  said  that,  after  investigation
 by  the  CBI,  a  prima  facie  case  has
 been  established  that  a  certain  number
 of  Members  of  Parliament  seem  to
 have  committed  an  offence.

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  No.  That  has
 been  corrected.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  ‘MISHRA:
 I  am  giving  the  corrected  version.  Let
 us  see  what  the  authoritative  state-
 ment  from  the  Law  Minister  was.  He
 has  said  that  the  CBI  has  come  to  the
 prima  facie  conclusion  that  some  off-
 ences  seem  to  have  been  committed.
 Then  he  said  something  which  was  not
 correctly  reported,  according  to  him.
 So,  he  said  on  the  following  day,  after
 correcting  this,  when  he  was  cross-
 examined,  that  what  he  said  was;  as
 a  result  of  the  investigation,  it  had
 been  found  that  the  persons  who

 १  might  have  committed  the  offence
 ymight  not  be  all  Members  of  Parlia.
 \ment  of  the  House;  the  argument  that
 fe  was  developing  was  that  outside

 SEPTEMBER  9,  3974  Comm.  re,  grant  of
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 persons  could  be  involved.  Now  the
 proposition  that  the  hos,  Law  Minister
 established  wag  that  there  might  be
 द. ५  number  of  Members  of  Parliament
 involved  but  there  was  an  extraneous
 element  also.  50,  it  might  be  X  plus
 one  or  Y.  So  the  hon.  Law  Minister
 has  definitely  deepened  the  suspicion
 about  the  conduct  of  many  Members
 of  Parliament  and  there  can  be  no
 gain  saying  this.

 Then,  the  view  is  taken-—the
 contention  is—that  a  prima  facie
 case  must  be  established  before  any
 other  step  is  taken.  But  what  is
 a  prima  facie  case?  I  ask.  Is  there
 established  in  regard  to  two  possible
 offences  that  might  have  been  com-
 mitted  in  this  particular  context?
 Whether  forgery  was  committed  by
 some  elements—is  that  not  now  clear-
 ly  established?  The  hon.  Members  of
 Parliament  have  said,  one  after  the
 other  that  they  did  not  append  their
 signature  to  any  such  letter.  Now,
 if  that  is  so.  then  the  plain  fact  of
 forgery  has  been  established  as  also
 the  fact  that  somebody  had  organized
 the  forgery  Is  that  not  a  prima  facie
 case”  If  that  is  a  prima  facie  case,
 what  are  you  doing  about  it?

 WhO
 0

 organized  the.  forgery?  It  is  not  a
 matter  which  js  coming  out  of  my
 head  It  is  on  the  record  of  Parlia-
 ment;  they  had  said  the  same  thing
 to  the  CBI.  These  hon.  Members  of
 Parliament  had  said  earlier  to  the  CBI
 what  they  told  us  the  other  day.  So,
 the  point  is  clearly  established  ‘that
 these  hon.  Members  have  disowned
 their,  signatures.  And,  as  they  have
 disowned  their  signatures,  it  means
 that  there  was  a  conspiracy  to  forge
 their  signatures  If  that  is  so,  that
 must  be  gone  into.  The  hon’ble
 Minister  of  Commerce  had  aiso  said  to
 the  Rajya  Sabha  to  the  seme  effect
 they  had  disowned  their  signatures.

 asé

 Now,  I  come  to  the  other  part  of
 the  offence.  Who  forged  the  signa.
 tures?

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Please  try  to  con-
 clude.
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 SHRI  SHYAMANANDAN  MISHRA:
 You  are  feeling  uncomfortab'e?

 Now,  who  could  be  interested  in
 forging?  So  the  question  is  whether
 the  interest  could  be  at  the  Munis
 ternal  level—and  who  could  exculpate
 the  ministeria’  level  in  this  matter  so
 easily,  whether  the  interest  in  the
 forgery  was  evinced  at  the  adminis-
 trative  level;  whether  the  interest  was
 at  the  level  of  the  parties  who  wanted
 to  get  their  jicences  cleared  and,
 finally,  whether  the  interest  could  be
 at  the  leve]  of  the  hon’ble  M  Ps

 MR  CHAIRMAN  The  hon  Mem-
 ber’s  time  is  up

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Mr  Chairman,  with  regard  to  both
 these  offences,  I  have  still  to  go  over
 and  cover  a  great  dea)  of  ground

 These  two  offeices  have  already
 been  estabhshegd  prima  facie  about
 forgery  and  about  the  interest  in  the
 forgery  and  they  are  required  to  be
 gone  into.

 When  the  Mudgal  case  was  being
 debated  in  this  House,  I  happened  to
 be  a  Member  of  the  House  at  that
 time  and  I  recollect  how  the  hon’ble
 Member,  Mr  Frank  Anthony  had
 pleaded  at  that  time  that  there  must
 be  a  prima  facie  case  before  the
 matter  was  referred  to  an  ad  hoc
 Commuttee  of  Members  of  Parliament
 And  our  great  Prime  Minister,  Mr
 Pandit  Jawaharlaj  Nehru,  said  in
 effect  ‘Whatever  data  we  have,  just
 establishes  a  prima  facre  case’  So,  it
 ig  for  the  House  to  Judge  whether  a
 prima  facie  case  is  there  or  not  So,
 even  that  point  at  that  time  was  effec-
 tively  met  and  the  House  said,  ‘Go
 ahead  with  the  appointment  of  a  com.
 mittee  in  this  matter’

 A  ereat  deal  of  sfress  has  been  laid
 by  the  Government  the  executive,  on
 the  CBI—it  can  play  an  adequate  role
 in  this  matter.  That  creates  a  lot  of
 suspicion  about  the  role  cf  the  CBI

 licences  (Motn.)
 What,  after  all,  ie  the  reason  that  you
 are  laying  so  Much  of  stress  on  the
 CBI  going  ahead  with,  this  matter

 You  trust  the  CBI  more  than  a  Com-
 mittee  of  Members  of  Parliament?
 That  is  your  scale  of  valuec  (In-
 terruptions)  So  far  as  we  are  con-
 cerned,  we  do  not,  for  a  moment  sug-
 gest  that  there  could  not  be  certain
 agencies  employed  for  the  purposes  of
 investigation  Certain  agencies  could
 certainly  be  employed  but  the  whole
 question  38  under  whose  aegis  and
 auspices?  If  the  investigation  38  con:
 ducted  under  the  ausvices  of  the  pre-
 sent  executive  we  are  having  doubts
 that  they  would  be  able  to  create  an
 atmosphere  in  which  the  CBI  would

 be  able  to  function  object:vely  or  im-
 partially  in  the  matter

 After  all  the  auspices  under  which
 the  investigation  35  conducted  makes

 a  world  of  a  difference  When  there
 is  a  corrupt  minister,  the  entire  de-
 partment  functions  ‘n  a  corrupt  and
 inefficient  way  but  wnen  there  is  a
 clean  and  honest  mimster  the  entire
 aepartment  functions  in  a  different
 way

 It  hag  been  suggested  that  if  there
 i,  a  parlamentary  probe  that  parlia-
 mentary  probe  woulg  bar  prosecution
 ग  acourt  It  has  never  been  suggest-
 ed  that  there  should  be  no  prosecution.
 What  happened  in  the  ९856  of  Mr
 Nixon®  There  the  matter  was  proces-
 sed  at  the  parlamen.-ary  level  m  the
 first  anstance  Later,  the  matter  was
 to  be  taken  to  the  court  This  morn.
 ing’s  news  38  that  the  U  8  Present
 has  granted  him  pardon  because  he

 did  not  want  Mr  Wixoy  to  be  tortured
 in  a  court  of  jaw  So,  there  the  court
 of  law  came  later  In  the  case  of  the
 American  watergate,  the  matter  was
 first  processed  at  the  parhamentary

 level

 सभापति  महोदय  :  भाप  23  मिनट
 ले  चके  है  t

 att  caterer  fat.  इसमे  घबराने  से
 काम  नही  चलेगा  t



 259  Constir.  of  Parly.

 श्री  शंकर  दयाल  सिंह  सभापति

 महोदय,  इस  बहस  के  लिये  चार  घटे  का  समय

 निर्धारित  क्या  गया  था,  युवा  चार  बजे  बहस
 आरम्भ  हुई  थी  और  श्री  सवा  राठ  बज

 चुके  हैं,  *  जानना  चाहता  हूं  सात  की  कार्यवाही
 दस  विषय  पर  कब  तक  चलेगी।  आप  सदन

 से  पूछ  लीजिए.  तव  सदन  का  समय

 बढ़ाये  |

 सभापति  महल  :  इतने  इंटरप्णन्स

 आप  सह बान  ने  किये  हैं  ,  मगर  वह  नहों  किये

 होते  तो  मेरा  सवाल  है  मिश्रा  जी  दो  मिनट

 पहले  ही  अपनी  स्पीच  खत्म  कर  देते  1

 श्री  शंकर  दयाल  सिह  :  सवा  <.5  बजे

 इस  बहस  को  समाप्त  होना  था,  चार

 घंटे  का  समय  इसके  लिए  निर्धारित  था,
 अब  में  जानना  चाहता  हुं  सदन  को  काय  वही  इस
 विषय  पर  कब  तक  चलेंगी  ?

 ् सभापति  झहेँ.दय  :  #  ने  खुद  आप  से

 कहा  था  कि  चार  घंटे  इसके  लिए  थे,  45

 मिनट  एडजस्टमेंट  के  वास्ते  हैं,  वह  में  न

 नहीं  कहा  था  इस  वास्ते  9  वह  तक  इसको

 जरूर  खत्म  कर  देना  चाहिए

 श्री  ु  पिये :  दस  वह  तके  समय

 बढ़ा  दिया  जाये  ।  (व्यवधान)
 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN vn  ANDAN  MISHRA:

 I  have  been  always  interrupted.  I
 know  that  my  observations  are  very
 inconvenient  to  them.

 An  impression  has  been  created  that
 the  C.B.I.  has  not  been  allowed  to  go
 ahead  in  this  matter  and  that  they

 have  been  stopped  73  prevented  from
 going  to  the  logical  end.  Otherwise.
 how  do  you  explain  that  for  the  last
 five  months,  the  C.B.I.  could  produce
 the  result  of  only  verifying  the  signa-
 tures?  This  is  the  only  precious  result
 that  the  ©.B.I.  has  ‘een  able  to  pro-
 duce.  Ythere  they  sucking  their
 thumb?
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 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Mr.  Mishra,  you
 have  taken  twentyfive  minutes.  Kind-
 ly  conclude.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Mr.  Chairman,  Sir,  this  is  a  very  com-
 plicated  matter.  One  cannot  make

 broaq  remarks  and  go  away.

 They  have  been  prevented.  Other-
 wise,  the  CBI  would  nat  have  produced
 only  a  mouse  of  the  result  which  it
 has  been  able  to  produce  during  the
 course  of  the  five  months.

 When  they  came  to  know  about  this
 Blitz  report,  it  contained  a_  serious
 allegation  that  one  “or:  bie  Member  of
 Parliament  had  received  a  bribe  of
 Rs,  i50  thousand,  I  put  this  question
 squarely  to  the  hon.  gentleman  on  the
 other  side—this  question  was  evaded—
 What  did  the  hon’ble  Minister  do  in
 this  matter?

 When  there  was_  such  a  definite
 allegation  about  it,  what  did  he  do
 with  it?  Later  it  came  to  be  establi-
 shed  that  the  hon.  Member  had  _  also
 aamitteg  that  it  was  his  signature.
 Then  what  step  did  he  take?  That
 was  precisely  the  questica  which  scem-
 ed  to  have  heen  evaded.  Sc,  I  would
 like  them  to  tell  us  why  should  we
 believe  the  C.B.I.  in  the  kind  of  con-
 ditions  in  which  you  ask  them  to  func-
 tion?  It  has  been  rightly  pointed  out

 by  my  hon.  friend,  Shri  Vajpayee,  that
 when  I  put  this  question  to  the  head
 of  the  C.B.I.  in  the  Select  Committee
 on  Foreign  Contributions  (Regulation)
 Bill  in  this  very  building  as  to  whether
 he  could  net  proceed  against  the  Minis-
 ter—the  question  was  related  to  some-
 thing  I  had  at  the  back  of  my  mind—
 the  answer  was  ‘No.  The  question

 not  without  significance  and  1
 was  told  clearly  that  CBI  need  not  go
 into  the  conduct  of  the  Minister.

 In  this  caSe  it  is  tLeing  said  that  a
 criminal  offence,  :f  any,  has  to  be
 prosecuted  in  a  court  cf  law.  Is  it
 altogether  a  criminal  cflence?  It  is
 an  amalgam  of  both.  It  is  a  tmisde-
 meanour  on  tthe  part  of  80  honvle
 Member  and  definitely  cn  the  part  of
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 the  Minister  concerned  too  tkecause
 the  Minister  failed  to  pose  to  himself
 the  right  questions  when  he  was  con-
 fronted  with  the  letter  of  recommen-
 dation.  Why  this  letter  comes  to  me
 from  MPs  of  far  off.  Why  did  not
 the  Members  from  Pondicherry  07
 Karnataka  or  Tamil  Nadu  recommend

 ‘the  case  of  these  gentlemen?  Did  the
 hon.  Minister  or  Ministers  puse  to
 themselves  that  there  was  something

 fiahy  on  the  face  of  it.  So,  it  would
 seem  that  they  have  teen  working
 hand  ingloves  with  of  the  Mem-
 bers  who  have  committed  this  misde-
 meanour.

 Therefore,  it  is  not  4  pure  undiluted
 ease  of  criminal  offence.  Jt  is  an
 amalgam  of  both  and  the  Parliamentary
 «Committee  also  could  have  separated:
 the  two  aspects  and  wherever  prosecu-
 tion  was  required  to  be  launched  in
 the  court  of  law,  the  Parliamentary
 Committee  would  certainly  have  gone
 in  for  it.

 Finally,  my  humble  submissicn  to
 you  is  to  consider  whether  Government
 in  this  matter  is  acting  honourably
 and  justly,  whether  it  is  acting  with  a
 certain  degree  of  political  prudence.
 About  political  prudence,  of  course,
 they  are  the  masters  but  the  House  is
 entitled  to  know  whether  this  Govern-
 ment  whicn  has  been  given  the  func-
 tion  to  run  the  country  of  600  million
 is  acting  honourably  and  justly  in  this
 matter  and  you  must  consider  whether
 ‘this  Government  which  has  destroyed
 the  probity  of  the  administration  and
 ‘political  system  is  not  out  to  destery
 the  probity  of  the  Parliamentary  sys-
 ‘tem  as  well.  We  are  deeply  concerned
 with  this  aspect  of  this  matter—the
 probity  of  the  Parliamentary  system
 which  they  now  seem  out  to  destcry.
 Therefore,  my  submission  would  be
 that  the  ruling  party  must  agree  to
 ‘heed  the  voice  of  reason  ang  should
 not  try  to  vote  this  motion  out.  This
 is  a  comprehensive  motion  and  will
 try  to  do  justice  to  all  concerned  if  a
 eommittee  is  appointed.  They  must
 not  hesitate  to  agree  to  the  constitu-

 tion  of  the  Committee.
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 SHRI  B.  R,  BHAGAT  (Shahabad):
 Mr.  Chairman,  Sir,  after  hearing  the
 debate  for  about  four  hours  I  come  to
 tnis  irrestibie  conciusion  that  the  hon’
 ble  mover,  Shri  Vajpayee,  and  other
 Opposition  Members  have  used  this
 occasion  for  framing  out  a  catalogue  of
 charges  against  the  Government.  It
 has  been  their  star  performance  in
 tae  past  and  even  today.  In  his
 speech,  Mr.  Vajpayee  said  that  he  is
 worried  about  the  decline  in  moral
 values.  My  esteeped  friend,  Mr.  8.  N.
 Mishra  said  that  the  question  of  the
 whole  future  of  parliamentary  func-
 tioning  is  involved  and  that  there  is
 no  party  consideration.  I  would  like
 to  join  issue  with  them  on  this  matter,
 because  it  has  been  said  in  this  House
 and  outside,  and  particularly  my
 friend,  Mr,  Hiren  Mukerjee,  has  been
 saying  there  is  a  decline  of  parlia-
 mentary  system.  But,  in  matters  like
 this,  when  you,  leaving  the  most  ur-
 gent  problems,  national  problems  of
 the  country,  use  certain  occasions,
 either  public  discontent  or  certain
 other  trival  issues,  to  beat  the  Gov-
 ecnment  and  bring  charges  with  a  view
 to  lowering  the  prestige  of  the  Gov-
 ernment,  either,  wholly  or  individual-
 ly,  it  shows  your  distrust  in  the  whole
 system,  in  the  functioning  of  the  Gov-
 ernment,  in  the  various  instruments
 which  that  system  has  created,  with-
 out  which  no  system  can  be  effective
 When  you  basically  distrust  the  sys-
 tem,  destroy  the  instruments,  I  think
 it  is  the  best  way  to  bring  down  the
 standards  of  parliamentary  function-
 ing.  Sir,  parliamentary  system  is  the
 highest  form  of  moral  system,  because
 it  is  based  on  the  trust  of  the  people.
 It  functions  in  an  open  manner.  Now,
 a  reference  has  been  made  about
 Watergate.  The  main  reason  why  the
 higest  executive  in  that  land  had  to
 go  was,  he  tried  to  subvert  this  sys-
 tem,  he  tried  to  subvert  the  Constitu-
 tion.  I  do  not  lay  this  charge  against
 the  Opposition.  But,  inadvertently,
 because  of  raising  certain  false  issues,
 beeause  of  raising  certain  irrelevant
 issues,  they  are  bringing  down  the
 standards  of  our  functioning  and  they
 are  contributing  to,  what  Prof.  Muker-
 jee  calls,  the  decline  of  the  parliamen-
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 tary  system.  When  I  say  this,  I  say
 this  because  of  my  past  24  or  25  years
 of  experience  and  the  privilege  of
 continued  membership  of  this  House.
 I  say,  every  fibre  in  me  is  full  of  the
 highest  standards  of  dignity  and  de-
 corum  about  this  House,  and  there-
 fore,  when  I  see  certain  things  which
 contribute  to  the  declining  of  this
 system,  it  hurts  me  and  I  think  it
 hurts  every  damocrat  in  this  country,

 In  97i,  elections  were  held  and
 what  was  said  at  that  time?  Because,
 people  voted  in  a  massive  manner  for
 our  party,  it  was  said  that  we  won
 because  of  the  invisible  ink.  It  was
 said  that  we  rigged  the  elections  and
 that  we  used  official  patronage.  I
 have  the  experience  I  was  then  a
 Cabinet  Minister,  having  a  lot  of
 power.  But,  in  my  _  constituency,  I
 know  that  because  I  represented  the
 weaker  sections,  because  I  represent-
 ed  the  poorer  sections,  in  50  of  the
 booths,  votes  were  captured.  I  could
 no  do  anything.  In  my  own  district,  a
 national  leader,  a  man  of  national
 stature,  Shri  Jagjivan  Ram,  was  con-
 testing.  In  hig  constituency,  bocths
 were  captured.  By  whom?  By  the
 affluent  sections,  by  the  dominant  sec-
 tions  and  even  though  we  were  power-
 ful  people,  we  could  not  do  anything.
 Therefore,  it  is  not  the  Government.
 it  is  not  the  power  of  the  Government
 that  is  rigging

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY:  Who  did  it”

 SHRI  B.  R.  BHAGAT:  Your  friends,
 the  landlords  and  the  affluent  sections,
 The  danger  to  our  Government  is  from
 the  vested  interests,  in  this  country.
 They  say,  it  is  because  of  invisible
 ink.  What  happened  in  the  UP  elec-
 tions?  We  got  32  per  cent  of  the  voies,
 But,  al)  the  parties  said  that  we  rigged
 the  elections.—But,  the  position  is,  the
 elections.  But,  the  position  is,  the
 Opposition  has  failed  to  provide  the
 alternative,  they  have  failed  to  raise
 national  issues  on  the  national  sphere
 and  tney  have  failed  to  provide  the
 @d  in  this  Parliament—this  is  an
 national  alternatives.  They  have  fail--
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 important  point—to  create  a  coh-
 sciousness  in  the  country.  Because
 they  have  not  been  able  to  do  any~-
 thing  at  the  policy  level,  they  are  in-
 duging  in  mudslinging  and  character
 assasination.  They  have  started-  from
 the  top  because  they  think  that  by
 attacking  the  Prime  Minister  and  the
 leader  of  the  country,  they  will  create
 distrust  in  the  Government.  Similarly,
 about  the  CB],  oftentimes  Members
 come  and  say:  sent  it  to  the  CBI.  Why?
 Because  it  is  an  instrument  of  investi-
 gation  and  that  is  the  way  parliamen-
 tary  system  works,  Who  gives  facts?
 It  is  the  Government  which  has  the
 agencies;  they  give  the  facts.  If
 any  hon.  Members  ha‘  defferent
 facts,  they  should  be  giv.n  to  the
 House  so  that  the  House  may  judge
 them.  But  the  point  i»  that  the  finali-
 ty  about  any  facts  after  investigation
 is  that  of  the  Governinent.  There  is
 no  point  in  confusing  issues.  Mr.  Vaj-
 jayee  gave  a  catalogue  of  charges  and
 he  himself  says  that  it  reads  like  a
 detective  novel;  he  savs  they  are  all
 true.  Whether  it  is  true  or  not,  that
 is  a  different  matter  Whatever  Mr.
 Vajpayee  or  other  Members  have  said
 does  not  justify  in  any  manner.  even
 remotely,  a  parliamentary  proble.  A
 parliamentary  probe  is  beset  with
 various  difficuliies.  In  our  25  years
 of  history,  we  had  only  one  instance
 of  Mudgal  case,  That  did  not  involve
 any  criminal  offence  or  any  subver-
 sive  or  senret  act.  It  was  a  bonafide
 transaction.  A  resolution  was  there
 money  passed  through  cheques.  The
 director  Mr  Nandkarni  reported  to  the
 Government  that  a  resolution  was
 there.  After  investigation  it  came
 here.  The  stage  is  important.  The
 facts  were  all  known:  they  were  not
 contested  even  by  Mr.  Mudgal.  The
 House  decided  it  was  a  specific  issue.
 This  case  here  is  not  like  that.  It
 is  alleged  that  a  representation  har
 been  made  by  Members  of  Parliament.
 In  the  firt  Lok  Sabha  threr  ig  a  ruling
 hy  Speaker  Mavalankar  on  how
 Members  can  represent  individuaf
 case  or  collective  cases  or  cases  frour
 their  constituency,  There  is  »  cleatly
 laid  down  procedure  and  any  Mem-
 ber  whether  from  the  Opposition  ot  the
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 sulng  party  can  represent  a  case  to
 the  Ministers.  There  is  nothing  wrong
 bout  it.  The  point  is  that  while  do-
 ing  ao,  the  conduct  should  not  be  un-
 becoming  of  a  member,  it  should  not
 be  done  Zor  personal  gain.  Now  that
 is  a  point  to  be  louked  into  Twenty
 gaembers  out  of  2l  have  said  that
 their  signatures  were  forged  It  38
 asked,  why  did  they  not  raise  it  if
 an  injustice  had  been  done  to  them”
 The  hon  Members  can  say  that  they
 should  raise  that  issue

 Is  that  a  point  agaist  memLeis
 whose  signature.  have  been  torged”
 When  this  mafter  was  first  raised  in
 athe  weekly,  it  was  the  Congress  Mem-
 ter,  who  raised  ॥  ी  the  other  House.
 We  do  not  treat  it  as  a  party  is.ue
 bf  am  sorry  opposition  members  have
 brought  in  political  considerations  In
 this  atmosphere,  any  .mpartial  mde-
 pendent  enquiry  is  not  possible  Even
 when  an  enquiry  had  to  be  conducted
 into  the  activities  of  a  member  of  the
 ‘Cabinet,  it  was  conducted  under  the
 Official  Secrets  Enquiry  Act  Tre
 same  was  done  in  the  cases  where
 some  Chef  Ministers  were  involved.
 Never  a  parhamentary  9006  was
 conducted  because  it  was  nit  con-
 sidered  feasible,  This  has  been  our
 experience

 What  5  the  expenence  of  UK
 which  has  a  longer  experience  of
 parhamentary  system?  The  Royal
 Commission  on  Trijunals  of  Fnquiry
 said  that  for  almost  300  years  frum
 the  middle  of  the  है हैं * ल  century  until
 ‘1923,  whenever  any  matters  of  pub-
 He  disquiet  about  alleged  misconduct
 of  ministers  etc.  were  raised,  they
 used  to  appoint  a  parliamentary  select
 committee  to  go  into  it,  but  they  have
 reached  the  conclusion  that  such  a
 committee  of  enquiry  had  no  claim
 to  impartialty.  It  was  actuated  sole-
 ly  by  party  poltical  motives.  So,  this
 is  what  is  going  to  happen  here  also
 4६  you  appoint  a  parliamentary  com-
 Maittee.  It  cannot  be  impartial  and
 independent,  It  will  be  governed  hy
 party  political  motives,  which  is  the
 characteristic  defect  of  such  commit-
 tees  enquiring  into  matters  of  this
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 kind.  So,  in  92l,  the  British  Parlia-
 ment  gave  up  this  practice.  There
 was  a  very  interesting  case  referred
 to  by  Mr.  Das  Munsh:  also.  In  what
 was  called  the  Marconi  Scanda:,  a
 tender  was  accepted  by  Government
 and  some  irregularities  were  tound  in
 that  So,  a  committee  was  appointed.
 The  voting  in  that  committee  went
 exactly  along  party  lines  The  Con-
 servative  majority  exonerated  the
 ministers  The  minority  said,  the
 mumisters  were  guilty  When  it  came
 to  the  House,  the  same  thing  was  re-
 peated  So,  this  is  exactly  what  will
 happen  here  also  if  a  parhamentary
 committee  was  adonted  A  reference
 Was  made  o  the  Watergate  scandal
 and  the  judiciary  committee  in  the
 vs  heir  system  is  difterent  {rom
 ours,  although  both  are  demociat.c  J
 happened  te  be  there  when  their  judi-
 clary  commuttee  went  into  it.  I  saw
 the  strength  of  pubiic  opinion  there.
 But  in  US  the  parhamentary  com-
 mittee  functions  in  a  d.flerent  way.
 The  voting  curbs  across  party  lines.
 There  thes  do  not  function  on  purty
 lines  as  it  takes  place  here  Even  in
 the  Judicial  Committee  as  many,  as
 344  Repubhcan  Members  voted  tor  the
 mofion

 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE-
 We  are  also  in  the  Privileges
 Committee  we  do  not  go  hy  the  party
 lunes

 SHRI  B  R.  BHAGAT  In  the  United
 States  they  make  this  departure,
 which  it  is  very  important  that  we
 should  take  note  of.  Even  though  a
 parlamentary  committee  may  be
 functioning  better  m  the  United
 States,  there  38  the  famous  case  of  the
 assassination  of  President  Kennedy
 which  was  no.  .eferred  to  a  Congres-
 sional  Committee  but  an  putside  com-
 mission,  the  Warren  Commussion,  be-
 cause  it  was  a  highly  political  matter.
 So,  even  in  the  United  States  they
 made  a  departure.

 I  welcome  the  opposition  members
 saying  that  this  is  not  a  party  ques-
 tion.  But  the  whole  ethos  of  their
 political  functioning,  the  way  they
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 have  been  functioning,  shows  the
 utter  frustration  of  the  opposition
 Members,  Because  they  find  that  they
 are  not  able  to  unseat  us,  therefore,
 instead  of  evolving  an_  alternative
 policy  or  system,  they  are  trying  to
 bring  motions  like  this.

 »  SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 I  ask  you  with  folded  hands,  because
 you  were  also  a  Minister  in  that  de-
 partment,  why  did  you  not  grant
 licences  to  these  paragons  of  virtue?

 SHRI  8.  R.  BHAGAT:  I  do  not
 know  what  I  did  five  years  ago.  For
 that  I  have  to  depend  on  the  hon.
 Minister.  So,  this  is  agai  ignorance
 of  parliamentary  practice.  The  Minis-
 ter  today  is  the  custodian  of  not  only
 himself  but  all  his  predecessors  in
 office.

 So,  let  us  not  depart  from  the
 pailaamentary  practice.  I  say  that  in
 the  present  climate  let  us  build  some
 conventions,  not  on  party  matters  but
 on  national  issues,  on  issues  of  war  and
 peace,  Today  when  the  whole  country
 ig  faceg  with  a  serlous  economic  crisis,
 Het  us  try  to  strengthen  the  moral
 values,  of  which  the  hon.  Member
 speaks,  let  us  strengthen  the  parlia-
 mentary  institutions,  instead  of  bring-
 ing  such  calumny  of  charges,  or  cha-
 racter  assassination  or  catalogue  of
 charges.  Let  us  have  a  national  plat-
 form  in  which  all  these  national  issues
 could  be  dealt  with.  That  is  how  we
 can  strengthen  the  Parliament,  or  the
 moral  values,  or  the  political  values  in
 the  country.

 Of  course  when  I  say  that  I  do  not
 mear  that  what  they  have  said  is  not
 worth  probing  into.  It  is,  and  it  छह
 he  But,  let  them  not  mistrust
 the  Government.  They  think  the
 Government  ig  shielding  somebody.
 There  bre  ways  of  doing  it.  We
 have  the  Commissions  of  Inquiry  Act.

 SEPTEMBER  19%  ‘  Comm.  ve,  grant  of  368
 Heences  (Motn.)

 The  hon.  Member  was  saying  that.
 he  asked  the  Director  of  the  CBI  in  &
 Committee  whether  he  can  deal  with
 the  question  of  a  Minister.  Well,  if  I
 had  been  in  that  Committee,  1  would
 have  immediate:y  asked  him  whether
 he  can  deal  with  an  opposition  Member
 of  Parliament.  I  am  sure  the  answer
 would  have  been  “No”

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 What  happened  in  Bihar?  (Interrup-
 tions)

 It  ७  the  Corruption  Bureau  of
 India...  .  (Interrupticns)

 SHRI  B.  R.  BHAGAT:  I  do  not  mean
 to  say  that  any  Minister  or  Member  of
 Paruament  is  above  the  law.  I  am
 not  going  to  say  that.  It  is  a  highly
 poiitical  matter  when  you  deal  with
 a  Minister  If  some  irregularities  have
 been  commuatted  by  a  Mhnister  or  a
 Member  of  Parhament  belonging  to  the
 ruling  Party  or  a  Member  of  Parlia-
 ment  belonging  to  the  Oppusition,  it
 cannot  be  left  to  an  officer.  it  hag  to
 be  decided  at  the  political  ‘evel.  If
 it  is  a  case  of  Minister,  the  matter  is
 brought  to  the  notice  of  the  ?rime
 Minister.  She  has  to  decide  wnether
 her  colleague  has  done  something
 wrong  and  if  she  finds  that  he  hes
 committed  something  wrong,  the
 Minister  gocs  awav  Similarly,  in  the
 case  of  others,  it  has  to  be  decided  at
 the  political  level  (Interruptions)  I
 am  trying  to  clear  the  mess  that  yuu
 have  created  The  CRI  man  has
 honestly  said  that  he  cannot  deal  with
 the  case  of  a  Minister.  (Interruptions)
 That  is  the  difference  between  demo-
 cracy  and  despotism,  Our  ‘nstruments
 are  correct.  The  support  of  the  Oppovi.
 tion  is  needed  to  strengthen  the  CBI
 80  that,  whoever  commits  an  oflence,
 whoever  it  may  be,  he  may  be  dealt
 with  under  the  law  of  the  land.  And.
 in  this  matter,  as  has  been  pointed
 out,  the  Prime  Minister  has  clearly
 said  that  the  CBI  35  enquiring  into
 this  matter.  Action  by  Parliament
 is  not  foreclosed.  After  the  inquiry
 report  comes,  if  there  hes  been  #
 breach  of  privilege.  if  there  has  beés
 a  misconduct  by  any  member,  if  there
 hag  bee,  a  contempt  07  te  House—
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 certainly,  forging  tne  signature  of  a
 member  is  a  contempt  of  the  House—
 and  if  these  facts  are  established,  al
 that  stage.  the  House  can  take  a
 decision  so  as  to  protect  the  dignity
 anq  honour  of  the  House,  so  98  to
 deal  with  even  a  member  or  any  cther
 person  who  had  tried  tv  invade  on  the
 privillege  of  the  House,  whos2  conduct
 was  derogatory.  Thesefore,  my  apr  ea]
 is  that  this  is  not  a  party  issue,  this

 is  not  an  issue  in  which  a  Farlia-
 mentary  probe  can  be  undertaken  now
 because  it  cannot  lead  to  a  fair  and
 impartial  inquiry.  The  whole  politi-
 eal  atmosphere  is  difierent.  There-~
 fore,  we  do  not  add  to  the  dignity  of
 the  House,  we  do  not  add  to  the  privi-
 lege  of  the  members,  we  do  not
 strengthen  the  roots  of  Parliamentary
 system,  by  demanding  such  a_  prone
 because  it  will  not  be  possible  to  deal
 with  the  situation  at  this  stage  in  the
 light  of  the  facts  that  I  have  stated.

 MADHU  DANDAVATE
 Mr.  Chairman,  Sir,  when

 I  participate  in  this  debate,  I  do  it
 more  in  pain  and  saame,  than  in
 anger  because,  when  many  of  us  80
 out,  we  find  for  the  first  time  that  the
 entire  Parliament  is  completely  deni-
 grated.  Irrespective  of  the  fact
 whether  one  belongs  to  the  ruling
 Party  or  to  the  Opposition,  people  out-
 side  have  started  feeling  that  the  only
 sacreq  instrument  of  Parliamentary
 democracy  that  existed  in  this  country
 is  also.  vitiated,  that  instrument  is
 also  denigrated.  Let  me  make  _  it
 explicity  clear  at  the  very  outset  that
 while  I  express  my  views  in  support
 of  the  motion  that  has  been  moved
 by  Shri  Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee,  I  am
 not  interested  in  carrving  on  character
 assassination  of  individuais.  None

 of  ug  is  intereste@d  in  character
 assassination.  But,  we  are  interest-

 ed  in  cleansing  the  corrupt  system  in
 this  country.  If  we  have  raised  the
 issue  regarding  the  forging  of
 signatures  and  the  licensing  policies,
 we  have  done  it  not  merely  on  ethical
 or  moral  grounds  but  because  as  a
 result  of  this  particular  malpractice,

 on  the  one  hand,  the  instrument  of
 parliamentary  democracy  and_  the

 PROF.
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 instrument  of  Parliament  is  being
 undermined  and  on  the  other  han,

 We  find  that  if  the  present  corrupt
 system  continues  as  it  is,  if  the  mal-
 practices  are  tolerated,  if  there  is  no
 probe  by  a  parliamentary  committee,
 in  that  case,  there  are  disastrous
 economic  consequences  of  this  corrupt
 system  and  that  is  the  reason  why  we
 are  discussing  and  dehating  this  issue
 very  seriously.

 When  my  hon.  coileague,  Shri
 Madhu  Limaye  and  myself  repeated-
 ly  brought  to  the  notice  of  the  House,
 the  lapses  on  the  oart  of  the  Govern-
 ment  in  not  submittiag  certatn  reports,
 jt  was  not  merely  a  orocedural  wrargle
 but  because  the  non-submission  of
 those  reports  has  economic  conse-
 quences  and  as  a  result  of  that,  there
 are  distortions  in  the  prices.  As  a
 result  of  these  economic  consequences,
 we  have  made  this  issu2  ani  it  is  only
 from  this  perspective,  to  defeng  the
 economy  of  the  country,  to  remove
 the  distortions  in  our  economy  that
 we  are  pressing  this  issue.

 It  is  not  merely  a  technical  problem
 as  to  who  has  forged  the  signatures
 and  who  are  guilty  of  mal-practices,
 but  we  have  to  view  this  entire  pro-
 blem  in  the  context  of  a  series  of
 mal-practices  that  are  takina  place

 in  the  country.

 20.52  hrs,

 [Mr.  SPEAKER  in  the  Chair]

 I  do  not  agree  that  this  particular
 issue  is  restricted  merely”  to  forging
 of  signatures.  The  problem  is  far
 wide.  It  is  an  integral  part  of  the
 wider  conspir&cy  that  is  going  on  in
 the  country.  It  is  not  merely  this
 scandal  that  is  there.  It  is  part  and
 parcel  of  a  series  of  scandals  that
 have  gone  on  in  the  country.  Not
 only  there  is  the  Pondicherry  licence
 scandal.  there  is  the  Karnataka  Export
 House  scandal,  there  are  the  bar‘er
 deals  scandal  of  STC  and  MMTC  in-
 volving  millions  of  rupees  and  the
 diversion  of  steel,  cement  and  other
 controlled  items  which  have  also  re-
 sulted  in  a  number  of  malpractices....
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 SHRI  PILOO  MODY:  There  is  a
 conspiracy  going  on  even  now.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE;  My
 friend,  Shri  Madhu  Limaye  bad
 brought  before  this  House  four  im-
 portant  documents.  (l)  He  has  pointed
 out  to  the  House  that  there  is  an
 engineering  unit  in  Punjab  which
 Managed  to  secure  imported  wool  and
 polyester  fibre  though  these  raw
 materials  were  not  required  by  the
 unit,

 (2)  He  has  brought  to  the  notice  of
 this  House  that  two  smali  scale  indus-
 trial  units  acquired  licences  of  a  very
 high  value  by  taking  undue  advantage
 of  nomination  facilities.

 (3)  He  had  brought  to  the  notice  of
 the  House  that  an  eligible  export  house
 acquired  licences  of  a  high  value  and
 used  them  for  obtaining  stainless  steel
 Sheets,

 (4)  Fourthly,  he  has  pointed  out
 that  an  exporter  indulged  in  over-
 invoicing  in  order  to  obtain  a  higher
 entitlement  for  sensitive  items.

 These  are  some  of  the  malpractices
 he  has  mentioned....

 SHRI  P.  G.  MAVALANKAR:  On  a
 point  of  order,  Sir.  Prof.  Madhu
 Dandavate  has  just  now,  while  refer-
 ring  to  the  general  question  of  licens-
 ing,  referred  to  as  many  as  four  cases
 and  he  has  referred  to  four  docu-
 ments.  I  recollect  very  vividly  that
 earlier  in  the  House,  from  this  side,
 my  friend,  Shri  Madhu  Limaye  had
 referred  to  the  same  documents.

 Sir,  I  would  therefore  like  you  to
 direct  Shri  Limaye  to  lay  those  docu-
 ments*  on  the  Table  of  the  House.
 Under  Rule  368  these  must  be  made
 available  to  this  House  because
 Members  are  referring  to  the  docu-
 ments  and  we  do  not  know  what  the
 documents  are.  I  am  referring  to  Rule
 368,  You  wilt  please  direct  Shri
 Limaye  te  lay  them  on  the  Table  of
 the  House,

 ten

 SEPTEMBER  9,  3974  ‘Comun,  te,  grant  of  =  ह...
 (Motn.)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  |  cannot  agree  with
 this  unless  I  see  them.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Sir,
 as  3  was  pointing  out  to  tne  House,
 tnis  is  not  merely  an  isolated  scanual,
 Untortunately,  both  inside  tne  county
 and  also  outside  the  image  of  our
 entire  system  has  teen  denigraded  to
 a  very  great  extent.  ]  just  now  made
 a  cursory  reference  to  tour  important
 cases  in  which  aouse  of  the  powers  of
 licensing  had  been  indicated.  Those
 papers  have  already  been  laid  on  the
 Table  of  the  Hour  I  wish  to  pornt
 out  to  this  House,  while  we  discuss
 this  scandal  regarding  the  licensing
 pohcies  as  also  the  misuse  of  powers,
 we  shall  also  remember  that  in  coun-
 tries  outside  to-day  we  find  that  there
 is  denigration  of  the  image  of  our
 entire  system.  We  find  for  example
 that  the  agencies  hke  the  §S.T.C.  are
 suspect  in  the  eyes  of  a  number  of
 countries.  The  MMTC  officials  in  vari-
 ous  countries  have  been  declared
 persona  mnon-grata.  Some  of  the
 embassy  staff  is  suspected  of  smuggl-
 ing.  That  is  the  reputation  that  we
 have  built  up  and  :f  the  debate  in  this
 House  regarding  the  ticensing  scandal
 also  goes  ubroad  with  all  the  detanls,
 the  prestige  of  the  country  will  go
 down  and  it  will  demoralise  those  who
 sympathise  with  our  country.

 The  hon.  Minister,  Prof,  Chatto-
 padhyaya  had  brought  before  the
 House  a  certain  written  statement.
 For  the  first  time  I  came  across  a  new
 definition  tor  the  old  concepts.  He
 tried  to  explain  to  us  what  was  the
 meaning  of  ‘ex  gratia’  licences.  Ac-
 cording  to  the  dictionary  meaning,
 ‘ex  gratia’  ig  something  that  is  given
 as  a  favour;  something  that  is  given
 as  a  gratitude,  something  that  is  given
 as  a  grace.  For  the  first  time  I  hear
 that  the  concept  of  ex  gratia  ig  linked
 up  with  justice  and  equity.  It  is  a
 strange  paradox  that  a  concept  of  ex-
 gratia  js  being  linked  up  with  justice
 and  parity  only  to  cover  up  the  lanses
 on  the  part  of  the  Government.  In  the
 course  of  the  debate,  it  has  been  ex-

 *The  documents  were  laid  on  the  Table.  (Placed  In  Library.  See  No.
 LT.8439/74]
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 plicitly  made  clear  that  Shri  Tul
 Mohan  Ram  had  admitted  before  the
 CBJ.  of  having  signed  the  memoran-
 dum.

 I  would  like  to  know  from  the  hon,
 Minister  whether  he  has  admitted  only
 regarding  his  signature  or  whether  he
 bag  also  admitted  before  the  C.B.I.
 that  be  had  received  a  ce:tain  amount.
 If  he  has  admitteg  that,  then  I  would
 like  the  Minister  to  tel  us  from  which
 perticulur  source  he  has  received  this
 amount  Will  he  throw  some  light
 on  that?

 There  is  another  important  aspect
 of  it  te  which  J  would  hke  to  draw  the
 attention  of  the  House  It  seems  from
 the  discussion  and  from  various  infor-
 mations  that  have  come  betore  the
 Heuse  that  Shr:  Tul  Mohan  Ram  is  a
 signatory  not  only  to  one  memorandum
 but  also  he  35  a  signatory  to  another
 memoraidum  Here  Shri  Tul  Mohan
 Ram  is  a  signatory  along  with  others.
 This  itself  establishes  a  prima  face
 case  and,  if  a  prima  facte  case  is
 established  in  that  case,  it  is  better
 that  we  allow  the  entire  matter  to  be
 wmvestigateg  by  the  Committee  of
 Parhament

 ft  was  icvedled  vy  an  hon  Member
 that  as  ta:  as  UK,  was  convernea,
 this  particular  modus  operand:  or  a
 phuoe  vy  ७  s/atiuainentary  Committee
 nas  comipletel,  failed  He  has  given
 not  a  compicte  truth  but  onl;  a  half-
 teath,  As  far  as  UK  s  experience
 regarding  parliamentary  probe  48  con-
 cerned,  politically  motivated  decisions
 have  been  arrived  at  But,  at  the
 same  time,  when  he  has  tried  to  quote
 one  aspect  of  democracy  in  U.K  he
 has  forgotten  to  quote  the  other  im-
 portant  aspect.  In  the  UK.  we  have
 found  out  that  when  a  prima  facie
 wane  hag  been  established  against  a
 Mimuster  10  the  House  of  Commons,
 resignation  is  not  demanded  but  on
 theix  awn,  suomoto  the  Ministers  m
 U.K.  tender  their  resignations.  I  wish
 that  when  the  ruling  party  quotes
 eertein  precedents  from  the  UK's  ex-
 periments,  they  should  also  quote  the
 peecedents  In  which  the  ministers  do

 acences  (Motn.)
 not  remain  stiff  m  their  char.  Here
 people  have  expressed  therr  vociferous
 feeling  against  the  malpractices,  but
 still  tne  Monsters  iemain  stiff.  A»
 regards  the  impartial  character  of  the
 Parliamentary  Committee,  we  are
 proud  in  this  Pa:hament  that  our
 Parliamentary  Commuttees  have  a
 glorious  tradition  We  have  a  Com-
 mittee  called  the  Committee  on  Wel-
 fare  of  Schedulea  Castes  and  Schedulea
 Tribes  If  you  go  through  the  proceed-
 ings,  of  this  Committee,  you  will
 find  that  whenever  cases  of  atrocities
 against  har  jans  and  adivasis  are
 taken  up,  irrespective  ot  whether  those
 who  have  committed  the  atrocities  aie
 the  supporters  of  the  Opposition  or
 the  supporters  of  the  Congress,  they
 are  discussed  cutting  across  the  party
 lines  This  Committee  on  the  Wellare
 of  Scheduled  Castes  and  Scheduled
 Tribes  has  developed  a  procedure
 which  transcends  ali  political  con-
 siderations

 9300  hrs.

 We  have  the  Privileges  Committee
 and  it  has  heen  the  experience  of  the
 Members  of  the  Privileges  Committee
 whether  thcy  belong  to  the  Opposition
 or  the  Ruling  party  that  on  a  number
 of  issues  they  had  risen  above  the
 party-loyalties  and  party  considera-
 tions  There  fore,  the  tradition  in  all
 the  Parlhamentary  Committee  has  been
 that  We  had  taken  an  attitude  which
 as  unbiased  and  impartial  The  demand
 for  Parliamentary  probe  should  not
 therefore  be  rejected  on  grounds  of
 fear  and  partisan  attitude

 I  warn  this  House  that  if  you  reject
 the  demand  for  a  Parhamentary  probe
 then  the  out-moded  devices  of  im-
 peachments  which  prevailed  till  the
 nineteenth  century  in  U.K  would  be
 revived.  |  will  conclude  by  quoting
 from  May's  Parlkamentary  Practice
 (tth  Editon),  page  39:

 “In  umpeachments,  the  Commons,
 as  a  great  representative  inquest  of
 nation,  first  find  the  crime,  and  then
 QS  prosecutors,  support  their  charge
 before  Lords,  exercising  at  once  the
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 functions  of  a  High  Court  of  justice
 and  af  a  jury,  try  and  also  adjudi-
 eate  upon  the  charges  preferred.

 Impeachment  by  the  Commons,
 for  high  crimes  and  mis-demeanours
 beyond  the  reach  of  the  law.  er
 which  no  other  authority  in  the
 State  will  prosecute,  might  still  be
 regarded  as  an  ultimate  safeguard
 of  public  hberty,  though  it  has  not
 been  empolyed  since  the  beginning
 of  the  nineteenth  centuary.

 Impeachments  have  directed  it
 particular  against  Mimster  of  the
 crows,  but  the  growth  of  the  doc-
 trine  of  collective  cabinet  responsi-
 bility,  and  of  the  resignation  of  the
 Cabiret  following  a  successful  vote
 of  censure,  against  a  minister,  re-
 sulted  in  the  dechne  of  impeach-
 ments  in  modern  times.”

 In  India  by  refusing  parlamentary
 probe  of  such  a  serious  scandal  shail
 we  introduce  outdated  concepts  lke
 impeachment  by  Parliament,  a  device
 not  brough  into  effect  after  the  be-
 ginning,  of  the  nineteenth  century.  But
 if  you  do  not  want  to  adopt  those  out-
 moded  methocs  it  45  hetter  the  clemand
 for  a  Parliamentary  probe  should  be
 accepted.

 I  want  you  to  look  at  the  history
 of  corruption  in  different  parts  of  the
 world  and  you  will  find  that  where
 Government  refused  to  have  a  probe
 mto  corruption  in  a  numter  of  coun-
 tries  that  led  to  revolutions.  The
 French  revolution  was  a  product  of
 ramfunt  corruption.  In  Soviet  Rusia
 again  it  was  the  corruption  of  Czar
 which  resulted  in  revolution.  Likewise
 in  Chiang-kéSheik's  China  full  of
 corruption,  there  was  unprecedented
 revolution,  In  Sockarno’s  Indonesia
 there  was  an  upheaval  against  the
 corrupt  regime.  If  the  present  ruling
 clique  refuses  a  probe  they  will  also
 go  the  same  way  as  of  Soekarno  and
 Chiang  kii-Sheik,

 SEPTEMBER  9,  lo74  Comm,  re,  grant  of  246
 Heences  (Motn.)

 I  will  conclude  by  appealing  not  to
 the  ruling  party,  not  fo  the  opposition
 Members  but  to  the  conscience  of  this
 House,  which  I  hope  ig  not  yet  nation-
 alised,  to  support  the  demand  for  par-
 liamentary  probe  so  that  the  honour
 of  our  Parliament  as  an  instrument
 of  democracy  is  vindicated.  Parlta-
 mentary  democracy  with  all  its  fafl-
 ings  and  shortcomings,  among  all  the
 existing  political  systems,  is  the  best
 because  it  gives  expression  to  the
 spirit  of  man,  his  hopes  and  aspira~
 tions.

 In  that  spirit  I  again  appeal  to  the
 conscience  of  the  House  to  adopt  Shri
 Vajpayee’s  motion  unanimously  so
 that  we  go  outside  this  House  with  4
 shining  face  of  our  Parliament.

 SHRI  M.  RAM  GOPAL  REDDY
 (Nizarr  abad),  Sir,  on  a  point  of  order.
 Four  hours  have  been  allotted  for  this.
 We  have  exceetied  thi,  limit.  We  do
 not  know  up  to  what  time,  we  have
 to  go  on.

 MR.  SPEAKER  This  is  not  a  point
 of  order,  Mr.  Ram  Gopal  Reddy,  you
 could  have  otherwise  asked.  Why  do
 you  use  a  point  of  order  for  this
 purpose?  Mr  Bhagat

 SHRI  पह  LL.  BHAGAT  (East
 Delnt)  Mr  Speaker,  Sir,  met  even
 tonnes  of  strong  words  and  senti-
 mental  outburst.  can  make  a  weak
 case  a  strong  case.  After  listening  to
 the  speeches  made  by  the  various
 Members  of  the  opposition  teday  on
 this  subject,  *  found,  they  were  divert-
 ing  from  the  subject,  they  were  digres-
 sing  from  the  subjert  and  they  were
 trving  to  use  this  motion  virtually  as
 some  kind  of  a  No  Confidence  Motion,
 not  really  concentratirg  on  the  issues
 which  they  have  raiced  through  this
 motion.  Mr.  Jyntirmoy  Bosu  very
 Clearly  said  that  this  motion  was  some
 kind  of  a  No  Confidence  Motion.  Str.
 the  very  fact  that  they  have  dieresserl
 they  have  diverted  from  the  motion,
 bringing  tn  all  kinds  of  other  thirpes,
 repeating  thinrs  which  they  hive  safd
 earlier,  shows  that  the  case  which  they
 have  brought  through  thi¢  motion  ts  a
 weak  case,  and  as  I  said,  =  amount
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 ot  strong  words,  not  even  tonnes  of
 strong  words,  would  convert  a  weak
 case  into  a  strong  case,  Just  now,
 Prof,  Madhu  Dandavate  was  very
 sentimenta]  in  reminding  us  of  the
 UK  tradition,  of  parliamentary  demo-
 cracy  and  making  an  impassioned
 appeal  to  us  I  behheve  he  is  a  very
 sincere  man,  though  somewhat  hyper
 emotional  I  would  hke  to  ask  him
 this  question  I  am  not  talking  of  the
 380  or  i7th  or  i6th  Century  I  am
 talking  of  the  20th  Century  I  would
 like  to  ask  him  or  Mr  Shyamnandan
 Mishra  or  the  laborious  Mr  Madhu
 Limaye,  who  ulways  goe.  and  searches
 one  thing  or  the  other,  may  be  rele-
 vant,  may  be  inlevant  sometimes  he
 ig  irre'evant  I  would  like  to  ask  them
 how  is  it  that  atter  searching  through
 the  May’s  Parliamentary  Practice,  and
 after  searching  through  the  various
 debates  of  the  House  of  Commons,
 they  have  not  teen  able  to—I  chal-
 lenge—find  cut  a  single  case  where
 the  Mother  of  Parliament,  the  British
 Parliament  has  ever  entrusted  the  in-
 vestigation  of  uny  criminal  case  to  any
 Committee  of  the  House?  I  woulg  hke
 to  know  that  Any  single  case?  I
 challenge  them  Ther  cannot  [et
 them  quote  anv  single  «case  where
 a  case  of  this  tvye  a  cise  of  this  na-
 ture  has  heen  jeff  to  a  Parl  mentary
 Commitee  to  investigate  Now  I
 come  to  our  Parhament  I  know  you
 are  not  refer  ing  to  that  case

 SHRI  MADTIU
 the  Mudgal  case”

 IMAYE  What  about

 SHRI  हा  K  I  BHAGAT  T=  am
 coming  to  that  case  You  nave  refer-
 red  to  it  vour  fiends  have  referred
 to  it,  very  fee'ly  |  Iam  going  to  refer
 to  it  more  Shri  Shsamnandan  Mishra
 fit  in  regard  to  what  he  desciibed  as
 Profumo  case  Was  anv  suggestion
 of  involvement  of  any  offence  made  in
 that  case?  No  Not  at  all  What  is  st?
 The  dfiffleults  with  the  opposition  is
 they  want  to  make  all  kinds  of  charges
 alt  kinds  of  allegations  all  kinds  of
 ineinuations  with  all  the  inferences
 But,  they  do  not  want  to  stick  to  it

 face  the  consequences  in  the
 te  or  discussion  in  this  House

 licences  (Motn.)
 Now,  Sir,  what  have  they  said’  They
 have  tnied  to  put  before  the  House—
 I  take  them  by  their  words—tnat  a
 forgery  has  been  committed,  document
 has  been  used,  that  there  was  a  con-
 spiracy,  that  the  whole  thing  was
 fabricated,  that  money  has  been  taken
 that  money  has  been  passed  at  various
 levels  and  that  it  was  a  big  conspiracy
 to  do  this  and  that  and  so  on  The
 Opposition  Members  have  shown  an
 astonishing  ignormance  of  law,  parti-
 eularly  criminal  law  They  make  wild
 allegations,  they  have  not  produced
 any  prima  facte  evidence  in  support
 of  them.  The  only  re  evant  evidence
 and  important  evidence  is  that  20  hon
 Members  of  this  Parliament  have  said
 that  their  signatures  were  forged  by
 somebody  My  friends  say  that  a
 parhamentary  committee  should  probe
 into  it  I  have  great  respect  for  Shri
 Vajpayee  and  I  want  to  know  from
 him  =  He  has  shown  absolute  lack  of
 knowledge  even  elementary  knowl-
 edge  of  criminal  law  Supposing
 somebody  is  charged  with  commuting
 torgery,  Ao:  B  You  have  got  to  take
 their  signatures  compare  his  admutted
 signatures  Even  the  opimion  of  the
 hand-writing  expert  is  not  conclusive.
 Courts  do  not  treat  them  as  conclu-
 sive  If  anvbodv  can  he  convicted  of
 the  offence  of  forgery  it  is  on'y  the
 court  of  law  which  can  do  it  Mv
 fneni  Goswami  said  that  prosecutors
 should  not  be  judges  and  witneses,
 hoth  7६  i*  not  a  case  of  mere  prose-
 cutors  it  i,  a  case  of  persecutors
 they  are  trving  to  hecome  judges

 Let  us  assume  for  a  moment  that
 Mr  Vaypayee  becomes  the  Chief  Jus-
 tice  or  the  chief  presiding  officer  of
 this  committee  Iam  going  to  ask
 him  some  inconvenent  questions.  Suv-
 pose  you  say  that  so  and  so  is  guilty
 of  forger;  Suppose  that  man  goes
 to  a  court  of  law  which  is  the  compe-
 tent  authoritv  to  say  whether  some-
 body  has  committed  forgerv  or  not
 and  that  the  court  savs  No.  what
 happens’  You  have  not  raised  only  the
 question  of  dignity  of  the  House  }
 will  come  to  the  question  of  privilege
 and  I  shall  refer  to  the  Mudgal  case
 in  a  more  detailed  manher.  The  facts
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 are  inter-dependent.  Whether  the  con-
 duct  of  any  person  will  lower  the
 digmty  of  the  House  or  whether  he
 has  committed  a  breach  of  privilege
 er  not,  whether  he  has  committed  an
 offence  or  not  is  all  dependent  on  the
 ascertainment  of  certain  tacts.
 Whether  somevody  has  forged  and  if
 so  who  has  forged,  whether  somebody
 has  taken  money  or  not,—who  will
 decide  this  and  how  are  these  things
 to  be  decided?  They  will  have  to  de-
 pend  upon  the  aid  of  some  agency.  We
 sit  in  the  Privileges  Committee.  What
 do  we  do”?  Even  there  we  want  facts
 to  be  ascertained;  we  take  the  help  of
 others,  either  it  38  the  police  or  some
 other  agency.  Even  if  such  a  com-
 mittee  were  to  be  constituted  they
 will  have  to  go  to  the  police  or  the
 CBI  to  go  and  ascertain  facts.  I  do
 not  remember  who  said  it  but  it  38
 probably  Shri  Shyamnandan  Mishra—
 If  I  am  wrong,  I  will  apologise.  Leav-
 ing  aside  what  was  said  in  the  House,
 IT  was  surprised  some  newspaper  edi-
 torials  also  were  saying  that  the  CBI
 can  investigate  under  the  supervision
 of  Parhamentary  Committee  That
 again  shows  an  astonishing  ignorance
 of  law,  whether  they  are  newspaper
 editorials  or  Members  of  this  House.
 Because  nobody  can  interefere  with
 the  investigations.  Once  the  case  is
 registered,  it  would  be  absolutely  il-
 legal  to  do  so  Parliament  can  change
 law  but  parliamentary  committee
 cannot  influence  the  course  of
 investigation  in  one  way  or  the  other.
 Suppose  a  Parliamentary  Committee
 is  there  with  Mr.  Vajpayee  sitting  on
 one  side  and  Priya  Ranjan  Des  Munsi
 sitting  on  the  other  side,  what  direc-
 tion  can  it  give  to  the  CBI?  There  4s
 an  amendment  to  suspend  the  investi-
 gation  by  the  CBI.  as  if  this  House
 has  the  power  to  do  it!  This  House
 can  change  the  law,  but  even  Parlia-
 ment  ia  governed  by  the  law  it
 makes.  The  Cr.  PC..  makes  it  clear
 that  once  a  case  is  registered,  it  is
 only  the  court  which  can  file  it.  It
 can  be  withdrawn  only  with  the  per-
 thing  my  hon.  friends  do  not  under.

 SEPTEMBER  a,  i074  Comm.  re,  grent  of  2ko
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 mission  of  the  court,  This  simple
 stand.

 Mr.  Vajpayee  says,  he  has  no  faith
 in  the  CBI.  In  this  very  House
 severa]  times  the  opposition  mem-
 bers  have  demanded  investigation  by
 the  CBI  in  so  many  cases.  But  now
 CBI  has  become  particularly  incon-
 venient  for  Mr.  Vajpayee,  after  they
 started  investigating  the  great  cor-
 ruption  in  the  Delhi  Municipal  Cor-
 poration  I  have  great  respect  for
 Mr.  Balray  Khanna  and  I  do  not  mean
 any  disrespect  to  the  dead.  But  I
 have  some  very  inconvenient  quts-
 tions  for  Mr.  Vajpayee  to  answer.
 How  55  it  that  he  committed  suicide
 and  why  did  he  choose  his  yarty
 building  to  do  it?  There  are  many
 wishpers  around  Even  committing
 suicide  is  an  offence  I  do  not  know
 whether  the  police  or  CBI  have
 taken  cognizance  of  it,  though  I  am
 not  asking  for  it,  CBI  may  or  may
 not  have  investigated  a  case  properly
 but  to  condemn  CBI  outright  and
 say  that  we  have  no  faith  in  it  is
 not  fair  to  them  and  to  the  country.

 Mr  Vajpayee  quoted  only  one  part
 of  the  Mudga!  case.  He  said,  Pandit
 Jawahathal  Nehru  was  asked,  “why
 not  have  a  probe  by  the  Congress
 Party””  and  he  replied  “No;  that
 will  not  be  desirable”  I  am  happy
 Mr.  Vajpayee  is  quoting  Shri
 Jawharlal  Nehru  at  least  after  his
 death.  He  has  become  wiser.  But
 what  is  the  relevance  of  his  quotat-
 fon?  Nobody  has  asked  for  a  probe
 by  the  Congress  Party  in  this  case.
 Then,  in  the  Mudgal  case,  it  was  4
 precise  definite  motion  against  one
 defipite  person  and  thpere  was  no  cri-
 minal  offence  involved,  Thirdiy,  the
 allegation  was  that  he  entered  into
 an  arrangement.  But  Mr.  Mudgal
 saig  that  the  arrangement  was  by  the
 Mudgal  Publications.  The  committee
 said,  whether  it  way  Mr.  Mudgal  or
 Mudgal  publications,  he  was  suppos-
 ed  to  keep  his  conduct  above  board.
 But  the  facts  were  admitted.  The
 facts  were  ascertained  by  Shri  Nehru
 by  writing  letters  ३०  Mr.  Muwgal  and
 getting  his  repties.  Notices  of  the
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 modtion  for  enquiry  was  given  to  Mr.
 Mudgal  and  he  spoke  in  the  House.
 Now,  in  this  case,  there  ”  no  svecific
 name  mentioned  in  the  motion.  They
 say  all  kinds  of  things.  They  want
 a  motion  to  be  adopted  in  this  House
 without  giving  any  opportunity  to
 anybody,  without  the  ascertainment

 of  facts  by  anybody.

 Then,  Shri  Madhu  Dandavate—he
 ig  also  a  lawyer,  I  believe;  I  do  not
 know;  he  is  a  Professor  in  any  case;
 I  believe  he  knows  a  little  bit  of  law
 ~-I  am  surprised  that  he  has  agzked
 fn  a  motion  that  the  Minister  must
 resign,  without  hearing  him.  The
 Mudgal  case  stands  on  a  different
 footing  because  there  is  no  criminal
 offence  there.

 The  tragedy  is  that  one  can  tnder-
 stand  ignorance.  Ignorance  is  very
 dangerous,  but  where  ignorance  and
 malice  are  combined,  it  becomes,
 well,  I  do  not  know  what  to  say.  The
 trouble  with  the  opposition  is,  at
 least  on  this  occasion,  they  have
 shown  complete  ignorance.  With
 that  malice  is  combined.

 I  find  that  Shr:  Jyotirmoy  Bosu
 has  gone  away.  He  asked  why  the
 Prime  Minister  has  not  come  to  the
 House  and  why  she  has  not  spoken.
 The  Prime  Minister  is  a  responsible
 leader  of  the  nation.  She  has  got  to
 weigh  every  word  before  she  speaks.
 She  has  to  ascertain  facts  before  she
 speaks.  She  is  not  like  this  small,
 mini,  fake  addition  of  fictitious  James
 Bond.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:
 Mini  and  small  mean  the  same  thing.

 SHRI  H  K.  L.  BHAGAT:  He  says
 that  mini  and  small  mean  the  same
 thing.  The  difference  between  mini
 and  small  is  the  difference  between
 himself  and  Shri  Jyotirmoy  Bosu.

 You  can  act  like  a  drain  inspector
 and  spread  rumours.  We  cannot  help
 it.  Shri  Vajpayee  described  this  as
 the  Watergate  of  India.  My  respect~
 ed  friend  and  his  party  has  been  in-

 licences  (Motn.)
 fluenced  by  the  perpetrators  of
 Watergate,  but  not  those  who  stood
 agairst  him.  Shri  Vajpayee  was
 shaking  in  his  legs  when  he  said  that
 the  Bangladesh  refugees  will  never
 go  back.  Then  he  had  in  mind  the
 threst  of  Mr.  Nixon  because  he  war
 afraid  of  him  We  never  bothered
 about  3६  because  we  are  not  afraid  of
 him.  You  are  thinking  of  a  fictitious
 Watergate.  But  you  will  never  be
 able  to  deceive  the  people.  You  are
 only  deceiving  yourself  and  nobody.
 Ultimately,  you  will  find  to  your
 disadvantage  that  these  theatricals,
 these  antics,  these  dramatics  do  not
 help  the  opposition.  The  question  of
 question  is  why  during  all  these  25
 years  we  did  not  have  an  alternative
 in  this  country.  It  is  because  you
 behaved  in  this  manner.  You  ‘have
 not  behaved  in  a  responsible  manner.

 Lastly,  as  somebody  was  saying,  it
 is  very  sad  day  for  this  country  thet
 we  find  that  the  opposition  is  not  a
 vigilant  instrument  of  defending  dc-
 mocracy,  upholding  democracy.  It  is
 this  opposition  which  by  its  irrespon-
 sible  theatrical  behaviour  is  trying
 to  tarnish  the  image  of  democratic
 institutions  in  this  country  ‘You  are
 responsible  for  this.

 Mr.  fneng  has  expressed  concern
 for  “20  innocent  Members  of  Parlia-
 ment’,  They  are  innocent.  Shri
 Vajpayee  gave  a  very  curious  argu-
 ment.  He  said  that  these  20  mem:
 bers  have  denied  their  signature.
 therefore  there  must  be  something  we
 it.  He  is  a  very  great  political
 leader  I  hope  he  wil]  not  mind  my
 personal  remark  that  he  is  a  great
 political  actor  also,  a  political  leader’
 a  great  hero.  I  have  never  neard
 more  gueer  logic—because  they  have
 denied  their  signature.  therefore,
 there  must  be  something  in  it.  They
 are  innocent,  but  the  sympathy  of
 Shri  Vajpayee  for  them  is  not  gen-
 uine.  I  think,  the  very  fact  that  they
 have  themselves  diverted  from  the
 motion  shows  that  their  motion  8
 weak,  without  any  precedent,  with-
 out  any  cogent  arguments,  and,  there-
 fore,  it  deserves  to  be  rejected.
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 at  जम नह बर  म्  (इलाहाबाद)  :
 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  सबसे  पहले  तो  में  बता  दू
 कि  सत्तारूढ़  दल  के  लोग  इस  पूरी  बहस  को
 जिला  कचहरी  की  बहस  के  स्टैड  पर  ले
 जा  कर  खडा  करना  चाहते  हैं  कौर  सी ०  आर०
 पी०  सी०  का  सहारा  ले  कर  सार्वजनिक
 जीवन  में  जिस  तरह  &  भ्रष्टाचार  व्याप्त  है,
 ग्रदशी  झाई  है  शौर  धब्बा  पाया  है  ह: छ  को
 छिपाने  की  कोशिश  कर  रहे  है  ।  असल

 बहस  है  हस्ताक्षरों  के  बारे  मे,  27  इस  सदन
 के  सदस्य  है  जिन  लोगो  के  हस्ताक्षर र  को  लेकर

 यह  बहस  है  वि  वे  हस्ताक्षर  जाली  है  या

 जून  हैं  ।  वें  हस्ताक्षर  र  पैसा  लेकर  किए
 गए  है  या  कोई  भ्रष्टाचार  का  काम  इन
 हस्ताक्षरों  के  पीछे  किया  गया  है,  बहुम  यह  है
 और  देश  भर  से  इस  की  चर्चा  है।  इस
 इस  को  लेकर  दूसरा  सवाल  एक  यह
 छिड़ेगा  कि  जिन  लोगो  को  लाइसेंस
 दिए  गए  है  वे  लोग  उस  के  हकदार  है  या

 नहीं।  यह  विवाद  बहुत  देर  र  चल  रहा  है
 इस  लिए  इस  को  दे  छेड़ना  नही  चाहता

 है  7  लेकिन  मं  यह  जरूर  जानता  चाहता  है
 दि  उस  में  जो  कर्नाटक  बाली  कम्पनी  है
 झुलस  सावन  कम्पनी  कया  उस  कम्पनी
 का  हिस्सा  कहा  ने  कहं।  जा  करके  मारती
 कम्पनी  में  भा  पड़ता  है  ?  यह  आप
 साजिश  7  यह  ह. 12  प्रधान  मन्त्री  से  रिश्ता

 होता  है।  उस  के  बाद  रेल  मानो  साहब
 पर  प्राता  हू  t  रन  मी  जिन  दिना  विदेश
 व्यापार  मती  थे  इन  का  कहना  है  कि  इन  के
 कार्यकाल  में  ये  लाइसेंस  नहीं  दिए  गए  थ
 आर  इसके  साथ  साथ  उन्होंन  यह  भी  कहा

 है  कि  यह  सही  है  कि  मेमोरेंडम  हम  को  मिला
 था।  यहा  से  बैठ  बेड  बहस  जब  चल  रही
 थी  तो  टाक  कर  कहा  था  ?  खड़े  हो  कर
 व्यक्तिगत  सफाई  के  तौर  पर  टोका  था
 फिर  लोगो  ने  कहा  था  कि  यह  व्यक्तिगत
 सफाई  नही  है  ,  यह  इटरप्शन  है।  तो  यह  तो
 इनकी  सफाई  होती  है।  भव  सवाल  उठता  है
 कि  मार्च  के  छ.  महीने  मे  ब्लिट्ज  भ्र द्य वार
 2  मे  जब  7  वर्तमान  रेल  मंत्री  शौर  तत्कालीन
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 विदेश  व्यापार  मंत्री  के  खिलाफ  एक  नॉटिकल
 छापा,  हैं।  मार्च  से  ल ेकर  यह  सितम्बर का
 महीना  है,  इतने  दियो  तक  हम  यह  नहीं  समझ
 सकते  कि  ये  27  मेम्बर  या  हमारे  मत्री  जी
 जो  कि  जिम्मेदार  लोग  हैं  अखबार  जरुर  ठीक
 से  पढ़ते  होगे,  उन  के  सामने  जरूर  अखबार
 पाया  होगा,  शक  तो  तब  होता  है  कि  इम
 लोगों  ने  इस  के  खिलाफ  कोई  अ्रपवाद  का
 समान  क्यो  नहीं  दिया  ?

 दूसरी  वात  2i  मं  से  20  लोगों  से
 बयान  दे  दिया  तापक्ष  महोदय  की

 मौजूदगी  मे  और  उतर  में  से  कई  लागो  ने  यह
 भी  कहा  था  कि  हम  चाहते  है  कि  संसदीय
 जाच  कमेटी  मिठाई  जाय।  उस  के  तोन  दिन
 बाद  उन  में  से  कितने  हो  लोगों  ने  कहा
 कि  हम  जननी  इस  माग  का  वापस  ले  रहे ड़े  t
 अब  मुझ  इन  लोगा  rn  चरित्र  पर शक  करन
 का  श्राप  इजाजत  देंगे  या  नहों  दंगे  जो  दो
 दिन  पहल  एक  बयान  देत  है  और  दो  दिन
 बाद  अपना  बयान  स्वयं  बदे  देते  है।  राज
 सारे  देश  में  यह  चर्चा  हे,  ये  लोग  ६16
 कहते  है  किशन  क  दस्तखत  जाली  है  कौर
 सार  देश  #  कदर  यह  चर्चा  चर  रहो  है  कि
 सावे  अनिक  जमीन  वैब ति  बले  कागज  ना
 दस्तखत  करने  के  आदी  हा  गये  हैं ।
 यह  भी  चर्चा  चलती  #  कि  कई  लोग  बाएं
 हाथ  से  दस्तखत  कर  दिया  बर्ने  है  इसलिये
 कि  पकड़े  न  जाए  7  5स  का  जाच  होनी
 चाहियेया  नही  झऔरकौन  जान  करना
 इस  पर”  महतो  जा  पहित  ललित  नारायण
 मिश्र  यहा  से  चले  गय।  (द्यवबात)
 ये  लोग  हल्ला  इसा  तरह  से  करते  रहे  t
 मेने  इन  लोगो  का  कलमा  बहुत  बार  देखा
 है।  उन्होने  कहा  इजिप्ट  करते  हग  कि

 हमारे  कार्यकाल  में  यह  लाइट्स  नहीं  दिया
 गया  t  यहा  होते  तो  में  उनसे  पूछता,
 लेकिन  फिर  भी  पूछना  चाहता  हू  कौर  एक
 बार  और  पूछा  भा,  बाप  को  अलग  झनक
 में  और  मंदी  428,  में  यह  नहीं  कहता ये
 सब  मंत्री  लोग  बहु।  इमानदार  हैं,  में
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 we  भी  नहीं  बहता  कि  से  बहुत  इमानदार  की

 तरह  से  रहते  होगे,  लेकिन  इतना  जरूर  कहना
 चाहता  हु  कि  इन  पतियों  पर  क्या  नहीं  उजली
 उठती  ?  क्या  वजह  है  कि  सिर्फ  पीड़ित
 ललित  नारायण  मिश्र  पर  ही  हसीना  मचा
 करता  है?  कही  न  कही  कोई  कारण  तो

 ह्  करता  है  भोर  में  कहूंगा  उत्तर  प्रपत्र
 के  भूतपूर्व  मुख्य  मंत्री  श्री  चन्द्रभान  गीत  न
 एक  बयान  टे,  किया  हुआ  था  जिसके  बारे  में
 अखवार  मे  भी  पाया  था  कि  उत्तर  प्रदेश
 कौर  गुजरात  के  चुनाव  के  लिये  5  करोड़
 रूपया  सतारूढ़  ८ल  न  इकट्ठा  किया

 उस  टेप  को  मन  सुना  और उस  खेत  में  हमें
 पंडित  उमा शकर  दीक्षित  का  नाम  सुनने  का

 नहीं  मिला,  पत्ती  जा  नाम  सुनने  को  नहीं
 मिला,  विद्याचरण  शुक्ल  का  नाम  सुनने  का
 नहीं  मिला ।

 विद्याचरण  शुक्ल  का  नाम  सुनने  का
 नही  मिला,  श्री  बी  कारण  भगत  क  नाम

 सुनने  का  नहीं  मिला  फिर  चल  मंत्री  श्री
 ललित  नारायण  मिश्र  का  ही  न'म  सुनन  का
 क्या  सिला  ?  (बयान  )  यहा  पर  कितने
 ही  स्त्री  बीते  है  प्रधान  मती  4  ले  किर
 छाँदे  क्षत्रिय।  तक  लेनी  वन  श्री  ललित
 नारायण  मिश्र  के  बार  म  हो  चचा  चलता
 है  क्योकि  यह  अकसर  लिफाफा  द  लाया  करत
 हैं।  (ध्यान)  जो  हल्ला  4  ने  उसे  भी
 मे  कह  देना  चाहता  हु  कि  आप  भी  हल्ला
 करत  हां  तो  उस  लिफाफे  की  घटता  का
 याद  रखना,  उसने  बाद  आपकी  जबान
 स्वय  बन्द  118  जायेगी  प्रगर  भाप  में  जरा
 भी  शर्म  हागी  तो  ।

 ६"; है  बेचारे  कुलमोहन  राम  जी  इसमे
 चले  हए हैं।  उनके  बारे  में  हमको  बताया
 गया  कि  पिछले  ७  महीने  &  मस्दर  उन्होने
 66  एकड़  जमीन  सरोद  किग्रा  है,  5  हजार

 श्फया  एकड  के  हिसाब  से  (स्वाइन)
 यह  सफाई  दे  रहे  हूँ  7  लेकिन  उन्होंने  जोन
 खरीदी  है  यह  हकीकत  है।  वाजपेयी  जो  ने

 lcences  (Motr  3

 जिस  छोट्राम  भगवान  का  जिस  किया  है  उस

 छोट्राम  ने  मुझे  चिटठी  भेजी  है।  तीस
 हजार  रुपया  श्री  तल मोहन  राम  ने  इस

 छोट्राम  से  लिये  है।  जब  व  1जपेगी  जी
 बोल  रहे  थे  ता  छोटूराम  यहां  गैलरी  में  बैठा

 हुआ  या।  कहिए  ता  मं  श्रप्पकी  जानकारी
 के  लिये  यह  चिटो  रख  द।  वह  दिखता  है

 मेरा  नाम  छोटूराम  भगवान  है।  मेरा
 घर  खेडा  कला  पा०  गोंडा  कला,  दिल्‍ली

 42  में  है।  मेरे  गाव  कुछ  बदमास  मेर
 ऊपर  पअ्रत्यावार  करत  थ  आर  मरे  लडने  को

 शनीत  करने!  छप  दिया  लगभग  लोन
 साल  पहले  ।  मेन  उस  सड़क'  को  खोज
 के  लिये  राज्य  गृह  मंत्री  टीके  सी०पत
 और  दिल्ली  #  उत राज्यपाल  के  यहा
 अपील  की  ।  उसक  कुछ  बाद  मेरा  दूसरा
 लड़का  भी  ग्राहक  कर  दिया  गया।  एस०
 डोन  एम०  श्री  अग्रवाल  की  कोशिश  से
 एक  लड़का  तो  लिया  पर  दूसरा  लड़का
 खड्ड  साल  बाद  मिला  |  श्री  या येन्द्र  झा,
 स०  पी०  के  यहां  में  अपना  दुखंडा
 सुनील  गया  वही  पर  थ्री  लुभावन  राम,

 एम०  पी०  स्थित  थ।  उन्होने  मरी
 सहा  "ला  का  आश्लासन  दिया  और  दस  रुपया
 भी  मेर  बच्चा  वा  जिला  के  लिये  दिया
 ग्रोवर  ओपन  यहा  रहन  के  लिय  कहा  t
 उनके  दबाव  डालने  पर  भले  अपन  दो

 भाइया  की  जमीन  +  साथ  6  नीचे  2

 कट्टा  जमान  बेचा  जिस  मेरा  हिस्सा
 33  ४00  रुपये  हाता  था

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय  :  पॉंडिचेरी  की  ग़मों
 का  लाइट्स  देने  के  बार  में  यह  मोशन  धाव

 है,  उनके  बारे  में  कुछ  कहिये,  यह  छोटू
 राम  को  आप  कहा  से  ले  जाये।

 PROF  MADHU  DANDEVATE  He
 came  along  with  Tulmohan  Ram

 SHRI  8  M  BANERJEE-  May  f
 draw  your  attention  to  my  amend-

 ment  to  Shri  Vajpayee’s  resolution?
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 अध्यक्ष  आदम:  कुलमोहन  राम  का  जो
 फैसला  करना  है,  आपके  सामने  सुबह  एक
 मोशन  पाया  कि  हाउस  सीज्ड  हो,  कमेटी
 बने  या  न  बने,  कोई  जहान  की  बान  नहीं  जो
 छापने  नहीं  की  लेकिन  जो  मोशन  है  उसपर
 भी  तो  कुछ  कह  ।

 SHRI  8,  M  BANERJEE:  Why  do
 you  not  read  it?  It  is  there  already.

 अध्यक्ष  महोदया  में  ने  आपको  नहीं
 बुलाया  है

 aft  जनाब  मिश्र  कुलमोहन  राम  जो
 के  बारे  में  संशोधन  है  जिसके  बारे  में
 बनर्जी  सहाब  कहना  चाहते  है।

 कुलमोहन  राम  केवल  इस  सबने  के  लिये
 नही,  सारे  देश  के  लिये  एक  रहस्य  बनते
 रहे  हैं।  ट्रेवल  लाइसेंस  कार्ड  की  ही  बात
 नहीं  है,  इसके  पहले  भी  वह  कैसे  रहे  उसको
 ी  देखना  पड़ेगा  v  जैसा  वाजपेयी  जो  ने
 कहा  यह  तु  मनमोहन  राम  श्री  ललित  नारायण
 मिश्र  जी  के  पिता  जी  के  नाम  पर  अपने
 क्षेत्र  मे  एक  स्कूल  चलाते  हैं  ।  अरब  में
 एक  सवाल  पूछना  चाहता हू,  मिश्राजी  होते
 तो  उन्ही  से  पूछता  बहू  कोई  राजनेता  थे
 क्या,  वहू  कोई  शिक्षाविद्  थे  क्‍या,  हैं  उनके
 नाम  पर  स्‍कूल  चलाया  गया  ?

 (व्यवधान)
 शआआज  भी  यह  बहस  भ्र पनी  जगह  १र  कसी

 रहेगी  क्योकि  जब  जाज  को  बात  चलती
 है  तो  प्रधान  भतरी  ह  है  सी  वी  झाई  से  जांच

 होगी।  सी  बी  आई  में  क्‍या  हुआ  करता
 है  1  वहा  इस  सरकार  के  नौकर  ही  तो  हैं।
 क्या  नौकर  अपनें  मालिक  के  बारे  कोई
 जाच  कर  सकता  है  इमानदारी  के  साथ  ?
 हम  लोगो  के  बारे  में  हमारे  खिलाफ  जो
 था  जांच  करवा  सकते  हैं  क्योंकि  हम
 झपकी  प्रजा  हू  विराधी  होते  हुए  भी
 जो  भी  रपट  शाप  चा  बहू  श्राप  लिखा  सकते
 हैं  विक्की  सो  ।  आई  का  जो  हामरेक्‍्टर

 SEPTEMBER  9,  79...  ‘Comin.  re.  grant  of  368
 Yicences  (Motn.)

 होता  &  बह  जानता  द्युपति  मर्जी  के
 खिलाफ  कलम  बनाएगा  आपकी  प्रदान'
 मानी  की  मर्जी  के खिलाफ  कल?  चला मे पा
 तो  एक  दिन  भी  नौकरी  में  नहीं  रहेगा।
 उसकी  हिम्मत  नहीं  है  कि  भा  /की  मर्जी  के
 खिलाफ  पगी  कलम  बला  सके  1  झोली

 तुन मोहन  राम  भी  नहीं  है  शर  प्रधान  मंत्रों
 जी  भी  ग्राहक  है।  दोनों  गायब  है  साथ
 साथ  इतनी  महत्वपूर्ण  चर्चा  जिसके  [अ
 में  सारे  देश में  चर्च  हो  रहो  है  ऐसे  मौके

 पर  इस  सदन  नेता  गायब  रह  तो  एक  तरह
 से  यह  इस  सदन  का  भ्नमान  है  ।  मुझे
 डर  है  मुझे  ही  नहीं  सारे  विरोध  पक्ष  को
 डर  है  कि  यही  दोनों  गायब  नहीं  हैं  लाइसस
 कार्ड  के  सिलसिले  मे  जितने  कागजात

 है  बह  भी  गायब  करने  को  साजिश  चल

 रही  है  ।

 प्री  में  साजश  के  बारे  मे  भी  कुछ  बता

 दू  tv  एक  दो  मिनट  थे  ही  खत्म  करूंया

 (व्यवधान)  राज  जब  श्री  ललित  नारायण
 मिश्र  का  रेल  बजट  चर  रहा  था-आझाप  मह
 पर  नहीं  थे  उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय  बैठे  थे-प।/-॥
 यक  रघु रामया  जी  ने  चालीस  काग्रेसो  सदस्यों

 की  लिस्ट  दे  दी  कि  यह  सं  इस  बहस  में
 पार्टिसिपेट  करेंगे  -  यानी  लाइसेंस  स्केंडल
 बाली  बात  किसी  तरह  से  टल  जाये  इसे
 लिये  उन्होंने  40  लोगों  के  नाम  दे  दिये 1
 लेकिन  उपाध्यक्ष  महोदय  ने  उसमें  केबल

 5  नाम  ही  रखे  ।

 THE  MINISTER  OF  PARLIA-
 MENTARY  AFFAIRS  (SHRI  K.
 R4iiHU  RAMAIAHN):  Sir,  I  am  very
 sor:y  that  my  name  has  been  brought
 in  I  have  myself  told  the  Deputy-
 Spcaker  that  he  can  guillotine  the
 list  The  list  was  given  immediately
 after  the  debate  was  taken  up.  it  के
 not  true  that  forty  names  had  been
 given  just  to  scuttle  the  debate  (in-
 terrupticons),
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 ft  मेद  लिज  वजह  चाहते  थ  |
 पिसी  तरह  से  यह  'यही  ह 11: ह  रदा  ने ।

 ह-12:0:4 म  K.  RAGHU  RAMAIAH.  Sir,
 about  the  Prime  Munister,  the  matter
 came  up  before  the  Business  Adv‘s-
 ory  Committee  I  myself  made  it
 clear  then  that  she  would  not  be  here
 today  and  all  the  Members  said  that
 even  if  the  Jeader  of  the  House  waa
 not  there,  we  would  go  on  with  the
 debute  So,  what  the  hon  Member
 said  just  now  was  wrong

 aft  जनेश्वर  मिथ्  :  विधि  मंत्री  जी  से
 सदन  में भराकर  यी  व  थक  कह  दिया  फि

 मुकदमा  मजिस्ट्रेट  की  अ्रदालत  में  दायर  होने
 जा  रह  है।  वह  प्रगति  तरफ  से  कोशिश  करना

 चाहते  थे  कि  यह  मामला  सबजुड़िस  हो  जाये
 शौर  इस  पर  बहस  न  चल  सके  ।  यह  सारी
 की  सारी  हरकते  आज  के  “हिन्दुस्तान  अखबार
 में  छपी  है  कि  प्रधान  मंत्री  ता  बाहर  रहेगी
 लेकिन  काग्रेस  पार्टी  की  संसदीय  पार्टीजो  हे  वह
 म  बात  का  यह  रचनाकार  रही  है  कि  राज
 विराध  पक्ष  वे  लोग  अगर  लाइसन्स  काण्ड  पर
 बहस  करत  है  तो केस  उसने  मुकाबल'  किया  जाये
 लगता  है  मै  +  चीन  का  हम,  होने  जे,  रह।  है।

 MN  SPEAKER:  May  I  tell  you  that
 the  jetter  of  absence  of  the  Prime
 Minster  at  this  stage  was  sent  to  me
 much  earler  before  the  debate  was
 fixed!  This  was  then  referred  to
 this  Committee.  Please  do  not  refer
 it  again,

 श्री  जनेश्वर  सिर  प्री  ग्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,
 मैं  दूसरी  आत  कहूँ  रहा  हूं  ।  इस  समय  पूरे  देश
 का  सार्वजनिक  जीवन  एक  तरह  से  अध्टांचोर
 का  गढ़ा  हो  गया  है  t  खास  तौर  से  जो  सरकार
 प्ब्णा  रहें  हैं  उनके  जलने  पूरे  देश  की.  बर्ष
 वश्य  लॉइमेस्ँ  ौर  अमिट  की  श्री-

 व्यवस्थाओं  हों  गई  हैं  -  सरकार  नीति  बाले
 लोगों  को  उससे  थोडी  खरपत  हाये  सफ
 लवीना  पढेंगे,  अपने  का  झेलम  रखना

 वंड़ेगीं  t  |... अ  नहीं  होगा  कि  भाप  या
 3B  LS—i0

 Heences  (Motn.)
 बेटा  रोजगार  मे  रहे,  वह  लाइसेन्स  पाता
 रहे,  रिश्तेदार  और  दूसरे  लोग  लाइसेन्स
 प्रेमी  पाते  रहे  ज़ोर  ना  या  बेटा  सरकार
 में  रहे।  यह  दोनो  बाते  नहों  चल  सकती
 है।  (व्यवधान)  तब  मैं  कहूंगा  कि
 कि  एक  तरफ  मा  अपने  बेटे  के  नाम  पर
 कार  का  कारखाना  खोलती  हो  झोर
 बेटा  अपने  बाप  के  नाम  पर  स्कूल  खोलता
 हो.  (व्यवधान)  में  कहता  हूं  आप  किस
 लिए  गेज  पालंमेन्टटी  की  बात  करते  हैं
 क्योंकि  हिन्दुस्तान  का  भ्रष्टाचार  कुछ  लग
 किसी  का  हो  गया  है  ।  (व्यवधान)
 इससे  अगर  मुक्ति  पानी  है  तो  में  कहूंगा
 कि  वाजपेयी  जी  जो  प्रस्ताव  यहा  लाये  है
 उसको  काग्रेस  पाटी  के  लोग  इमानदारी  के  साथ
 स्वीकार  करें।  (व्यवधान )

 श्री  शंकर  देव  :  सवाल  यह  नहीं  है
 कि  भष्टाचार  है  या  नहीं  ,  बरस  इस  पर  होनी
 चाहिए  कि  सी०  बी०  आई०  का  जाच
 होनी  चाहिए  या  संसदीय  समिति  को  जाच
 हाथों  चाहती  |  (व्याध  न)

 श्री  जनेश्वर  मिथ  :  अगर  भ्रष्टाचार
 छोटा  होता!  भर  सी०  बौ०  आई०  जाच
 कर  लदी  तो  मुझे  एतराज  नं हीं होता।
 ले  कन  अप्ट/चार  बड़ा  है,  देश  के  सार्वजिनक
 जोवन  से  मधन  है  इस  लिये  मेरी  शका
 %  कि  साउज  बी०  आई  झापने  मं.  लिंकों
 के  खिलाफ  जाच  नहीं  फर  सकता  इस
 लिय  मैं  कह  रहा  हुं  कि  एक  संसदीय  कमेटी
 बने  और  उसकी  जाच  खुली  हां,  झब्बर
 गले  43  ,  देश  की  जनता  देखें  कि  उस  के

 ५  हुए  प्रतिनिधि  कितने  अच्छे  है।
 में  खुद  चाहता  हु  कि  जो  सदस्य  है  जिने  पर
 आरोप  लगे  रहें  हैं  कौर  जिम  के  कारण
 हमार  उप्र  आरोप  सभ  रहे  हैं  यह  तब  वें दाग

 ही  जाएं;  भर  ओ  दोषी  हैं  उम्र  को  का  है  सजा
 भित  जाये  ।  लंगर  मंत्री  पर  आरोप है
 सो  उसकी  समिति  मिले  |  इसलिये  संसदीय
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 [श्री  जनेश्वर  मिश्र]

 कमेटी  को  जाच  को  सत्तारूढ  दल  के  'लोग

 ईमानदारी  से  मान  ले  और  सर्वेनम्मत  से  इस
 को  पास  फर  दे  t

 at  शंकर  दयाल  सिह  (चरर)
 अध्यक्ष  जी,  हुम  लोग  एक  गम्भीर  विषय  पर
 विचार  कर  रहे  है  |  लेकिन  दुख  की  बात  है
 कि  जिस  गम्भीरता  से  विचार  होना  चाहिये
 था  उस  गम्भीरता  को  विरोधी  दलो  ने  हास्य-
 पद  बना  दिया  है।  माननीय  जनेश्वर  मिश्र
 के  भाषण  को  सुन  रहा  था  ।  इन  को  बहुत
 गम्भीरता  से  लेने  की  आवश्यकता  नही  है
 और  न  ही  लोग  लेते  है  -  इन  को  देखने  के  बाद
 कौर  इन  की  शकल  सूरत  पर  ध्यान  देने  से

 पता  चल  जाता  है  वि  यह  क्या  हैं।  (व्यय-
 जान)

 शी  जनेश्वर  मिथ :  किसी  की  शक्ल

 सूरत  पर  यहा  बात  होगी  तब  तो  मैं  बहुधा  1:
 प्रधान  मंत्री  की  नाक  भी  बहत  बेडौल  है।

 (व्यवधान )

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय  :  भाप  अपनी  बात

 कहिये  शकल  सूरत  तो  बडी  धोखे  वाली  होती
 है  1

 श्री  हाकर  दयाल  सिंह  :  अध्यक्ष  जी
 इन  लोगों  के  सामने  मुख्य  रूप  से  दो  प्रश्न  हैं  t
 एक  प्रश्न  यह  है  कि  जो  गम्भीर  मामला  सदन
 के  सामने  है  जिस  पर  पूरे  देश की  ऑंख  लगी  है

 उस  की  जाच  सी०  बी०  भाई  करे  या  समदीय
 जाच  कमेटी  उस  के  लिये  बने  ?इस  के  लिये  बार
 बार  जो  भी  यहां  भाषण  दिये  गये  शौर  राज
 से  नहीं  बल्कि  27  प्रशस्त  से  भाषण  दिये  जा

 रहें  उन  को  सुनते  सुनते  कान  पक  गये  भोर
 अखबार  में  पढ़ते  पढ़ते  भ्रांखे  दर्ज  गई।  लेकिन

 मुझ  पता  नहीं  ला  कि  हमारे  विरोधी  दल
 के  नेता  क्या  कहना  चाहते  हैं।  बार  बार  नहों
 से  यह  थरुर  कहा  कि  सदन  की  प्रतिष्ठा  के
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 लिये  और  सदस्यों  की  मर्यादा  के  लिये  संसदीय
 समिति  का  गठन  होना  चाहिये  ।  लेकिन  मैं
 जानना  चाहता  हू  कि  सदन  की  मर्यादा  को  याद
 दिलाने  वाले  और  उस  को  बार  बार  सामने
 रखने  वालो  ने  पिछली  5  तारीख  को  सदन  के
 सामने  जो  किया  वही  क्‍या  उन  की  मर्यादा  का
 प्रतिमान  हैं  ?

 भ्रध्यक्ष  जी,  दूसरी  बात  यह  कि  सदस्यों
 के  लिये  सहानुभूति  और  उन  को  प्रतिष्ठा  की

 दिखाई  बार  बार  दी  गई  1  मुझे  बडी  खुशी  है
 कि  सदस्यों  के  प्रति  सहानुभूति  और  हमदर्दी  है
 लेकिन  सहानुभूति  कौर  हमदर्दी  के  नाम  पर
 जले  पर  नमक  छिडकना  और  व्यगवाण  छोडना
 यह  कटा  तक  मनुष्यता  को  ताजा  है  ?

 मैं  केवल  दो,  चार  बाते  कहना  चाहता  हु
 और  खासकर  माननीय  वाजपेयी  जी  से  क्‍यों
 कि  वह  एक  समझदार  श्याम  हैं  ।  यह  ठीक

 है  बेचारे  बीच  म  बैठ  गए  है,  एसी  जमात  मे
 और  दल  में  भी  हैं,  फिर  भी  कुछ  समझदार  है।
 इन  का  स्नाव  क्‍या  है

 ससद  सदस्य  सार्वजनिक  जीवन  म  ग्राम-
 रण  का  उच्च  स्तर  बनाये  रखे  प्रध्यक्ष  द्वारा
 नाम-निविष्ट  11  सदस्यों  की  एक  समिति
 गठित  की  जाय  Y  seme  oft,  माननीय
 वाजपेयी  जी  चाहते  &  कि  संसद  सदस्यों  की
 एक  समिति  गठित  हो  इस  बात  का  फैसला
 करे।  लेकिन  20  सदस्यों  ने  यहा  खड़े  हो  कर

 कहा  कि  उन  के  दस्तखत  जाली  किये  गये  है
 अब  जो  20  सदस्यों  की  बात  नहीं  मानता  तो
 L2  सदस्यों  की  बात  केसे  मानेगा  /  उन  सदस्यों

 ने  खुद  अध्यक्ष  जी  से  स्वयं  निवेदन  किया  है
 कि  हमारे  जाली  हस्ताक्षर  बनाये  गये  है,  इस
 पर  कड़ी  से  कडी  कार्यवाही  होनी  चाहिए  ।

 तो  जब  20  की  बात  नही  मानते  हैं  तो  2)  का
 झोचित्य  क्‍या  है  ?  मान्यवर,  गणित
 पढ़ने  का  जो  मुझे  मौका  सिला  तो  मेरे  सुर
 ने  पढ़ाया  कि  .  से  बडी  20  की  संया
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 होती  है,  भौर मैं  जब  i3,  20 की  बात  कर

 रहा  हू  तो  माननीय  वाजपेयी  जी  खुद  नौ  दो

 ग्यारह  हो  गए  ।

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  जहा  तक  सी०  बी०  कराई
 की  बात  है  श्राप  सदन  की  किये  वाही  उठाकर
 देख  ले  जब  भी  कभी  कोई  बात  हुई  है  हम
 लोगों  ने  नही  १हा  है,  लेनी  विरोधी  दल  के
 मारियो  ने  बार  बार  जरुर  कहा  है  कि  इस  की
 जाच  सी०  बी०  जाई  द्वारा  होनी  चाहिए  ।
 बार  बार  कहा  है  कि  सरकर  काश  रही  है
 कि  इस  की  जाच  सी०  बी०  शराब  द्वारा  कराई
 जाय  शौर  जब  सराज  हमसी०  बी०  आई०
 द्वारा  जाच  करा  रहे  है  2६:10  करा  रहे
 है  |  इसलिये  इस  मामले  का  सहानुभूति  का,
 निष्ठा  का  और  ईमानदारी  का  मामला  बनाया
 जा  सकता  है,  लेकिन  राजनीति  का  व्यापार

 नहीं  बनाया  जा  सकता  है  1

 अध्यक्ष  जी,  इन्हें  समुदाय  प्रणाली
 कितना  विश्वास  हैं  और  संविधान  के  प्रति
 कितनी  मर्यादा  है  इस  व।  कई  बार  प्रदर्शन
 स्वय  दे  चूके  हैं।  5  सितम्बर  को  जो  सदन
 मे  घटना  हुई  “प्रतिपक्ष”  झख वार  को  लेकर,

 पूरे  “प्रतिपक्ष”  ने  जो  नाटक  रचा  उस  को  पूरे
 देश  ने  देखा  श्र  माननीय  लिमये  के  क्षेत्र
 बाका  के  लोग  जब  बेचारे  मेरे  यहा  कराते  है
 5  को  यह  घटना  हुई  6  तारीख  के  अ्रखबारो  मे

 यह  बात  जायी  और  7  तारीख  को  इन्ही  के  क्षेत्र
 के  लोग  मुझ  से  मिलने  आये  उस  में  से  एव
 व्यक्ति  ने,  जो  माननीय  लिमये  जी  का  समर्थन
 रहा  है,  कहा  कि  माननीय  मधु  लिमये  को  हम
 लोगो  ने  संसदीय  प्रणाली  की  रक्षा  के  लिये  यहा

 पर  भेजा  था,  नौटकी  करने  के  लिये  नही  भेजा
 था  यह  मैं  नहीं  कह  रहा  हू,  में  तो  उन  का

 बड़ा  आदर  करता  हू,  लेकिन  इन के  क्षेत्र  के
 एक  एस  समर्थक  ने  जिस  ने  केवल  वोट  ही
 नहीं  दिलाये  बल्कि  अपने  ट्रैक्टर  पर  वोटर
 दो  ढो  कर  ले  गया  कौर  वोट  दिलाये,  उस  ने

 शु  से  यह  शब्द  कहे  ।  प्रत्यक्ष  जी,  जैसे  उस
 घटना  का  भाम  सुनते  ही  भ्र पने  भ्र पने  गाल  पर
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 हाथ  रख  लिया  वैसे  ही  उस  आदमी  ने  उस
 घटना  को  सुन  कर  अपना  सर  नीचे  कर  लिया  ।
 मैंने  कहा  ठीक  हैँ  शाप  ऐसे  ही  नमूने  चुन  कर
 भेजिये  ।

 मारे  सामने  दो  प्रश्न  हैं  ।  एक  प्रश्न
 तो  शाइरे  पद्धति  से  सम्बन्धित  है  ।  उस  में
 कौन  सी  भूल  हुई  है  कौन  सी  अनियमितता

 हुई  है  कैसे  यह  घोटाला  हुआ  है  लाट मेम  के

 लिए  जो  ला  बना  हुआ  है  उसका  कहा  अति-
 क्रमश  हुप्रा  हे  मवा  श्राप  एक  और  रखें  ।
 जिन  सदस्यों  वे  राम  दस  में  घसीटे  जा  रहे  है
 उसको  जाप  दूसरी  ओर  रखे  1  बीस
 सदस्यों  के  जाली  हस्ताक्षर  किए  गए  है
 ओर  उनको  गलत  लग  से  दस  में  घसीटा  गया
 है  ।  मैं  चाहता  ह  कि  चाहे  रात  को  दो  बज
 जाए  हमे  बैठ  कार  इत  सदस्यों  के  नामा  के
 बारे  में  सफाई  कर  देनी  चाहिये  उनको

 बिल्कुल  वरी  बर  देना  चाहिये  साबि  बल  ने
 उन  पर  कोई  उगली  न  उठा  सके  ।  अगर
 आपने  ऐसा  नही  किया  तो  ये  लोग  कभी  नहीं
 बल्कि  1976  के  इलेक्शन  तक  चनके  नाम  ही
 भेजते  रहेंगे  ।  आज  ही  सब्र  समाप्त  हाने  के

 पहले  गुह  मंत्री  या  सरकार  की  ओर  से  बयान
 कराना  चाहिये  वि  जिन  के  जाल  हस्ताक्षर
 करके  इतना  बड़ा  जाली  काम  क्या  गया  है
 वे  निर्दोष  हैं  उनका  इस  घटना  से  कोर्ट  सम्बन्ध
 नहीं  है,  कतई  नहों  है  और  जरगर  कल  से-कोई
 धन  सदस्यों  का  सास  लेगा  तो  वह  उनकी
 मर्यादा  हनन  बनने  का  दोषी  होगा  ।  उसके
 साथ  जो  जो  भी  इस  जालसाजी  के  लिए  दोषी
 हो  चाहे  वह  श्रमवारि  हो  या  व्यापारी  हो
 उसको  सरकार  को  किसी  भी  हालत  में  नहीं
 बनाना  चाहिये  tv

 वाजपेयी  जी  ने  कहा  कि  देश  में  नैतिक

 मूल्यों  का  बहुत  सीट  है।  लेकिन  में  ब्द्गा
 कि  प्रतिभूति  का  भी  बहुत  बडा  सकट  है  और
 इसलिए  कि  छ  दिन  पहले  इस  सदन  कप
 एक  जो  बुलेटिन  होता  है  वह  भाया  था  या
 नोटिस  आया  था  शोर  उस  मे  एक  करेला
 जानें  फर्नाडीस  थे  और  दूसरे  नीम  चढ़ा



 पीले  मोदी  थे  कौर  मोदी  जी  ने  समझा  कि

 उन्होंने  बहुत  बड़ी  करामात  की  है और  समानों
 कि  संसद  की  इससे  मर्यादा  ऊंची  होगी  लेकिन

 संसद्‌  की  मर्यादा  पर  ही  उन्होंने  कुठ/राघात
 किया  और  जब  संसदीय.  प्रणाली  का  इतिहास
 लिखा  जाएगा  तो  उनको  उस  में  कभी  क्षमा

 नहीं  किया  जाएगा।  आपने  श्री  जाज॑  करनें-
 किस  से  यह  कहलवाया  कि  संसद  दलालों  का

 अड्डा  है  ।  श्राप  इस  तरह  की  बातें  लिखा
 सकते  हैं,  इस  तरह-  की  भाषा  का  प्रयोग  कर

 सकते  हैं  लेकिन  हम  लोग  इस  प्रकार  फी
 भाषा  का  प्रयोग  नहीं  कर  सकते  हैं  ।

 :  इस  से  इसका  कया झ्रष्यल  महोदय
 ताल्लुक  है  ?

 थ्री  शंकर  बयान  सिंह  :  आपने  इनके
 भाषणों को  नहीं  सुना  होगा।  ये  तो  बिल्कुल
 लाइन  से  हट  गए  थे  ।  मैं  तो  बड़ो  लाइन  से

 हट  कर  छोटी  पर  आया  हूं  लेकिन  ये  दोनों
 में  से  किसी  पर  नहीं  थे  t

 प्रश्न  पैदा  होता  है  कि  जाली  हस्ताक्षर
 कैसे  हुए  होंगे  ।  लेकिन  यह  सवाल  अलग

 है।  शभ्रश्नली  जो  बांत  है  वह  यह  है  कि  बीस
 सदस्यों  ने  कह  दिया  है  कि  हमारा  इससे
 कोई  सम्बन्ध  नहीं  है,  हमने  हस्ताक्षर  नहीं
 किए  हैं।  शब  संसदीय  प्रणाली  ब्  हमारे
 यहां  जो  ढांचा  है,  संसद  जो  हमारे  यहां  है.
 यह  सर्वोच्च  है  और  इससे  बढ़  करे  कोई

 दूसरी  खोज  नहों  है।  भव  जब  उन्होंने  कह  दिया
 है  कि  हमार  ये  हस्ताक्षर  नहीं  हैं  तो  शक
 ओर  शुभहा  करने  की  जरूरत ही  नहीं  रह  जाता
 है  ।  आपको  इस  पर  विश्वास  कर  सेना
 जाहिए  1  एक  बात  झोर  आप  देखिए
 फर्म  दक्षिण  की  है  ओर-  हस्ताक्षर.  करते
 बाले  उत्तर  के  हैं  ।  :ऐसा  क्‍यों  हुआ. ?
 इस  लिए  हुआ  कि  ऐसे  प्र लजाने  अकादमियों
 के  हस्ताक्षर  कर  दो  जिनको:  कहा  ही  न  चले

 SEPTEMBER t  is  074  |  Comm,  te.  grant  of  296°
 {Motes},  pas

 दक्षिण  वालों  के  अगर  हस्ताक्षर  दिए  जाते
 तो  तुरंत  पता  लग  जाता  इसलिए  उच्च
 वालों  के  रिंदे  गये  भव  हैंडरॉडडिंग  एक्सपर्ट”
 जब  इन  हस्ताक्षरों  को  देखेंगी  तो  ही  सपल"

 हैं  कि  श्राप  में  से  ही  कोई  लोग  उसे  में
 इस  जाएं  ।  इस  वास्ते  मेरी  प्रार्थना  है  बि
 सी०  बी०  भाई  कीं  रिपोर्ट  श्राप  जाते  दों
 जांच  पूरी  हो  लेने  दो  उसके  बाद  हम  इसे
 पर  विचार  कर  स्त  हैं  t

 इन  शब्दों  के  साथ  मैं  इस  मोशन  का
 विरोध  करता  हूं  कौर  साथ  साथ  सरकार'
 से  अफ़सोस  करता  हुं  कि  शीबा  से  शी
 वह  जाच  कार्य  को  पूरा  कराएं  शरीर  रिपोर्ट
 को  सदन  पटल  पर  रखे  t

 SHRI  P.  G.  MAVALANKAR
 (Ahmedabad):  Sir,  I  have  been  in  this
 House  for  nearly  two  years  now  and
 I  must  confess  that  I  have  never  felt
 more  sad  than  I  do  today.  The  whole
 debate  in  more  than  one  sense  has.
 been  curious  to  say  the  least.  Many
 members  of  the  ruling  party  have
 tried  their  best  and  utmost  to  use
 their  debating  skill  and  logic  such  as
 they  possess,  to  rebut  the  main.  argu-
 ments,  But,  Sir,  we  are  really  dis-.
 cussing  noi  so  much  the  question  of
 alleged  forgery  of  signatures  of  4
 members  of  this  House.  That  inci-
 dent,  unfortunate  and  sordid  as  it  is,
 has  only  given  us  an  opportunity  to-
 do  some  hard  and  sincere  and  .com-
 plete  searching  within.  Instead  of
 doing  that,  the  ruling  party  members
 are  making  fun  of  the  whole  ‘thing,
 When  2]  members  of  their.  party:  are-
 under  severe  attack  not  only  by  this
 House  but  by  the  entire  country,  they
 should  have  fielded:  'thetr  spokesmen
 im  such  a  way.  that  they  will  come:
 out  candidly  with  their  arguments:

 instead  of  making  fun  of  the  sitiiaticn..
 Enough  has’  already  been:  said:  on  Both
 sides.  in.  favour.  of..one.  indisputable
 fact,  namely,  the  prestige  of  the  whole
 Partament  is  at  staké,  Theréfore,-we
 must  take  a  whole  view.  wd Dehy  ye
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 partial  or  partisan  view  of  the  entire
 situation

 Sir  duiing  the  debate  several
 standalous  points  and  events  have
 been  narrated  and  a  number  of  skele-
 tons  have  been  brought  out  of  the
 cupboards  and  dissected  on  thc  floor
 ef  the  House  The  entire  thing  had
 thus  started  siimking  in  ims  House
 itself  Now  instead  of  ndiculing  the
 whole  thing,  we  should  have  started  a
 critical  self-ana)ysis  to  find  out  where
 we,  individually  and  co  lectively  have
 gone  wrong  and  we  should  then  applv
 ourselves  as  to  how  to  restore  the
 eredimbty  im  the  pubhe  eye  of  this
 august  Parliament  I  have  no  desire
 to  add  to  the  number  of  incidents
 narrated  m  such  a  flowery  language
 nor  1S  it  within  my,  power  or  tempera-
 ment  to  do  so  I  have  been  watching
 the  Government  side  Those  in  the
 centre  uf  not  attraction  but  attack  are
 sitting  here  almost  from  4  o’clock  con-
 tinuously  Some  have  chosen  to  be
 absent  may  be  because  of  prior  en-
 gagements  I  should  have  thought
 however  that  no  prior  pubhe  engage-
 ments  can  have  precedence  over  the
 engagement  in  Parliament  All  public
 engagement.  however  important  they
 may  be  they  should  have  a  secondary
 priority  The  first  priority  for  every
 hon  Member  should  be  to  remain  pre
 sent  here  and  heten  and  if  necessarv
 speak  So  while  १  do  not  want  to
 make  an  issue  of  it  I  should  have
 VYked  the  Leader  of  the  House  to  be
 present  here  and  reply  to  all  the  points
 herself

 T  find  the  Ministers  particularly  one
 Minister  who  has  been  attacked  again
 and  again—I  do  not  know  whether  I
 should  admire  him  or  marvel  his
 capicity  but  Y  must  certains  sav  that
 ॥  am  both  amazed  snd  amused—T  am
 sorry  to  say  that  he  is  unnerturbed
 Tt  is  said  of  pohticians

 22-008  bre.

 MR  SPEAKER  What  do  vou  think
 he  should  do—weening  the  whole
 night”
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 SHRI  P  G  MAVALANKAR  I
 should  have  thought  that  a  Munister
 who  35  under  attack  would  at  least
 itot  take  thece  thmgs  hghtly  or  in  a
 casual  manner  But  the  Congress
 Members  are  taking  this  matter  casu-
 ally  and  gracelessly

 Yt  35  mot  this  or  that  member  who
 has  been  discredited  The  entire
 Parliament  has  been  utterly  discred  t-
 ed  This  is  not  character  assassina-
 tion  of  this  or  that  individual  Member
 of  Parlament  or  of  this  or  that  poLti-
 cal  parity  It  is  the  character  of  tne
 whole  Parhament  that  has  been  as-
 sassinated  in  the  country  at  large
 today  Should  we  then,  take  a  purti-
 san  Viewpoint?  All  of  us  have  become
 suspect  in  the  public  eye  Do  we  want
 to  tolerate  this?  Are  we  not  bothered
 about  this  blot  on  Parhament’?  Should
 we  got  remove  it  immediatel,  ound
 effectively?

 The  other  day  3)  happened  to  over-
 hear  the  talk  of  some  security  guards
 of  our  Parhament  It  was  very  pain-
 ful  but  interesting  to  hear  what  thuse
 security  guards  said  And  the.  are
 the  security  guards  who  are  watt  hing
 us  guarding  us  both  our  phys  cal  ani
 moral  selves  One  of  them  said  .n  so
 Many  words  nowddays  do  not  taxe
 anything  that  a  happening  in  Pa  ua-
 ment  seriously’  All  of  us  Muniste’s
 and  Member  have  become  the  target
 of  criticism  ‘This  is  the  view  of  an
 ordinary  man  in  this  countr,  about
 our  behaviour  about  our  functioning
 The  people  who  are  away  perhaps  we
 can  fool  and  deceive  them,  but  the
 people  who  watch  us  every  minute,
 what  we  speak  inside  the  House  and
 what  we  do  outside  the  House  we
 cannot  deceive  them  They  are  the
 better  judges  So  I  want  to  ask
 whether  you  are  going  to  take  these
 thangs  lghtly  Only  a  full  and  an
 independent  and  a  truly  full-fledged
 parhamentary  probe  can  repair  the
 severe  damage  that  has  already  been
 done

 MR  SPEAKER  Why  do  you  tovolve
 the  staff  here  In  vonr  discussion”  Thev
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 [Mr.  Speaker)
 have  no  business  to  talk  like  that  snd
 you  have  no  business  to  quote  them
 like  that.

 SHRI  P.  G.  MAVALANKAR:  I  am
 only  giving  expression_to  what  they
 have  been  talking  about  us.  Some  of
 us  may  deny  it.  People  are  afraid
 of  saying  these  things  because  of  the
 question  of  parliamentany  privilege
 But  the  fact  remains  that  millions  of
 people  are  openly  talking  without  fear
 of  what  is  happening  in  this  House.

 Now,  Sir,  my  hon.  friend,  the  Com-
 merce  Minister,  Prot.  Chattopadhyaya,
 intervened  in  the  debate,  But  instead
 of  clarifying  the  points,  he  has  only
 further  deepened  the  issue.  Instead  of
 giving  ali  the  details,  he  has  brought
 in  more  involvement  and  more_com-
 plication.  He  has  left  many  things
 unanswered  or  half  answered.  There-
 fore.  I  ask:  can  we  at  this  stage  take
 a  merely  legalistic  view  of  the  matter?
 Do  we  want  to  get  bogged  down  in
 technicalities?  Should  we  not  lift  our-
 selves  above  party  warfares  and  legal
 squabbles?

 I  would  not  deat  with  the  2]  MPs’
 alleged  signatures.  Many  members
 have  done  that.

 I  want  to  pomt  out  that,  when  the
 Commerce  Mini.ter  gave  one  name  of
 a@  member  who,  he  said,  allegedly  be-
 longed  to  CPM--some  friends  here
 challenged  it—,  when  the  Minister
 gave  the  name  of  one  former  Opposi-
 tion  MP,  the  whole  group  of  Congress
 benches  became  very  jubilant  and
 started  jeering  at  the  CPM  mem-
 bers....

 SHRI  s.  M.  BANERJEE:  Sir,  I  want
 to  make  a  submission.  I  was  not  here
 when  this  point  was  raised.  I  came  to
 know  that  the  hon.  Minister,  Prof.
 DB.  P.  Chattopadhyaya,  mentioned  the
 name  of  Shri  द  P.  Nair  and  said  that
 he  was  a  member  of  the  Third  Lok
 Sabha.  Shri  फ  ह:  Nair  was  not  in  the
 Third  Lok  Sabha  at  all.  He  was  a
 member  of  the  Second  Lok  Sabha.  In
 957  he  was  Just  an  independent,  sup-

 SEPTEMBER  9,  2४4  Comm.  re.  grant  of
 ticences  (Motn.)

 ported  by  the  CPI;  he  was  an  associate
 member.  In  962  he  wag  asked  not
 to  contest,  but  he  fought  against  Shri
 Sreekantan  Nair,  a  candidate  of  the
 United  Front.  The  Party  disowned
 him  ang  threw  him  out  of  the’  Party.
 Now,  are  you  in  a  position  to  throw
 out  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram?  (interrup-
 rons).

 SHRI  P.  G.  MAVALANKAR:  My
 point  is  that,  when  one  name  of  a
 former  Opposition  Member  was  cited,
 the  Congress  Benches  became  very
 jubilant.  Is  it  something  to  be  happy
 about?  Whether  it  is  a  Congress  MP
 or  an  Opposition  MP,  whether  it  is  a
 sitting  Member  or  an  ex-Memher.  it
 as  the  dignity  of  the  House  which  is
 imvolved.  Therefore,  we  should  not
 be  happy  about  it.  Here,  the  dignity

 of  the  entire  Parliament  is  involve)

 MR.  SPEAKER  Please  try  to  con-
 chiie,
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 SHRI  P.  G.  MAVALANKAR:  I  am
 concluding.  Sir.  The  Mudgal  case  was
 referred  to  and  it  was  argued  that
 there  was  no  parallel.  Maybe  or  mar
 not  be.  But  why  can  we  not  our-
 selves  take  today  the  only  bold  step
 available  to  us,  namely,  constitute
 forthwith  a  Parliamentary  Committec
 to  probe  into  this?  That  is  why,  I
 have  also  moved  three  amendments.

 My  good  fiend  and  a  former  Minis-
 ter,  Shr}  B,  ्.  Bhagat,  said  that  never
 before  was  a  Parliamentary  probe  in-
 Stituted.  Perhaps  he  is  right.  But
 then  the  answer  to  Mr.  Bhagat  and
 his  friends  is  that  never  before  such
 a  scandal  of  gigantic  proportion  and
 multiple  cimensions  took  place.  That
 is  why  this  Parliamentary  probe  be-
 comes  essential  and  obvious.

 My  frend.  another  Mr.  Bhagat,  also
 talked  about  some  other  things.  He
 has  said  that  the  CBI  enquiry  is  going
 on,  and  he  then  asked  as  to  why  do
 we  demand  a  Parliamentary  probe.  It
 is  not  that,  when  a  Parliamentary
 probe  is  instituted,  the  CBI  inquiry is  ruled  out.  As  a  matter  of  fact,
 what  the  Parliamentary  Committee
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 will  do  38  to  have  all  these  govern-
 mental  agencies  come  directly  under
 its  control  so  that  Government  will
 uot  tamper  with  any  documents  The
 people  at  latge  will  have  confidence
 not  22  a  governmental  inquiry  but  305
 a  Parliamentary  inquiry  That  is  why
 we  want  to  have  it  that  way

 I  conelude  by  saying  thaf,  when
 the  issue  at  stake  is  one  of  character
 and  integrity  of  the  whole  House  and
 of  the  Parliamentary  imstitutions  it
 cannot  be  the  prerogative  a,  a  veto
 of  the  majority  to  view  it  as  a  partv
 prestige  matter  or  a  government
 prestige  issue,  and  Government  should
 not  stand  doggedly  against  having  a
 Parhamentary  probe  So,  I  hope  that
 Gavernment  will  take  a  fresh  view  of
 the  whole  matter  and  will  support  the
 motion  so  ably  and  30  objectivel;  and
 40  riovinglhy  put  before  this  Hou  ¢  by
 Sh  Atal  Bihar:  Vaypavee

 THL  MINISIER  OF  HOME  AF-
 FAIRS  (SHRI  UMA  SHANK’iR  D'K-
 597)  The  question  has  been  dis
 Cissed  ६९१५  comprehensively  In  the
 course  of  the  debate  man,  members
 have  biought  matters--some  partly
 relevant  some  remotely  some  others
 Raving  no  relevancy  at  all  matters
 te  ating  to  other  States  and  to  other
 oceusinns  =But  one  thing  can  be  said
 that  every  aspect  of  the  question  has

 te?  remarked  upon

 I  feel  that  the  case  of  the  Oppoci-
 tiun  has  been  best  put  ba  three  or
 four  membets  hy  our  hon  fnend,  Shr
 Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee  who  moved  the
 resolution,  Shri  Shyamanandan):  and
 one  or  tuo  others  I  will  refer  to  them
 briefiy,  but  before  |  enter  into  a  de
 tailed  examination  of  the  arguments
 Placed  before  the  House  I  would  like
 to  enter  a  very  strong  ocrotest  against
 the  manner  in  which  the  last  speaker
 mv  friend,  Shri  Purushottam  Mava-
 lankar  has  thrown  mud  at  everybody)
 around  In  the  first  place,  he  began
 hy  saying  that  all  the  members  who
 have  demed  their  signatures  are  under
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 a  cloud,  that  they  are  under  suspici0l)
 “Then  Re  sad  ifat  ‘the  entire  House

 38  now  39  disgrace  Has  a  more  un
 tenavle  and  unsupportable  charge
 ever  been  made  in  any  country’?  I
 do  not  know  whether  he  made  it  in
 an  impulsive  mood  But,  let  him  not
 so  exaggerate  things  He  i,  himself
 an  hon  Member  ०  this  House  Is  he
 serious?  Does  he  accept  this  proposi~
 tion  that  all  the  hon  Members  of  this
 House  are  under  a  cloud?  Possibly
 there  3५  a  very  small  number,  possibly
 it  may  be  onl.  one  member  In  such
 a  situation  for  the  hon  Member  to  go
 and  blacken  every  tace  is  not  fair
 He  has  mentioned  one  source  of  his
 information  namely  a  security  guard
 whom  he  happened  to  meet  What  did
 he  say?  He  said  that  the  Muimsters
 and  Members  are  constant  targets  of
 attack  and  targets  of  criticism  Who
 is  responsible  for  this?  Friends  hke
 Shri  Purushottam  Mavalankar  who
 day  in  and  dav-out  im  season  and  out
 of  season  alwavs  only  critinse  Na-
 turally  therefore  the  atmosphere  gets
 vitiated  But  I  would  advise  him  that
 if  he  wants  to  understand  the  public
 Opinion  in  this  country  then  it  is  not
 the  security  guard  he  should  consult
 though  even  secunty  guard  can  give
 him  correct  advice  If  he  had  the
 sense  to  understand  the  significance  of
 what  the  security  guard  said  he  would
 not  have  repeated  that  statement

 अब  मैं  वाजपेयी  जी  के  भाषण  के  सम्बन्ध
 में  कुछ  हिन्दी  मे  बोलना  चाहता  ह  ।  पहने
 तो  मुझे  वाजपेयी  जी  से  शिकायत  है
 शायद  ही  पहले  कभी  ऐसा  हआ  हो  कि  उनके
 भाषण  से  शिकायत  हई  हो  लेकिन  राज  यह
 शिकायत  है  कि  उन्होंने  बहुत  सी  नयी  बातें
 कई  नये  नाम,  बिता  पहले  आपके  पास  सूचना
 भेजे.  बताये  गौर  आरोप  लगाए  कि  राजस्थान
 में  क्या  हवा  दूसरी  जगहों  मे  क्या  हआ--इस
 प्रकार  चार  पाच  उदाहरण  दिए  और  घटनायें
 बताई  1  सामान्य  रीति  से  औचित्य  के  अनुसार
 यह  व्यवहार  होना  चाहिए  जैसा  हमारे  मित्र
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 जो  कसी  मित्रता  का  व्यवहार  करते  हैं,  कभी
 झभिन्ता  का--श्री  ज्योतिर्मय  बसु  करते  है
 यह  जब  भी  किसी  का  नाम  लेने  वाले  होते  हैं
 तो  ग्रापके  द्वारा  बराबर  हमारे  पास  सूचना
 भेजते  रहते  है।  हम  जब  यहां  पर  बैठे  है  शोर
 राज  इस  सत्र  का  टझाखिरी  दिन  है,  हम  उसके
 शारे  तैयार  होकर  भी  नही  न  सकते  हम
 बाहर  जाकर  पूछ  भी  नहीं  सकते  लेकिन  बे
 यक  ब यक  कुछ  घटनाये,  कुछ  नाम  भोर  कुछ
 बाते  कह  देते  हैं  तो  यह  जो  एक  उच्च  परम्परा
 विवाद  की,  उत्तर  की,  बहुत  की  स्वय  उन्होंने
 इस  सात  में  कायम  की  है  उसको  उन्हीं  के
 द्वारा  ताड़ने  देखकर  मुझे  चिन्ता  और  दुख  हो
 रहा  है।  (स्वभाव)  नोटिस  दी  है  तो  अच्छी
 बात  है,  चारो  के  लिए  दी  है  या  क्‍या  दी  है,

 मुझे  मालून  नहीं  t  मेरे  पास  सूचना  नहीं
 आई  है  ।

 शी  ग्रस्त  विहारी  बाजपेयी:  अध्यक्ष  जी,
 शाज़  सबेरे  जो  मैं  ने  मापकों  पत्र  लिखा  जिससे
 श्री  कुलमोहन  राम  को  हाउस  की  सर्विसेज  से
 सस्पेन्ड  करने  के  अ्मेडमेट  को  पेश  करने
 की  इजाजत  मानी  उसमे  मैं  ने  लिखा  है  कि

 बहुत  से  तथा  कल  मेरे  पास  आये  हैं  इसलिए
 मैं  आज  प्र में डमेट  पेश  करने  की  इजाजत
 माता  हूँ  ।  (व्यवधान)

 शो  उमा  शंकर  दीक्षित  भ्रमर  इन्होने  यह
 लिखा  है  तो  जो  बात  मैं  ने  कही  वह  सिद्ध

 हो  गई  और  अब  और  कुछ  कहने  की  प्रा वश्य कता

 ही  नही  है  ।

 इन्होंने  जो  सूर्य  मुख्य  बोलें  कहीं  है
 उनके  बारे  मे  बहुत  सक्षेप  मे कहना  चाहता  हु  t
 एक  ता  इन्होंने  कुछ  उदाहरण  दिए।  झर  नाम
 लिया  श्री  मदगल  का  कई  और  लोगों  ने  भी
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 उनकी  बाल  कही  है  ‘7  मै  दोहराना  नहीं  चाहता,
 में  वही  वात  कहूँगा  जो  यी  कहनी  होगी  या
 जो  कहनी  रह  गई  होगी  t  मुदगल  का  उदाहरण
 कौर  शाजी  जो  हमारे  सामने  प्रश्न  उपस्थित

 है---हन  दोनों  में  कोई  समानता  नहीं  है  ।
 जो  मैं  ने  बढा  है  उसके  अनुसार  बम्बई  बुलियन
 एसोसिएशन  की  एक  सिंगिंग  थी  जिसमे
 बम्बई  सरकार  का  कायदे  में  बनाया  हुआ
 रिप्रेजेंटेटिव  रहता  था,  उसके  सामने  बहा
 एक  श्री  तिवारी  चेयरमैन  या  जो  भी  थे  उन्हीं ते
 यह  प्रस्ताव  रखा  कि  मुदगल  एक  सज्जन
 ऐसे  हैं  जो  हमारी  बाल  संसद  से  उठा  सकते  है,
 हमारी  बहस  कर  सकते  है,  उनको  हम  कुछ
 रुपया  दे  शौर  वह  जाकर  हमारी  तरफ  से  बात
 करे।  उन्होंने  खुली  बात  कही  थी  ।  सारे  एसो-
 सिएशन  की  मीटिंग  में  उसका  निर्णय  हुमा
 कौर  मिनिट  में  वह  लिखा  गया  था  t  उसके
 बाद  जो  सरकार  के  प्रतिनिधि  थे  उन्होंने
 अपनी  सरकार  को  सूचना  दी  यहा  पडितजी
 के  पास  भी  आई  ।  कसी  न  वकील  के  तौर

 पुर  कुछ  लिखकर  भेजा  वह  चाहमाक्सिंस्ट  हो,
 शाहे  सी  पी  आई  के  हो,  चाहे  दक्षिण पथरी  हो

 चाहे  वाम  मार्गी  हो  (व्यवधान)  वाम  पथी  कह
 लीजिए,  बाम  मार्गी  न  कहिए,  मेरे  मुह  से
 निकल  गया-उस  तरह  का  वाममार्गी  मे  कसी
 को  नहीं  कह  रहा  हू  जिसकी  आपने  कल्पना
 कर  ली  है---तो  वह  किसी  पथ  के  हो,  सवाल

 यह  है  कि  बकील  के  तौर  पर  उनको  कहां  गया
 कि  वह  अपने  काम  का  पुरस्कार  ले  ले  ।  जब
 पंडित  जी  के  पास  बात  ई  और  पत्र  व्यवहार
 हुआ  तो  स्थिति  स्पष्ट  हो  गई  कौर  कोई  बहस
 री  बात  शेष  नहीं  रही  ।  यह  तो  पंडित  जी
 का  महान  व्यक्तित्व  था  कि  उन्होंने  सोचा  कि
 बजाये  इसके  कि  यह  कहा  जाये  कि  प्रधान  मंत्री

 के  कहन ेसे  निश्चय  किया  गया  अधिक  उचित
 होगा  कि  यह  सवाल  कमेटी  के  सामने  रखें
 देना  चाहिए  ।  सेक्रीन  उस  प्रश्न  मे  कोई  चीज
 आज  करने  की  बाकी  नहीं  रही  थी  ।  भीम,
 आप  देखेंगे,  बसे  तो  आपको  सब  विदित  होगा

 ही  कि  बह  धरन  ही  उस  समय  तक  हल  हो
 चुका  था,  सिर्फ  इतना  निश्चय  होना  था  के
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 बंद  सदस्य  रहेगा  न  Tt  मुख्य  प्रश्न  औचित्य
 का  था  कि  हम  एक  ऐसी  परम्परा  बनायें
 कि  यदि  कोई  काम  काज  के  लिए,  ह]  रुपया
 लेता  है  भोर  उससे  कोई  बेकायदगी  नहीं
 होती  है  फिर  भी  ऐसे  सदस्य  का  सदस्य  नहीं
 रहना  चाहिए  इसलिए  श्री  मुदगल  को

 इस्तीफा  दे  देना  पडा  ।  दीजिए  उस  मामले
 में भ्रौर  इस  मामले  में  जमीन  भ्रासमाल  का  फक

 है  1

 एक  साहब  ने  प्रोग्रामो  की  बात  कही  ।
 इस  सम्बन्ध  में  मै  यह  निवेदन  करना  चाहता

 हू  कि  जो  भी  प्रश्न  उठे  उसमे  सत्य  को  देखकर
 श्राप  विचार  कीजिए,  आप  उसके  पक्ष  में  मत

 दोजिए  या  विपक्ष  मे  उससे  मुझे  कोई  शिकायत

 नही  है  लेकिन  जो  भी  श्राप  मत  बनाइये  वह
 सत्तात्मक  होना  चाहिए,  तथ्यी  पर  आधारित

 होना  चाहिए  ;  श्री  प्रोग्रामो  के  मामले  में  क्या

 हुआ  ?  पश्चिम  में  जैसा  पैसिव  सोसायटी

 है;  यदि  श्राप  बुरा  न  माने  तो  कहू  कि  उस  समय

 प्रोफ्यूमा  का  जो  चाल  चलन  प्रकाश  में  पाया
 उसके  बारे  मे  किसी  ने  उनसे  त्याग-पत्र  देने  का

 सवाल  नहीं  उठाया  था  ।  प्रोफ्यूमो  ने  संसद

 में  झूठ  बोला  था  ।

 Therefora,  when  the  Prime
 _ an

 enquired  Mr  Profumo  admitted  what he  had  done.  Then  he  had  to  resign

 ter  came  to  know  about  it,

 immediately.  (Interruptions).

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN

 He  could  not  but  resign.

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT  Be~
 cause  he  had  told  a  lie  in  Parliament
 therefore  according  to  prevailing  parlia-
 mentary  norm  in  Britain  he  had  to  resign.

 ,  Bat,  if  you  equate  it  or  even  compan.  it
 with  any  degree  of  similarity  with  the
 present  siwation,  that  is  nota  correct
 thing  to  do.

 -In  charge  of  CBI
 MISHRA:

 That  Bt y  the  Parliamentary  system

 Ucences  (Motn.)
 मानवीय  सदस्य  ने  वाटर  गेट  की  भी  तुलना
 दी  ।  कोई  भी  तुलना  दे  सकते  हैं  ।  यहा  तो
 इमम्पूनिटी  है  7  ग्रीन  वाटर  गेट  मे  क्या  हुमा
 था  ?  वह  जा  घटनाये  हुई  था  उसका  झा रस्म
 सेहत  तक  बराबर  बिताने  की  काशिश  को
 गई  थी,  और  जब  जब  उस  बात  a  प्रकाश  में
 जाने  को  सम्भावना  आयी  तब  सब  श्री  निक्‍सन
 के  साथिया  न  और  उन् हान  स्वयं  भी  उस  में
 हिस्सा  निया,  छिपाने  16  कोशिश  की  ।

 लेकिन  इस  मामले  से  क्या  हुआ  ?  एक
 अखबार  के  इन्दर  जो  करीब  30  मार्च  को
 छपा  था,  यह  लिखा  था  कि

 “Recently,  nearly  24,  Members  of  Par-
 lament  had  apphed  for  some  licences
 which  have  been  issued.  It  i;  now
 alleged  that  some  of  these  signatures
 on  the  apphcations  were  forged,  and
 that  when  an  officer  approached  one  of
 them,  he  brake  down,  etc.’

 Now,  Sir,  there  is  no  indication  in
 it  a»  to  what  part  of  the  countr;  the
 case  related  to  and  what  kind  af
 ousmes,  if  was  Any  24  Members
 could  have  written  And  when  we  say
 nearly  24,  at  may  mean  20,  or  35  or
 even  24  This  gave  very  httle  clue
 for  CBI  to  follow

 What  dig,  tt the  Minster  in  charge  do”
 He immediately  wrote  to  the  Mister

 saying  that  these
 are  Serious  allegations  about  which
 appropriate  action  should  be  taken

 Then,  he  wrote  to  the  Speaker,  I  am
 sure  Sir,  you  will  recollect  it,  asking
 for  permission  He  wrote  to  the
 Cabinet  Secretariat,  to  the  Personnel
 Department  And  he  wanted  permis-
 sion  for  contacting  and  examining  the
 Members  of  Parlhament  in  a  matter
 like  this,  because  this  is  not  normally
 done.  CBI  were  permitied  to  do  so.
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 Ucences  (Motn.) —

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:  "PROF.  D.  P,  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 So,  you  are  confirming  the  newspaper
 reports  that  the  investigation  was
 conducted  after  getting  approval  from
 the  Chair?  So,  the  newspaper  gets
 vindicated,

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT:
 Are  you  a  representative  of  the  news-
 paper?  I  can  quote  a  number  of
 causes...  (Interruptions).

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Mishra  is  right.
 He  says—did  you  ask  for  the  permis-
 sion  of  the  Speaker?  In  this  House.  I
 said  that  the  newspaper  report  was
 not  correct.  Now,  let  me  know  when
 my  permission  was  sought,  whether
 anything  is  there.

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT-
 The  Lok  Sabha  Secretariat  was  kept
 informed.  (Interruptions),

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 On  a  point  of  order...  (Interruptions).

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  On  a
 point  of  order...  (Interruptions).

 SHR!  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT-
 If  I  have  incorrectly  stated  the  facts,
 I  am  sorry.  I  am  speaking  from
 memory,  I  stand  corrected.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU.  On  a
 point  of  order.  I  had  raised  the  matter
 last  week  and  you  had  made  a  slear
 categorical  statement  from  the  Chair
 that  ‘At  no  point  of  time  I  have  been
 consulted  or  my  permission  had  been
 obtained.’.  Now,  the  hon.  Minister  has
 chosen  to  mislead  the  House.

 SHR!  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT:
 I  have  said  that  so  far  I  am  speaking
 from  memory,  from  whatever  infor-
 mation  I  have.  I  am  not  in  the  habit
 of  referring  to  notes  all  the  time.  I
 am  sorry  if  I  have  overstated  or
 understated  the  facts.  (Interruptions)
 My  colleague  will  explain  in  a  couple
 of  minutes.

 The  Lok  Sabha  Sec  riat  was  in-
 formed  5978  ‘letter  Tairessed  to  your
 Setretariat,  Shri  P.  ्  Patnaik,  by  my
 special  assistant,  Shri  N.  K.  Singh  on

 fe
 SHRI  SHAMNANDAN  MISHRA:

 What  kind  of  information?  (Inter-
 ruptions)

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  Read  the  letter.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Kindly  read  it.

 st  wee  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  अ्रध्यल
 जी,  सेक  टेस्ट  के,  इन् फार्म  कार्स ग  और  श्राप

 को  कसाब  बरना  दोनो  प्रजनन  चीजें  हैं  t

 PROF.  D.  P.  CHATTOPADHYAYA
 Sir,  I  am  reading  out  the  letter

 “Lok  Sabha  Secretariat  may  kindly
 refer  to  their  U,O.  No,  34/7/X/Ja/P
 dated  2nd A

 pr
 4974  regarding  the

 news  item  published  in  Blitz  of  30th
 March,  974  on  the  issue  of  licence
 to  98  particular  party.  The  news
 item  does  not  indicate  the  name  ot
 the  Congress  MP,  the  name  of  the
 firm,  nature  of  the  business  or  other
 particulars  for  enabling  this  Minis-
 try  to  offer  any  substantive  com-
 ments  on  the  news  item  appenring
 in  the  weekly.  Under  the  circums-
 tances,  we  have  passed  on  the  letter
 of  Shri  Jyotirmoy  Bosu  and  the  refe-
 rence  from  the  Lok  Sabha  Secreta-
 riat  to  the  Cabinet  Secretariat,  De-
 partment  of  Personnel,  which  looks
 after  the  CBI  for  taking  such  action
 as  they  consider  appropriate.  We
 have  no  objection  if  a  copy  of  this
 letter  is  shown  to  Shri  Jyotirmoy
 Bosu.  This  note  has  been  seen  and
 approved  by  the  Commerce  Minis-

 ter."’.

 (Unterruptions)

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Sir,  the
 Minister  has  been  trying  to  misleact
 you.  Where  is  the  Speaker's  name
 mentioned?

 (Unterruptions)
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 att  ु  लिये  :  श्रध्यकष  महोदय,  न
 क्राप  की  इज़/जा  लो  गई  और  «  प्रापको
 कसाब  विया  गया  |

 MR.  SPEAKER:  This  was  in  view  of
 the  question  ang  you  reply  to  hund-
 reds  of  such  questions,  which  come  to
 you.

 You  informed  the  Jomt  Secretary,
 that  reference  his  letter,  3६  has  been
 forwarded  to  the  Cabinet  Secretariat
 But  where  does  the  Speaker  come?

 PROF  D.  P  CHATTOPADHYAYA:
 I  said  the  Lok  Sabha  Secretariat.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  If  I  were  not  to  con-
 tradict  it,  or  the  hon.  Members  were
 not  vigilant,  you  mean  I  stand  con-
 tradicted?

 PROF.  D.  P.  CHATTOPADHYAYA’
 ३3  did  not  say  that.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  At  what  stage,  I
 am  consulted  in  this?  This  is  very
 wrong

 sit  मधु  लिमये  :  मै  दूसरी  बात  कह  रहा
 ह्  मेल  यह  आरोप  है  कि  इन्होने  हिन्दुस्तान
 टाइम्स  को  गलत  खबर  दी  मेरा
 प्रतिवर्ष  ज  का  मोशन  जायेगा,  मैं  पहले  ही
 चेतावनी  दे  रहा  हु  बार्न  कर  रहा  है  ry
 इन्होने  न्यूज़ पपर  को  झूठी  खबर  दी  है  ।

 शी  झील  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  :  बेचारे

 हिन्दुस्तान  टाइम्स  ने  माफी  मानी  ।  उन

 को  खबर  इन्होंने  दोष।  ।

 (Interrupnons  )

 MR  SPRAKER;  Kindly  hsten  to  the
 Minister  now.  May  I  request  you?..

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU.  I  am
 taking  this  opportunity  because  it  ori-
 ginated  from  my  letter.  The  Minister
 wok  the  courage  even  to  say  that  he
 obtained  Speaker's  permission.  He
 read  out  the  letter  addressed  to  Mr.

 3r0
 Reences  (Motn.)

 P.  K.  Patnaik.  It  shows  you  are  not
 in  the  picture  at  all.

 (Interrupnons)

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT:  !
 was  pointing  out  that  jiurnng  the  veri-
 fication  they  went  into  facts.  They
 found  firstly  that  those  twenty  Mem-
 berg  of  Parhament  deniei  their  signa-
 tures  and  also  they  satisfied  the  CBI
 by  the  nature  of  their  signatures  etc.
 Therefore,  they  decided  that  there  was
 no  case  against  those  Members,  Those
 hon  Members  came  up  one  by  one
 and  declared  in  Parhament  that  they
 had  not  signed  the  qocument.  This  is
 the  practice,  the  known  convention  of
 this  House,  that  when  an  hon  Mem-
 ber  makes  an  allegation  and  the  other
 denies  it.  there  the  matter  ends,  until
 the  contrary  38  proved  subsequently.
 In  this  case,  we  have  no  reason  to
 suspect  the  bona  fides  of  those  Mem-
 bers  who  have  denied  the  signatures
 No  Member  in  his  proper  senses,  in  a
 case  hike  this  which  is  now  being  inves-
 tigated  further,  seriously  investigated,
 by  the  top  most  agency  in  this  country
 woulq  make  a  statement  like  that.  if
 he  had  really  signed  at?  That  is  the
 circumstantial  position  From  the  pro-
 priety  angle,  from  the  facts  as  are
 known  to  us,  there  is  no  reason  to  sus-
 pect  the  bona  fides  of  those  twenty
 Members  of  Parliament  who  have
 denied  their  signatures

 Then  there  is  the  2ist  Member.  Nor-
 mally  af  the  matter  had  not  been  fur-
 ther  investigateg  I  would  have  said

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU  Where  is
 he”

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT.  I
 am  not  his  guardian;  you  have  got  a
 much  better  source  of  information.
 more  often  you  know  more  than  I  do

 .CUmterruptions)  I  have  paid  you  a
 comphment,  if  you  understood  the
 Meaning  of  what  I  say.  Now  the  2ist
 Member  remains,

 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE:
 He  is  the  first,  not  the  2ist,
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 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSIIIT:  २
 do  not  ming  this  description.  If  fur-
 ther  investigations  had  not  been  done,
 I  woulq  have  said  just  because  an  hon.
 Member  of  Lok  Sabha  or  Rajya
 Sabha  acknowledges  his  signature  wn

 a  document  that  does  not  convict  him
 and  that  does  not  entitle  anyone  to
 @raw  any  adverse  inference  against

 -his  character.

 ot  जनेश्वर  मिथ :  स्टन  खाला  है।

 शी  हुह  तक रद  हासल :.  स्वात का  सवाल

 यह  बाप  के  दिमाग  की  उपज  है।  जब  कोई

 स्कूल  का  सवाल  था  जाये  या  और
 सवाल  खडा  हो  तब  चरि  ड्राप  के  दिमाग  में
 ललित  बाबू  घुसे  हुए  है  ३७७,  z  बाप  उदा
 नाम  ले  देते  है।  यहां  पर  दूसरा  सवाल  है  ny
 जनेश्वर  जी,  आप  इस  बीज  की  कृपा  बार  के
 समझने  की  कोशिश  कीजिये  कि  कोम  सा
 विषय  उपस्थित  है  और  संगत  में  कया  किस्त
 चाहिये  |  श्राप  के  पाय  तो  णो  वहा  विषय
 है  ।  बही  चर्चा  श्राप  घुमा  देते  है  और,  ग्राम
 फोन  के  रेकार्ड  जैसा  बजने  लग  जाता  है  ।
 हम  लोग  तो  पहले  से  हू।  समझ  रहे  थे  ि  आप
 क्या  कहेंगे  ।  (व्यवधान)  उठी  बात  है.
 जब  अवसर  आये--अमा  एक  दो  महान  बाद
 झ्रायेगा---जब  आये  तब  फिर  शुरू  कं)  जपेगा
 अपना  यह  गीत  गोविंद  ।  मेरा  निवेदन  है,

 श्री मनु,  आज  गत  गोविन्द  ता  तो  खराब
 नहीं  बढ़ना  चाहिये,  कोई  शब्द  अच्छा
 सा,  जो  ज्यादा  उपयुक्त  हो,  सोच  कर  बताऊगा

 Now  so  far  as  the  hon,  Member  who
 has  acknowledged  his  signatures  is

 ,concerned,  what  happens  to  all  of  us
 could  have  happened  to  him.  It  hap-
 pens  here  when  a  call  attention  motion
 is  to  be  brought  up,  when  a  short
 notice  question  is  to  be  asked  or  some
 other  matter  is  to  be  taised,  some  Bon.
 Members  sign  the  pavers  without
 reading  them,  An  hon.  Member  signs
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 such  document  because  he  trusts  4
 brother  Member  like  Shri  Unnikrishnan
 or  Shr:  Dinesh  Singh.  On  the  contrary
 one  sometimes  feels  that  they  are
 obliging  by  including  one’s  name  80
 that  I  would  bring  some  publicity.  L
 do  nut  believe  that  every  Member  in
 every  case  takes  care  to  fing  out  what
 exactly  is  the  subject,  whether  he  will

 be  able  to  go  along  fully  with  the  reso-
 lution  or  not.  In  a  way  it  happens  to
 me  also.  EWwery  day  a  large  number
 of  people  come,  in  the  morning  and
 in  the  evening.  Some  have  got  a  wrong
 notion  that  if  a  matter  is  brought  to
 me  I  can  settle  it.  Particularly  police
 cases.  It  is  not  always  possible.  Yet
 I  take  the  papers  presented  by  some
 visitors,  I  do  not  ask  my  visitor:  Is  it

 youy  real  signature”?  Will  you  give  me
 another  signature  so  that  I  can  find
 out  whether  you  have  given  your  real
 signature  or  not”  It  33  uginet  hfe
 It  as  not  done.  May  be  sometimes  ane
 is  fooled  by  a  person  who  Is  too  cle-
 ver.  Sir,  it  Js  a  tribute  to  the  CBI  that
 within  a  short  time  they  have  not  only
 found  out  who  are  not  in  the  wrong,
 but  they  have  been  able  to  cunfine  the
 whole  thing  to  a  narrow  circle  where
 further  investigation  35s  necessary.
 Some  names  have  been  mentioned.  3
 do  not  know  whether  they  are  correct
 or  not  There  is  an  association  called
 the  Importers  Association  in  Pondi-
 cherry,  whose  Secretary  came  for
 securing  licences.  Other  people  also
 came.  One  Mr  Pini,  a  Supreme
 Court  lawyer,  wrote  the  first  or  second
 letter.  There  are  several  Pillais  in
 this  business.

 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE:
 In  the  Commerce  Ministry  also,  there
 is  one  Pillai.

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT:
 Hon,  Members  of  Parliament  should
 have  enough  discretion  to  distinguish
 between  the  chaff  and  the  grain.
 Merely  beentise  two  wen  have  =  got
 the  game  name,  owill  chalk  ang  cheese
 be  considered  the  same  way?



 मत:
 3  Constr  of  Party.  BHADRA  B  7896  (SAKA)

 Subsequently,  after  getting  into

 all  these.  facts,  the  CBI-asked  for
 -  permission, to  register  a.case.  A.  case

 been,  registered  under  &  or,  5  sec-

 tions.of  the  Indian  Panel  Code.  I  do

 ६  remember  all  the  sections,  but
 ican  give  the  purposes.  One  is  for

 conspiracy—which  is  the  widest  ‘pos-
 sible  sectian  CBI  could  have  thought
 of—read  with  section  420,  which

 everybody  knows  “There  is
 section  which  covers  the  forging  of
 documents  and  still  another  against
 using  a  forged  document  for  some
 ulterior  purpose.  Thug  it  is  a  wide

 enough  circle.  Nobody  woulq  escape
 out  of  the  net.

 another

 श्री  वाजपेयी  जी  ने  कहा  कि  सी०  बी०
 !

 सन्कारी संस्था है. कराई
 v  उस  तरह

 हमें  विश्वास  नहीं  है  t  मेरा  निवेदन  है
 जैसे  एकाउटेंट कि हि जितने संस्थान हैं।

 जनरल,  है.  जज  हैं  क्या  वे  सरकार  द्वार!  म्‌करेर

 नहीं  होने  हैं----

 ली  दयाससंदन  मिथ  :

 सरकारी  नहीं  है  1

 चौ  उमाशंकर  दीक्षित  ः  लेकिन  पीलिया-

 |
 गेंद  जांच  करने  नहीं  जाती  है,  किसी  के  हस्ताक्षर

 मिलाने  नहीं,  जाती  है,  सिर  करने  या  सर्च me
 करने  नहीं  जाती  है।  पालियामेंट  की  नदियां

 सोम  है।  भगत  जन  बहुत  सन् दर  तक

 के  इसके  स्पष्टीकरण  किया  है  इसलिए  मैं  इस

 प्र  ज्यादा  समय  नही  लेता  चाहता

 पार्लियामेंट

 उन्होंने  एक  शौर  बात  कही  ।  वाटर  गेट

 को  मामला:  उठाया  t  इस  दोंनों  में  कोई  सास

 Heences  (Motn.)

 है  ।इसलिए  नहीं  है  4:  कने  छिपाया  झोर

 दूसरे  ने  जाहिर  कर  दियो,  रहस्य  का  उद्धाटन
 कर  दिया  t  उनकी  झ्रापकों  प्रशंसा  करनी  चाहिए  |

 पीए  सी  भी  है।  उसके  अध्यक्ष  यहाँ  बैठे  है।'
 उस  की  रिपोर्ट  में  कि  जब  कंभी  जाँच  की
 ज़रूरत  पड़ती  है  तो  यही  कहा  जाता  हैं  कि

 सी  बी  आई  के  जिम्मे  करो।  यद्यपि  यह  संस्था

 सीधे  हमारे  ब्राउन  नहीं  है  तथापि  हमें  सभी

 जगहों से  प्रार्थन यें  जाती  रहती  है  कि  कृपा
 करके  सी  बी  भाई को  यह  केस  दे  दो  7  यह  सब

 ,  उस.  संस्था  की.  प्रतिष्ठा  के  प्रमाण  हैँ  |

 वाजपेयी  जी  स्वंय  पी  ए  सी  की  चीटियों  में  यही

 कहते  रहे  हू  ।  खद  मैने  पढ़  कर  देखा  है।  में

 बसु  साहब  पर  कोई  लांछन  नहीं  लगाया  है।

 वह  कोई  कच्ची  वाद  भी  नहीं  करते  हैं।  जो

 उनकी  श्र  जमा  कहती  है  वही  करते  हैं  (व्यवधान )

 श्री  मधु  दंडवते  :  मास  बादी  आत्मा  को
 नहीं  मानते  ।

 शी  उमाशंकर  दीक्षित  :  दोनों  जगह  पर
 रखने  हैं  ।  ईश्वर  निकल  कराएं  तो  क्या  होगा  ?

 He  is  not  a  man  who  can  be  cowed
 down  or  influenced  by  the  official.
 group.  Whatever  we  do.  he  regards
 regards  all  of  us  as  incurable.  Des--
 pite  this,  in  a  case  where  there  is  some:
 doubi,  he  requires  if  to  be  entrusted:
 to.  the  CBI.

 aft  मत  दण्डवत  :  माक्र्सवादी  तो  आत्मा  .

 मानते  नहीं  हैं।

 शी  समझकर  बोली  राज  कल  को

 प्ररिस्थिति  सें  ग्रे:  दोनों  कम  पेर:रखत्े-  हैं.

 क्या:  जाते  निकल  ही भाए  ईश्वरता-फिर .

 Comm.  re.  grant  of  314
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 शो  उमाशंकर  विकसित

 इन  की  क्या  दशा  होगी,  इसलिये  दोनो  तरफ

 हाथ  पैर  रखते  हैं।

 शनी  ज्योतिर्मय  बसु  :  दीक्षित  जी

 ब्राह्मण  हैं,  एक  कलायंट  चला  जायगा  इन  का

 नुकसान  होगा

 थी  ऊमादांकर  दीक्षित:  श्री  को  तो

 कला पट  झोर  दलाना  को  ज्यादा।  फिकर  है।

 (व्यक् यान).  मेरा  ता  भ  कल  स्पष्ट  है।
 आप  भी  अपना  पुरा  इतिहास  अगर  बताए

 तो  हम  भी  कुछ  उप  को  थोड़ा  बहुत  चर्चा

 कर  सकेंगे  और  प्र-घकारपुर्वफ  कर  सके

 यह  नहा  कि  साइट  आफ  आदर  निकालते  रहें
 और  कुछ  भी  बात  कह  दे  ।  हम  तो  रिसर्च

 करके  बात  कहेंगे  श्राप  के  लिये  ।

 Sir,  C.B.I.  is  not  a  Government  De-
 partment,  it  is  a  statutory  agency

 ,  created  by  law  passed  by  Parliament,
 ang  functions  under  the  powers  g!v-

 en  by  Parliament.  If  that  agency
 is  not  sufficient,  have  another  agen-
 cy.  Even  if  this
 pointed,  what  will  :¢  do?

 श्याम  लन्दन  जी  अनुचित  बात  झूठ  से

 नहीं  कहते  बसे  वाल  को  खाल  निकालते  हैं  ,  यह

 मैं  जहर  कहूंगा  लेकिन  जो  बात  जाहिर

 तौर  पर  गलत  है  उस  को  जानकर  कभी  नहीं

 कहते  ।  उन्होंने  कहा  कि  हम  को  स्पेशल

 एजेंसी  रखनी  पड़ेगी।  झझब  मैं  उन  से  पूछूंगा
 वाजपेयी  जी  बोलने  वाले  हूँ  बताएंगे,
 कि  कौन  सी  ऐजेंसी  मनाएंगे  ?  सी  आई

 ऐ  मंगाएंग ेया  के  जो  बी०  मगांएंगे या. या
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 स्काटलैंड  यार्ड  काले  जाएंगे  प्राय  एक।
 देशभक्त  व्यक्ति  हैं,  हमारे  देश  की  संस्था

 सुन्दर  ढंग  से  चल  रही  है,  उस  के  जरिए  जांच
 कराये।  एक  और  कारण  है  (व्यवधान)
 मैं  श्राप को  नहीं  बाजपेयी  जी  को  कहता
 हैं  भ्र पकी  बात  कह  कर  बाजपेयी  जी  के  प्रश्न
 का  भी  उत्तर  मैं  दे  रहा  हूं  क्योंकि  मुख्य  बात
 तो  उन्हीं  के  ऊपर  इस  समय  है  ।  मैं  यह  कह  रहा
 था  कि  स्पेशल  ऐजेन्सी  की  बात  ।  दलील

 हो  सकती  है  लेकिन  यह  व्यवहारिक  कदम

 नहीं  हो  सकता  है।  यदि  करेंगे  तो  मामला
 सालों  पड़ा  रहेगा  ।  लोगो  को  बुला  बुल।  कर

 पूछते  रहेंगे,  जिरह  करते  रहेंगे,  या  तो  वकील
 कर  दिये  जाय  जो  जिरह  करे  और  हम  उसी
 में  लगे  रहेंगे  ।  हम/री  मारी  बातों  में  आजकल
 राजनीति  घुस  गई  है,  कला  में  साहित्य  मे
 विज्ञान  में  d

 हमारे  संसद  के  कदर  जो  विषय  दावे

 है  उन  में  राजनीति  पहने  आर  दूसरे  तत्व
 बाद  में  बाते  है  इसलिए  जब  यह  चीज़  संसद
 की  समित  मे  जायेगी  तो  राजनीति  इसक
 साथ  दौडा  जायेगी  ।  राजनीति  से  अलग

 नहीं  रख  सकते  है  1  श्मा  (कसी  ने  कहा
 कि  बाप  का  बहुमत  हे  श्राप  क्यो  डरने  है  ?

 मतलब  यह  कि  बहुमत  आर  प्राप़्त  का  प्रश्न

 होने  लगा  अभी  से  ।  यह  प्रीत  बहुमत  बीर
 झल्यमत  का  नहीं  है।  श्री  मुदगल  को  बात

 कही  गई  शोर  भोर  दूसरी  बातें  कही  भइ
 इस  बात  पर  बड़ा  जोर  दिया  गया.  कि  यह

 बहुत  गंभीर  सवाल  हैं  7  इस  का  तो  बिना
 पार्लियामेंट  की  समिति  के  कोई  समझ  ही  नही
 सकता  ।  यह  बिलकुल  उल दो  दलील  है

 परम्परा मही  है  हमा  यहां को  भी धार  डिटेल
 को  पार्लियामेंट  की  भो  कि  जहां  बैंरकानूनी
 कार्यवाही  का  प्रश्न  द्वारा  है  उस  में  कहीं  कोई

 पालियानंदी  कमेटी  बनती  सही  है  ।  इंग्लैंड
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 में  नही  बनी,  यहा  नहीं  बना  7  बनेगे,  जम
 दिन  उस  दिन  बरा  ही  जाएग"  |

 We  shall  not  be  a  party  to  the
 creation  _of  a  precedent  which  we
 would  regret Yor  the  rest  of  our  hives
 What  would  be  the  »vrecedent”
 there  is  any  criminal  0 case,  jnvolving ~
 a  Member  then’  ३६  must  go  to  Patla-
 ment  Committee  and  Parliament  Com-
 mittee  must  call  witnesses,  lawvers
 and  expert  agencies  This  is  03६  a

 precedent  which  1  think,  any  sens-
 ble  gentlemen  will  support.  I  would

 beg  of  you  to  consider  it  in  all  veri
 ousness  If  you  want  to  beat  us,
 beat  ug  with  a  pohtical  weapon  Do
 not  beat  us  with  this,  because  this  39

 a  stick  which  can  be  used  both  ways

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 Who  will  investigate  the  misdemean-
 our  of  a  Member  of  Parliament?  No
 other  authority  can  do  that

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT  Jn
 the  eye  of  law,  a  Member  of  Parlia-
 ment,  an  officer,  a  Minister,  a  security
 guard,  if  you  please,  all  of  them  have
 the  same  position  Only  there  is  one
 exception  and  that  exception  !s  that,—~
 if  a  discloser  38  made  by  a  Member  in
 the  Session  of  Parlament,  that  can-

 not  be  enquired  into  or  investigated
 by  outside  agency.  We  are  not
 going  into  any  such  discigsure.  I  am
 saying  about  the  disclosure  regarding
 these  20  people.  They  have  already
 finalised  the  matter  I  think
 through  thig  agency,  we  will  be
 able  to  identify  and  get  hold
 of  the  people  who  have  created  this
 problem  for  us.  They  will  be  able
 to  find  out  whether  at  least  ore  gen-
 tlemen—I  cannot  deny  the  posmbihty—
 had  something  to  do  with  some  ille-
 gal  act  or  not.  There  may  be  many
 more  people  outsde,  It  Jocks  ke
 that,  I  cannot  give  any  more’  details

 “or
 Shri  Tulmohan  Ram  is  examin-

 Heences  (Motn.)
 Only  after  his  statement  is  recorded,

 can  say  whether  he  is  there  in  it we  can  5
 or  not  cept  on  the  question  of
 his signature,  he  has  not  been  exa-
 mined.  He  hag  said  only  that  it  .5
 his  signature  If  he  has  said  that  the
 signature,  in  question  5४8  his,  it  is  no
 more  than  that  The  other  names
 that  he  has  given  are  names  which
 require  more  examination.  There-
 fore,  I  can  have  sympathy  for  him,
 but  I  cannot  plead  his  case

 SHRI  MADHU  LILMAYE  Has  he
 given  the  names  of  any  other  Mcm-
 ber  of  Parlhament?

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  D{KSHIT
 No,  not  a  single  Member  of  Parlha-
 ment

 PROF  MADHU  DANDAVATE  Has
 he  admitteg  having  received  mone}?

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT
 If  he  hag  said  that,  then  1  would
 have  agreed  to  Parliament  taking  a
 decision  today  itself.  The  matter  5
 shi  at  a  sfage  where  you  cannot  sav
 that  the  person  5  guilty  Apart
 from  that,  my  mam  reason  for  oppos-
 ing  the  motien  is  that,  once  this  House
 agrées  to  accept  the  proposeq  ar-
 rangement,  simular  instances  would
 comé  up  again  and  again  and  the
 Parhament  work  would  be  distorted.
 I  ‘Siould  not  be  musunderstooa.  Let
 nobody  in  this  House,  either  on  thus
 side  or  on  that  side  mistake  the  stand
 that  the  Government  of  India  is  taking
 or,  rather,  I  am  lakmg  on  behalf  of  the
 Government  I  do  not  say  that  the
 matter  should  not  come  to  Parliament

 I  do  not  say  that,  after  the  inquiry  is
 completed,  it  may  not  be  necessary  te
 go  to  a  Committee.  [I  can  umagine  a
 possibility  Suppose,  one  Member  is
 found  to  have  committed  no  more  than
 an  impropriety,  we  may  have  to  come
 here  and  ask  you  or  a  ittee  of
 the  House  to  go  into  it.

 [em
 am  making

 a  promise,  I  am  giving  assurance,
 that,  after  this  investigation  :s  over,
 the  first  thing  that  we  will  do  is  to
 come  to  Parliament  and  say,  ‘This  2.8
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 {Shri  है...  Shankar  Dikshit]
 where  we  have  arrived;  please  tell
 us  what  we  should  do’.  It  is  only
 after  that,  actording  to  the  wishes
 of  Parliament,  that  we  will  proceed
 We  are  not  closing  the  deor  for  fur
 ther  investigation  by  Parliament.
 There  can  Ne  one  remote  possibility
 when  thw.  sastter  can  zo  to  a  Com-
 mittee.  As  ft  is,  today,  my  request
 is  that  the  matter  should  not  be  pres-
 sed.  ,  »”

 There  are  Many  other  things  which
 some  hon  Members  have  said  in
 order  to  score  debeting  points.  Only
 five  minutes  are  left  now  and  I  do

 not  want  to  take  more  tfme.  I.  am
 confirming  myself  to  the  Central  is-
 sue  of  the  present  debate,  although  in
 connection  with  unconnected  subjects
 certain  hon  Members  did  raise  other
 issues.  For  Instance,  our  friend,
 Prof.  Madhu  Dandavate,  raised  cer-
 tain  things  and  very  quickly  Mr
 Madhu  Limaye  got  up  Mr.  Maval-
 ankar  raised  some  issue,  I  thought
 that  it  was  somettiing  very  innocent
 and  very  quickly  he  asked  the  ques-
 tion.  Mr  Madhu  TLimaye  picked
 up  the  papers  before  he  had  been
 asked  (Interruptions)

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  This
 ig  calleq  vigilant  opposition.

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT:
 ‘IT  submit  that  if  it  is  the  opinion  of
 the  House  that  this  is  not  a  fit  case.

 |
 this  is  3  matter  where  there  is  suspi-

 \cion  of  a  crime  and  hence  it  is  Hof”  a
 ,  |  fit  ‘case  to  Be  handled  by’  a  committee

 of  the  House,  the  resolution  that  my
 friend,  Shri  Atal  Bihari  Vajpayee  has

 \moved,  should  be  rejected  unanimous-
 ५७  0७. +

 की  अदल  विहारी  बाजपेयी  :  अध्यक्ष

 महोदय,  लौज  सभा  के  सत्र  की  खोज  भ्रामरी
 रात  है,  कुछ  लोगो  के  लिए  यह  कल  की  रात

 मालूम  होती
 होगी 4

 कभ  किवे  में  सकता-

 SEPTEMBER  9,  7974  Comm.  re,  grant  of
 cences  (Motn.)

 कह  पक्ष  की  झोर  से  दो  मंत्रियों  ने  भाग  लिया,
 अनेक  सदस्यों  ने  अपने  विचार  प्रकृति  किए  फिरतु
 कुछ  प्रश्न  ऐसे  है  जिनका  झूम  तक  उत्तर
 नहीं  मिला  है  ।  गृह  मंत्री  महोदय  से  मेरे
 हारा  उठाए  गए  ठोस  तथ्यों  को  कह  कर  एक
 शोर  रखने  का  प्रयत्न  किय/  कि  उनके  बारे
 में  मैंने  कोई  पब  सूचना  नहीं  दी  थो
 उन्होंने  यह  भी  कहा  कि  वह  तन्य  ऐसे  है
 कि  उनके  सम्बन्ध  मेंभी  तुरन्त  आकर  कोई
 जानकारी  प्राप्त  नहीं  की  जा  सकती  A
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 et  उमा  शंकर  दीक्षित  उन्होने  एक
 झूमर  के  बारे  में  कहां  कि  एक  करोड़  का
 गलत  सामान  मंगा  लिए,  वह  बेकार  पड़ा  है  ।
 मैं  ने  सी०  बोग  भाई  से  पूछकर  नो  बहा
 से  जी  जवाब  आय,  हैं  उस  पर  से  मैं  कह  रहा

 हूं  के  उस  झूमर  ने  वैसा  कोई  सामान  मंगवाय
 ही  नहीं  है  7  मोर  बाज  जाई  के  इाबरक्टर
 का  नाम  लेकर  बाजपेयी  जी  ने  कहा  कि  एफ
 कराई  का  सामान  आयात  12 2 ह  ।  वास्तव
 में  उसने  वह  सामान  मनवाया  ही  नहीं  जिसका
 चर्चा  का  गई  है।  फोन  वर्षों  मे  मी+  बी०
 दाई  न  कुल  मिल;  कर  i0  ल  ख  से  अधिक
 कर  कमान  नहीं  खरीदा

 था  बदल  बिहार,  बाजपेयी,  :  वह
 सामान  किसने  मनाया

 की  उमा  देकर  दीक्षित  अपने  जा
 कहा  था  उसका  से  लव  कह  रह  है  =  ह:
 आप  हूपर  प्रति  कीजिए  तो  अगले  साल

 बह  भी  बता  दूंगा  t

 ft  ze  बाहरी  बाजपेयी।  :  यह  अगे

 साल  पर  निर्भर  कर  रहे  है  सारे  सवालो  का

 जवाब  देने  के  लिए  ।  ॥

 थी  जमा  शंकर  बी कित  :  ह.)  से

 समाप्त  होते  में  केवल  दो  बुन  मानते,  ही  रहे.

 यह  a
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 श्री  अटल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  :  श्री  चपटी-
 उपाध्याय  ने  जो.  कुछ  कहा  उससे  इस  प्रश्न

 का  उत्तर  नहीं  मिला  कि  इन  फर्मों  को  उन्हीं
 पिछले  ig  वर्षों  में  लाइसेन्स  नहीं  दिए  गए

 जिन्हें  लाइंमेन्स  देने  स  पिछले  तीन  मरिया
 में  मना  कर  दिया,  उन्हें  लाइसे  स  देने  का  फैसला
 क्यो  किया  गया  ?  एक्स  गदिया  का

 इन्होने  एक  नया  र्थ  निकाला  है  t  मेरे

 मित्र  श्री  मधु  लिमये  ने  वेटर  डिक्शनरी
 को  क्‍झभी  देख  कर  बताया  एक्स  ग्रेविया
 का  मतलब  है--अबाउट  आफ  फेवर--

 अनुसूचित  करने  के  लिए  जा  क्या  जाता

 है  उसे  एक्स  ग्रेशिया  कहते  है  ।  डा०

 चट्टोपाध्याय  भ्रम  शब्दों  की  नयी  व्याख्या
 करने  लगे  है  1  वे  कहते  है  हमने  न्याय  के

 लिए  ,  इक्विटी  के  लिए  इनको  एक्स  रशिया
 लाइसेन्स  दिए,  इनके  ऊपर  ४'पा  की।  पा
 करने  की  जरूरत  क्‍या  है  ?  जब  यह  भ्रदालत
 में  गए,  जब  यह  फर्म  अदालत  में  गयी,  वहा
 से  न्याय  नहीं  पा  सकी,  इसका  अर्थ  है  उनके
 साथ  अन्याय  नही  हुआ  शौर  मामला  वापिस
 ले  लिया  गया  t  श्री  चट्टोपाध्याय  कहते

 है  कि  सेटिलमेन्ट  की  बेसिस  क्‍या  थी  यह  उन्हें
 नही  मालूम  तो  फिर  एक्स  रशिया  लाइसेंस
 देने  की  जरूरत  क्‍या  थी?  इस  प्रश्न
 का  जवाब  नहीं  मिला  tv  श्री  चट्टोपाध्याय
 ने  माना  कि  इस  आवेदन  के  पहले  तीन  आवेदन
 और  मिले  ।  एक  आवेदन  श्री  तुल  मोहन
 राम  का  पहले  भी  मिला  था  दूसरा  प्रस्वेदन
 श्री  नायर  का  मिला  और  तीसरा  आवेदन
 इन  कम्पनियों  ने  भी  पहले  किया  था  ।

 वह  भझावेदन  ठुकरा  दिए  गए  लेकिन  इस  बार
 की  दुल  मोहन  राम  के  साथ  बीस  ससत्सदस्यों
 का  नाम  जुड़ा  था  क्‍या  इस  लिए  यह  आवेदन
 मान  लिया  गया  ?  जिस  प्रश्न  का  उत्तर
 दिया  है  मन्त्री  महोदय  मे  राज्य  सभा  मे

 उसमे  यह  माना  है  कि  ब्लिट्ज  मे  समाचार
 बाद  में  छपा,  यह  आवेदन  पहले  प्राप्त  हुमा,

 23  नवम्बर,  (972  को  यह  झाषेदन  सिला  |

 2:  संसत्सदस्थो  के  दस्तखत  से  भोजन

 licences  (Motn.)

 मिला।  सर्वोपरि  जिसका  नाम  था  वह  वही
 थे  श्री  तु लत मोहन  राम  जो  पहले  भी  आवेदन
 कर  चुके  थे  शरीर  जिनका  आवेदन  स्वीकृत

 नही  किया  था।  क्या  यह  आवेदन  मंत्रालय
 में  मिलने  के  बाद  सदेह  पैदा  नहीं  हुआ  ?
 जिनके  हाथ  में  निर्णय  करने  की  शक्ति  थी
 क्या  उनके  मन  में  यह  जिज्ञासा  पैदा  नही
 हुई  कि  यह  आवेदन  जिस  पर  अधिकांश
 बिहार  के  सदस्यों  के  दस्तखत  बताये  जाते
 है  उनका  पाडीचेरी  ,  कराइल  माहे  और  यनम
 की  फर्मों  से  क्‍या  सम्बन्ध  है  ?  मनत

 महोदय  यह  नही.  कह  सकते  कि  जब
 आपने  लिखा,  ब्लिट्ज  की  खबर  की  झोर
 विदेश  व्यापार  मत्ला लय  का  इयान  दिलाया

 तब  इनका  पान  गया।  क्‍या  विदेश
 ढुप्रापार  सत् ना लय  इसी  तरह  से  काम  करता

 है  ?  (व्यवधान)

 शो  ज्योतिमंय  बसु  सो  फोटो  कुछ
 नही  हुमा  1

 श्री  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  चिटठी
 लिखने  के  बाद  इन्होंने  मामला  सी०  बी०
 आई  को  दिया  ।  हूँ  भी  मामला  जाच
 के  लिए  नहीं  दिया,  “डिस्क्रीट  वेरिफिकेशन
 के  लिए  दिया।  लेकिन  राज्य  सभा  मे  जवाब
 देने  के  पहले  इन्होने  सी०  बी०  आई०  से
 पता  लगाने  की  कोशिश  नही  की  कि  ''डिस्क्रीट
 वेरिफिकेशन”  का  नतीजा  क्‍या  निकला  t
 इस  सदन  में  जिन  सदस्यो  ने  कहा  है  कि  उनके
 दस्तखत  जाली  बनाये  गये,  उनका  इस  वेदन
 से  कोई  सम्बन्ध  नही  है,  उन्होंने  कहा  कि  चार
 पाच  महीने  पहले  सी०  बी०  कराई  के  भ्रमर
 उनके  पास  जाये  थे  ।  क्‍या  सी०  बी०  झाई०
 ने  विदेश  व्यापार  मंत्रालय  को  अपनी  जाब
 के  परिणामों  से  भ्रमित  नही  रखा  ?  क्‍या
 सी०  बी०  भाई  केवल  प्रधान  मत्ती  के
 सचिवालय  के  प्रति  जिम्मेदार  है  ?  कभी
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 जी  श्रवण  बिहारी  बाजपेयी]

 सी०  बी०  झाई०  गृह  मंत्रालय  में  हुआ  करता

 था,  गृह  मंत्रालय  के  पास  गृह  मंत्रालय  है
 लेकिन  सी०  बी०  भाई०  नही  है।

 ी  ना  आकर  दीक्षित  जितना

 हमारे  पास  हैँ  वही  हम  कर  लेते  गनीमत  है  ।

 शी  झल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  स्पष्ट
 है  कि  सी०  बी०  आई०  का  संचालन  साध

 पिता  हैं  लेकिन  क्या  सी०  बी०  कराई  वा
 कॉम  नहीं  है  कि  जिस  ल्रालय  से  संबंधित
 मामला  है  उस  मंत्रालय  के  मंत्री  को  सपनों
 जाच  की  प्रगति  के  बार  में  श्रबगत  रखे  ?

 सी०  बी०  झाई०  ने  भी  इस  बात  की  आव-
 यकता  नहीं  समझी  कौर  विदेश  व्यापार
 मनी  ने  भी  सी०  बी०  आई०  से  जानकारी
 प्राप्त  करने  की  जरूरत  नहीं  समझी  ?

 स्पीकर  साहब  ने  पनी  स्थिति  स्पष्ट  कर

 दिल।

 भ्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,  दीक्षित  जी  ने  कहा
 हूँ  कि  मुहमल-का  मामला  जैकार  में  उठाया
 जा  रहा  है।  मुदगल'  कौर  तु  मोहन  राम
 के  मामले  में  कोई  समानता  नही  है  (ब्यान  )

 शी  दस  शाम  बनर्जी  एक  मरा

 हा  है,  एक  जिन्दा  है  1  (व्यवधान)

 शौ  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  उन्होंने
 यह  भी  कहा  कि  मुदगल  के  मामले  में
 तथ्यों  के  बारे  में  विवाद  नहीं  था,  एक  श्राम
 राय  थी  इसलिए  मामला  पाजलियामंन्दरी
 कमेटी  को  सौंप  दिया  गया  1

 मैं  पूछना  चाहता  हूं  कि  क्या  यही  बात
 श्री  पुल  मोहन  राम  पर  लागु  नहीं  होती  ?

 क्यों  हु  सच  नही  है  कि.  ,

 SEPTEMBER  9,  19%  Comm,  te,  grant  of  324
 licences  (Motn.)

 at  उसा  शंकर  दीक्षित  :  उस  में

 क्राइम  का  सवाल  है  ।

 शी  पटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  काइम
 और  पार्लियामेट  ने  एक  मेम्बर  के  रूप  में
 उनका  आचरण,  इन  दोनों  में  विभाजक
 रेखा  खीची  जा  पंक्ति  है  ।  संसदीय
 समिति  ससंद  सदस्य  के  भ्राचरण  पर  विचार
 कर  सकती  है  ।  उस  के  साथ  यदि  कुछ
 प्रारब्ध  जुड़े  हुए  हैं  तो  उन  पर  बाद  में

 म्‌कदमा  चल  सकता  है,  कार्यवाही  हो  सकती
 ह ।

 अघ्यक्ष  महोदय,  एक  विजिटर  यहा
 गैलरी  में  जाकर  गलत  काम  करता  है  तो  इस
 सदर  को  अवमानना  के  लिए  हम  चहा  उस
 के  खिलाफ  कार्यवाही  करते  है  1  लेकिन
 अगर  बहु  छुरा  लेकर  जाता  है  तो  उस  पर
 क्रिमिनल  केस  चलता  है,  बाहुर  चलता  है  1
 समद  उसमें  दखल  नही  देती  ।  क्या  ग्रह
 विभाजक  रेखा  श्री  तुल  मोहर  राम  के  संसदीय
 प्रचरण  भर  उनके  अपराधी  झ्र  रण
 के  बार  में  नही  मरीची  जा  सकती  ?

 को  उमा  देखकर  दीक्षित  प्रभी  तक
 कोई  ऐसा  प्रमाण  नही  है  1  यथा  तो

 बताइये  ।

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Taking  one’s  position  as  Member  of
 Parliament  for  promoting  one’s  own
 material  interest

 sit  weet  सारे  (भोला)  :  वह  कहा
 अभी  सिद्ध  हुआ  है  कि  श्री  तूल  मोहन  राम
 मे  अपने  मैटीरियल  इम्प्रेस्ट  के  लिए  कोई

 कार्यवाही  था  काम  किया  था  -  यह  मानित
 क्या  पा  है  अब  तक  ?

 की  अटल  बिहारी  परिवेशी:  झच्यक्ष
 जी,  मगर  ६. थ  कुछ  सिद्ध  हो  जाएगा  तो  जाच
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 के  लिये  संसदीय  समिति  बनाने  की  जरूरत
 क्या  पड़ेगी  1

 सवाल  यह  है  कि  जाच  कौन  करे  ?

 मुदगल  के  मामले  में  भी  जो  कमेटी  बनाई
 गई  बहू  जाच  के  लिये  बती  थी,  इन्वेस्टिगेशन
 के  लिये  बनी  थी  ।

 श्री  उसा  बाकर  बी कित
 पत्र  दे  दिया  ।

 उस  ने  त्याग

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 He  was  condemned  by  the  House  for
 thi,  affrontery

 श्री  उमा  शंकर  दीक्षित  मुख्य  प्रशन

 है  कि  उन्होंने  जो  कहा  था  वह  हाउस  मे  कहा
 था  और  इसलिये  हाउस  के  इन्दर  जाने  की
 बाल  करायी  ।  उस  में  हाउस  के  भ्रमर  किसी  ने

 कुछ  कहा  नहीं  इसलिये  इस  में  हाउस  के  अन्दर
 जाने  की  स्थिति  है  ही  वही  ।

 गयी  दप्यामसन्दत  साथ  हाउस  में  तो

 उन्होंने  भ्र पने  को  डिक  क्या ड़े  था

 ot  wee  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  प्रत्यक्ष
 जी,  श्री  तुल  मोहन  राम  ने  माना  कि  आज  दन
 पर  उन्होने  रूखा  मिल  ।  क्‍या  उन  से  यह

 नही  पूछा  गया  नि  यह  20  दरिया  वहा
 मे बाये?  20  सदस्यों  तल  जिन  के  दस्तखत
 बताये  जाते  हैं  इस  से  इन्दर  कर  दिया  है

 है  कि  उन्होंने  दस्तखत  बि  है  ।

 SHRI  NIMBAKLAR  It  was  the
 first  signature  you  are  saying  yourself

 att  weer  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  |  वह  वह
 रहे  हैं  कि  पहला  उन  का  दरासल  था  इसलिये
 छह  से  पूछ  लिया  गया  कि  तुम्हारे  दस्तखत

 हैं  कि  मही  ।  दूसरों  के  बारे  मे  उन  से  पूछ  ही
 नहीं  ।  क्या  सी०  बी०  आई०  की  जाच  करने
 की  बह  पद्धति  है?  क्या  सी०  बीन  धाई०  की
 जाल  करने  की  पह  क्षमा  है  ?

 licences  (Motn.)

 श्री  म्  लिमये  दूसरे  हस्ताक्षरों  के
 बारे  में  श्र  तुल  मोहन  राम  ने  क्या  बहा र

 श्री  झील  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  कपा  उनसे
 सवाल  नही  पुछा  गया  ?

 (व्यवधान  )

 शमी  उमा  शंकर  दीक्षित  उन्होंने  कहा
 उन्हें  नहीं  मालूम  है  ।

 श्री  टल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  क्या  उत
 से  यह  पुछा  गया  कि  “ब्लिट्ज  '  मे  खबर  छपी
 है  कि  इस  झा वदन  लिख  से  के  लिये  और
 लाइसेंस  दिलाने  के  लिये  भाप  न  स्प या  लिपा,
 क्या  यह  आरोप  सही  है  ?

 करी  उमा  हाकर  लोकित  ऐसी  डिटेल
 की  कोई  रिपोर्ट  हमारे  पास  नही  है।

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 He  is  trying  to  ignore  everything

 aft  wen  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  तो  फिर
 जाय  क्या  हुई  ?  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  मुझे  क्षमा

 कीजिये  (व्यवधान  )

 SHR'  UMA  SAHNKAR  DIKSHIT
 Allegations  have  been  made  He  has
 not  been  asked  and  he  has  not  ad-
 mitted

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 Sir  on  a  point  of  order  Hon  Mem-
 ber  Mr  Jyotirmo,  Bosu  had  drawn
 attention  to  the  entire  Bhtz  report,
 which  included  a  serious  allegation
 that  an  hon  Member  had  taken  a
 bribe  of  Rs.  -1,50,000-  In  effect  the
 hon  Minister  says  that  he  has  decid-
 ed  to  ignore  all  these  things

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT
 The  allegation  sti)  stands

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 What  did  you  do  about  it?

 भी  झील  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  प्रत्यक्ष
 महोदय,  मुझे  क्षमा  कीजिए  गुह  मती  महोदय
 ते  राज  जो  भाषण  दिया  है  उस  से  मेरे  भरत  मे
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 [att  wer  बिहारी  बाजपेयी]

 संदेह  पैदा  हो  गया  है  कि  जब  श्री  तुल  मोहर  राम
 को  भी  बचाया  जाने  वाला  है  ।

 (व्यवधान  )  सी०  बी०  भाई  कभी  तक  किसी
 ठोस  परिणाम  पर  नही  पहुच  सकी  है।  सारा
 मामला  पांच  महीने  का  है,  यह  तथ्य  इस  बात
 को  प्रमाणित  करता  है  कि  जिस  मामले  को
 लटकाना  हो  उस  को  सी०  बी०  झाई०  की  भेज
 दो  t  कुछ  सदस्यों  ने  कहा  मगर  कोई
 प्राइमाफेसी  केस  नहीं  है  तो  संसदीय  जाच
 क्यो  होगी  ।  लेकिन  विधि  मंत्री  महोदय  कहते
 हैं  कि  प्राइमरी शी  केस  है।  मैं पूछा  हू  कि  बह
 किस  के  खिलाफ़  है  ?  श्री  तुत  मोहन  राम  उस
 में  शामिल  हैं  कि  नही  ?  दूसरी  सितम्बर  को
 जिस  केस  में  एफ०  भाई  कार  दाखिल  की
 गई  वह  किस  के  खिलाफ  दाखिल  की  गई  है  *

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE  Let  Mr.
 Gokhale  reply.

 SHRI  H.  R.  GOKHALE:  I  have
 already  stated  earher,  persons  have
 not  been  identified.  They  have  to  be
 identified  during  investigation  which
 has  started  after  the  registration  of
 the  case.

 sh  wea  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  प्रत्यक्ष

 महोदय,  प्राण  मौसी  वा  क्या  मतलब  है  ?

 ब्राइमाफेसी  कस  विस  के  खिलाफ  है  ?  क्‍या

 हवा  में  प्ररश्ममाफ़ंसी  केस  बन  सकता  है  ।

 (व्यवधान  )  देखिये  किस  तरह  के  जवाब  दिये
 जा  रहे  हैं।  क्षमा  कीजिये,  इस  पर  ह  के  जवाब

 इस  सरकार  की  प्रतिष्ठा  को  सही  बढ़ाते  ।  यह
 जवाब  यह  विश्वास  भी  पैदा  नहीं  ढास  वि
 आप  इस  वाद  की  रह  में  जा  बर  तथ्यों  का  पता
 लगाना  चाहते  है,  भ्रपराधियों को  दलित  वरना
 चाहते  &  ौर  जिन  के  नाम  गला  तौर  पर
 चढे  सके  है  उन  के  सम्मान  को  आप  सचमुच
 में  सुरक्षित  करना  चाहते  हैं  ।  यह  जवाब
 ऐसे  हैं  जो  इस  सद  ते  की,  इस  से  संबधित  सदस्य
 की  प्रतिष्ठा  को और  भी  मलकीत  करेंगे।
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 पांच  महीने  ठक  सिसला  सी०  बी०  झाई०
 में  पडा  रहा।  गृह  मंत्री  महोदय  कहते हैं
 राज  सी०  वबी०  आई०  प्रचारक  विरोधी
 दलों  के  विश्वास  की  पात्र  नहीं  रही
 है।  भ्रध्यक्ष  महोदय,  मैं  झोर  मामले
 नहीं  उठाना  चाहता  हुं  |  इस  समय  जहां  जहां
 राजनीतिज्ञ  भ्रष्टाचार  के  मामलों  में  जुड़े  हुए
 है  पौर  वे  मामले  जब  जब  सीबीआई  को
 सीधे  गये  है  गी०  बी०  कराई  ने  या  तो  खन  को
 क्षमा  कर  दिया  है,  या  मामला  में  धाधर्लः  की  है
 और  कुछ  मामलो  में  घ्राधली  की  ग्गूजायश  रही
 है  1  इसी  लिये  सी०  बी०  कराई  को  सेन्टर  व  ब्यूरो
 आफ  इन्वेस्टिगेशन  नहीं  नहा  जाता,  कमिटेड

 ब्यूरों  श्राफ  इन्प्रेस्टोगेशन  बाहा  जाया  है  यह
 कमिटमेंट  दल  जमाना  है।  प्रत्॒  सो०वी०झ्राई०
 भी  कमिटेड  हो  गई  है।  गृह  मती  महोदय
 कहते  हैं  विरोधी  दल  वाले  माग  करते  हैं  कि
 सी०  बीज  भाई  को  मानना  सोचा।  कोप  से
 मामले  साप  प्न्तर्राज्यथ  मामले  सौपो  जि
 में  सरकारी  अविकारी  सम्मिलित  है  उठ  को
 सौपा।  में  नेशा  के  सामने  श्र  से।  को  गवाही
 बा  हवाला  काग  बराया  कि  जब  सो ०  व।  ०  झ।  ई  ०
 स्त्रियां  की  जद  ब  बढ़ी  कर  से  ह  ह।  तो  पा लिवा मेट
 के  मेम्बर  के  प्रायर  की  कैसे  जाच  कर  सकती  |
 है  +  आर  इस  में  कान  परा लिवा सड  के  ॥
 मेम्बर  नहीं  जुड़  हुए  है,  इस  में  सि तिष् टर
 भा  जुडे  हुए  है।  पक्की  जावे  कौ  किया  ?

 SURL  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA.
 Who  will  investigate?

 SHRI  UMA  SHANKAR  DIKSHIT.
 After  the  first  investigation  is  ove‘.
 then,  all  these  questions  will  arise

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA.
 They  have  to  go  concurrently.  Then.
 alone,  the  threads  can  be  linked,

 थी  झल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  :  भ्रमित
 महोदय,  गृह  मंत्री  महोदय  इस  समय  जो

 कुछ  कह  रहे  हैं  3५  में  दौर  विधि  मंत्री  सहोदर

 ने  हस  सदन
 12

 तरीकों जो  कुछ  कहा  था
 उस  में  झज्जर  i
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 गृह  सत्री  महोदय  मानते  है  नि'  सी  [बी  आई
 जांच  कर  ले  तो  मामला  फिर  पालियामेट
 के  सामने  श्री  सकता  है  और  फिर  अगर
 पालियामेट  उचित  समझे  तो  कमेटी  को
 मामला  भेजा  जा  सकता  है।  मैं  विधि  मत्री
 को  उद्धत  करना  चाहता  हू

 “It  is  our  view  that  these  matters
 can  be  looked  into  only  by  a  court  of
 law.  The  proper  agency  the  statu-
 tory  agency  that  can  investigate  into
 the  matter  is  the  court”

 SHRI  H  R.  GOKHALE  Please  re-
 fer  to  my  remarks  on  the  subsequent
 occasion,  I  have  said  at  that  time
 that  we  shall  take  the  Houre  into
 confidence  after  the  investigation  re-
 port  was  available  After  the  results
 of  investimation  are  available  we
 shall  take  the  House  into  confidence,
 the  whole  matter  is  open  to  the
 House  to  consider  at  that  time

 की  टल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  करियर

 क्या  करेगी
 ?  जब  मामला  अ्रदालत[मे  चला

 जाएगा  तब  हाउस  कया  करेगा  ?
 मुझे  दुख

 हुआ  श्री  भगत  की  बातों  को  सुन  कर  t  वह

 ऐसा  समझ  रहे  थे  कि  सारी  भ्र कल  का  ठेका

 उन्होंने  ही  ले  लिया  है  1  जब  खुदा  के  यहा
 कल  बट  रही  थी  तो  शायद  बह  झेले  वहा
 हाजिर  थे,  हम  सब  लोग  गैर  हाजिर  थे  ।
 कहते  है  कि  ये  लोग  कूछ  समझते  ही  नही  है  ।

 कहते  हैं  कि मामला  मगर  पालियामेट  की  कमेटी
 में  जरा  गया  शौर  फिर  किसी  ने  कोट  मे  मामला
 उठा  दिया  तो  पालियामेटरी  कमेटी  झपती
 कार्रवाई  बन्द  कर  देगी।  उन  मे  एक  मुफस्सिल
 के  वकील  की  योग्यता  तो  है  लेविन  उन्हें
 संसदीय  नियमो  तथा  परम्पराओ्रो  की जानकारी

 नहीं  है।  हम  इसीलिए  पालियामेटरी  कमेटी

 चाहते  है  कि  एक  बार  मामला  उसके  सामने

 झा  जाए  तो  फिर  उसे  भ्रदालत  मे  चुनौती  नहीं
 दी  जा  सकती  है  सौ  वी  आई  के  साथ  यह
 बात  सही  है।  जो  मामला  सी  बी  आई  के  पास

 है  उसे  लेकर  कोई  भ्रंदालत  मे  जा  सकता  है  ।

 |

 vee

 eae
 ae

 ०
 heences  (Motn.)
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 इसका  मेने  प्रारम्भ  में  ही  उत्तर  दे  दिया  था,
 लेकिन  यह  बात  उनके  गले  नहीं  उतरी  ।
 सदन  में  दो  ही  भगत  है

 एक  माननीय  सदस्य  बगुला  भगत
 कौन  है  ?

 श्री  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  मुझे
 अफसोस  है  कि  वह  काले  चश्मे  से  ही  सारी
 दुनिया  को  देखते  है  ।  इसलिए  कहते  हैं  कि
 दिल्‍ली  म्यूनिसिपल  कारपोरेशन  में  भी
 स्राटावार  है।  वहा  पर  काग्रेस  के  मैम्बर  भा  है।
 बहा  अगर  काप्र  के  म॑  स्वर  एप  कमेटी  बनाने
 की  माग  करे  तो  हम  उनका  साथ  देते  और  वह
 कमेटी  सार  भ्रष्टाचार  को  जाब  कर  सकती
 है।  -

 एक  माननीय  सदस्य  :

 करिए 1
 वहा  मे  शरू

 श्री  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  वहा
 अभी  तक  जाती  दस्तखत  बनाने  हम  आरोप  में
 कोई  गिरफ्त  में  नहीं  प्राया  है  ।

 खेद  है  कि  उन् हान  दस  विवाद  में  स्त्रोत
 श्री  बलराज  खन्ना  का  लाम  भी  खसोटने  की
 कोशिश  की  है  में  कहना  जाना  हु  कि
 सी  बो  आई  इस  बात  का  दोषी  ह॑  ि  श्री
 बलराज  खन्ना  व  घर परमा जो  1  ने  नला णी

 नहीं  लो  जबकि  समाचारपत्रों  मं  ह  खबर
 छपी  कि  उसने  तलाशी  लो  ।  उसने  इसका
 स्टेशन  नहीं  किया  भरी  र  वह  चुप्पा  धारण  करके
 बैठी  रहो  at  बलराज  खन्ना  को  अमर  आत्म
 हत्या  की  ओर  धकेलने  में  किसी  का  हाथ  है  तो
 सी  बी  आई  उस  जिम्मेदारी  रू  नहीं  अब
 सकता।  दिल्लो  के  एक  अखबार  से
 यह  भी  छपा  था  कि  सी  बी  शाई  ने  श्री  बलराज
 खन्ना  से  पूछताछ  की  जबकि  पूछताछ  तही  को
 गई  ।  सी  वी  जाई  &  कहा  गया  कि  इसका
 बह  गडन  करें  लिन  उसने  ऐसा  करने  में  कई
 दिन  लगा  दिए।  क्या  राजनैतिक  कारण  से

 यह  देर  नहीं  लगाई  गई  ।  इसलिए  हमारा
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 [st  झ्र टल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी]
 विश्वास  सी  बी  झाई  पर  से  डिगा  है।  भगत
 जी  कहते  हैं  कि  श्री  बलराज  खन्ना  दीन  दयाल
 शोध  स्मारक  की  इमारत  से  क्यो  कूदे  ।  भव
 इसकी  जांच  करने  के  लिए  तो  श्री  बलराज
 खन्ना  के  पास  जाना  पड़ेगा  ।

 एक  भसान नीय  सदस्य  प्राय  पता
 कराइये  1

 श्री  झल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  हम  पता

 नहीं  कराएगे  ।  भगत  जी  को  पता  करने  के

 लिए  जाना  पड़ेगा  t  यु  उन्हे  मजूर  नहीं  है
 श्र  हम  भी  नही  चाहते  हैं  कि वह  इतनी  जल्दी

 जाए।

 सारे  विवाद  से  एक  बात  साफ  हो  गई  है
 जो  प्रारम्भ  में  मने  कही  थी  कि  देश  में  भ्रष्ट
 राजनीति शो,  बेईमान  उद्योगपतियों,
 व्यापारियों  और  अप्रामाणिक  नौक  रहा  में

 एक  अपवित्र  गठबन्धन  है  ।  यह  लाइसेंस
 स्क  डल  इस  अपवित्र  गठबन्धन ने की  गवाही  देता

 है  ।  प्रश्न  केवल  कुछ  फर्मों  को  लाइसेंस  देने
 का  नही  है।  कुछ  मित्रो  न ेसवाल  किया  है  कि
 लाइसेंस  देने  की  पद्धति  क्‍या  है,  यह  लाइसेंस
 परमिट  राज  हमें  कहा  लेजा  रहा  है?
 अफसोस  है  कि  राज  है. 15  कुछ  गृह  मंत्री  जी  ते

 कहा  है  उससे  थोड़ी  बहुत  ज।  जाव  ह।  रही  थी

 वह  भी  रुक  जाएगी,  उस  जाच  का  भी  इन्होंने

 प्रेजुडिस  कर  दिया  है  t  seat  का  पता  लिपटेगा

 इस  मे  सन्देह  है।  मेने  साग  की  थी  कौर  मे

 चाहता  था  कि  मेरे  संशोधन  पर  शाप  अपने
 विचार  प्रकट  करे  लेकिन  झापने  ऐसा  नहीं
 किया  ।  मेरा  संशोधन  यह  है  .

 “The  House  further  resolves  that
 in  so  far  as  Shm  Tulmohan  Ram,
 one  of  the  alleged  signatories  to  this
 representation  28  concerned,  his
 conduct  ever  since  the  revelation  of
 this  heences'  issue  amounts,  prima
 facie,  to  an  admission  of  guilt,  and
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 that  therefore,  pending  the  com-
 pletion  of  the  probe  Shri  Tulmohan
 Ram  be  suspended  from  the  service
 of  the  House.”

 बहुमत  पार्टी  इस  संशोधन  को  भी  सा ससे  को
 तैयार  नही  है  7  वह  श्री  कुलमोहन  'राम  के
 खिलाफ  भी  एक न  लेना  नही  चाहती  है  qt

 एक  माननीय  सदस्य  :  यह  यहां  नहीं  हैं।

 थ्  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  कहां  हैं  1
 लाए  क्यो  नहीं  गए  हैं  ?  उन्हें  कौन  सरक्षण
 दे  रहा  है।  आपके  पास  सब  इंटेलीजेंस  है  ।
 क्या  पता  नहीं  लगा  सकती  है  ?  श्री  कुलमोहन
 राम  किस  की  छत्र  छाया  में  रह  रहे  हैं  t  गृह
 मंत्री  जी  कहते  हैं  कि  श्री  ज्योतिर्मय  बसु  के
 पास  लीजो  का  पता  लगाने  के  साधन  है
 क्या  यह  सरकार  स्वयं  इतनी  असहाय  हो  गई
 है  t

 at  उसा  शंकर  दीक्षित  एक  प्रकार  को
 चीजों  का,  सब  का  नहीं

 श्री  ज्योतिष  सु :  वह  क्‍या  चीज़  है  ?

 श्री  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  =  बगर
 कांग्रेसी  मित्र  इसको  पार्टी  का  मसला  नहीं
 मानते  हैं  तो  उन्हें  पार्लियामेंटरी  जांच  की  माग
 को  स्वीकार  कर  लेता  चाहिये  t  भ्र भी  तक  हमारे

 यहा  पालिवामेटरी  कमेटी  का  यह  स्तर  रहा
 है  कि  एक  बार  हम  कमेटी  में  बैठते  हैं  तो  फिर
 दलबन्दी  के  आधार  पर  विचार  नहीं  करते  t
 श्री  साठे  और  श्री  भगत  इस  बात  की  गवाही
 देंगे  ।  विशेषाधिकार  समिति  में  हमने  कभी
 पार्टी  के  रग  और  रूपकों  नहीं  गाने  दिया।
 लेकिन  आज  उन्होंने  समुदाय  कमेटी  की

 प्रतिष्ठा  भंग  कर  दी  है  |  वहां  बहुमत  कौर
 अल्पमत  का  सवाल  पैदा  होगा,  यह  बहते  हैं  t
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 क्यो  होगा  ?  क्‍या  भ्रष्टाचार  के  मामले  पर,
 संसद  सदस्यों  के  झा जरण  के  मामले  पर  भी  हम
 दलबन्दी  से  ऊपर  उठ  कर  विचार  नही  कर
 सकते  हैं  ?  मगर  नही  कर  सकते  हूँ  तो  फिर

 इस  देश  में  लोकतंत्र  के  लिए  भविष्य  नही  है।
 मेरा  आग्रह  है  कि  मेरा  संशोधन  अभ् रस् ताव
 स्वीकार  किया  जाए  वर्मा  हम  इस  बात  पर
 बल  देंगे  कि  मत  विभाजन  हो  ।  श्राप  बहुमत
 के  बल  पर  उसको  ठुकरा  सकते  हूँ  लेकिन
 प्रस्ताव  को  ठुकराना  एक  बात  हैँ  शौर

 हिन्दुस्तान  की  56  करोड  जनता  को  समझाना

 दूसरी  बात  है  b  आप  मरा  प्रस्ताव  ठुकरा
 सकते  हैं  लेकिन  अपने  आचरण  के  औचित्य  को
 जनता  के  गले  की  नीचे  नही  उत्तार  सकते

 MR,  SPEAKER  ]  will  now  put
 amendments  Nos.  }  and  8  moved  by
 Shr:  Madhu  Limaye.

 Amendments  Nos.
 put  and  negatived

 34  amd  8  were

 MR.  SPEAKER  I  will  now  put
 amendments  Nos.  2,  3  and  9  moved  by
 Shri  Samar  Guha.

 Amontments  Nos.  2,  3
 put  and  negatived.

 and  9  were

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  will  now  put  the
 amendment  of  Sbri  S  N,  Banerjee  to
 the  vote  of  the  House  The  question
 is:

 “That  in  the  Mation,—

 for  ‘that  with  a  view  to  ensure
 high  standards  of  conduct  in  public
 life  by  Members  of  Parliament,  a
 Parlamentary  Committee  compris-
 ing  of  ll  Members  nominated  by
 the  Speaker,  be  constituted  to  exa-
 mine  the  entire  matter  relating  to
 the  representation  made  to  the  Mi-
 nistry  of  Commerce  over  the  al-
 leged  signatures  of  2i  Members  of
 Lok  Sabha.  the  revelation  made  by
 the  Minister  that  most  of  these  sig-
 natures  are  forged  and  the  actual
 allotment  of  licences  to  parties
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 mentioned  in  the  representation
 and  to  make  necessary  recommen-
 dations  in  that  regard.’
 Substitute—

 ‘to  constitute  a  Committee  of  the
 House  consisting  of  l5  Members,  to
 be  nominated  by  the  Speaker,  to
 eonduct  an  inquiry  to  identify  the
 persons  circumstances  and  factors
 that  have  tended  to  lower  the  dig-
 mity  of  the  Lok  Sabha  as  a  whole
 as  a  result  of  alleged  association  of
 names  of  some  Members  of  Lok
 Sabha  with  the  recommendation
 letter  for  the  grant  of  licence  to
 the  parties  referred  to  in  reply  to
 Starred  Question  No,  730  in  the
 Rajya  Sabha  on  (27-8-1974  and  that
 the  Committee  may  submit  an  in-
 terim  Report  on  the  first  day  of
 Winter  Session.”  (4).
 The  Lok  Sabha  divided:

 [23.21  hrs.

 Division  No,  27]

 AYES

 Bade,  Shri  R.  V.
 Banera,  Shr:  Hamendra  Singh
 Banerjee,  Shri  S.  M.
 Bhagirath  Bhanwar,  Shri
 Bhattacharya,  Shri  8.  P.
 Bosu  Shri  Jyotirmoy
 Chandra  Shekhar  Singh,  Shri
 Chandrappan,  Shri  0  K.
 Chaudhary,  Shri  Ishwar
 Chavda,  Shn  K  8
 Dandavate,  Prof  Madhu
 Gowder,  Shri  J  Matha
 Hazra,  Shri  Manoranjan
 Kalingarayar,  Shr:  Mohanray
 Lalj;  Bha,,  Shri
 Limaye,  Shri  Madhu
 Manjhi,  Shri  Bhola
 Mavalankar,  Shri  P.  G
 Mayavan,  Shri  द
 Mehta,  Shri  P.  M.
 Misra,  Shri  Janeshwar
 Mishra,  Shri  Shyamnandan
 Modak,  Shri  Bijoy
 Pandey,  Shri  Sarjoo
 Parmar,  Shri  Bhaljibhai
 Ram  Hedaoo,  Shri
 Reddy,  Shri  Y.  Eswara
 Saha,  Shri  Gadadhar
 Sambhah,  Shri  Ishaque
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 Sen,  Shn  Robin
 Sezhiyan,  Shri
 Shastri,  Shri  Ramavatar
 Singh,  Shri  D.  N.
 Vajpayee,  Shri  Atal  Bihari

 NOES
 Aga,  Shri  Syed  Ahmed
 Agrawal,  Shr  Shrikrishna
 Ahirwar,  Shri  Nathu  Ram
 Ambesh,  Shri
 Ankmeedu,  Shri  Maganti
 Ausan,  Shn  Ziaur  Rahman
 Apputanaidu,  Shri
 Azad,  Shri  Bi.  gwat  Jha
 Babunath  Singh,  Shri
 Banerjee,  Shrimat:  Mukul
 Barman,  Shri  R.  N.
 Barupal,  Shr.  Panna  Lal
 Basappa,  Shri  K.
 Basumatari,  Shr  D.
 Besra,  Shri  S.  C.
 Bhagat,  Shri  B.  R.
 Bhagat,  Shri  H.  K.  L.
 Bheeshmadev,  Shri  M.
 Bist,  Shri  Narendra  Singh
 Buta  Singh,  Shri
 Chakleshwar  Singh,  Shri
 Chandrakar,  Shri  Chandulal
 Chandrika  Prasad,  Shri
 Chaturvedi,  Shri  Rohan  Lal
 Chaudhary,  Shri  Nitiraj  Singh
 Chawla,  Shri  Amar  Nath
 Chhotey  Lal,  Shri
 Chhutten  Lal,  Shri
 Daga,  Shri  M.  C.
 Dalbir  Sinh,  Shri
 Darbara  Singh,  Shri
 Das,  Shri  Anadi  Charan
 Das,  Shri  Dharnidhar
 Dasappa,  Shri  Tulsidas
 Deo,  Shri  S.  N.  Singh
 Deshmukh,  Shri  Shivaji  Rao  S.
 Dinesh  Singh,  Shri
 Dixit,  Shri  G.  C.
 Dixit,  Shri  Jagdish  Chandra
 Doda,  Shri  Hiralal
 Dumada,  Shri  L.  K.
 Dwivedi,  Shri  Nageshwar
 Engti  Shri  Biren
 Ganesh,  Shri  K.  R.
 Gangadeb,  Shri  P.
 Gautam,  Shri  C.  D.
 Gavit,  Shri  ता  प्र,
 Gokhale,  Shri  प्र.  छू.
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 Gomango,  Shri  Giridhar
 Goswami,  Shri  Dinesh  Chandra
 Gotkhinde,  Shri  Annasaheb
 Hansda,  Shri  Subodh
 Hari  Singh,  Shri
 Ishaque,  Shri  A.  K.  M.
 Jagjivan  Ram,  Shri
 Jamilurrahman,  Shri  Md.
 Jha,  Shri  Chiranjib
 Kadannappalii,  Shri  Ramachandran
 Kailas,  Dr.
 Kakodkar,  Shri  Purushottam
 Kale,  Shri
 Kamble,  Shri  T.  D.
 Kamla  Kumari,  Kumari
 Kapur,  Shri  Sat  Pal
 Karan  Singh,  Dr.
 Kaul,  Shrimati  Sheila
 Kedar  Nath  Singh,  Shri
 Kisku,  Shri  A.  K.
 Koftoki,  Shri  Liladhar
 Kureel,  Shri  B.  N.
 Lakshminarayanan,  Shri  M.  R.
 Lutfal  Haque,  Shri
 Mahara;  Singh,  Shri
 Mahuta,  Shri  Debendra  Nath
 Mahishi,  Dr.  Sarojini
 Maihi,  Shri  Gajyadhar
 Majhi.  Shri  Kumar
 Malaviya,  Shri  K.  D.
 Mandal,  Shri  Jagdish  Narain
 Mandal,  Shri  Yamuna  Prasad
 Mehta,  Dr.  Mahipatray
 Melkote  Dr.  G.  S.
 Mishra.  Shri  L.  N.
 Mohan  Swarup,  Shri
 Mohapatra,  Shri  Shyam  Sunder
 Mohsin,  Shri  F.  H.
 Muhammed  Khuda  Bukhsh,  Shri
 Munsi,  Shri  Priya  Ranjan  as
 Murmu,  Shri  Yogesh  Chandra
 Murthy,  Shri  B.  S.
 Negi,  Shri  Pratap  Singh
 Oraon,  Shri  Tuna
 Pahadia,  Shri  Jagannath
 Painuli,  Shri  Paripoornanand
 Pandey,  Shri  Damodar
 Pandey,  Shri  Sudhakar
 Pant,  Shri  है.  C.
 Paoki  Haokip,  Shri
 Parashar,  Prof.  Narain  Chand
 Partap  Singh,  Shri
 Parthasarathy,  Shri  P.
 Paswan,  Shri  Ram  Bhagat
 Patel,  Shri  Prabhudas
 Patil,  Shri  ह  A.

 Pbk,  टिकिल्णी  5:8.
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 Pradham,  Shri  K.
 Qureshi,  Shri  Mohd.  Shafi
 Raghu  Ramaijah,  Shri  K
 Rai,  Shrimat:  Sahodrabal
 Ra)  Bahadur,  Shri
 Ram  Dayal,  Shri
 Ram  Dhan,  Shi:
 Ram  Prakash,  Shri
 Ram  Sewak,  Ch.
 Ram  Singh  ‘Bhai,  Shri
 Ram  Surat  Prasad,  Shri
 Ram  Swarup,  Shri
 Ramshekhar  Prasad  Singh,  Shri
 Rao,  Shrimati  B  Radhabai  A.
 Rao,  Shri  M.  8,  Sanjeev
 Rao,  Shri  M  Satyanarayan
 Rao,  Shti  Nageswara
 Rao.  Shri  ह:  Ankimeedu  Prasada
 Ravi,  Shri  Vayalar
 Ray,  Shrimat:  Maya
 Reddy,  Shmn  M  Ram  Gopal
 Redds,Shr-P—Beyepa
 Reddy-~She.-P—Genga
 Rerdy,  Shri  P  Narasimha
 Reddy  Shii  7?  9.
 Reddy,  Shr:  Sid:am
 Rov  Shr:  Bishwanath
 Sadhu  Ram,  Shr
 Sami,  Shiri  Mulki  Ra
 Samanta,  Shri  8.  C
 Sangm  Shn  NK.
 Sankata  Prasad,  Dr.
 Sathe,  Shri  Vasant
 Satish  Chandra  Shri
 Savitri  Shyam  Shrimt:
 Saveed  Shri  P  M
 Sethi,  Shr  Arjun
 Shafquat  Jung.  Shn
 Shahnawaz  Khan  Shri
 Shailant,  Shri  Chandra
 Shambhu  Nath.  Shri
 Shankar  Dayal  Singh  Shri
 Shankar  Dev  Shri
 Shankaranand.  Shri  B
 Sharma.  Shri  A.  P.
 Sharma,  Dr  प्  P
 Sharma,  Dr  Shankar  Dayal
 Shastri,  Shri  Biswanarayan
 Shastri,  Shri  Raja  Ram
 Sher  Singh.  Prof
 Shinde  Shri  Annasaheh  P
 Shukla,  Shri  Vidya  Charan

 lcences  (Motn.)
 Siddheshwar  Prasad,  Shri
 Sinha,  Shr  R.  K.
 Sohan  Lal,  Shri  T.
 Surendra  Pal  Singh,  Shri
 Suryanarayana  Shr  K
 Swamy,  Shri  Sidrameshwar
 Tarodekar,  Shr  द  8.
 Tayyab  Hussain,  Shri
 Tcewarl  Shri  Shankar
 Tiwary,  Shr:  D  N
 Tomb:  Singh  Shri  N
 Ulkey,  Shri  ऐश,  G
 Unnikrishnan,  Shri  K  P
 Verma,  Shri  Balgovind
 Vikal,  Shr:  Ram  Chandra
 Yadav  Shri  Chandrajit
 Yadav,  छह  D  P
 Yadav  Shri  Karan  Singh
 Yadav,  Shri  N  P
 Yadav  Shn  RP

 MR  SPEAKER  The  result  *  of  the
 division  is  Ayes  34,  Noes:  475.

 The  monon  wa,  Negatived  L

 MR  SPEAKER  Then  there  is  the
 amendment  moved  by  Shri  B.  द ल
 Naik

 SHR]  8  V  NAIK:  89,  I  am  ris-
 ing  on  a  point  of  order.  Shri  Sezhi-
 yan  said  that  this  amendment  will
 amount  to  connivance,  Interrup-
 trons)  Rule  344(2)  says  that  an
 amendment  shall  not  be  moved  which
 has  merely  the  effect  of  a  negative
 vote  My  amendment  deals  with  the
 composition  of  the  Committee.

 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE:
 I  accept  Shri  Naik's  amendment.

 MR  SPEAKER:  I  will  now  put
 the  amendment  of  Shri  B.  द  Naik  to
 the  vote  of  the  House.

 Amendment  No.  5  was  put  and
 negatived.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  will  now  put
 the  amendment  of  Janeshwar  Misra

 to  the  vote  of  the  House

 *Sarvashri  B.  द  Naik,  Vidya  Dhar  Bajpai,  P.  R.  Shenoy  and  S.  K  Sarkar
 also  recorded  their  votes  for  NOES.
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 Amendment  No.  6  was  put  and
 negatived.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Then  there  is  the
 amendment  by  Shri  P.  R.  Shenoy.

 SHR]  P.  R.  SHENOY:  In  view  of
 the  assurance  of  the  hon.  Minister,  I
 do  not  press  my  amendment.

 Amendment  No.  ‘7.was,  by  leave,
 withdrawn.

 I  now  put  the
 Nimbal-

 MR.  SPEAKER:
 amendment  moved  by  Shri
 kar  to  the  vote  of  the  House.

 Amendment  No.  0  was  put  and
 negatived,

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  now  put  the
 amendments  moved  by  Shri  P.  G
 Mavalankar  to  the  vote  of  the  House.

 Amendments  Nos.  34  to  33  were  put
 and  negatived.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  now  put  the
 amendment  moved  by  Shri  Daga  and
 Shri  Chandrika  Prasad  to  the  vote
 of  the  House.

 Amendment  No.  24  was  put  and
 negatived.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  now  out  the
 amendment  moved  by  Shri  Sezhiyan
 to  the  vote  of  the  House.

 Amendment  No.  6  was  put  and
 negatived.

 MR.  SPEAKER:
 amendment  moved  by  Shri
 to  the  vote  of  the  House.

 I  now  put  the
 Vajpayee

 Amendment  No.  i5  was  put  and
 '  negatived.

 MR:  SPEAKER:  I  now  put  the
 motion  moved  by  Shri  Atal  Bihari
 Vajpayee  to  the  vote  of  the  House.

 The  question  is:

 “That  this  House  resolves  that
 with  a  view  to  ensure  high  stand-
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 ards  of  conduct  in  public  life  by
 Members  of  Parliament,  a  Parlia-
 mentary  Committee  comprising  of
 h  Members  nominated  by  the
 Speaker,  be  constituted  to  exarming
 the  entire  matter  relating  to  the
 representation  made  to  the  Ministry
 of  Commerce  over  the  alleged  sig~
 natures  of  2]  Members  of  Lok
 Sabha,  the  revelation  made  by  the
 Ministar  that  most  of  these  signa-
 tures  are  forged  and  the  actual
 allotment  of  licences  to  parties
 mentioned  in  the  representatien
 and  to  make  necessary  recommen-
 dations  in  that  regard.”

 34०

 The  Lok  Sabha  dwided:

 Division  No.  28]
 {23.26  hrs

 AYES

 Bade.  Shr  है,  V.
 Banera,  Shri  Hamendra  Singh
 Banerjee,  Sht:  S.  M.
 Bhagirath  Bhanwar.  Shri
 Bhattacharyya,  Shn  S.  P.
 Bosu,  Shirt  Jyotirmoy
 Chandra  Shekhar  Singh,  Shn
 Chandrappan,  Shr  C.  K.
 Chaudhary,  Shri  Ishwar
 Chavda,  Shri  K  S
 Dandavate,  Prof.  Madhu
 Gowder,  Shri  J.  Matha
 Hazra,  5070  Manoranjan
 Kalingarayar,  Shri  Mohanraj
 Lalji  Bhai,  Shri
 Limaye,  Shri  Madhu
 Manjhi,  Shr.  Bhola
 Mavalankar,  Shri  P.  G.
 Mayavan,  Shri  V.
 Mehta,  Shri  P.  M.
 Misra,  Shri  Janeshwar
 Mishra,  Shri  Shyamnandan
 Modak,  Shri  Bijoy
 Pandey,  Shri  Sarjoo
 Parmar,  Shri  Bhaljibhai
 Ram  Hedaoo,  Shri
 Reddy,  Shri  Y.  Eswara
 Roy,  Dr.  Saradish
 Saha,  Shri  Gadadhar
 Sambhali,  Shri  Ishaque
 Sezhiyan,  Shri
 Shastri,  Shri  Ramavatar
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 Singh,  Shri  D.  N.
 Vajpayee,  Shri  Atal  Buhari

 NOES

 Aga,  Shr  Syed  Ahmed
 Agrawal,  Shr  Shrikrishna
 Abirwar,  Shri  Nathu  Ram
 Ambesh,  Shri
 Ankmeedu,  Snr  Maganti
 Ansari,  Shri  Ziaur  Rahman
 Appalanaidu,  Shri
 Azad,  Shri  BhagwatJha
 Babunath  Singh,  Shri
 Bajpai.  Shri  Vidya  Dhar
 Banerjee,  Shrimat:  Mukul
 Barman,  Shr:  R.  N
 Barupal,  Shri  Panna  Lal
 Basiuppa,  Shri  K.
 Basumutac:,  Shri  D.
 Besra,  Shri  S.  C.
 Bhagat,  Shri  B.  R.
 Bhagat,  Shri  H.  KL.
 Bheeshimadev,  Shri  M.
 Bist.  Shr.  Narendra  Smgh
 Buta  Singh,  Shri
 Chakleshwar  Singh,  Shri
 Chandrakar  Shr:  Chandulal
 Chandrika  Prasad,  Shri
 Chaturvedi,  Shri  Rohan  Lal
 Chaudhary,  Shri  Nitiraj  Singh
 Chawla,  Shri  Amar  Nath
 Chhotey  Lal.  Shri
 Chhutten  Lal,  Shri
 Daga.  Shri  M  C
 Daibir  Singh,  Shri
 Darbara  Singh.  Shri
 Das.  Shri  Anad:  Charan
 Das.  Shr:  Dharnidhar
 Dasappa,  Shri  Tulsidas
 Deo,  Shri  S.  N.  Singh
 Deshmukh  Shri  Shivaji  Rao  8
 Dinesh  Singh,  Shri
 Dixit,  Shri  G.  C.
 Dixit,  Shri  Jagdish  Chandra
 Doda,  Shri  Hiralal
 Dumada,  Shri  L.  K.
 Dwivedi.  Shri  Nageshwar
 Engti.  Shri  Biren  '
 Ganesh.  Shri  K.  R.
 Gangadeb,  Shri  P.
 Gautam.  Shri  ron  D,
 Gavit,  Shri  ह  H.
 Gokhale,  Shri  H.  R.
 Gomango,  Shri  Giridhar
 Goswami.  Shri  Dinesh  Chandra
 Gotkhinde,  Shri  Annasaheb
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 Hansda,  Shri  Subodh
 Hari  Singh,  Shri
 Ishaque,  Shri  A.  K.  M.
 Jagjivan  kam,  Shri
 Jamiuutrahman,  Shi:  Md.
 Jha,  Shri  Chiranjib
 Kadannappas  Shr  Ramachandran
 Kalas,  Dr.
 Wakodkar,  Shri  Purushottam
 Kale,  Shri
 Kamble,  Shri  Tr  9.
 Kamla  Kumar,  Kuma
 Kapur,  Shii  Sat  Pal
 Karan  Singh,  Dr
 Kaul,  Shrimati  Shea
 Kedar  Nath  Smgh  Shri
 Kisku,  Shrn  A  Kk.
 Kotok:  Shri  Litadhar
 Kure]  Shri  B.  N
 Lakshininarayanan,  Shri  M.  R.
 Lutfal  Haque.  Shr
 Maharay  Singn  Shri
 Mahata.  Shri  Debendra  Nath
 Muhishi,  Dr  Saronni
 Majhi.  Shr  Gajadhar
 Majym  Shri  Kumar
 Mataviya,  Shr  छू  D
 Mandal,  Shr:  Jagdish  Narain
 Manda)  Shr:  Yamuna  Prasad
 Mehta,  Dr  Mahipatray
 Metkote,  Dr  G  5
 Mishra  Shn  LN.
 Mohan  Swarup,  Shri
 Mohapatra.  Shri  Shyam  Sunder
 Mohsm.  Shri  F  H
 Muhammed  Khuda  Bukhsh,  Shr
 Munsi.  Shri  Priva  Ranjan  Das
 Murmu.  Shri  Yogesh  Chandra
 Murthy.  Shri  B  S.
 Nutk.  Shri  BV.
 Negi.  Shri  Pratap  Singh
 Oraon,  Shri  Tuna
 Pahadia.  Shri  Jagannath
 Pamuh,  Shri  Paripoornanand
 Pandey,  Shri  Damodar
 Pandey.  Shr  Sudhakar
 Pant,  Shri  K.  C.
 Paokai  Haokip.  Shri
 Parashar  Prof  Narain  Chand
 Partap  Singh.  Shri  .
 Parthasarathy,  Shri  P.
 Paswan  Shri  चना  Bhagat
 कतली  Shri  Prabhudas
 Patn,  Shri  T.  A.
 Patnaik,  Shri  J.  B.
 Pradhani,  Shri  K.
 Qureshi,  Shri  Mohd  Shafi
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 Raghu  Ramuiah,  Shri  K.
 Rai,  Shrimati  Sahodrabai
 Ra}  Bahadur,  Shri
 Rum  Dayai,  Shn
 Ram  Dhan,  Shri
 Ram  Prakash,  Shr:
 Ram  Sewak,  Ch.
 Ram  Singh  Bhai,  Shri
 Run)  Surat  Prasad,  Shri
 Rani  Swarup,  Shri
 Ramshekhar  Prasad  Singh,  Shri
 Rao,  Shrimat:  8.  Radhabai  A.
 Rao,  Shri  M.  8.  Sanjcevi
 Rao,  Shri  M.  Satyanarayan
 Rao,  Shri  Nageswara
 Rao,  Shri  P.  Ankineedu  Prasada
 Ravi,  Shri  Vayalar
 Ray.  Shrimat:  Maya
 Reddy.  Shri  M.  Ram  Gopal
 Reddy,  Shri  P.  Narasimha
 Reddy.  Shri  P  ६
 Reddy,  Shr:  Sidram
 Roy,  Shri  Bishwanath
 Sadhu  Ram.  Shri
 Saini,  Shr  Mulki  Raj
 Samanta,  Shri  5  rom
 Sanghi  Shr:  N.  K
 Sankata  Prasad,  Dr.
 Sarkar  Shr:  Sakti  Kumar
 Sathe.  Shri  Vasant
 Satish  Chandra  Shri
 Savitri  Shyam,  Shrimafti
 Saveed,  Shri  P  M
 Sethi,  Shri  Ariun
 Shafquat  Jung.  Shri
 Shahnawav  Khan,  Shri
 Shafiani,  Shr  Chandra
 Shambhu  Nath,  Shri
 Shankar  Daya)  Singh,  Shri
 Shankar  Dev.  Shri
 Shankaranand,  Shri  B.
 Sharma,  Shri  A.  क्,
 Sharma.  Dr  मे,  P.
 Sharma,  Dr  Shankar  Dayal
 Shastri  Shri  Biswanarayan
 Shastri,  Shri  Raja  Ram
 Shenoy  Shr  P.  R.
 Sher  Singh.  Prof.
 Shinde,  Shri  Annasaheb  e
 Shukla.  Shri  Vidya  Charan
 Siddheshwar  Prasad  Shri
 Sinha,  Shri  RK.
 Sohan  I.al.  Shri  T.
 Surendra  Pa)  Singh.  Shri
 Suryanarayan’.  Shri  K.
 डिसप्ााफ,  Shrt  Sidrameshwar
 Tarodekar.  Shri  V.  B.
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 Tayyab  Hussain,  Shri
 Tewari,  Shri  Shankar
 Tiwary,  Shri  D.  N.
 Tomb:  Singh,  Shri  N.
 Ulkey,  Shri  M.  G.
 Unnikrishnan,  Shri  K.  P.
 Verma,  Shri  Balgoving
 Vikal,  Shri  Ram  Chandre
 Yadav,  Shri  Chandrajit
 Yadav,  Shr  D.  P.
 Yadav,  Shri  Karan  Singh
 Yadav.  Shri  N  P,
 Yadav,  807  R.  P,

 MR.  SPEAKER  The  result  of  the
 division  is:

 Ayes:  34;  Noes:  179.
 The  motion  was  negatived,

 MR  SPEAKER  After  thig  motion,
 when  it  will  be  inquired  into,  some
 people  might  approach  the  Speaker  for
 comparing  the  signatures  of  MPs  and
 for  other  tmngs  I!  hope,  after  this,
 our  office  should  not  have  any  objec-
 fion  if  they  are  approached  for  com-
 paring  signatures  or  7  they  want  to
 interrogate  anv  member

 SHRI  SEZNTYAN  With  your  per-
 mussion

 MR  SPEAKFEK  J  want  your  guid-
 anve  because.  though  T  have  the  right
 to  show,  {  thought  I  must  sound  you.
 There  should  be  no  excuse  later  on
 that  this  thing  was  not  shown,  permis-
 sion  was  not  given  and  hence  it  has
 jeen  delayed.  From  my  side,  for  com-
 paiing  signatures  or  if  they  want  to
 interrogate  any  Member  out  of  those
 2,  Y  will  have  no  objection

 T  thank  you  all  very  much.  This
 Session  has  been  one  of  the  most  me-
 morable  Sessions  in  my  life  as  a  Pre-
 siding  Officer.  I  have  really  started
 thinking  that  T  should  have  some  more
 tonics  during  the  inter-session  period,
 so  that  when  we  meet  next  I  may  be
 stronger.

 Thank  you  all.  We  now  adjourn
 sine  die
 23.3i  hrs.

 The  Lok  Sabha  then  adjourned  sine
 die,
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